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Indicate by check mark whether the registrantdél)e filed all reports required to be filed by $@ttl3 or 15 (d) of the Securities Exchange
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to such filing requirements for the past 90 dayss [X] No [ ]
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FORWARD -LOOKING STATEMENTS

Statements contained in this Annual Report on FbAK that are not of historical fact are forwardking statements intended to qualify for the
safe harbors from liability established by the BiévSecurities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. Sdcotward-looking statements are subject to
certain risks and uncertainties that could causgahcesults to differ materially from those exmed in, or implied by, such statements. Some,
but not all, of the risks and uncertainties of &tit Energy Corporation (Alliant Energy), InterstB@wer and Light Company (IPL) and
Wisconsin Power and Light Company (WPL) include:

, federal and state regulatory or governmental asfiamcluding the impact of energgiated and tax legislation and of regulatory ag
orders;

IPL’s and WPLS5 ability to obtain adequate and timely rate reideefllow for, among other things, the recoveryopérating costs, deferr
expenditures and capital expenditures, including @nstruction costs incurred over the predeterthiegel included in the advanced 1
making principles for IPL’'s Whispering Willow East wind project, costs related to generatingsuthiat may be permanently closed,
earning of reasonable rates of return, and the payof expected levels of dividenc

the state of the economy in IPL’s and WRIservice territories and resulting implicationssates, margins and ability to collect unpaid t
in particular as a result of current economic ctods;

weather effects on results of operations;

developments that adversely impact their abilityirgplement their strategic plans including unapi@ted issues in connection w
construction and operation of IPL’s and WPL'’s neimdvgenerating facilities, WPE'’ potential purchase of the Riverside Energy C
(Riverside), and unfavorable regulatory outcon

issues related to the availability of generatingilittes and the supply and delivery of fuel andrghased electricity and price there
including the ability to recover and to retain tieeovery of purchased power, fuel and -related costs through rates in a timely man
the impact that fuel and fuel-related prices arfiepteconomic conditions may have on IPL's and WRilstomers'demand for utilit
services

impacts that storms or natural disasters in IPh@ ¥PL’s service territories may have on their operatemd rate relief for costs associe
with restoration activities

issues associated with environmental remediatifortefand with environmental compliance generalhgluding changing environmen
laws and regulations, the ability to defend agaérmstironmental claims brought by state and fedagancies, such as the United State
America (U.S.) Environmental Protection Agency (BPér third parties such as the Sierra Club, amdathility to recover through rates
environmental compliance costs, including costgfojects put on hold due to uncertainty of futereironmental laws and regulatiot
their ability to continue cost controls and opematil efficiencies;

potential impacts of any future laws or regulatioegarding global climate change or carbon emissi@ductions, including those t
contain a proposed greenhouse gas (GHCG-anc-trade program
continued access to the capital markets on competgrms and rates;

financial impacts of risk hedging strategies, inlthg the impact of weather hedges or the absenaeather hedges on earnings;

sales and project execution for RMT, Inc. (RMT)e tlevel of growth in the wind and solar developmerarket and the impact of 1
American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009, gerttling legislation

issues related to electric transmission, includipgrating in Regional Transmission Organization QRenergy and ancillary servic
markets, the impacts of potential future billingustments from RTOs and recovery of costs incur

unplanned outages, transmission constraints oratipeal issues impacting fossil or renewable geimegafacilities and risks related
recovery of resulting incremental costs througles;

Alliant Energy’s ability to successfully defend against, and aapillties arising out of, the purported shareowderivative complair
stemming from the Exchangeable Senior Notes dué;:

Alliant Energy’s ability to successfully defend against, and aalilities arising out of, the alleged violation thfe Employee Retireme
Income Security Act of 1974 by Alliant Enel's Cash Balance Pension Pl

current or future litigation, regulatory investigats, proceedings or inquiries;

Alliant Energy’s ability to sustain its dividendyszut ratio goal;
the direct or indirect effects resulting from tersd incidents or responses to such incidents;

employee workforce factors, including changes ig k&ecutives, collective bargaining agreements @a@glotiations, work stoppages
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access to technological developments;

any material post-closing adjustments related foddriheir past asset divestitures;

the impact of necessary accruals for the termaa#titive compensation plans;
the effect of accounting pronouncements issuedgeally by standard-setting bodies;
increased retirement and benefit plan costs;

the ability to utilize tax capital losses and nperating losses generated to date, and those #atom generated in the future, before
expire;
their ability to successfully complete ongoing taxdits and appeals with no material impact on egmand cash flows;

inflation and interest rates; and

factors listed in Item 1A Risk Factors and “Otheathérs - Other Future Considerations” in ManagefhseBiscussion and Analysis
Financial Condition and Results of Operations (MC

Alliant Energy, IPL and WPL assume no obligationg @isclaim any duty, to update the forward-lookitgtements in this Annual Report on
Form 10-K.

WEBSITE ACCESS TO REPORTS

Alliant Energy makes its periodic and current répoand amendments to those reports, availabke ofreharge, on its website at
www.alliantenergy.com/investomn the same day as such material is electroniifgty with, or furnished to, the Securities and Bange
Commission (SEC). Alliant Energy is not includitihge information contained on its website as a pror incorporating it by reference into, t
Annual Report on Form 10-K.

PART |

This Annual Report on Form 10-K includes informati@lating to Alliant Energy, IPL and WPL (as wadl Alliant Energy Resources, LLC
(Resources) and Alliant Energy Corporate Servites,(Corporate Services)). Where appropriateyrmfation relating to a specific entity has
been segregated and labeled as such. Unless &tharated, the information herein has been revisexkclude discontinued operations for all
periods presented. Refer to Note 17 of Alliantiggis “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemeifids’information on businesses reported as
discontinued operations.

ITEM 1. BUSINESS

A. GENERAL

Alliant Energy was incorporated in Wisconsin in 1%hd maintains its principal executive officeadison, Wisconsin. Alliant Energy
operates as a regulated investor-owned publidytiblding company. Alliant Energy’s primary focissto provide regulated electricity and
natural gas service to approximately 1 million &iecand approximately 412,000 natural gas custsrirethe Midwest through its two public
utility subsidiaries. The primary first tier subiiries of Alliant Energy are: IPL, WPL, Resouregsl Corporate Services. An illustration of
Alliant Energy’s first tier subsidiaries is showalbw.

| Alliant Energy |

| IPL | | WPL | ] Resource: | | Corporate Services |

A brief description of the primary first tier subl&ries of Alliant Energy is as follows:

1) IPL - was incorporated in 1925 in lowa as lowa Railwag hight Corporation. IPL is a public utility engedprincipally in the generation
and distribution of electric energy and the disttibn and transportation of natural gas in selectharkets in lowa and southern Minnesota. In
lowa, IPL provides utility services to incorporateammunities as directed by the lowa Ultilities BbAB) and utilizes non-exclusive
franchises, which cover the use of public rightaafys for utility facilities in incorporated commtieis for a maximum term of 25 years. AtD
31, 2009, IPL supplied electric and gas service2s,334 and 233,841 retail customers, respectivéli.. also provides steam services to certain
customers in Cedar Rapids, lowa and various othergy-related products and services. In 2009, 20@82007, IPL had no single customer for
which electric, gas, steam and/or other sales axteduor 10% or more of IPL’s consolidated revenues

2
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2) WPL - was incorporated in 1917 in Wisconsin as Eastersc@fisin Electric Company. WPL is a puBlitcenlimgaigétapiintdally in the
generation and distribution of electric energy #reldistribution and transportation of natural iaselective?#ar1&t8firt88uthern and central
Wisconsin. WPL operates in municipalities pursuargermits of indefinite duration and state stadauthorizing utility operation in areas
annexed by a municipality. At Dec. 31, 2009, WRpglied electric and gas service to 453,573 and9b6B/retail customers, respectively. WPL
also provides various other energy-related prodamstsservices. In 2009, 2008 and 2007, WPL hasingle customer for which electric, gas
and/or other sales accounted for 10% or more of WP&nsolidated revenues. WPL Transco LLC is allyrmwvned subsidiary of WPL and
holds WPL'’s investment in the American Transmisstmmpany LLC (ATC).

3) RESOURCES +was incorporated in 1988 in Wisconsin. In 2008sdeces was converted to a limited liability compadlliant Energy’s
non-regulated investments are organized under Resgu Refer to “D. Information Relating to Non-uéaged Operations” for additional details.

4) CORPORATE SERVICES -was incorporated in 1997 in lowa. Corporate Sewjgrovides administrative services to Alliant Eyyeaind
its subsidiaries.

Refer to Note 14 of the “Notes to Consolidated Raial Statements” for further discussion of businesgments, which information is
incorporated herein by reference.

B. INFORMATION RELATING TO ALLIANT ENERGY ON A CON SOLIDATED BASIS

1) EMPLOYEES - At Dec. 31, 2009, Alliant Energy’s consolidated sidiiaries had the following full- and part-time eloyees:

Number of Number of Total Percentage of Employe
Bargaining Unit Other Number of Covered by Collectivi
Employees Employees Employees Bargaining Agreement
Corporate Service -- 1,442 1,442 --
IPL 1,167 268 1,435 81%
WPL 1,203 95 1,298 93%
Resources
RMT -- 661 661 -
Other 84 37 121 69%
2,454 2,503 4,957 50%

At Dec. 31, 2009, Alliant Energy employees covdrgdollective bargaining agreements were as folliwernational Union of Operating
Engineers (IUOE); International Brotherhood of Eleal Workers (IBEW)):

Number of Contract
Employees Expiration Date
IPL:
IBEW Local 204 (Cedar Rapid 748 8/31/10
IUOE Local 27& 12 12/1/10
IBEW Local 204 (Emery 13 2/12/11
IBEW Local 143¢ 18 6/30/11
IBEW Local 145& 5 6/30/11
IBEW Local 949 229 9/30/12
IBEW Local 204 (Dubuque 100 9/30/12
IBEW Local 204 (Mason City) 42 9/30/12
1,167
WPL - IBEW Local 965 1,203 5/31/11
Resources - Various 84 Various
2,454

2) CAPITAL EXPENDITURE AND INVESTMENT PLANS - Refer to “Liquidity and Capital Resources - CastmH - Investing Activities -
Construction and Acquisition Expenditures” in MDér fdiscussion of anticipated construction and asitjon expenditures for 2010, 2011 and
2012.

3) REGULATION - Alliant Energy, IPL and WPL are subject to regudatby various federal, state and local agencidwe féllowing includes
the primary regulations impacting Alliant EnergyBL’s and WPL's businesses.

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC}

Public Utility Holding Company Act of 2005 (PUHCA 2005)- Alliant Energy is registered with FERC as a palbiiility holding company,
pursuant to PUHCA 2005, and is required to mainteirtiain records and to report certain transaciiovsving its public utilities and other
entities regulated by FERC. IPL and WPL are suljecegulation by FERC under PUHCA 2005 for vasassues including, but not limited to,
affiliate transactions, public utility mergers, agtions and dispositions, issuance of secur{tiek only) and books and records requirements.

Energy Policy Act- The Energy Policy Act requires creation of an HiedReliability Organization (ERO) to provide ovigst by FERC. FER:
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designated the North American Electric Reliabilityrporation (NERC) as the overarching ERO. Thev@igeRélibiinPatdaiization, which
a regional member of NERC, has direct responsjtfilit mandatory electric reliability standards fBt. and™§g®$185 of 9808

Federal Power Act- FERC also has jurisdiction, under the Federal &o&ct, over certain electric utility facilities droperations, electric
wholesale and transmission rates, dividend paynmeerdsaccounting practices of IPL and WPL.

Electric Wholesale RatesCorporate Services, as agent for both IPL and Wik received wholesale electric market-basecdargteority from
FERC. Market-based rate authorization allows fbolesale sales of electricity within the Midwestiépendent Transmission System Operator
(MISO) energy and ancillary services markets angileieral markets, based on the market value ®frdinsactions.

Electric Transmission Rate$s-ERC regulates the rates charged for electritstrassion facilities used in interstate commendeither IPL nor
WPL own or operate electric transmission facilitieswever, both IPL and WPL pay for the use ofititerstate electric transmission system
based upon FERC-regulated rates. IPL relies piiyngpon the use of the ITC Midwest LLC (ITC) tranission system. Refer to “Other
Matters - Other Future Considerations - IPL’s HiecTransmission Service Charges” in MDA for addlital information regarding transmission
service charges from ITC, including a FERC 206 clampfiled by IPL against ITC in 2008. WPL relipsmarily upon the use of the ATC
transmission system.

National Gas Act- FERC regulates the transportation and sale &aleeof natural gas in interstate commerce undeNttural Gas Act. Under
the Natural Gas Act, FERC has authority over centaitural gas facilities and operations of IPL SieL.

Environmental - The EPA administers certain federal regulatory paogs and has delegated the administration of efneironmental
regulatory programs to the applicable state enwiremtal agencies. In general, the state agenciesjhasdiction over air and water quality,
hazardous substances management and transportaitheplid waste management requirements. Iniceréses, the state environmental
agencies have delegated the administration of emwiental programs to local agencies. Alliant EpetgL and WPL are subject to these
environmental regulations as a result of theirenirand past operations.

IUB - IPL is subject to regulation by the IUB relatedtmoperations in lowa for various issues includibgt not limited to, retail utility rates a
standards of service, accounting requirements pprb&al of the location and construction of elecgéenerating facilities.

Retail Utility Base Rates- IPL files periodic requests with the IUB for rittate relief. These filings are based on histartest periods. The
historical test periods may be adjusted for cerkaiown and measurable capital additions place@ivice by IPL within nine months from the
end of the historical test period and certain kn@nd measurable operating and maintenance expiesesed by IPL within 12 months of the
commencement of the proceeding. The IUB must @eaidrequests for retail rate relief within 10 ntentf the date of the application for wh
relief is filed, or the interim rates granted beeopermanent. Interim retail rates can be placedféct 10 days after the rate application filing,
subject to refund, and must be based on past pated

Retail Commodity Cost Recovery Mechanisms IPL’s retail electric and natural gas tariffs tain an automatic adjustment clause for changes
in prudently incurred commodity costs requiredeove its retail customers. Any over/under colleectdf commodity costs for each given month
are automatically reflected in future billings &ail customers.

New Electric Generating Facilities- A Certificate of Public Convenience, Use and Nsity (GCU Certificate) application is requiredo®
filed with the 1UB for construction approval of angw electric generating facility located in low#&w25 megawatts (MW) or more of capacity.

Advance Rate Making Principles- lowa Code 8476.53 (formerly referred to as HF 56yides lowa utilities with rate making principlpsor

to making certain generation investments in lowader lowa Code §476.53, IPL must file for, and liB must provide, rate making principl
for electric generating facilities located in lothet have received construction approval includiag base-load (primarily defined as nuclear or
coal-fired generation) facilities with a capacify3®0 MW or more, combined-cycle natural gas-fifedilities of any size and renewable
generating resources, such as wind facilitiespgfsize. Upon approval of rate making principlgshe IUB, IPL must either build the facility
under the approved rate making principles, or hatla

Public Service Commission of WisconsifPSCW) - Alliant Energy is subject to regulation by the PS@Wthe type and amount of Alliant
Energy’s investments in non-utility businesses ater affiliated interest activities, among othesues. WPL is also subject to regulation by the
PSCW related to its operations in Wisconsin foia@s issues including, but not limited to, retdility rates and standards of service, accour
requirements, issuance and use of proceeds ofisesuapproval of the location and constructiorelefctric generating facilities and certain ot
additions and extensions to facilities.

Retail Utility Base Rates- WPL files periodic requests with the PSCW foaiketate relief. These filings are required toldased on forward-
looking test periods. There is no statutory timatlfor the PSCW to decide retail rate requestewever, the PSCW attempts to process base
retail rate cases in approximately 10 months arsctte ability to approve interim retail rate religfibject to refund, if necessary.

Retail Commodity Cost Recovery Mechanisms -

Electric- WPL's retail electric rates are based on estisiateannual fuel-related costs (includes fuel amtpased power energy costs)
anticipated during the test period. During eadtteic retail rate proceeding, the PSCW sets fumilitoring ranges based on the forecasted fuel-
related costs used to determine rates in such pdiong. If WPL's actual fuel-related costs fall side these fuel monitoring ranges, the PSCW
can authorize an adjustment to future retail elecates.
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The fuel monitoring ranges set by the PSCW comnighit cost variances between monitoring leveld achgtganing Betaamd ohélude three
different ranges based on monthly costs, cumulatbsts and revised forecasted annual costs durintesEgeaf Rorbd80%h order for WPL, or
others, to initiate a proceeding to change ratiese to fuel-related costs during the test pei@L, or others, must demonstrate: a) that either
1) any actual monthly costs during the test peexckeeded the monthly ranges or 2) the actual cuiveleosts to date during the test period
exceeded the cumulative ranges; and b) that theadupnojected costs (that include cumulative actoats) for the test period also exceed the
annual ranges. In December 2009, the PSCW appvedder continuing WPL'’s fuel monitoring rangéplus or minus 8% for the monthly
range; for the cumulative range, plus or minus 8%He first month, plus or minus 5% for the secaomehth, and plus or minus 2% for the
remaining months of the monitoring period; and musninus 2% for the annual range. For fuel-oefail rate changes, the PSCW attempts to
provide interim changes effective within 21 daysofice to customers. There is no statutory tiimé ffor final fuel-only retail rate change
decisions.

Natural Gas- WPL's retail natural gas tariffs contain an auédim adjustment clause for changes in prudentlyriredd natural gas costs required
to serve its retail gas customers. Any over/umddection of natural gas costs for each given mare automatically reflected in future billings
to retail customers.

New Electric Generating Facilities- A Certificate of Authority (CA) application is gelired to be filed with the PSCW for constructigppeoval
of any new electric generating facility with a caipaof less than 100 MW. A Certificate of Pubfonvenience and Necessity (CPCN)
application is required to be filed with the PSC&Y ¢onstruction approval of any new electric getiegafacility with a capacity of 100 MW or
more. In addition, WPL’s ownership and operatibelectric generating facilities (including thoseated in Minnesota) to serve Wisconsin
customers is subject to retail utility rate reggatby the PSCW.

In June 2008, WPL filed a CPCN application with B@CW to construct WPL's Bent Tree - Phase | wirgjget, which proposed the
installation of a 200 MW wind generating facility Minnesota. In a November 2008 interim order,RISCW interpreted the CA and CPCN
statutes in relationship to constructing more th@® MW of capacity outside of Wisconsin, an issust is not specifically addressed in either
CA or the CPCN statute. The PSCW determined tHaLWBent Tree - Phase | application must be regiwnder the CA statute and not the
CPCN statute, and processed WPL'’s application@4& application.

In August 2009, Wisconsin Industrial Energy Grobne, and Citizens Utility Board filed a PetitionrfReview with the Circuit Court of Dane
County, Wisconsin seeking judicial review of: 1@ tARSCW’s November 2008 interim order that deterchWdL’s application for the Bent Tree
- Phase | wind project must be reviewed under tAestatute and not the CPCN statute; and 2) the PSQWY 2009 final order that granted
WPL a CA to construct the Bent Tree - Phase | vgraject. In October 2009, the PSCW filed a motimulismiss the petition.

Advance Rate Making Principles- Wisconsin Statutes §196.371 (formerly referredstid\at 7) provides Wisconsin utilities with the oppmity
to request rate making principles prior to the pase or construction of any nuclear or fossil-fdedéectric generating facility or renewable
generating resource, such as a wind facility,zedi to serve Wisconsin customers. WPL is not abig to file for or accept authorized rate
making principles under Wisconsin Statutes §196.3KPL can proceed with an approved project un@alitional rate making terms.

Minnesota Public Utilities Commission (MPUC)- IPL is subject to regulation by the MPUC relatedt$coperations in Minnesota for various
issues including, but not limited to, retail utilitates and standards of service, accounting reapgints, issuance and use of proceeds of
securities, periodic approval of IPL’s capital stire, and approval of the location and constractibelectric generating facilities located in
Minnesota with a capacity in excess of 50 MW.

Retail Utility Rates - Requests for retail rate relief can be baseditherehistorical or projected data and interim iletgtes are

permitted. Unless otherwise ordered, the MPUC meesth a final decision within 10 months of filifa retail rate relief. In February 2010,
legislation (H.R. 2798 and S. 2519) was introduicetthe Minnesota legislature that would allow ditytito implement interim retail rates only
when the MPUC finds an immediate and compellingessity exists for interim rate relief. If the MPUi@ds that interim rate relief is necess:i
the MPUC may authorize an interim rate scheduleeumdnich the utility’s revenues would be increabgdain amount deemed necessary to
prevent harm to the public or utility. Alliant Ergy and IPL are currently unable to determine thienate impact of this proposed legislation on
their financial condition and results of operations

Refer to Notes 1(b), 1(h), 2 and 12(e) of AlliameEgy’s “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statemémtsd “Rate Matters,” “Environmental
Matters” and “Legislative Matters” in MDA for adinal information regarding regulation and utiligte matters.

4) STRATEGIC OVERVIEW - Refer to “Strategic Overview” in MDA for discussiofi various strategic actions by Alliant Energyl. lénd
WPL.

C. INFORMATION RELATING TO UTILITY OPERATIONS

Alliant Energy’s utility business (IPL and WPL) hédsee segments: a) electric operations; b) gastipes; and c) other, which includes IPL’s
steam operations, various other energy-relatedystsdand services and the unallocated portionseofitility business. In 2009, IPL’s and
WPL'’s operating revenues and operating income Ylogsghese three utility business segments wefellasvs:

IPL WPL
Operating Operating Operating Operating
Revenue! Income (Loss Revenue! Income (Loss
Electric 77% 89% 84% 87%
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Gas 18% 12% Stgning Data Part 1 of 2 15%
Other 5% (1%) Page 8187 of 9808 (2%)
100% 100% 100% 100%
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1) ELECTRIC UTILITY OPERATIONS

General - Electric utility operations represent the larggstm@ting segment for Alliant Energy, IPL and WPAlliant Energy’s electric utility
operations are located in the Midwest with IPL &4BL providing electric service in lowa, southermdaentral Wisconsin and southern
Minnesota. Refer to the “Electric Operating Infation” tables for additional details regarding éliecutility operations.

Jurisdictions - Electric utility revenues by state were as fokogollars in millions):

2009 2008 2007
Amount Percent Amount Percen Amount Percen
IPL:
lowa $ 1,242 50% $ 1,184.: 49% $ 1,173.( 49%
Minnesota 73.% 3% 74.C 3% 75.1 3%
lllinois (a) -- -- -- -- 22.C 1%
Subtotal 1,315.¢ 53% 1,258.! 52% 1,270.: 53%
WPL:
Wisconsin 1,160.: 47% 1,153.( 48% 1,139.. 47%
lllinois (a) -- -- -- -- 1.3 --
Subtotal 1,160.: 47% 1,153.( 48% 1,140. 47%
$ 2,475.¢ 10% $ 2,411.0 10% $ 2,410.¢ 10C%
(a) IPL’s and WPL'’s utility operations in lllinoisere sold in February 2007.
The percentage of electric utility revenues reguddiy IPL’s and WPL's respective state commissenms FERC were as follows:
IPL WPL
2009 2008 2007 2009 2008 2007
Respective state commissic 95% 96% 95% 80% 84% 85%
FERC 5% 4% 5% 20% 16% 15%
100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%

Customers- The number of electric customers and communéggsed at Dec. 31, 2009 was as follows:

Retail Customer Wholesale Custome Other Customer Total Customer Communities Serve

IPL 525,334 9 1,367 526,71C 752
WPL 453,573 21 2,158 455,752 608
978,907 30 3,525 982,462 1,360

IPL and WPL provide electric utility service to aversified base of retail customers in several stdas, with the largest concentrations in the
food manufacturing, chemical (including ethanolyl gaper industries. IPL’s retail customers indbeve table are billed under base rates
established by the IUB or MPUC that include recgwatrpurchased electric capacity costs, electangmission service costs and other costs
required to serve customers. IPL’s electric praoidmcfuel and energy purchases costs are recoymnetiant to fuel adjustment clauses. WPL's
retail customers in the above table are billed uhdse rates established by the PSCW that inclktevery of electric production fuel and
purchased energy costs, purchased electric capansty, electric transmission service costs aneratbsts required to serve customers. The
electric fuel rules in Wisconsin allow the PSCWatdhorize rate increases/decreases if electricygtamh fuel and energy purchases costs ex
or fall below established fuel monitoring ranges.

Wholesale customers in the above table, which piiyneonsist of municipalities and rural electrioaperatives, are billed under wholesale
service agreements. These agreements includeastineld pricing mechanisms that are detailed iff$aapproved by FERC through wholesale
rate case proceedings.

In addition, IPL and WPL have bulk power customersluded in “Other customers” in the above tathet are billed according to negotiated,
long-term customer-specific contracts, pursuamBE&C-approved tariffs.
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Seasonality- Electric sales are seasonal to some extent withrtheal peak normally occurring in the summer meialine to air conditioning
requirements. In 2009, the maximum peak hour desiéor Alliant Energy, IPL and WPL were 5,491 MW921 MW and 2,558 MW,
respectively, all on June 23, 2009.
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Competition - Retail electric customers in lowa, Wisconsin andhiMisota currently do not have the abifts/aentiacitaeriai dtefc2
supplier. However, IPL and WPL attempt to attra@tv customers into their service territories ireéfort td’ Reé2p'18R&r§§%tes low for
all. Although electric service in lowa, Wisconsind Minnesota is regulated, IPL and WPL still faoenpetition from self-generation by large
industrial customers, alternative energy sourced,petitions to municipalize (lowa) as well as se\territory expansions by municipal utilities
through annexations (Wisconsin). Refer to “Othextférs - Other Future Considerations - Electri@S#&rojections - Customer Owned
Generation” in MDA for information on the recentnstruction of cogeneration facilities by two of IBlindustrial customers.

In November 2009, WPL filed a request with the PStoWapproval of a proposed economic developmengam to attract and retain indust
customers in WPIS service territory. If approved, the proposedypaan would permit WPL to provide eligible industrcaistomers a discount:
energy rate based upon specifically-defined cooliti To be eligible for the proposed program, eatomer would need to demonstrate that
they were also eligible for direct governmentalstasice through a local, state or federal econateielopment program, in addition to other
criteria. The discount amounts would be limiteeétsure recovery of marginal costs and would béirmoally decreased until a customer was
paying the full tariff rate. WPL currently anticifes receiving a decision from the PSCW regardiigfiling in the first half of 2010.

Renewable Energy Standards

lowa - Electric utilities in lowa are required to purchaseown their proportionate share of 105 MW of aafyeand associated energy from
alternate energy or small hydro facilities locaitethe utilities’ service area. IPL’s proportioaathare is approximately 50 MW. As of Dec. 31,
2009, IPL had met the requirements of this renesvabkrgy standard.

Wisconsin -A Wisconsin Renewable Portfolio Standard (RPS) established in 2006 that requires electric utgifie Wisconsin, including

WPL, to increase the portion of their total Wisdon®tail electric sales supplied by renewable gnaources above a benchmark of average
retail sales from renewables in 2001, 2002 and 200% RPS requires a 2% increase above the bemktop2010 and a 6% increase above the
benchmark by 2015. Based on this RPS, WPL is reduo supply a minimum of 6% and 10% of its tMésconsin retail electric sales with
renewable energy sources by 2010 and 2015, regplyctiWisconsin utilities may reach the RPS withewable energy generated by the utility,
acquired under purchased power agreements (PPA)Yyonigh the use of renewable resource credits.

Minnesota - A Minnesota Renewable Energy Standard (RES) wabkstted in 2007 that requires electric utilitiggeating in Minnesota,
including IPL, to supply a minimum level of theatél Minnesota retail electric sales with renewadiergy sources by certain future

dates. Based on this RES, IPL’s total Minnesdtailrelectric sales supplied with renewable enesgyrces must be at least 12% by 2012; 17%
by 2016; 20% by 2020; and 25% by 2025. Utilitiedvlinnesota may meet the requirements of the RES nehewable energy generated by the
utility, renewable energy acquired under PPAs erube of renewable resource credits.

Refer to “Strategic Overview - Utility GeneratiotaRs” in MDA for discussion of Alliant Energy’s lity generation plan, which includes
additional supply from wind generation that is esteé to contribute towards meeting renewable ensrgyirements discussed above.

Energy Conservation- With increased emphasis on energy conservatiomaatter of public policy, IPL and WPL are contingiand, where
appropriate, expanding initiatives to promote epemgnservation and enhance customers’ ability toage their energy use more

efficiently. Refer to “Strategic Overview - Energyficiency Programs” in MDA for discussion of cant energy efficiency programs at IPL and
WPL.

Electric Supply - Alliant Energy has met historical customer demahelectricity and expects to continue meeting fatdemand through
internally generated electric supply, electric dygpm long-term PPAs and additional electric slypgpurchases from wholesale energy
markets. Alliant Energy’s mix of electric supplyperienced changes in 2009 with WPL'’s purchasé®Neenah Energy Facility and the
completion of IPL’s Whispering Willow - East windgject. Alliant Energy expects its mix of electsigpply to change further in the next few
years with plans for the construction of additiowald generating facilities and the purchase ofdiside in Beloit, Wisconsin. IPL and WPL .
currently updating their generation plans to idgriinger term generation needs for both utiliti@@hese longerm generation plans are intenc

to meet customer demand, reduce reliance on PRAmdigate the impacts of future plant retiremeaksle maintaining compliance with long-
term electric demand planning reserve margins bshedgl by regulators. Alliant Energy currently exgs to meet utility customer demands in
the future. However, unanticipated regional oalaeliability issues could still arise in the evef unexpected delays in the construction of new
generating and/or transmission facilities, retiratref generating facilities, generating facilitytages, transmission system outages or extended
periods of extreme weather conditions. Refer &"“Hectric Operating Information” tables for a fil® of the sources of electric supply used to
meet customer demand for Alliant Energy, IPL andl\V¥#i®m 2005 to 2009. Refer to “Strategic OvervieWtility Generation Plans” in MDA

for details of Alliant Energy’s future utility geration plan.

Electric Demand Planning Reserve Margin (PRM} IPL and WPL are required to maintain a PRM abibnér projected annual peak demand
forecast to help ensure reliability of electricvsee to their customers. WPL is required to mamtal14.5% PRM for long-term planning
(planning years two through 10) and a PRM estabtidby MISO for short-term planning. PRM requiretseior IPL follow MISO’s reserve
requirements. IPL and WPL currently have adeqoapacity to meet the MISO PRM requirements.

Generation -IPL and WPL own a portfolio of electric generatiiagilities located in lowa, Wisconsin and Minnesuafiéh a diversified fuel mix
including coal, natural gas and renewable resourBeser to Item 2. Properties for details of IPhisd WPL'’s electric generating stations.

Generating CapacityThe generating capacity of IPL’'s and WPL's elieogrenerating facilities is based upon MIS®@ésource adequacy proct
which uses the unforced capacity of the generdtinilities. The generating capacity for the JufB@2to May 2010 planning period by fuel type
in MWs was as follows:
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IPL WPL Screening Data Part 1TpH&a|
Coal 1,590 1,23770¢ 8TY 0T I808 2,821
Natural gas 822 628 1,450
oll 292 -- 292
Wind (a) 40 14 54
Hydro -- 27 27
Total 2,744 1,900 4,644

(a) Represents 20% of the capacity of wind prejegtned by IPL and WPL based upon the MISO rescanleguacy process for wind projects
for the planning period from June 2009 to May 2023. of Dec. 31, 2009, wind projects owned by Alti&nergy included IPL’s 200 MW
Whispering Willow - East wind project in FrankliroGnty, lowa and WPL'’s 68 MW Cedar Ridge wind projecFond du Lac County,
Wisconsin.

Fuel Costs The average cost of delivered fuel per million BHtThermal Units used for electric generation as$ollows:

IPL WPL
2009 2008 2007 2009 2008 2007
All fuels $ 22¢ % 20¢ $ 238 % 21 % 20€ $ 1.97
Coal 1.5¢ 1.5¢ 1.3¢ 2.0z 1.9¢ 1.6¢
Natural gas (a 13.31 8.1¢ 9.21 18.5¢ 8.64 13.8¢

(a) The average cost of natural gas is impacteghliys and losses from swap contracts used to htedgmice of natural gas volumes expecte
be used by Alliant Energy’s natural gas-fired efegjenerating facilities.
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Coal- Coal is the primary fuel source for Alliant EnergylPL’'s and WPL's internally generated electripgly and generally represents
approximately 50% of their total sources of elecgmergy. Alliant Energy, through Corporate Segsias agent for IPL and WPL, has entered
into contracts with different suppliers to help emsthat a specified supply of coal is availableradwn prices for IPL’s and WPL’s coal-fired
generating facilities for 2010 through 2012. Adafc. 31, 2009, existing contracts provide for efpbo of coal supplies that cover
approximately 91%, 62%, and 6% of Alliant Eneiggstimated coal supply needs for 2010, 2011 afé,2@spectively. Alliant Energy beliey
this portfolio of coal supplies represents a reabtsbalance between the risks of insufficient iepmnd those associated with being unable to
respond to future coal market changes. AlliantrBynexpects to meet remaining coal requirements fecther future contracts or purchases in
the spot market. Alliant Energy, through its sdimies Corporate Services, IPL and WPL, also eriteo various coal transportation contracts
to meet its coal supply agreements. As of Dec2B09, existing coal transportation agreements rcapproximately 80%, 67%, 67%, 47%, and
47% of Alliant Energy’s estimated coal transpodatneeds for 2010 through 2014, respectively.

The majority of the coal utilized by IPL and WPLfiem the Wyoming Powder River Basin. A majoritfytbis coal is transported by rail-car
directly from Wyoming to IPL’s and WPL’s generatiatations, with the remainder transported from Wiymwno the Mississippi River by rail-
car and then via barges to the final destinatids.protection against interruptions in coal deligsy IPL and WPL strive to maintain average
inventory supply targets of 25 to 50 days for gatieg stations with year-round deliveries and 30%6 days (depending upon the time of year)
for generating stations with seasonal deliverigstual inventory averages for 2009 were 82 daygfarerating stations with year-round
deliveries and 210 days for generating stationk saéasonal deliveries. The average days on harelceeputed based on actual tons of
inventory divided by average daily tons burned®2. Average days on hand increased in 2009 pitithre to lower coal volumes burned ¢
result of reduced generation needed to serve therlsales volumes in 2009. Alliant Energy periatlictests coal from sources other than the
Wyoming Powder River Basin to determine which alégive sources of coal are most compatible witlgéiserating stations. Access to
alternative sources of coal is expected to progitiant Energy with further protection against imeptions and lessen its dependence on its
primary coal source.

Average delivered fossil fuel costs are expectdaddmease in the future due to price structuresaajdstment provisions in existing coal
contracts, rate structures and adjustment prowsioexisting transportation contracts, fuel-redatarcharges incorporated by transportation
carriers and recent coal and transportation mar&etls. Existing coal commodity contracts withnierof greater than one year have fixed future
year prices that generally reflect recent marlarids. A few of Alliant Energy’s existing coal coaxtts have provisions for price adjustments
should specific indices change. Rate adjustmemtigions in older transportation contracts are prifg based on changes in the Rail Cost
Adjustment Factor as published by the U.S. Surfaemsportation Board. Rate adjustment provisiomaore recent transportation contracts are
based on changes in the All Inclusive Index Lesd Ba published by the Association of American Raills. These more recent transportation
contracts also contain fuel surcharges that aresutn change monthly based on changes in diastpfices. Other factors that may impact
coal prices for future commitments are increasiostfor supplier mineral rights, increasing castsine the coal and changes in various
associated laws and regulations. For example,séonisestrictions related to sulfur dioxide (SQd@jrogen oxide (NOx) and mercury, along

with other environmental limitations on generatgtgtions, continue to increase and will likely lirtiie ability to obtain, and further increase the
cost of, adequate coal supplies. Factors thatimpgct future transportation rates include, butreoelimited to: the need for railroads to
enhance/expand infrastructure for demand growttiesponding investments in locomotives and therdesiimprove margins on coal
movements commensurate with margins on non-coabmemnts.

Given its current coal procurement process, theiipeoal market in its primary purchase regiom aagulatory cost-recovery mechanisms,
Alliant Energy believes it is reasonably insuladgminst coal price volatility. Alliant Energy’s dgaocurement process stresses periodic
purchases, staggering of contract terms, staipstfevels of supply going forward for multiple yeand supplier diversity. Similarly, given the
term lengths of its transportation agreementsaAtliEnergy believes it is reasonably insulatedreggdiiture higher coal transportation rates from
the major railroads
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Screening Data Part 1 of 2
Natural Gas Alliant Energy owns several natural gas-fired grating facilities including IPL’'s 565 MW E&#8r§ &4 8888Station, WPL’s 300
MW Neenah Energy Facility and Resourc880 MW Sheboygan Falls Energy Facility. WPL hasl@sive rights to the output of the Sheboy
Falls Energy Facility under an affiliated leaseesgnent. These facilities help meet customer derf@mrelectricity generally during peak hour
demands. Internally generated electric supply fratural gas-fired generating facilities generadgresent less than 5% of Alliant Energy'’s,
IPL’'s and WPL's total sources of electric enerdgefer to Note 1(e) of Alliant Energy’s “Notes to i@mlidated Financial Statements” for
additional information on WPL's purchase of the Nale Energy Facility from Resources in June 2009.
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Alliant Energy has responsibility to supply natugak to the generating facilities it owns as welRaverside, which WPL has rights to under a
PPA. WPL has contracts with several companiesduige fixedprice natural gas supply for these generatingifessiwith the longest contrac
having terms through August 2010. WPL has alsdracted with ANR Pipeline to provide firm pipelit@nsportation of 60,000 dekatherms
(Dths) per day for Riverside and 2 million Dthsstérage capacity for WPL'’s natural gas-fired getiegafacilities. IPL has also contracted with
Northern Border Pipeline to provide firm pipelimansportation of 50,000 Dths per day for the Ent@eyperating Station through March 20

Nuclear- In January 2006, IPL sold its interest in the DuAmeold Energy Center (DAEC) to a subsidiary of FBtoup, Inc. (FPL) and upon
closing of the sale entered into a PPA with FPpucchase energy and capacity from DAEC through traalpr2014. In July 2005, WPL sold its
interest in the Kewaunee Nuclear Power Plant (Kewalito a subsidiary of Dominion Resources, Inenfihion) and upon closing of the sale
entered into a long-term PPA with Dominion to pursh energy and capacity from Kewaunee through Dieeef013. As a result of these
transactions, Alliant Energy no longer has an osfigrinterest in any nuclear generating facilitiddliant Energy entered into these transact
to reduce the financial and operational uncerta@styociated with nuclear generating facility owhgr&nd operations while still retaining the
benefit of the output from such nuclear generataugjities.

Wind - IPL’s 200 MW Whispering Willow - East wind projein Franklin County, lowa began commercial opemaiin the fourth quarter of
2009. WPL’s 68 MW Cedar Ridge wind project in FahdLac County, Wisconsin began commercial opemnaticdhe fourth quarter of

2008. Whispering Willow - East and Cedar Ridgetheefirst fully owned and operated wind projeas PL and WPL, respectively. Refer to
“Strategic Overview - Utility Generation Plans” DA for discussion of additional wind projects inded in the Utility Generation Plans.

Purchased Power 1PL and WPL enter into PPAs and purchase eleotrfoitm wholesale energy markets to meet a portfdheir customer
demand for electricity. Purchased power represkeaitimost 50% of Alliant Energy’s, IPL’s and WPL&&l sources of electric energy in
2009. IPL’'s most significant PPA is with FPL ftwetpurchase of energy and capacity from DAEC thndegpruary 2014. WPL’s most
significant PPAs are with Dominion for the purchasenergy and capacity from Kewaunee through Dée#r8013 and with a subsidiary of
Calpine Corporation for the purchase of energy Gaghcity from Riverside through May 2013.

Refer to Note 1(h) for discussion of IPL’'s and W®tate recovery of electric production fuel andchased energy costs, Note 3(a) for details
regarding PPAs accounted for as operating leasgslate 12(b) for details on IPL’s and WPL's coafural gas and other purchased power
commitments in Alliant Energy’s “Notes to Consoligld Financial Statements.”

Electric Transmission -

IPL - IPL completed the sale of its electric transnuesassets located in lowa, Minnesota and IllinoiTC in 2007. IPL sold its electric
transmission assets in order to monetize the vafitiee assets to help fund future capital expeneituto capture tax benefits under federal tax
policy that allows deferral of gains on sales adlifying electric transmission assets completedmpo Jan. 1, 2008 (based on regulations at the
time of the sale) and to promote regional transimisexpansion that is expected to improve transonis®liability and access for its customers
in lowa and Minnesota. ITC is an independent farfip transmission-only company and is a transinis®wning member of the MISO RTO,
Midwest Reliability Organization and Reliabilityrst Corporation Regional Entities. ITC has trarssitin interconnections at various locations
with other transmission owning utilities in the Midst. These interconnections enhance the ovetalbility of the IPL delivery system and
provide access to multiple sources of economiceandrgency energy. IPL currently receives substtytll its transmission services from

ITC. The annual transmission service rates th@tdharge its customers is calculated each calgredarusing a FERC-approved cost of service
formula rate template referred to as AttachmenRefer to “Other Matters - Other Future Considerai- IPL’s Electric Transmission Service
Charges” in MDA for additional information regarditransmission services charges from ITC includifreERC 206 complaint filed by IPL
against ITC in 2008.
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WPL - WPL transferred its transmission assets to AT001 in exchange for an ownership interest in AFG.of Dec. 31, 2009, WPL held a
16% ownership interest in ATC with a carrying vaafe$219 million. WPL currently anticipates makiogpital contributions of $3 million, $4
million and $3 million to ATC in 2010, 2011 and ZQXespectively, to maintain its current ownergbgpcentage. During 2009, ATC distributed
to WPL, in the form of dividends, $29 million ormpximately 80% of WPL'’s equity earnings from AT@Ithough no assurance can be given,
WPL anticipates ATC will continue this dividend may ratio in the future. ATC is an independentfoofit, transmission-only company and is
a transmission-owning member of the MISO RTO, MidinReliability Organization and Reliability Firsboration Regional Entities. ATC
has transmission interconnections with various rattesmission owning utilities in the Midwest. éde interconnections enhance the overall
reliability of the WPL delivery system and providecess to multiple sources of economic and emeygemergy. WPL currently receives
substantially all its transmission services from@TRefer to Note 20 of Alliant Energy’s “Notes@mnsolidated Financial Statements” for
details of agreements between ATC and WPL.

MISO Markets - IPL and WPL are members of MISO, a FE-approved RTO, which is responsible for monitorimgl @nsuring equal access
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the transmission system in their service territriePL and WPL participate in the wholesale enangyketareering Pata/Podrvieles markets
operated by MISO, which are discussed in more detdow. Page 8191 of 9808

Wholesale Energy Market -IPL and WPL began participation in the wholesalergg market operated by MISO in 2005. The mankgtacts
the way IPL and WPL buy and sell wholesale eleityriobtain transmission services, schedule geiteraind ensure resource adequacy to
reliably serve load. In the market, IPL and WPbrsit day-ahead and/or real-time bids and offerefuergy at locations across the MISO
region. MISO evaluates IPL’s, WPL'’s and other neaparticipants’ energy injections into, and wittdtals from, the system to economically
dispatch the entire MISO system on an hourly balikSO settles these hourly offers and bids baselbcational marginal prices, which are
marketdriven values based on the specific time and looatf the purchase and/or sale of energy. The endkntended to send price signal:
stakeholders where generation or transmission rsysig@ansion is needed. This market-based appisaxtpected to result in lower overall
costs in areas with abundant transmission capabitaddition, MISO may dispatch generators thapsut reliability needs, but which would r
have operated based on economic needs. In thesg, d4ISO’s settlement assures that these genem®made whole financially for variable
costs.

Financial Transmission Rights (FTRs) and Auction Reenue Rights (ARRs) In areas of constrained transmission capacitgh sis
Wisconsin, costs could be higher due to congestiwhits impact on locational marginal prices. Astpf the MISO market restructuring in
2005, physical transmission rights of IPL and WPerevreplaced with FTRs. FTRs provide a hedgedaogestion costs that occur in the MISO
day-ahead energy market. Both IPL and WPL arealtrdl ARRs from MISO each year based on histousalof the transmission system. The
revenues from these ARRs are used by IPL and WRdaire FTRs through the FTR auctions operatedlI8O. IPL’'s and WPL's current
FTRs acquired from ARRs extend through May 31, 20M0SO re-allocates ARRs annually based on a ffigear from June 1 through May

31. Based on the FTRs awarded to IPL and WPL te-alad future expected allocations of ARRs, aloit the expected regulatory recovery
treatment of MISO costs, the financial impacts egged with FTRs have not differed significantlgrin the financial impacts associated with
physical transmission rights that existed priotht® MISO wholesale energy market.

Ancillary Services Market - In January 2009, MISO launched an ancillary sswimarket, which integrates the procurement aaafis
regulation and contingency reserves with the engsivholesale energy market implemented in 2005guRgion refers to the moment-tnemen
changes in generation that are necessary to maergeh in electricity demand. Contingency reserefs to additional generation or demand
response resources, either on-line or that cammdagyght on-line within 10 minutes, to meet certaiajon events such as the loss of a large
generating unit or transmission line. MISO plamaddress in 2011 refinements to its ancillary isessrmarket requested by market participants.

MISO Revenue Sufficiency Guarantee (RSG) SettlemestIn 2008, FERC issued two orders requiring MISOgsettle two separate amounts
of historical RSG charges from its wholesale enengyket. These resettlements involve MISO collec®RSG charges from some market
participants and refunding the collected amountsther market participants. In May and June 26ERC issued two orders reversing portions
of its 2008 orders that reduced the amount of gratied RSG resettlements compared to initial esémaVarious FERC orders related to RSG
settlements and resettlements are subject to FEER&aring or have been appealed to the U.S. Coépeéals for the D.C. Circuit. In 2009, |
and WPL received $2 million and $1 million, respesly, of net benefits from the two resettlemeintsjuding interest.
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MISO and PJM Interconnection, LLC (PJM) Market Flow Corrections - In August 2009, MISO and PJM disclosed an emdhe

calculation of market flow data between the tweceipendent system operators that began in 2005 .effaeresulted in incorrect payments
between MISO and PJM during 2005 through 2009.aBse IPL and WPL participated in both the MISO Bdt markets during the period of
the error, IPL and WPL may be entitled to refundsay be required to make additional paymentsedwo independent system

operators. MISO and PJM are currently in settlendé&tussions regarding this matter. IPL and WRLcarrently unable to predict the ultimate
resolution of this matter. However, the net impafgbayments to or refunds from these two indepehdgstem operations to resolve this matter
is not expected to have a material adverse impat®b’s or WPL'’s financial condition and resultsaferation.

Electric Environmental Matters - Alliant Energy is subject to environmental reguas issued by federal, state and local agenciesh S
regulations are the result of a number of enviromadaws passed by the U.S. Congress, state é¢gisk and local governments and enforced
by federal, state and local regulatory agencidse [&ws impacting Alliant Energy’s electric opeoats include, but are not limited to, the Safe
Drinking Water Act; Clean Water Act; Clean Air A@AA); National Environmental Policy Act of 1969pXic Substances Control Act;
Resource Conservation and Recovery Act; Compreberisivironmental Response, Compensation and Liialitit of 1980, as amended by the
Superfund Amendments and Reauthorization Act andrGency Planning and Community Rightkaew Act of 1986; Endangered Species ,
Occupational Safety and Health Act; National EnePglicy Act, as amended; Federal Insecticide, Ftidgiand Rodenticide Act; Hazardous
Materials Transportation Act; Pollution Preventidet; and Department of Homeland Security Approjoiag Act. Alliant Energy regularly
obtains federal, state and local permits to assomgpliance with environmental protection laws aegulations. Costs associated with such
compliance have increased in recent years andxaexted to continue to increase in the future.iaAtl Energy anticipates these prudently
incurred costs for IPL and WPL will be recoveratiieough future rate case proceedings. Refer towitBnmental Matters” and “Legislative
Matters” in MDA and Note 12(e) of Alliant Energy'Blotes to Consolidated Financial Statements” fatHar discussion of electric
environmental matters including current or proposedronmental regulations under the Clean Airnstete Rule, Clean Air Visibility Rule,
Utility Maximum Available Control Technology (MACTRule, Wisconsin State Mercury Rule, Wisconsin Reably Available Control
Technology Rule, Ozone National Ambient Air QualBtandards (NAAQS) Rule, Fine Particle NAAQS RiNdrogen Dioxide NAAQS Rule,
S0O2 NAAQS Rule, Industrial Boiler and Process HeRtACT Rule, Federal Clean Water Act including Sect316(b), Wisconsin State
Thermal Rule, Coal Combustion By-products and veriegislation and EPA regulations to monitor agglutate the emission of GHG including
the EPA Mandatory GHG Reporting Rule, GHG Endangatnand Cause or Contribute Finding and GHG TaifpRule. Refer to “Strategic
Overview - Environmental Compliance Plans” in MDéx fletails of Alliant Energy’s, IPL’s and WPL'’s fue environmental compliance plans
to adhere to environmental regulations.
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Alliant Energy Corporation
Electric Operating Information 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005
Operating Revenues (in millions) (a)
Residentia 868.€ 844.7 8475 $ 857.1 $ 823.¢
Commercia 556.¢ 537.t 535.2 549.¢ 497.¢
Industrial 710.% 734.] 731.¢ 763.7 675.2
Retail subtote 2,136.: 2,116.¢ 2,114.¢ 2,170.¢ 1,996.(
Sales for resal
Wholesals 190.1 201.¢ 179.¢ 145.2 158.7
Bulk power and oth 98.% 31.1 56.7 68.t 114.¢
Other (includes wheeling) 51.4 61.4 59.7 58.7 51.2
Total 2,475.¢ 2,411. 24106 $ 2,443.( $ 2,320.¢
Electric Sales (000s megawe-hours (MWh)) (a):
Residentia 7,532 7,66¢ 7,75:% 7,67C 7,881
Commercia 6,10¢ 6,181 6,22 6,187 6,11(
Industrial 10,94¢ 12,49( 12,69: 12,80¢ 12,83(
Retail subtote 24,58¢ 26,33t 26,66 26,66¢ 26,821
Sales for resal
Wholesals 3,251 3,81z 3,541 3,06¢ 3,161
Bulk power and oth 2,58: 98¢ 2,55( 2,632 2,93¢
Other 15¢ 164 167 171 173
Total 30,57% 31,29¢ 32,93 32,53: 33,08¢
Customers (End of Period) (a):
Residentia 840,92° 840,64 840,12: 855,94¢ 849,84!
Commercia 135,09¢ 134,53t 134,23t 135,82: 134,14¢
Industrial 2,881 2,93¢ 2,96¢ 3,06¢ 3,044
Other 3,55¢ 3,53¢ 3,52¢ 3,391 3,36¢
Total 982,46 981,64 980,85( 998,22! 990,40t
Other Selected Electric Data:
Maximum peak hour demand (M\ 5,491 5,491 5,751 5,98¢ 5,932
Cooling degree days (t
Cedar Rapids, lowa (IPL) (norn- 779) 40¢€ 58< 84¢€ 765 891
Madison, Wisconsin (WPL) (norm- 642) 36¢ 53¢ 781 637 847
Sources of electric energy (000s MW
Coa 15,32: 17,49: 18,64: 17,57¢ 17,36(
Purchased powe
Nuclear (c 5,42¢ 5,46t 5,10z 5,12¢ 1,00¢
Winc 957 852 872 84C 823
Othe 8,58t 7,01 7,42¢€ 8,08¢ 9,062
Ga: 661 1,03 1,894 1,541 2,052
Wind 22z 30 - - -
Nuclear (c - - - 264 3,461
Other 18C 21t 30¢ 263 297
Total 31,35¢ 32,10¢ 34,241 33,702 34,06:
Revenue per kilowatt-hour (KWh) sold to retail
customers (cent: 8.6¢ 8.04 7.92 8.14 7.44

(a) In February 2007, Alliant Energy sold its etectistribution properties in Illinois. At the dabf the sale, Allian
Energy had approximately 22,000 electric retaitaoers in Illinois. Prior to the asset sales, tleeteic sales t
retail customers in lllinois are included in resitlal, commercial and industrial sales in the taldbove. Followin
the asset sales, any electric sales associatedhgilk customers are included in wholesale elesafis

(b) Cooling degree days are calculated using alsiengerage of the high and low temperatures eagleal@pared to
65 degree base. Normal degree days are calculsiegl @ rolling 2-year average of historical cooling degree d

(c) In January 2006 and July 2005, IPL and WPL $iodir respective interests in DAEC and Kewaunekwgpon closing
of the sales entered into Ic-term purchased power agreements to purchase eaedggapacity from DAEC ar

Kewaunee, respectivel
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Interstate Power and Light Company

Page 8193 of 9808

Electric Operating Information 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005
Operating Revenues (in millions) (a)
Residentia $ 478.¢ 455.% 4512 % 4712 $ 453.¢
Commercia 336.¢ 319.¢ 316.2 337.¢ 300.(
Industrial 412.F 407.( 402.( 440.7 387.(
Retail subtote 1,228.: 1,181.¢ 1,169.¢ 1,249.: 1,140.¢
Sales for resali
Wholesals 23.t 23.4 21.z 1.9 1.9
Bulk power and oth 37.: 21.1 42.2 47.¢ 73.5
Other (includes wheeling) 26.€ 32.2 37.2 32.€ 30.4
Total $ 1,315. 1,258.: 1,270.. $ 1,331t $ 1,246.
Electric Sales (000s MWh) (a)
Residentia 4,11z 4,21¢ 4,20¢ 4,157 4,282
Commercia 3,851 3,911 3,912 3,91( 3,83¢
Industrial 6,82¢ 7,742 7,750 7,86( 8,00
Retail subtote 14,79 15,87: 15,86¢ 15,927 16,12:
Sales for resal
Wholesals 403 44¢ 40€ 35 41
Bulk power and othe 901 682 1,581 1,55( 1,68
Other 84 9C 93 99 98
Total 16,18: 17,09: 17,94¢ 17,61! 17,944
Customers (End of Period) (a):
Residentia 443,61! 443,58 444,97 455,34¢ 454,17t
Commercia 79,80¢ 79,50¢ 79,47 81,04t 80,23¢
Industrial 1,91¢ 1,93¢ 1,95¢ 2,01¢ 1,99¢
Other 1,37¢ 1,381 1,39¢ 1,29¢ 1,317
Total 526,71( 526,41 527,79¢ 539,70¢ 537,72
Other Selected Electric Data:
Maximum peak hour demand (M\ 2,981 2,94: 3,08t 3,07( 3,071
Cooling degree days (t
Cedar Rapids, lowa (norn- 779) 40¢€ 58< 84¢€ 765 891
Sources of electric energy (000s MW
Coa 8,16: 9,517 10,547 9,91¢ 9,78
Purchased pow
Nuclear (c 3,571 3,61¢ 3,06¢€ 3,291 -
Winc 571 61€ 65€ 644 632
Othe 3,744 2,53¢ 2,44¢ 3,09¢ 3,23¢
Ga: 63€ 982 1,77¢ 1,42¢ 1,68¢
Wind 42 - - - -
Nuclear (c - - - 264 3,171
Other 16 23 127 80 121
Total 16,74¢ 17,29¢ 18,61¢ 18,72¢ 18,63
Revenue per KWh sold to retail customers @&x 8.3( 7.4 7.37 7.84 7.0¢€

(a) In February 2007, IPL sold its electric disition properties in lllinois. At the date of thdesdPL had approximatel
13,000 electric retail customers in lllinois. Priorthe asset sale, the electric sales to retatbouers in lllinois ar
included in residential, commercial and industsilles in the tables above. Following the assef anleelectric sale
associated with these customers are included ieshle electric sale

(b) Cooling degree days are calculated using alsimyerage of the high and low temperatures eagltalmpared to
65 degree base. Normal degree days are calculsiiegl @ rolling 2-year average of historical cooling degree d

(c) In January 2006, IPL sold its interest in DAB@] upon closing of the sale entered into a-term purchased pow

agreement to purchase energy and capacity from D,
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Wisconsin Power and Light Company
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Electric Operating Information 2009 2008 20078creening Dapd@rt 10f 2 2005
Operating Revenues (in millions) (a) rage ol OrIcue
Residentia $ 389.7 $ 389 $ 396.2 $ 385.¢ $ 369.5
Commercia 220.C 218.1 219.C 212.¢ 197.¢
Industrial 298.2 327.i 329.¢ 323.0 288.2
Retail subtote 907.¢ 935.: 945.2 921.: 855.1
Sales for resal
Wholesal¢ 166.¢ 178.t 158.t 143.2 156.¢
Bulk power and oth 61.C 10.C 14.5 20.7 41.1
Other 24.¢ 29.z 22.5 26.1 20.€
Total $ 1,160.. $ 1,153.( $ 1,140 $ 1,111 $ 1,073.¢

Electric Sales (000s MWh) (a)

Residentia 3,41¢ 3,44¢ 3,54¢ 3,51 3,59¢
Commercia 2,251 2,27( 2,31 2,271 2,27¢
Industrial 4,11¢ 4,74¢ 4,94; 4,94¢ 4,82t
Retail subtote 9,79¢ 10,46« 10,80! 10,73¢ 10,69¢
Sales for resali
Wholesals 2,84¢ 3,364 3,141 3,02¢ 3,12(
Bulk power and oth 1,68 301 96¢ 1,08z 1,251
Other 71 74 74 72 75
Total 14,39¢ 14,20: 14,98t 14,921 15,144

Customers (End of Period) (a):

Residentia 397,31. 397,05! 395,14¢ 400,60: 395,66¢
Commercia 55,29 55,02¢ 54,76: 54,771 53,911
Industrial 967 99t 1,01C 1,04¢ 1,04¢
Other 2,17¢ 2,157 2,131 2,092 2,051

Total 455,75: 455,23: 453,05 458,51° 452,67

Other Selected Electric Data:

Maximum peak hour demand (M\ 2,55¢ 2,58: 2,81¢ 2,941 2,85¢
Cooling degree days (t
Madison, Wisconsin (norm- 642) 36¢ 53¢ 781 637 847
Sources of electric energy (000s MW
Coa 7,15¢ 7,97¢ 8,09¢ 7,65¢ 7,57¢
Purchased pow
Nuclear (c 1,851 1,84¢ 2,037 1,831 1,00¢
Winc 38¢€ 237 21€ 19€ 191
Othe 4,841 4,47¢ 4,981 4,98¢ 5,82¢
Ga: 25 54 11€ 11& 36€
Wind 18C 30 - - -
Nuclear (c - - - - 284
Other 164 192 182 1832 17€
Total 14,60¢ 14,81: 15,62¢ 14,97: 15,42¢
Revenue per KWh sold to retail customers &k 9.27 8.94 8.7¢ 8.5¢ 7.9¢

(a) In February 2007, WPL sold its electric distitibn properties in Illinois. At the date of thdesaVPL hac
approximately 9,000 electric retail customers limdlis. Prior to the asset sale, the electric salestail
customers in lllinois are included in resident@mmercial and industrial sales in the tables abBa#owing
the asset sale, any electric sales associatediveitie customers are included in wholesale elesdtes

(b) Cooling degree days are calculated using alsimyerage of the high and low temperatures eagltalmpared to
65 degree base. Normal degree days are calculsiiegl @ rolling 2-year average of historical cooling degree d

(c) In July 2005, WPL sold its interest in Kewauraee upon closing of the sale entered into a-term purchase
power agreement to purchase energy and capacity K@waunee
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2) GAS UTILITY OPERATIONS

General - Gas utility operations represent the second lamgestating segment for Alliant Energy, IPL and WRAlliant Energy’s gas utility
operations are located in the Midwest with IPL &4EL providing gas service in lowa, southern andra¢WWisconsin and southern
Minnesota. Refer to the “Gas Operating Informdtimbles for additional details regarding gas tytibperations.

Jurisdictions - Gas utility revenues by state were as follows @slin millions):
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2009 2008 Screening Data Parp (@72
Amount Percent Amount Percen ' 29 STRATBIRLC Percen
IPL:
lowa $ 295.2 56% $ 390.¢ 55% $ 345.¢ 55%
Minnesota 13.€ 3% 20.C 3% 17.4 3%
lllinois (a) -- -- -- -- 1.5 --
Subtotal 308.¢ 59% 410.¢ 58% 364.t 58%
WPL:
Wisconsin 216.F 41% 300.(C 42% 263.7% 42%
lllinois (a) -- -- -- -- 2.C --
Subtotal 216.5 41% 300.(C 42% 265.7 42%
$ 525.% 10(% $ 710.£ 10(% $ 630.2 10C%

(a) IPL’s and WPL'’s utility operations in lllinoisere sold in February 2007.

Customers- The number of gas customers and communities setvBédc. 31, 2009 were as follows:

Retail Transportation Total Communities
Customers Other Customer Customers Served
IPL 233,841 242 234,083 243
WPL 177,96¢ 221 178,189 236
411,80¢ 463 412,272 479

In addition to sales of natural gas to retail castes, IPL and WPL provide transportation servicedmmercial and industrial customers by
moving customer-owned gas through Alliant Energii&ribution systems to the customers’ meters. éRaes are collected for this service
pursuant to transportation tariffs.

Seasonality- Gas sales follow a seasonal pattern with an artrassd-load of gas and a large heating peak occuttirigg the winter

season. Natural gas obtained from producers, nmaskand brokers, as well as gas in storage,lizadtito meet the peak heating season
requirements. Storage contracts allow IPL and WPhurchase gas in the summer, store the gas ergralind storage fields and deliver it in
the winter.

Competition - Federal and state regulatory policies are ingotadring more competition to the gas industryhil/the gas utility distribution
function is expected to remain a regulated fun¢tsates of the natural gas commodity and relatedcsss are subject to competition from third
parties. It remains uncertain if, and when, theent economic disincentives for smaller consumptiaostomers to choose an alternative gas
commodity supplier may be removed such that tHgyukiusiness begins to face competition for thie sd gas to those customers.

Gas Supply- IPL and WPL maintain purchase agreements withr d0esuppliers of natural gas from various gas pecaty regions of the U.S.
and Canada. The majority of the gas supply cotgrae for terms of six months or less, with theaming supply contracts having terms
through March 2011. IPL’'s and WPL'’s gas supply ogtments are primarily market-based.
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In providing gas commodity service to retail cuséws) Corporate Services administers a diversif@tf@io of transportation and storage
contracts on behalf of IPL and WPL. Transportationtracts with Northern Natural Gas Company (NN&NR Pipeline (ANR), Natural Gas
Pipeline Co. of America (NGPL), Northern Border élipe (NBPL) and Guardian Pipeline (Guardian) allmseess to gas supplies located in the
U.S. and Canada. Arrangements with Firm Citygatep8es (FCS) provide IPL with gas delivered diheto its service territory. In 2009, the
maximum daily delivery capacity for IPL and WPL wasfollows (in Dths):

NNG ANR NGPL FCS NBPL Guardiar Total
IPL 186,469 53,180 42,618 15,000 14,085 -- 311,352
WPL 83,056 177,467 -- -- -- 10,000 270,523

FERC Investigation of Pipeline Tariffs - In November 2009, FERC initiated proceedingsi@stigate the rates of return that NNG, Great
Lakes Pipeline and NGPL earned in 2008. FERC dsaga from annual filings made by interstate pipgito estimate the rate of return that all
U.S. pipelines earned in 2008 and concluded tresetithree pipelines may have earned rates of rekaeeding 20%. The purpose of the
proceeding is to determine whether the tariff rategrged by these pipelines are set too high.aBy there will be no retroactive refunds as a
result of these proceedings. However, the proogsdinay result in changes to tariff rates chargethése pipelines in the future. Any change
in tariff rates charged by these pipelines in titerfe is expected to be passed on to IPL’s and \WB&$ customers through their respective
natural gas cost recovery mechanisms. FERC aatésfssuing a ruling regarding these proceedim¢gté 2010.

Refer to Note 1(h) for information relating to itilnatural gas cost recovery mechanisms and Nagie) Xor discussion of natural gas
commitments in Alliant Energy’s “Notes to Consolield Financial Statements.”

Gas Environmental Matters - Alliant Energy is subject to environmental reguwdas by federal, state and local agencies. Sualiatgns are
the result of a number of environmental laws pasgethe U.S. Congress, state legislatures and gmarnments and enforced by federal, state
and local regulatory agencies. The laws impachitignt Energy' s gas operations include, but are not limitedhe,$afe Drinking Water Ac
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Clean Water Act; National Environmental Policy A¢t1969; Toxic Substances Control Act; Resourcesgwearion Raiel Redoiery Act;
Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensatioi.iability Act of 1980, as amended by the STfffAR dA¥%nts and
Reauthorization Act and Emergency Planning and Conity Right-to-Know Act of 1986; Endangered Spedes; Occupational Safety and
Health Act; National Energy Policy Act, as amendeegeral Insecticide, Fungicide and Rodenticide Netzardous Materials Transportation
Act; and Pollution Prevention Act. Alliant Energggularly obtains federal, state and local pertaitsssure compliance with environmental
protection laws and regulations. Costs associatddsuch compliance have increased in recent yaaatsare expected to continue to increase in
the future. Alliant Energy anticipates these pntijeincurred costs for IPL and WPL will be recoable through future rate case
proceedings. Refer to Note 12(e) of Alliant Enésgyotes to Consolidated Financial Statements”di@cussion of gas environmental matters.
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Alliant Energy Corporation
Gas Operating Information 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005
Operating Revenues (in millions) (a)
Residentia $ 290.t $ 385.C $ 348.¢ $ 342.¢ $ 358.1
Commercia 174.7 240. 199.( 198.¢ 202.(
Industrial 30.7 51.1 39.4 38.7 43.¢
Retail subtote 496.2 676.¢ 587.( 580.: 603.¢
Interdepartment: 4.S 7.8 17.4 19.2 55.¢€
Transportation/other 24.z 26.( 25.¢€ 33.€ 25.2
Total $ 525.2 $ 710.. $ 630.2 $ 633.2 $ 685.1
Gas Sales (000s Dths) (a
Residentia 27,71 30,63( 28,137 26,40¢ 28,554
Commercia 20,72t 22,46 19,417 18,70 18,76
Industrial 4,55¢ 5,55¢ 4,694 4,49¢ 4,40¢
Retail subtote 52,99 58,64¢ 52,24¢ 49,611 51,72
Interdepartment: 93¢ 1,37 2,591 2,46¢ 6,95¢
Transportation/other 53,58( 59,25! 58,91! 53,43¢ 55,89!
Total 107,51. 119,27! 113,75( 105,51! 114,57:
Retail Customers at End of Period (a)
Residentia 365,59 365,19: 363,82! 374,49: 371,44:
Commercia 45,64 45,41 45,37 46,31¢ 46,15
Industrial 571 584 591 657 692
Total 411,80¢ 411,19( 409,79( 421,47( 418,28t
Other Selected Gas Data
Heating degree days (|
Cedar Rapids, lowa (IPL) (norn- 6,732) 7,07¢ 7,63¢€ 6,81% 6,241 6,58t
Madison, Wisconsin (WPL) (norn- 7,095) 7,35¢€ 7,71 6,93t 6,52( 6,84(
Revenue per Dth sold to retail custon $ 9.3¢ $ 11.5¢ $ 11.2:  $ 11.7¢  $ 11.6¢
Purchased gas costs per Dth sold to retaibmess $ 6.47 $ 8.7 $ 8.11 $ 83z $ 8.6¢

(a) In February 2007, Alliant Energy sold its nafugas properties in lllinois. At the date of tlaes Alliant Energy ha
approximately 14,000 gas retail customers in lisn®rior to the asset sales, the gas sales tibecattomers ir
lllinois are included in residential, commerciabandustrial sales in the tables aba

(b) Heating degree days are calculated using alsieyerage of the high and low temperatures eagltai@pared to .
65 degree base. Normal degree days are calculsireg @& rolling 2-year average of historical heating degree d
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Interstate Power and Light Company
Gas Operating Information 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005
Operating Revenues (in millions) (a)
Residentia $ 168.6 $ 219.: % 2032 $ 197¢ % 201.%
Commercia 100.¢ 137.: 115.( 114.¢ 112.7
Industrial 25.C 40.£ 31.2 30.4 33.€
Retail subtote 294.¢ 397.( 349.€ 342.% 348.2
Interdepartment: 2.6 2.2 2.6 2.2 5.1
Transportation/other 11.5 11.2 12.: 14.5 9.t

Total $ 308.8 $ 410« $ 364.5 $ 359.¢ $ 362.¢
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Gas Sales (000s Dths) (a

Page 8197 of 98U8

Residentia 16,07: 18,11( 16,541 15,13¢ 16,48¢
Commercia 11,45: 13,09¢ 11,08( 10,55: 10,57¢
Industrial 3,78 4,53¢ 3,811 3,622 3,42¢
Retail subtote 31,31( 35,74¢ 31,43: 29,31( 30,49(
Interdepartment: 474 217 327 352 511
Transportation/other 29,92« 34,77¢ 34,43: 32,34 30,691
Total 61,70¢ 70,74 66,19: 62,00 61,69:
Retail Customers at End of Period (a)
Residentia 206,93 206,86t 206,87 211,76¢ 211,21
Commercia 26,54¢ 26,601 26,66+ 27,22 27,38¢
Industrial 35¢ 367 36€ 382 39¢
Total 233,84: 233,83t 233,90: 239,37: 238,99¢
Other Selected Gas Data
Heating degree days (|
Cedar Rapids, lowa (norn- 6,732) 7,07¢ 7,63¢ 6,81t 6,247 6,58¢
Revenue per Dth sold to retail custon $ 9.4C $ 11,11 $ 11,12 $ 11.6¢ $ 11.42
Purchased gas cost per Dth sold to retaibousts $ 6.61 $ 850 $ 8.3t $ 8.6¢ $ 8.7¢
Wisconsin Power and Light Company
Gas Operating Information 200¢ 200¢ 2007 200¢€ 200¢
Operating Revenues (in millions) (a)
Residentia $ 1222 $ 165.7 $ 1452 $ 144¢ $ 156.4
Commercia 73.€ 103.Z 84.C 84.4 89.Z
Industrial 5.7 10.7 8.2 8.3 10.C
Retail subtote 201.¢ 279.€ 237.¢ 237.€ 255.7%
Interdepartment: 2.C 5.€ 14.¢ 17.C 50.¢
Transportation/other 12.7 14.¢ 13.F 19.3 15.¢
Total $ 216.F  $ 300.C $ 265.1 $ 273.¢  $ 322.%
Gas Sales (000s Dths) (a
Residentia 11,63¢ 12,52( 11,59¢ 11,27( 12,06¢
Commercia 9,27¢ 9,36: 8,337 8,15¢ 8,187
Industrial 771 1,01¢ 883 87€ 978
Retail subtote 21,68¢ 22,90: 20,81¢ 20,30! 21,23
Interdepartment: 464 1,15¢ 2,26¢ 2,11¢ 6,44¢
Transportation/other 23,65¢ 24,47 24.,47¢ 21,09¢ 25,20(
Total 45,80 48,53¢ 47,55¢ 43,511 52,881
Retail Customers at End of Period (a)
Residentia 158,66( 158,32 156,95 162,72¢ 160,22¢
Commercia 19,09¢ 18,81( 18,71( 19,097 18,76¢
Industrial 212 217 22% 27% 294
Total 177,96¢ 177,35: 175,88 182,09¢ 179,28¢
Other Selected Gas Data
Heating degree days (|
Madison, Wisconsin (norrr- 7,095) 7,35¢€ 7,71 6,93¢ 6,52( 6,84(
Revenue per Dth sold to retail custon $ 9.31 $ 1221 % 11.4C $ 11.7C $ 12.0¢
Purchased gas cost per Dth sold to retaibousts $ 6.26 $ 9.0¢ $ 7.7C $ 777 $ 8.5¢%

(a) In February 2007, IPL and WPL sold their resipecatural gas properties in lllinois. At the elaf the sale, IPL an
WPL had approximately 6,000 and 8,000 gas retailaroers in lllinois, respectively. Prior to the etssales, the g¢
sales to retail customers in lllinois are includledesidential, commercial and industrial salethimtables abov«

(b) Heating degree days are calculated using alsiejerage of the high and low temperatures eagltolmpared to .
65 degree base. Normal degree days are calculsireg @& rolling 2-year average of historical heating degree d
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3) STEAM UTILITY OPERATIONS - IPL has historically provided steam service to agpnately 200 customers in Cedar Rapids, lc
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who used high-pressure steam for production pugostow-pressure steam for hot water and heahstaagraryind| Reftaadtbeid for these
customers was generated by IPL’s Prairie CreekSaxith Street Generating Stations in Cedar Rapiits pff Pef$848 June 2008, IPL's
Prairie Creek and Sixth Street Generating Statieer® shutdown as a result of significant damagsedby severe flooding in downtown Cedar
Rapids. Soon after the flood waters receded, IRdemecessary repairs to its steam distributioresysand established temporary steam
generating systems (natural gas-fired packagersailed water treatment systems) to resume steaticeséor its customers. Following months
of evaluations and discussions with its steam ensts, IPL announced in the second quarter of 2808eicision to discontinue providing
temporary steam service to those steam customeatekbin downtown Cedar Rapids previously servetPhys Sixth Street Generating
Station. IPL ceased low-pressure steam operaitiodswntown Cedar Rapids in December 2009 and ntlyrexpects to cease high-pressure
steam operations in downtown Cedar Rapids in tbergbquarter of 2010. The Prairie Creek Generéiragion was returned to service in 2009
and is expected to be the primary source of steartiPL’s remaining high-pressure steam custometkerfuture.

D. INFORMATION RELATING TO NON-REGULATED OPERATION S

Resourcesnanages a portfolio of wholly-owned subsidiaried additional investments through several distinatfprms: RMT (including
WindConnect®), Non-regulated Generation, Transpiorieand other non-regulated investments.

RMT - provides renewable energy services and environrheotsulting and engineering services to industaiial commercial clients
nationwide. RMT offers renewable energy servitesugh its WindConnect® segment, which providesgijtdesign, construction, and high
voltage connection services for wind and solarqotg in the U.S. RMT's environmental consultingl amgineering services include site
remediation and restoration, air quality controigiéing/compliance management, facility siting gat@nning, and environmental construction.

The economic conditions during 2008 and 2009 hesalted in constrained financial markets and loiweding for large capital projects in the
renewable energy services market. With fewer ratdsvenergy projects receiving funding, the contipetifor those projects has

intensified. RMT is currently among a small grafirompanies that has technical expertise and girejeperience for all phases of a renewable
energy project, from siting through electrical geiwhnection. Future growth in the renewable enarfrgstructure market may attract new
competitors to the renewable energy services mamkktding large construction companies.

The environmental consulting and engineering maskatature, highly fragmented, and composed ofgelaumber of firms ranging in size
from small private entities to large public firmBMT’'s competitors in this market vary by their scopsatices, scale and geographical loc:
of projects.

Non-regulated Generation -owns the 300 MW, simple-cycle, natural gas-fire@l®ygan Falls Energy Facility near Sheboygan Falls,
Wisconsin, which is leased to WPL for an initialipe of 20 years ending in 2025. Also includedNion-regulated Generation is Industrial
Energy Applications, Inc., which provides on-siteeggy services with small standby generators.

Transportation - includes a short-line railway that provides freightvice between Cedar Rapids, lowa and lowa @itya; a barge terminal
and hauling services on the Mississippi River; atiger transfer and storage services.

Other non-regulated investments include the Whiting Petroleum Corporation tax shgrgreement receivable discussed in Note 4(b) of
Alliant Energy’s “Notes to Consolidated Financigatements,” real estate investments, two corp@iaptanes and several other modest
investments.

ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS

You should carefully consider each of the riskscdeged below relating to Alliant Energy, IPL and WRogether with all of the other
information contained in this combined Annual Remor Form 10-K, before making an investment deaisiith respect to our securities. If any
of the following risks develop into actual everdar business, financial condition or results ofragiens could be materially and adversely
affected and you may lose all or part of your inmemnt.
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Risks related to the regulation of our business cdd impact the rates we are able to charge, our castaind our profitability - We are subjec

to comprehensive regulation by federal and stajelatory authorities, which significantly influerceur operating environment, the ability to
timely recover costs from customers and to earmapate rates of return. In particular, our tyiloperations are regulated by regulatory
authorities with jurisdiction over public utilitiegcluding the 1UB, the PSCW, the MPUC and FERRDese authorities regulate many aspects of
our operations, including: rates charged to custepmsts of fuel, purchased power and naturatlggtscan be recovered from customers;
operating costs that can be recovered from custrtiez authorized rates of return on capital; comeguity levels; the amount of deferred
costs that may be recovered from customers; olityata site and construct new generating facititend the amount of costs associated ther
that may be recovered from customers; authorizatianstall environmental pollution control equipmi@nd whether equipment costs can be
recovered from customers; construction and maimemaf facilities; operations, including requiriogrtain sources of energy such as renewable
sources and reductions in energy usage by custprages paid to transmission operators; safetygisse of securities; accounting matters; and
transactions between affiliates. Further, provisiof the Wisconsin Utility Holding Company Act linour ability to invest in non-utility

activities and could deter takeover attempts bgtantial purchaser of our common stock that woddmMiling to pay a premium for our comm
stock. These regulatory authorities are also enspeavto impose financial penalties and other sanston us if we are found to have violated
statutes and regulations governing utility operaioOur ability to obtain rate adjustments to egpropriate rates of return depends upon tit
regulatory action under applicable statutes andlagigns, and we cannot assure that rate adjusgméhtbe obtained or appropriate rates of
return on capital will be earned. IPL and WPL eutty plan to file a number of rate cases with tetury authorities. In future rate cases, IPL
and WPL may not receive an adequate amount ofetéf, rates may be reduced, rate adjustmentsmoape approved on a timely basis, cc
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may not be otherwise recovered through rates, bmded rates of return on capital may be inadequate 8cresiiftd Wetnfrayt éxberience adverse
impacts on our financial condition and results pé@tions. We are unable to predict the impaaiwrbus/fR9SAPRICHPEHaLing results from fu
regulatory activities of any of these agenciesar@fes in regulations or the imposition of additimegulations may require us to incur additic
costs or change business operations or our bugtesswhich may have an adverse impact on ountiizh condition and results of operations.

We are exposed to risks related to economic conditis -Our utility operations are impacted by the econocoinditions in our service
territories. The current economic downturn in service territories has caused our sales and regeiouwlecline. The totality of the sales
declines to date is not fully reflected in all oates, causing an adverse impact on our finanoiaition and results of operations. If economic
conditions decline further in our service terries;i we may experience additional reduced demaneldotricity or natural gas. If current and
future demand declines are not reflected in owsradur financial condition and results of operaioould be negatively impacted. In addition,
adverse economic conditions in our service tefgtcould negatively impact our collections of igables. The current economic downturn in
our service territories has also caused a redudatitihe number of industrial customers in our seserritories. We have fewer customers as a
result of the most recent recession and couldddsktional customers due to economic conditionstamers constructing their own generation
facilities, and loss of service territory or frais®#s. The current economic climate, and futureenuc growth, may not cause enough growtt
us to replace the lost energy demand from thedemass. The loss of customers, and the inabilityeplace those customers with new
customers, could negatively impact our financialdibon and results of operations.

Changes in commodity prices or the availability otommodities may increase the cost of producing eleic energy or change the amount
we receive from selling electric energy, harming auinancial performance - The prices that we may obtain for electric energy mot
compensate for changes in delivered coal, nat@sbg electric energy spot-market costs, or chaimgihe relationship between such costs and
the market prices of electric energy. As a resudtimay be unable to pass on the changes in apets tustomers, especially at WPL where we
do not have a retail automatic fuel cost adjustnotmise, which allows more consistent and timelt cecovery. This may result in an adverse
effect on our financial condition and results okogtions. We are heavily exposed to changes ipribe and availability of coal because the
majority of the electricity generated by us is froor coal-fired generatingfacilities. We have contracts of varying duratidoisthe supply and
transportation of coal for most of our existing geating capability, but as these contracts endlwrwise are not honored, we may not be ak
purchase coal on terms as favorable as the cuwromttacts. Further, we currently rely on coal @ity from the Powder River Basin in
Wyoming and any disruption of coal production infransportation from, that region may cause uadar additional costs and adversely affect
our financial condition and results of operatiohge also have responsibility to supply natural {gasertain natural gas-fired electric generating
facilities that we own and lease, which increaseeogposure to the more volatile market prices afired gas. We have natural gas supply
contracts in place which are generally short-terrduration. The natural gas supply commitmentsdher fixed price in nature or market-
based. As some of the contracts are market-baseldall of the contracts are short-term, we maybecable to purchase natural gas on terms as
favorable as the current contracts when the cuoentracts expire. Further, any disruption of prcttbn or transportation of natural gas may
cause us to incur additional costs to purchaseaalagas that may adversely impact our financialditton and results of operations. We buy
electricity from the market, and sell our genemficto the market. The market prices impact thewes of electricity bought and sold and
impact our results of operations. The derivath&rnuments we use to manage our commodity riske teams allowing our counterparties to
demand cash collateral. Extensive cash collatEalands could adversely impact our cash flows.
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Risks related to implementing our strategic plan Our strategic plan includes investments in renewabergy and natural gas generation,
environmental control equipment at existing genegafacilities, Smart Grid enablement through autited metering infrastructure and energy
efficiency. The construction or purchase of ren@@&nergy generating facilities and advanced rimgténfrastructure is subject to many risks,
which may cause increased costs or inability tovec costs, or may impede or block our ability tbiave our strategic objectives. The state
utility commissions may not permit us to site, domst or purchase the generating facilities or klge scale environmental control equipmen
existing generating facilities. Such a state tytiiommission decision could be based upon any eambfactors, including the commission’s
determination that there is no need for the faedlior equipment, customer rate increases assddidtie the new generating facilities or
equipment are too large or that the added cogtetoustomer outweigh the benefits to the custoteehnology changes, environmental
concerns or other factors. State utility commissioould approve the construction or purchase wéigging facilities, but include conditions tl
make the project uneconomical. Such conditionsccimelude low rates of return, inability to adetglst recover costs or certain operating
restrictions. If we receive regulatory approvabtold the facilities, advocacy groups or otherasations may file lawsuits seeking to overturn
or modify the regulatory approvals, as has beerdelative to WPL's Bent Tree - Phase | wind prbojd€the state utility commissions do not
approve the new generating facilities or do notrap@ conditions that make the project economiaaif certain groups successfully challenge
the state utility commissions’ decisions to alldwe generating facilities, we will not be able tgiement our strategic plan and our financial
condition and ability to serve our customers cdadchegatively affected.

Risks related to wind generation -Our strategic plan includes our utility subsidiarimiilding and operating wind generating facilitie3ur
subsidiary, RMT, Inc., is also dependent on gronvtthe wind development market. The health of, grwvth of, the wind market depends on
tax incentives, such as the production tax credid, other incentives included in the American Recpand Reinvestment Act of 2009, and o
laws and regulations. It also depends on the sefdatee economy and credit markets. The failureagfincentives to work as expected, the
elimination of or changes to these incentives,amtioued economic and credit market weakness, cadt@rsely impact our ability to achieve
our strategic plan and could adversely impact marfcial condition and results of operations. Gioat RMT requires RMT to maintain its
current market share in the wind construction miaakethe market grows. RMT’s inability to maint@smarket share could adversely impact
our ability to achieve our strategic plan and cadgersely impact our results of operations.

Risks related to large construction projects Large construction projects, such as the buildingpewable energy generating facilities, adding
large-scale environmental control equipment to getiveg facilities or adding new infrastructure swshadvanced metering infrastructure, are
subject to various risks that could cause costsd@ase or delays in completion. These risksunhelshortages of, the inability to obtain, the
of and the consistency of labor, materials andmgeant, the inability of the general contractor whbbcntractors to perform under their contra
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the inability to agree to terms of contracts opdigs in contract terms, work stoppages, advers¢heecofdigeinirg BataiRatiligf 20 obtain
necessary permits in a timely manner, changesgpticaple laws or regulations, adverse interpretatp enf&stRehei1398rmit conditions,
governmental actions, legal action, and unforesegyineering or technology issues. If the consimngbroject is over budget, we may not be
able to recover those excess costs. Inabilitgtover excess costs, or inability to complete tlogept in a timely manner, could adversely
impact our financial condition and results of opierss.

Costs of compliance with existing and future lawsrad the incurrence of liabilities, particularly related to the environment, could

adversely affect our profitability - Our operations are subject to extensive regulaticluding environmental protection laws and regolza
relating to, among other things, water dischargemagement of hazardous and solid waste, and &@siems such as sulfur dioxide, nitrogen
oxide, particulate matter and mercury. Laws amglliaions affecting our operations have recentigrbadopted by the EPA and state authori
and are being implemented in the states we opehataddition, new regulations from federal andestuthorities, such as potential water,
greenhouse gas (GHG) and coal ash regulationsinaer consideration and may be adopted, requiriodifinations to our utility

operations. New interpretations of existing lawd segulations could be adopted or become appkdablis or our facilities. Rules may be
adopted and then overturned by courts, such aSlgen Air Mercury Rule, or sent back to the EPAr®risions, such as the Clean Air Interstate
Rule. These regulations, possible new regulatimuspossible new interpretations may substantiatigease compliance expenditures made by
us or restrict our operations in the future. Waodlave current or previous ownership interessstés associated with the production of gas and
the production and delivery of electricity for whiove may be liable for additional costs relatedht@stigation, remediation and monitoring of
these sites. We cannot predict with certaintyaitm®unt and timing of all future expenditures (irthg the potential or magnitude of any fine:
penalties, including the severity of any restrisi@n our operations) related to environmental ensitlthough we expect them to be

material. Further, we believe we comply with suedulations, but a state or federal oversight agemay not agree, as occurred when the EPA
issued a notice of violation to WPL alleging nonrgaiance with various permitting requirements untther Clean Air Act. The risks associated
with compliance and estimating compliance costhithe the possibility that changes will be madeh ¢urrent environmental laws and
regulations, the uncertainty regarding the typeasfipliance that will finally be required by rulesdaregulations, the possibility that a state or
federal oversight agency will not agree that wecamapliant, the uncertain treatment of expenditimesegulators in setting our rates, the
possible inability to obtain necessary materialskiited labor force required for certain equipmeatessary to comply with environmental
regulations, the rising costs of equipment, ses/aed labor related to environmental compliance pibssibility that technology will not perform
as anticipated, co-owner considerations with retsfpecur jointly-owned facilities, and the uncentgi in quantifying liabilities under
environmental laws that impose joint and sevedddilities on all potentially responsible partig€gdompliance with current and future
environmental laws and regulations may result anéased capital, operating and other costs, inetudtmediation and containment expenses
and monitoring obligations, which could adversefypact our financial condition and results of opers.
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We plan to move forward with environmental conpobjects that were planned to comply with the Claarinterstate Rule because we expect
future environmental regulations will be adoptedalt ttequire these projects. We also purchased emialowances to comply with the Clean
Air Interstate Rule. State utility commissions nmot approve such projects because the currenirezgents for them are in question, or may
not allow us to recover costs of the projects anision allowances if future regulations are nai@dd or changed significantly from current
regulations. Co-owners in our jointly-owned fa@#s may not agree with our decision to move fodwaith these projects. Further, more
stringent environmental regulations could be adbptehe future, requiring controls in additionttmse currently planned. Failure to obtain
utility commission approvals, inability to fully cever costs or failure to obtain co-owner appr@elld adversely impact our financial condition
and results of operations.

Citizen groups or others may bring litigation oeewvironmental issues including claims of varioysety, such as property damage and personal
injury. Citizen legal challenges to complianceidens on the enforcement of environmental requéets, such as approval of air permits,
opacity and other air quality standards may be dginbagainst us. WPL is currently involved in megte which the Sierra Club is alleging
various violations of the Clean Air Act. Specifigathe Sierra Club alleged that WPL violated @lean Air Act by not obtaining permits for
various projects at its owned and co-owned genggdéicilities, by violating opacity limits at a genating facility, and by changing the permitted
operation of a generating facility. If we are ucsessful defending such litigation, we could bejscifto restrictions or prohibitions to operating
our generation facilities, costly upgrades to ocemeyation facilities, payment of damages or fiaesl litigation costs, all of which could be
material. An adverse result in such legal actimomdd have a material adverse impact on our firdro@ndition and results of operations.

Actions related to global climate change and redung GHG emissions could impact us The primary GHG emitted from our utility
operations is carbon dioxide (CO2) from combustibfossil fuels at our generating facilities. Quemerating facilities are primarily coal-fired
facilities. Various laws and regulations addregsilimate change are being considered at the fededbstate levels. The Supreme Court has
ruled that CO2 may be regulated by the EPA. ThA E#&s determined that CO2 threatens the publictheald welfare and may now regulate
CO2 emissions under the Clean Air Act. Severds hiave been introduced in the U.S. Congress thdtlcompel CO2 emission

reductions. Proposals under consideration inclmi¢éations on the amount of GHG that can be erdifgo called “caps”) together with systems
of trading allowed emissions capacities. Undertrobshese proposals, companies like ours wouldlleeated a certain number of emission
allowances. If our CO2 emissions were higher tihanallowances allocated to us, we would have tolmase additional, and potentially costly,
allowances to cover our current emissions. Underesproposals, we would not receive an adequatdeuof allowances to cover our current
emissions. This type of system could require ugdtince emissions, even though carbon captureaénis not currently available for
efficient reduction, or to purchase costly allowaséor such emissions. Emissions also could bedtendependently of limits. In addition, we
may be required to reduce our customes® of electricity, thereby reducing our salese Wovernors of all of the states in our servicatteres
have signed on to the Midwestern Governors AssocidHG Accord (GHG Accord). The stated goal &f ®HG Accord’s platform is to
“maximize the energy resources and economic adgeatand opportunities of Midwestern states whiticing emissions of atmospheric CO2
and other GHG.” Each state in our service terighas established a board or commission regardihgeing CO2 emissions. Wisconsin's
legislature is considering GHG emission legislatid®e could be subject to any regulations thata@pted in the future, and could become the
target of challenges, because generating elegtrising fossil fuels emits CO2. The impacts offspmoposals could have a material advi



WPD-6

impact on our financial condition and results oémgions. Screening Data Part 1 of 2
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Furthermore, state regulators may consider futlimgate change policy implications in proceedindgsatedd to making environmental upgrades to
existing facilities. Future regulation of CO2 egis could make some of our electric generatioiities uneconomic to maintain or

operate. The cost to comply with future potenfi@l2 emissions regulations could be very high. &li®no guarantee that we will be allowed to
fully recover compliance costs or that cost recpweitl not be delayed or otherwise conditioned. elia the uncertainty of what form CO2
emissions regulations could take, control techne®gvailable to reduce GHG emissions, includin2C&nd the unknown nature of potential
compliance obligations should climate change reiguria be enacted, we cannot provide any assurageeding the potential impacts these
future regulations would have on our operationmsaddition, we cannot predict if, or how, stateulagprs may factor this issue into approvals
and permits for us to modify our existing coal-firgeneration. All such regulatory results couldeadely impact our ability to implement our
strategic plan and our financial condition and ltssof operations.

Risks related to capital markets \We rely on accessing the capital markets to supgagital expenditure programs and other capital
requirements, including expenditures to build tytilnfrastructure and comply with future regulatoeguirements. Successful implementation of
our strategic plan and other long-term businesgesires is dependent upon the ability of us tosgtee capital markets under competitive terms
and rates. We have forecasted capital expendiafr$8.5 billion over the next three years. Cdpitarkets, particularly debt markets, were
under considerable strain recently, resulting igati#e impacts on the availability and terms ofdi@ravailable to certain businesses. Any
national economic downturn or disruption of finadaharkets could reduce our access to capital sacg$or our operations and to execute our
strategic plan. If the credit crisis returns, waynbe unable to access the credit markets, orasiraf borrowing might significantly

increase. We rely on our strong credit ratingadoess the credit markets. If our credit ratimgsdmwngraded for any reason, we could pay
higher interest rates in future financings, thelpdgotential lenders could be reduced, borrowgogts under existing credit facilities could
increase, our access to the commercial paper meokiéd be limited, or we could be required to pdevadditional credit assurance, including
cash collateral, to contract counterparties. Haacess to capital were to become significanthyst@ined or costs of capital increased
significantly due to lowered credit ratings, préwej industry conditions, regulatory constraintse wolatility of the capital markets or other
factors, our financial condition and results of gt®ns could be significantly adversely affected.

We are subject to employee workforce factors thatauld affect our businesses We are subject to employee workforce factors, idiclg loss

or retirement of key personnel, availability of amat ability to recruit qualified personnel, coliee bargaining agreements with employees and
work stoppage that could affect our businessediaadcial condition and results of operations. tker, our workforce is dominated by memk

of the baby boomer generation who are nearingeragnt. As a large portion of our workforce prepdceretire, we must recruit and train new
employees to replace them. Costs of recruitmeatlas ability to find qualified employees are exggelcto become more difficult as our
workforce retires. These factors could advers#fgcaour business and financial condition.

Failure to provide reliable service to our utility customers could adversely affect our operating rests - We are currently obligated to sup
electric energy in parts of lowa, Wisconsin and Misota. From time to time and because of unforesieeumstances, the demand for electric
energy required to meet these obligations couléest@ur available electric generating capability anergy commitments pursuant to purchi
power agreements. The North American transmisgiithis highly interconnected and, in extraordineingumstances, disruptions at particular
points within the grid could cause an extensive @oautage in our delivery systems. Power outagesii service territories could result from
factors outside of our control or service terrigsti If this occurs, we may have to buy electriergn in the market. Our utilities may not always
have the ability to pass all the costs of purchadiie electric energy on to their customers, amhefthey are able to do so, there may be a
significant delay between the time the costs ataried and the time the costs are recovered. $imse situations most often occur during
periods of peak demand, it is possible that theketaorice for electric energy at the time we pusehd could be very high. Even if a supply
shortage was brief, we could suffer substantiaddsghat could diminish our financial condition aedults of operations. The transmission
system in our utilities’ service territories is abrained, limiting the ability to transmit electeaergy within our service territories and access
electric energy from outside of our service teriés. The transmission constraints could resufdilure to provide reliable service to our utility
customers and the inability to deliver energy froemerating facilities, particularly wind generatifagilities, to the national grid, or not being
able to access lower cost sources of electric gndrgilure to provide safe and reliable servioeluding effects of equipment failures in electric
and natural gas delivery systems and any resuitieg or litigation costs, or market demand forrggeexceeding available supply, may result in
reduced revenues and increased maintenance andl caysits, which could adversely impact our finahcondition and results of operations.
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Operation of electric generating facilities or captial improvement of utility facilities may involve unanticipated changes or delays in
operations that could negatively impact our busines-The operation of electric generating facilitiesatlwes many risks, including start-up
risks, breakdown or failure of equipment, transioisdines or pipelines, use of technology, the aej@mce on a specific fuel source, including
the supply and transportation of fuel, as wellresrisk of performance below expected or contraleeels of output or efficiency. These risks
could negatively impact our business through adsgtadation, lost revenues or increased costsidimg the cost of replacement

power. Additionally, our ability to successfullpdtimely complete planned capital improvementsxisting facilities within established
budgets is contingent upon many variables and reasubject to substantial risks. Should such effoet unsuccessful, we could be subject to
additional costs and increased risk of non-recoeéigonstruction or improvement costs through ratdsch could adversely affect our financial
condition and results of operations.

Our operating results may fluctuate on a seasonalna quarterly basis and can be adversely affected kthe impacts of weather -Our
electric and gas utility businesses are seasorsathésses and weather patterns can have a matepati on their operating
performance. Demand for electricity is greatethi summer months associated with air conditionaggirements. In addition, market pric
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for electricity generally peak in the summer dudigher demand. Demand for natural gas dependh‘is%ﬂﬂ?eu' o PaeBeet g&terns in winter
months due to heavy use for residential and comaldreating. As a result, our overall operatingutes in A€ R8P fluctuate substantially
on a seasonal basis. In addition, we have histyigenerated less revenues and income when weathditions are warmer in the winter and
cooler in the summer. Unusually mild winters anchmers could have an adverse effect on our finhoeradition and results of operations.

Storms or natural disasters may impact our operatios in unpredictable ways -Storms or catastrophic natural disasters may imgact
operations. Storms and natural disasters, suttedtood of 2008 and the ice storms of 2007, ndweesely impact our ability to generate,
purchase or distribute electric energy or obtaegl fources and may significantly slow growth, arsea decline, in the economy within our
service territories. Storms and natural disasteag prevent our customers from being able to opecatusing lower sales and revenues. In
addition, we could incur large costs of repairirgrage to our generating facilities and infrastrreetlue to storms or natural disasters. The loss
of revenues may not be recovered. The restoratists may not be fully covered by insurance pdiciBamage to assets could also require us
to take impairments. Some costs may not be reedverrates, or there could be significant delaysast recovery. Any of these items could
adversely affect our financial condition and resolt operations.

We are subject to limitations on our ability to paydividends -Alliant Energy is a holding company with no sigoént operations of its

own. Accordingly, the primary sources of funds Adliant Energy to pay dividends to its shareowrams dividends and distributions from its
subsidiaries. Our subsidiaries are separate atidhclilegal entities and have no obligation to pay amounts to us, whether by dividends, loans
or other payments. The ability of our subsidiat@pay dividends or make distributions to us awtordingly, our ability to pay dividends on
Alliant Energy common stock will depend on regulgtimitations and the earnings, cash flows, cdp#guirements and general financial
condition of our subsidiaries. Our utilities edw@ve dividend payment restrictions based on thed@f their outstanding preferred stock and
regulatory limitations applicable to them. If we dot receive adequate dividends and distributfoma our subsidiaries, then we may not be
able to make, or may have to reduce, dividend paysnen Alliant Energy common stock.

Threats of terrorism and catastrophic events that ould result from terrorism may impact our operations in unpredictable ways We are
subject to direct and indirect effects of terrotiseats and activities. Generation and transomsficilities, in general, have been identified as
potential targets. The effects of terrorist thsemtd activities include, among other things, t&t@ctions or responses to such actions or threat
the inability to generate, purchase or transmittele energy, the risk of significant slowdown irogith or a decline in the U.S. economy,
disruption or volatility in, or other effects ongital markets, and the increased cost and adegqfamcurity and insurance. Terrorist threats and
activities may adversely impact our ability to gexte, purchase or distribute electric energy oaiobfuel sources and may significantly slow
growth, or cause a decline, in the economy withingervice territories, which could adversely impaur financial condition and results of
operations. In addition, the cost of repairing dgmto our generating facilities and infrastructdue to acts of terrorism, and the loss of revenue
if such events prevent us from providing utilityndee to our customers, could adversely impactfmancial condition and results of operations.
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Energy industry changes could have a negative effieen our businesses As a public utility company with significant utjitassets, we
conduct our utility operations in a regulated basmenvironment. The advent of new and unregutatattets has the potential to significantly
impact our financial condition and results of opieras. The evolution of the wholesale and transiois markets has the potential to significa
increase costs of transmission, costs associatbdnefficient generation dispatching, costs oftiggration in the new markets and costs
stemming from estimated payment settlements. Cutiveepressures, including advances in technoligy reduce the costs of alternative
methods of producing electric energy to a level thaompetitive with that of current electric prmtion methods, could result in our utilities
losing market share and customers and incurrirrggtrd costs (i.e., assets and other costs renderecoverable through customer rates as a
result of competitive pricing), which would be berhy our shareowners. Increased competition froynrastructuring efforts in our primary
retail electric service territories may have a gigant adverse impact on our financial conditioraesults of operations.

ITEM 1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS
None.
ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

IPL - IPL’s electric generating facilities at Dec. 2009, were as follows. Generating capacity is thagmn the unforced capacity of the
generating stations included in MISO'’s resourceqadey process for the planning period from Jun€©26May 2010.

No. Primary Primary Generating
of In-service Fuel Dispatct Capacity
Name of Generating Facilit Location Units Dates Type Type (& in MW
Ottumwa Generating Static Ottumwa, 1A 1 1981 Coal BL 299 (b)
Lansing Generating Station Units Lansing, 1A 2 1957-1977 Coal BL 260
4
M. L. Kapp Generating Station Ut Clinton, IA 1 1967 Coal BL 181
2
Burlington Generating Static Burlington, IA 1 1968 Coal BL 174
Prairie Creek Generating Stati Cedar Rapids, I/ 4 1951-1997 Coal BL 165
George Neal Generating Station Sioux City, 1A 1 1979 Coal BL 152 (c)
Unit 4
Sutherland Generating Stati Marshalltown, 1A 3 1955-1961 Coal BL 135

George Neal Generating Station Sioux City, 1A 1 1975 Coal BL 133 (d)
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Unit 3 Screening Data Part 1 of 2
Dubuque Generating Station Unit Dubuque, 1A 3 1929-1959 PagegQp of 989R 63
2,3,4
Louisa Generating Station Unit  Louisa, 1A 1 1983 Coal BL 28 (e)
Sixth Street Generating Station  Cedar Rapids, IA 4 1930-1950 Coal BL -- ()
Total Coal 1,590
Emery Generating Static Mason City, 1A 3 2004 Gas IN 587
Fox Lake Generating Station Unit Sherburn, MN 2 1950-1962 Gas PK 80
1,3
Burlington Combustion Turbine  Burlington, 1A 4 1994-1996 Gas PK 53
Grinnell Generating Static Grinnell, 1A 2 199(-1991 Gas PK 44
Agency Street Combustion West Burlington, IA 4 1990-1992 Gas PK 38
Turbines
Red Cedar Combustion Turbine Cedar Rapids, IA 1 1996 Gas PK 20
Total Gas 822
Marshalltown Combustion Turbin Marshalltown, 1A 3 1978 o]] PK 153
Lime Creek Plant Combustion Mason City, IA 2 1991 oll PK 62
Turbines
Centerville Combustion Turbine  Centerville, IA 2 1990 oll PK 43
Montgomery Combustion Turbir Montgomery, MN 1 1974 Qil PK 19
Diesel Stations lowa and Minnesota 9 1963-1996 o]] PK 15
Total Oil 292
Whispering Willow - East Franklin Co., IA 121 2009 Wind IN 40 (9)
Total Wind 40
Total generating capacity 2,744
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(a) Baseload units (BL) are designed for nearly comtursuoperation at or near full capacity to provide $ystem base loa
Intermediate units (IN) follow system load changeth frequent starts and curtailments of outputimiyitow demand.
Peaking units (PK) are generally low efficiencyiagresponse units run only when there is high dema

(b) Represents IF's 48% ownership interest in this 623 MW generasitagion, which is operated by IP

(c) Represents IPIs' 25.695% ownership interest in this 591 MW geregastation, which is operated by MidAmerican Enef@ompan
(MidAmerican).

(d) Represents IF's 28% ownership interest in this 474 MW generasitagion, which is operated by MidAmeric:

(e) Represents IF's 4% ownership interest in this 698 MW generatitagien, which is operated by MidAmerice

(f) The Sixth Street Generating Station remains shutdgince June 2008 as a result of damage causezl/byesflooding

(g) Represents 20% of the capacity of this 200 MW wirmject based upon the MISO resource adequacy gsdoe other wind projects duri
the planning period from June 2009 to May 2(

At Dec. 31, 2009, IPL owned approximately 19,86&sdf overhead electric distribution line and 2 %8iles of underground electric
distribution cable, as well as 719 distribution staltions substantially all located in lowa and Misata. IPL sold its electric transmission assets
in 2007. IPL’s gas properties consist primarilynwdins and services, meters, regulating and gatiess and other related distribution
equipment. At Dec. 31, 2009, IPL’s gas distribntfacilities included approximately 5,010 and 23itemof gas mains located in lowa and
Minnesota, respectively. IPL’s other property irdgd in “Other plant in service” on its Consolidhfalance Sheets consists primarily of
operating and storeroom facilities, vehicles, cotaphardware and software, communication equipraedtother miscellaneous tools and
equipment. IPL’s properties, with the exceptioniw Sixth Street Generating Station, are suitédléheir intended use.

WPL - WPL's electric generating facilities at Dec. 2009, were as follows. Generating capacity is thag®n the unforced capacity of the
generating stations included in MISO'’s resourceqadey process for the planning period from Jun€©26May 2010.

Primary Primary Generating
No. of In-service Fuel Dispatch Capacity
Name of Generating Facili Location Units Dates Type Type (a) in MW
Columbia Energy Cent¢ Portage, W 2 1975-1978 Coal BL 448 (b)
Edgewater Generating Station Uni Sheboygan, W 1 1985 Coal BL 294 (c)
Edgewater Generating Station Uni Sheboygan, W 1 1969 Coal BL 223 (d)
Nelson Dewey Generating Stati Cassville, WI 2 195¢-1962 Coal IN 195
Edgewater Generating Station Unit 3 Sheboygan, WI 1 1951 Coal IN 71
Total Coal 1,231
Neenah Energy Facilit Neenah, W 2 2000 Gas PK 294
South Fond du Lac Combustion Turbir Fond du Lac, W 2 1994 Gas PK 163
Rock River Combustion Turbine Beloit, WI 4 1967-1972 Gas PK 148
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Sheepskin Combustion Turbine Edgerton, WI 1 1971 Gas  Screepikg Data Part 1 pf32
Total Gas Page 8204 of 9608 628
Cedar Ridge Fond du Lac Co., WI 41 2008 Wind IN 14 (e)
Total Wind 14
Prairie du Sac Hydro Pla Prairie du Sac, W 8 19141940  Hydro IN 19
Kilbourn Hydro Plant Wisconsin Dells, WI 4 192641939 Hydro IN 8
Total Hydro 27
Total generating capacity 1,900

(a) Baseload units (BL) are designed for nearly comtirauoperation at or near full capacity to provige system base loa
Intermediate units (IN) follow system load changath frequent starts and curtailments of outputimytow demand.
Peaking units (PK) are generally low efficiencyiaguresponse units run only when there is high deima

(b) Represents WF's 46.2% ownership interest in this 970 MW genegasitation, which is operated by WF

(c) Represents WF's 75% ownership interest in this 392 MW generasitagion, which is operated by WF

(d) Represents WF's 68.2% ownership interest in this 328 MW genegasitation, which is operated by WF

(e) Represents 20% of the capacity of this 68 MW wingjgrt as prescribed by the MISO resource adegpemsess for wind projects duri
the planning period from June 2009 to May 2(
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At Dec. 31, 2009, WPL owned approximately 16,72fmof overhead electric distribution line and 8 3iles of underground electric
distribution cable, as well as 240 distribution staltions, all located in Wisconsin. In 2001, WPe&lectric transmission assets were transferred
to ATC. WPL'’s gas properties consist primarilynodins and services, meters, regulating and gatiersteand other related distribution
equipment. At Dec. 31, 2009, WPL's gas distribatiacilities included approximately 3,945 milesgafs mains located in Wisconsin. In 2009
and 2008, WPL installed over 560,000 advanced nmgtémfrastructure (AMI) electric meters and gasdules in its service territory. WPL
currently plans to complete the installation of AMI the end of 2010. WPL'’s other property includetOther plant in service” on its
Consolidated Balance Sheets consists primarilypefating and storeroom facilities, vehicles, coreptiardware and software, communication
equipment and other miscellaneous tools and equipm&PL’s properties are suitable for their inteddise. Refer to Note 3(b) of WPL’s
“Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements” féoimation regarding WPL'’s lease of the Sheboygadis FEmergy Facility from Resources’
Non-regulated Generation business.

Refer to “Strategic Overview - Utility GeneratiotaRs” in MDA for discussion of IPL’s and WPL'’s Litif generation plans and future plans for
AMI installation.

Resources Resources’ principal properties included in “Redp, plant and equipment - Non-regulated and therAlliant Energy’s
Consolidated Balance Sheet at Dec. 31, 2009 wefidlaws:

Non-regulated Generationincludes a 300 MW, simple-cycle, natural gasefifecility near Sheboygan Falls, Wisconsin thdeésed to
WPL. In addition, Non-regulated Generation alsmsweveral small standby generators, at multipds sivith an aggregate capacity of 84 MW.

Transportatiort includes a short-line railway in lowa with 112lm@ad track miles, 13 active locomotives and 12ikars; and a barge terminal
on the Mississippi River.

Other nonregulated investmentdncludes two corporate airplanes and real estastments.

Corporate Services
Corporate Services’ property included in “Propephant and equipment - Non-regulated and otherAlliant Energy’s Consolidated Balance
Sheet at Dec. 31, 2009 consisted primarily of capsoftware.

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

Alliant Energy -

Shareowner Derivative Complai nt - On Feb. 27, 2009, a purported shareowner fileienQircuit Court for Dane County, Wisconsin, a
derivative complaint against certain current amdnier officers and directors of Alliant Energy alileg that such officers and directors breached
their fiduciary duties by approving sales of asgétResources in violation of the Indenture witepect to the Exchangeable Senior Notes due
2030 and wasting Alliant Energy’s assets by comagmg such officers and directors in connectiorhveiich sales. Alliant Energy believes the
derivative complaint is without merit and intendsstgorously defend against this litigation. Theorted shareowner had previously made a
demand asking the Board of Directors to take adtbaremedy the alleged breaches of fiduciary duiiesertain officers and directors. Under
Wisconsin law, if a shareowner commences a deviegtioceeding after making such a demand, the coust dismiss such a derivative
proceeding if a committee of independent direcégmsointed by independent directors determinesp@ati good faith after conducting a
reasonable inquiry upon which its conclusions @gel, that maintenance of the derivative proceedingt in the best interests of the
corporation. The independent directors of AlliEmergy appointed such a special litigation comreitieindependent directors, which conduc
an inquiry into the allegations made in the demfaonoh the purported shareowner and in a report dedig to Alliant Energy determined that
maintenance of the derivative proceeding is ndhénbest interests of Alliant Energy. Based ot tbport, on Sep. 14, 2009, Alliant Energy fi
a motion to dismiss the derivative proceeding & @ircuit Court for Dane County, Wiscons




WPD-6
Screening Data Part 1 of 2
IPL - None. Page 8205 of 9808

29

WPL -

Air Permitting Violation Claims - In October 2009, WPL, as an owner and the opeddttire Nelson Dewey Generating Station (Nelson
Dewey) and the Columbia Energy Center (Columb&geived from Sierra Club a notice of intent to &leivil lawsuit (NOI) based on
allegations that modifications were made at thasdifies without complying with the Prevention 8ignificant Deterioration (PSD) program
requirements, Title V Operating Permit requiremeritdhhe CAA and state regulatory counterparts dasthwithin the Wisconsin State
Implementation Plan (SIP) designed to implementQA&. In December 2009, WPL received from SiertabiCa separate NOI, which contair
similar allegations regarding the Edgewater Genegadtation (Edgewater). The NOIs allege thataasiprojects performed at Nelson Dewey,
Columbia and Edgewater in years past were majorifinations, as defined in the CAA, and that the evawiolated the CAA when they
undertook those projects without obtaining perraitd installing the best available emission contfmsSO2, NOx and particulate matter. In the
Edgewater NOI, additional allegations were madeurdigg violations of emission limits for visible &sions.

In December 2009, the EPA sent a Notice of Viola(iNOV) to WPL as an owner and the operator of dlelBewey, Columbia and
Edgewater. The NOV alleges that the owners faidecbmply with appropriate pre-construction reviamd permitting requirements and as a
result violated the PSD program requirements, Mtl@perating Permit requirements of the CAA and $ihie.

If pursued successfully by the EPA and/or the Si€iub, these actions could result in civil pemaliin amounts of up to $37,500 per day for
each violation and/or injunctive relief to requinstallation of pollution control technology at Neh Dewey, Columbia and Edgewater, which
would increase future capital and operating exgenes of Alliant Energy and WPL. Alliant EnergydaW/PL are currently reviewing the
allegations and are unable to predict the impathefillegations on their financial conditions esults of operations, but believe that an adverse
outcome could be significant. WPL and the otheners of Columbia and Edgewater are exploring settd options with each of the EPA and
Sierra Club while simultaneously defending againsse actions. WPL believes the projects at NeBmnmey, Columbia and Edgewater were
routine or not projected to increase emissionsfioee did not violate the permitting requiremenitshe CAA.

In addition to any legal proceedings discussedliiadt Energy’s, IPL's and WPL'’s reports to the SEliant Energy, IPL and WPL are
currently, and from time to time, subject to claiaml suits arising in the ordinary course of bussneAlthough the results of these legal
proceedings cannot be predicted with certainty,agament believes that the ultimate resolution e$¢hproceedings will not have a material
adverse effect on Alliant Energy’s, IPL’s or WPIfisancial condition or results of operations.

Environmental Matters

Additional information required by Item 3 with rega to environmental matters is included in “Cohmfiation Relating to Utility Operations -
Electric Utility Operations” in Item 1 Business,rfdronmental Matters” and “Legislative Matters”MDA and Note 12(e) of Alliant Energy’s
“Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements,” whidbrmation is incorporated herein by reference.

Rate Matters

The information required by Item 3 with regardsate matters is included in “B. Information Relatito Alliant Energy on a Consolidated Basis
- Regulation” and “C. Information Relating to UtyliOperations” in Item 1 Business, Notes 1(b), Hhl 2 of Alliant Energy’s “Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements” and “Rate Msittier MDA, which information is incorporated herdiy reference.

ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURIT Y HOLDERS

None.
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EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANTS

None of the executive officers for Alliant EnerdlL or WPL listed below are related to any memifahe Board of Directors or nominee 1
director or any other executive officer. All oftlexecutive officers have no definite terms ofaafand serve at the pleasure of the Board of
Directors. The executive officers of Alliant EngrgPL and WPL as of the date of this filing arefaltows (numbers following the names
represent the officer’'s age as of Dec. 31, 2009):

Executive Officers of Alliant Energy

William D. Harvey, 60, was elected Chairman of the Board effectieer&ary 2006 and President and Chief Executivec®fff CEO) effective
July 2005 and has been a board member since Ja20d@By He previously served as President and @pefrating Officer (COO) from January
2004 to July 2005.

Patricia L. Kampling 50, was elected Executive Vice President (EVPef{Ihinancial Officer (CFO) and Treasurer effectdanuary 2010. She
previously served as Vice President (VP)-CFO areh3urer since January 2009, as VP and TreasumerJrouary 2007 to January 2009 and as
VP-Finance from August 2005 to January 2007. Fsaptember 2004 to August 2005, she served as TezafuPSCO Inc.

Barbara J. Swan58, was elected EVP-General Counsel and ChiefiAdtmative Officer (CAE) effective January 2008he previously served
as EVP and General Counsel since October 1998.

Thomas L. Aller, 60, was elected Senior VP-Energy Resource Dewsdap effective January 2009. He previously seag&enior VP-Energy
Delivery since January 2004.

Dundeana K. Doyl, 51, was elected Senior -Energy Delivery effective January 2009. She presip served as V-Strategy and Regulato




WPD-6
Affairs since January 2007 and as VP-Strategy askl fom May 2003 to January 2007. Screening Data Part 1 of 2
John O. Larsen46, was elected Senior VP-Generation effectiveidsy 2010. He previously served as BR&ER8H KARe August 2008 anc
VP-Technical and Integrated Services from Janu@fA2o August 2008.
Thomas L. Hanson56, was elected VEontroller and Chief Accounting Officer (CAO) eftae January 2007. He previously served as VF
Treasurer since April 2002.

Executive Officers of IPL

William D. Harvey, 60, was elected Chairman of the Board effectilréary 2006 and CEO effective July 2005 and has laeboard member
since January 2005. He previously served as CO¢ 4004.

Thomas L. Aller, 60, was elected President effective January 2004.

Patricia L. Kampling 50, was elected EVP-CFO and Treasurer effecinedry 2010.

Barbara J. Swan 58, was elected EVP-General Counsel and CAE efied@anuary 2009.

Dundeana K. Doyle 51, was elected Senior VP-Energy Delivery effectlanuary 2009.

John O. Larsen46, was elected Senior VP-Generation effectiveidey 2010.

Thomas L. Hanson56, was elected VP-Controller and CAO effectigauklry 2007.

Executive Officers of WPL

William D. Harvey, 60, was elected Chairman of the Board effectiwlréary 2006 and CEO effective July 2005 and has lagboard member
since January 2005. He previously served as CO¢2 £004.

Barbara J. Swan 58, was elected President effective January 2004.

Patricia L. Kampling 50, was elected EVP-CFO and Treasurer effecaneidry 2010.

Thomas L. Aller, 60, was elected Senior VP-Energy Resource Dewaop effective January 2009.

Dundeana K. Doyle 51, was elected Senior VP-Energy Delivery effectlanuary 2009.

John O. Larsen46, was elected Senior VP-Generation effectiveidey 2010.

Thomas L. Hanson56, was elected VP-Controller and CAO effectigauklry 2007.
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PART Il

ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANTS ' COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND ISSU ER
PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

Stock Price- Alliant Energy’s common stock trades on the Nearky'Stock Exchange under the symbol “LNT.” Qudyteales price ranges
and dividends with respect to Alliant Energy’s coomstock were as follows:

2009 2008
Quarter High Low Dividend High Low Dividend
First $ 30.5C $ 20.31 $ 037t $ 4231 $ 34.0C $ 0.3t
Seconc 26.2¢ 22.0¢ 0.37¢ 38.8¢ 33.5( 0.3t
Third 28.7¢ 24.7: 0.37¢ 35.6( 31.1¢ 0.3t
Fourth 31.5: 26.0¢ 0.37¢ 32.8¢ 22.8( 0.3t
Year 31.5: 20.31 1.5C 42.31 22.8( 1.4C

Stock closing price at Dec. 31, 2009: $30.26

Shareowners- At Dec. 31, 2009, there were approximately 37,d8M@lers of record of Alliant Energy’s common stpicicluding holders
through Alliant Energy’s Shareowner Direct Planllight Energy is the sole common shareowner 013JB70,788 and 13,236,601 shares of IPL
and WPL common stock, respectively, currently @auiding.

Dividends - Alliant Energy does not have any significant coomstock dividend restrictions. Although Allianh&rgy’s practice has been to |
cash dividends on its common stock quarterly, ithéng of payment and amount of future dividendsrageessarily dependent upon future
earnings, capital requirements, general finan@abdions, general business conditions, the abiitjlliant Energy’s subsidiaries to pay
dividends, approval from its Board of Directors anhber factors. In January 2010, Alliant Energp@mced an increase in its expected 2010
annual common stock dividend to $1.58 per sharéwib equivalent to a quarterly rate of $0.395 gleare, beginning with the Feb. 12, 2010
dividend payment. Payment of future 2010 quartéilydends is subject to the actual dividend dextlan by Alliant Energy’s Board of
Directors.

Refer to Note 7(a) of Alliant Energy’s “Notes to i@mlidated Financial Statements” for informatiomatblPL's and WPL’s dividend restrictions
and limitations on distributions to their parentrgzany.

Common Stock Repurchases A summary of Alliant Energy common stock repusdsfor the quarter ended Dec. 31, 2009 was amfsl|

Maximum Number (o

Total Number o Approximate Dollal
Total Numbel Average Price Shares Purchased Value) of Shares Thi
of Shares Paid Pe Part of Publicly May Yet Be Purchase

Period Purchased (e Share Announced Plai Under the Plan (e
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Oct. 1 to Oct. 3: 252 % 27.02 Screening Data Part 1 of 2
Nov. 1 to Nov. 3( 3,701 27.61 Page 8207 of 9808
Dec. 1 to Dec. 31 35€ 30.71 --

Total 4,30¢ 27.8¢ --

N/A
N/A
N/A

(a) All shares were purchased on the open market aldditha@ rabbi trust under the Alliant Energy De&gtrCompensation Plan (DCP). Tt
is no limit on the number of shares of Alliant Egyercommon stock that may be held under the DCP¢lwhurrently does not have

expiration date
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ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA
Alliant Energy
Financial Information 2009 (a) 2008 (a) 2007 (a) 2006 2005
(dollars in millions, except per share de
Income Statement Data:
Operating revenut $ 3432¢ $ 3681.° $ 3437¢ $ 3,359. $ 3,279.¢
Income from continuing operations, net of 129.¢ 298.1% 443.¢ 357.C 75.1
Income (loss) from discontinued operations,afi¢ax 0.2 8.C 0.€ (22.€) (64.1)
Net income 129.7 306.% 444 ( 334.4 11.C
Amounts attributable to Alliant Energy common sluaveers:
Income from continuing operations, netaof 110.7 280.( 424.7 338.: 56.4
Income (loss) from discontinued operagiaret of ta 0.2 8.C 0.€ (22.€) (64.1)
Net income (los: 111.C 288.( 425.2 315.7 (7.7)
Common Stock Data:
Earnings per weighted average common share atiblito
Alliant Energy common shareowners (bas
Income from continuing operations, netaof $ 101 $ 254 % 3.7¢  $ 29C $ 0.4¢
Income (loss) from discontinued operatiaret of tay $ - 9 0.07 $ 0.01 $ 0.20) $ (0.55)
Net income (los: $ 101 $ 261 $ 3.7¢ % 27C % (0.07)
Earnings per weighted average common share atiblrito
Alliant Energy common shareowners (dilute
Income from continuing operations, netaof $ 101 $ 254 % 3771 $ 28¢ $ 0.4¢
Income (loss) from discontinued operatiamet of tay $ - 8 0.07 $ 0.01 $ 0.20) $ (0.55)
Net income (los: $ 101 $ 261 $ 3.7¢  $ 26¢ $ (0.07)
Common shares outstanding at -end (000s 110,65¢ 110,44¢ 110,35¢ 116,12 117,03¢
Dividends declared per common sk $ 15C $ 14C % 127 % 118 % 1.0F
Market value per share at y-end $ 3026 $ 291¢ $ 406¢ $ 3777 $ 28.0¢
Book value per share at y-end $ 2506 $ 2556 $ 243C $ 228 $ 20.8¢
Market capitalization at ye-end $ 3,348% $ 3222.¢ $ 4,490 $ 4,386.. $ 3,281.0
Other Selected Financial Data
Cash flows from operating activiti $ 6577 $ 3387 $ 607t $ 4220 $ 5841
Construction and acquisition expenditt $ 1,202¢ $ 879.C $ 542 $ 399.C $ 5381
Total assets at ye-end $ 9,036.( $ 8201t $ 7,189 $ 7,084.. $ 7,733.
Lonc-term obligations, ne $ 2512 $ 1,887.. $ 1547.. $ 1,520 $ 2,147.(
Times interest earned before income taxe 1.7eX 4.4¢X 6.9¢X 4.84X 1.13X
Capitalization ratios
Common equit 49% 56% 5% 58% 48%
Preferred stoc 4% 5% 5% 5% 5%
Long- and short-term debt 47% 39% 36% 3% 47%
Total 100% 100% 100% 100% 10C%
(a) Refer to "Alliant Energy's Results of Operagoim MDA for discussion of the 2009, 2008 and 2083ults of
operations
(b) Represents the sum of income from continuingrations before income taxes plus interest expeligieed by interes
expense. The calculation does not consider thes'basearly extinguishment of debt" that Alliant Egyehas incurre:
as part of interest expen:
33
IPL 2009 (a) 2008 (a) 2007 (a) 2006 2005
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Operating revenue $ 1,708.C $ 1,758.( $ 1,695.¢ $ 1,754.¢ $ 1,681.
Earnings available for common stc 137.¢ 126.2 274.¢ 157.C 149.%
Cash dividends declared on common sl -- 29.1 609.¢ 219.¢ 109.¢
Cash flows from operating activitit 373.2 113.5 257.¢ 272.2 332.(
Total asset 4,892.; 4,210.¢ 3,362.( 3,628.¢ 3,976.¢
Long-term obligations, ne 1,160.¢ 996.¢ 765.2 895.( 993.2

(a) Referto “IPL’s Results of Operations” in MCf8r a discussion of the 2009, 2008 and 2007 resftiltgperations.

Alliant Energy is the sole common shareowner ofL8|870,788 shares of IPL’s common stock outstandis such, earnings per share data is
not disclosed herein.

WPL 2009 (a) 2008 (a) 2007 (a) 2006 2005
(in millions)

Operating revenue $ 1,386.. $ 1,465.¢ $ 1,416.¢ $ 1,401 $ 1,409.¢
Earnings available for common stc 86.2 115.1 110.z 102.C 101.¢
Cash dividends declared on common sl 91.C 91.c 191.1 92.2 89.¢
Cash flows from operating activiti 305.¢ 239.% 258.( 162.¢ 176.€
Total asset 3,681. 3,265.! 2,788.¢ 2,699.: 2,667.¢
Long-term obligations, ne 1,146. 899.( 715.7 524.t 526.4

(a) Refer to “WPL'’s Results of Operations” in MO@&r a discussion of the 2009, 2008 and 2007 restiltperations.

Alliant Energy is the sole common shareowner ofLl8|P36,601 shares of WPL’s common stock outstandis such, earnings per share data is
not disclosed herein.
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ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT 'S DISCUSSIONAND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
(MDA)

This MDA includes information relating to Alliantriergy Corporation (Alliant Energy), Interstate Powwad Light Company (IPL) and
Wisconsin Power and Light Company (WPL), as welbisnt Energy Resources, LLC (Resources) andaaliEnergy Corporate Services, Inc.
(Corporate Services). Where appropriate, inforamatelating to a specific entity has been segregatel labeled as such. The following
discussion and analysis should be read in conjometith the Consolidated Financial Statements aotédto Consolidated Financial Statements
included in this report. Unless otherwise notdid'per share” references in MDA refer to earnins diluted share.

CONTENTS OF MDA
Alliant Energy’s, IPL’s and WPL'’s MDA consists dfé following information:

- Executive Summar

- Strategic Overviev

- Rate Matter:

- Environmental Matter

- Legislative Matter

- Alliant Energy's Results of Operatiot

- IPL’s Results of Operatior

- WPL’s Results of Operatior

- Liquidity and Capital Resourct

- Other Matters
- Market Risk Sensitive Instruments and Positi
- New Accounting Pronouncemer
- Critical Accounting Policies and Estimal
- Other Future Consideratiol

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Description of Business

General - Alliant Energy is an investor-owned public ugiliholding company whose primary subsidiaries ate WPL, Resources and
Corporate Services. IPL is a public utility engadgeincipally in the generation and distributionedéctric energy and the distribution and
transportation of natural gas in selective marketswa and southern Minnesota. WPL is a publilitytengaged principally in the generation
and distribution of electric energy and the disttibn and transportation of natural gas in selectharkets in southern and central
Wisconsin. WPL also owns an approximate 16% istarethe American Transmission Company LLC (AT&}ransmission-only utility
operating in Wisconsin, Michigan, lllinois and Miggota. Resources is the parent company for AlEaetrgy s nor-regulatec
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businesses. Corporate Services provides admitivstrservices to Alliant Energy and its subsidiarieAn ileserniierPefadingritdERergy primary
businesses is shown below. Page 8209 of 9808

| Alliant Energy |

| Utility | | Nor-regulated (Resource | | Parent and Othe
- IPL (Utility services in IA & MN) - RMT (including WindConne®) - Parent Compan

- WPL (Utility services in WI) - Transportatior - Corporate Service

- WPL’s interest in ATC - Non-regulated Generatic

Utility Business -IPL and WPL own a portfolio of electric generatfiagilities located in lowa, Wisconsin and Minneseti¢h a diversified fuel
mix including coal, natural gas and renewable reszs1 The output from these generating faciliseplemented with purchased power, is

to provide electric service to approximately 1 maiil electric customers in the upper Midwest. Thityibusiness also procures natural gas from
various suppliers to provide service to approxityadd 2,000 retail gas customers in the upper Midwddliant Energy’s utility business is its
primary source of earnings and cash flows. Theiegs and cash flows from the utility businesssaesitive to various external factors
including, but not limited to, the amount and tigniof rate relief approved by regulatory authoritis® impact of weather and economic
conditions on electric and gas sales volumes dmer dactors listed in “Risk Factors” in Item 1A atiebrward-looking Statements.”
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Non-regulated BusinessesResources manages various businesses including (@Mironmental, consulting, engineering and rendevab
energy services), Transportation (short-line rajh@ad barge transportation services), Non-regul&ederation (electric generating facilities
management), and several other modest investments.

Parent and Other -includes operations of Alliant Energy (parent hogdcompany) and Corporate Services.
Financial Results

Alliant Energy’s earnings per weighted average common share @®®Blutable to Alliant Energy common shareowners2009 and 2008 we
as follows:

2009 2008
Income from continuing operatiol $ 1.01 $ 2.54
Income from discontinued operations -- 0.07
Net income $ 1.01 $ 2.61

Additional details regarding Alliant Energy’s netbme and EPS attributable to Alliant Energy comrsieareowners were as follows (in
millions):

2009 2008
Continuing operations: Net Income EPS Net Income EPS
Utility $ 223.¢ $ 2.0: $ 241 $ 2.1¢
Nonr-regulated (Resource 10.t 0.1C 29.2 0.27
Parent company and other (123.6) (1.12) 9.4 0.0¢
Income from continuing operatiol 110.5 1.01 280.( 2.54
Income from discontinued operations 0.2 -- 8.C 0.07
Net income $ 1110 $ 1.01 $ 288.C $ 2.61

The table above includes utility, non-regulated patent earnings (losses) per share from continojregations, which are non-GAAP
(accounting principles generally accepted in th&edhStates of America (U.S.)) financial measuraBiant Energy believes utility, non-
regulated and parent earnings (losses) per sharedontinuing operations are useful to investorsabee they facilitate an understanding of
segment performance and trends and provide additioformation about Alliant Energg’operations on a basis consistent with the megsloa
management uses to manage its operations and sv#kiperformance. Alliant Energy’s managemeso alses utility earnings per share from
continuing operations to determine incentive conspé&on.

Utility Business- Lower income from contlnumg operations in 20@@npared to 2008 was primarily due to:
- higher transmission service and pension costslat
- lower electric sales demand resulting from histdhjccool weather during the summer of 20
- higher depreciation and interest expense as at @Spllanned capital expenditure
- lower electric sales demand from industrial cust@mesulting from unfavorable economic conditiom009;
- $0.11 per share of income tax benefits recognizetDD8 related to a U.S. federal income tax ai
- $0.10 per share of charges incurred in 2009 fop@sed coal plants; ar
- $0.07 per share of restructuring costs incurre2DiBO related to the elimination of certain corperad operations positior
These items were partially offset by:
- $0.32 per share of state income tax benefits id2@fated to combined reporting for corporate ineoraxation in Wiscons
enacted in 2009 and a decision by managementaw 8IPL to do business in low
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- higher electric revenues at IPL resulting from rieiiim retail electric rate increase effectivé¥pgpdgPata Part 1 of 2
. impacts on margins and expenses from the severedsiflooding in 2008 Page 8210 of 9808
- impacts of cost saving initiatives implemented 009;
- allowance for funds used during construction (AFJD& IPL’'s Whispering Willow- East wind project in 2009; ar
- $0.04 per share of regulat-related credits in 2009 for the recovery of 20@®¢ costs

Non-regulated BusinessesLower income from continuing operations in 20@@npared to 2008 was primarily due to:
- lower earnings at RMT resulting from reduced camdton activity for wind projects; ar
- $0.05 per share of state income tax expense in &98&d to combined reporting for corporate incdemetion in Wisconsin enactec
2009.
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Parent and Other- Lower income from continuing operations in 20@@npared to 2008 was primarily due to:
- a $1.16 per share loss incurred in 2009 on thg eatinguishment of Alliant Ener(s Exchangeable Senior Notes due 2030;
- lower interest income caused by lower average bakwof cash and cash equivalents and lower intesigs$ on money market fu
investments
These items were partially offset by $0.09 per shudrstate income tax benefits in 2009 relatecbtatined reporting for corporate income
taxation in Wisconsin enacted in 2009.

Refer to “Alliant Energy’s Results of OperationdPL’s Results of Operations” and “WPL’s Results@perations” for additional details
regarding the various factors impacting their resipe earnings during 2009 , 2008 and 2007.

Strategic Overview

The strategic plans for Alliant Energy, IPL and WABtus on investments in new wind generation totrnastomer demand and renewable
portfolio standards, emission controls at theiserg fleet of electric generating facilities to ea@nvironmental regulations and energy
efficiency programs. Key strategic plan developta@mpacting Alliant Energy, IPL and WPL during Z0idiclude:

- March 2009 -WPL acquired approximately 400 megawatts (MW) ohdvisite capacity in Freeborn County, Minnesota tme
development rights for an approximately 100 MW wimdbject site near Green Lake, Wisconsin. WPL glemuse 200 MW of tt
capacity from the wind project site in Freeborn @guMinnesota for its Bent Tre- Phase | wind projec

- April 2009 - WPL and its c@wners filed a certificate of authority with theli#ia Service Commission of Wisconsin (PSCW) to afl
emission controls at the Columbia Energy Centefy(@bia) to reduce sulfur dioxide (SO2) and mercemyissions

- June 200¢ WPL acquired the Neenah Energy Facility and relatskts from Resources for $92 milli

- July 2009- WPL received an order from the PSCW approving gantibn of the 200 MW Bent Tre-Phase | wind projec

- October 2009 WPL received an order from the Minnesota Publiclitits Commission (MPUC) approving the Site Permitc
Certificate of Need applications for the 200 MW B&nee- Phase | wind projec

- December 2009 - IPL's 200 MW Whispering WillowEast wind project located in Franklin County, lowas fully commerciall
operational

- December 2009 WPL and Wisconsin Electric Power Company (WEPCQg®rd into a contingent agreement for WPL to puse
WEPCC's 25% ownership interest in Edgewater Generatiafdst Unit 5 (Edgewater Unit 5

- December 2009 As of Dec. 31, 2009, WPL had completed approxinyagl% of its Advanced Metering Infrastructure (AMiy
installing over 560,000 AMI electric meters and gasdules in its service territor

Refer to “Strategic Overview” for additional detarkegarding these and other strategic plan devedafsn

Rate Matters

Alliant Energy’s utility subsidiaries, IPL and WP&re subject to federal regulation by the Fedenalr§y Regulatory Commission (FERC),
which has jurisdiction over wholesale electric sat@end state regulation in lowa, Wisconsin and Mguta for retail utility rates and standards of
service. Key regulatory developments impactingahli Energy, IPL and WPL during 2009 and early 20it0ude:

- March 2009 -IPL implemented an interim retail electric ratermase for its lowa retail customers equivalent gpraximately $8
million on an annual basi

- September 2009 - The PSCW set Wtetail electric fuel rates currently in effecbpct to refund beginning Sep. 1, 2009 as a red
lower than expected fuel costs incurred by WPLJdnuary 2010, WPL filed a retail electric fuelued report indicating retail fuel o\
collections of $4 million for the final four montkd 2009.

- November 200¢ Legislation (2009 Assembly Bill 600) was introdudadwisconsin to change statutes related to thege® by whic
utilities recover electric fu-related costs from their retail electric custom

- December 2009 WPL received an order from the PSCW authorizingammual retail electric rate increase of $59 millian
approximately 6%, and an annual retail naturalrg#es increase of $6 million, or approximately 2%eetive January 2010. The or
also authorized WPL to recover a portion of thevjgnasly deferred costs for the cancelled Nelson Bew3 project and certain defer
benefits costs incurred by WPL in 20(

- January 2010 L received an order from the lowa Utilities BodtdB) authorizing a final annual retail electriate increase of $!
million, or approximately 7%, plus the use of atfor of IPL’s regulatory liabilities to offset costs relatedtie cancelled Sutherland
project and future transmission service costs. dtuer also authorized IPL to recover $8 millionflwod-related costs incurred
2008. Lastly, the IUB deferred the decision on’¥?proposal to implement an automatic cost recoridgr for transmission costs ul
IPL’s next rate cas
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Environmental Matters -
Alliant Energy, IPL and WPL are subject to reguwatdf environmental matters by various federatestad local authorities. Key environme
developments during 2009 and early 2010 that mgaanAlliant Energy, IPL and WPL include:

- April 2009 - The U.S. Supreme Court granted the. E®/ironmental Protection Agency (EPA) authoribyuse a cosbenefit analysi
when setting technologlyased requirements under Section 316(b) of therke@éean Water Act (Section 316(b)). A revisedti®a
316(b) rule reflecting the U.S. Supreme C’s decision is anticipated to be proposed by the EP2010.

- October 2009 The EPA published the proposed greenhouse gas (Gli®¥xing rule, which could require large induatrfacilities tc
obtain permits that demonstrate use of Best Avhl&wntrol Technologies (BACT) and energy efficigmeasures to minimize Gt
emissions when facilities are constructed or sigaiftly modified.

- October 2009 WPL received from the Sierra Club a notice of intenfile a civil lawsuit (NOI) based on allegat®that modificatior
were made at the Nelson Dewey Generating Statioels( Dewey) and Columbia without complying withr giermitting
requirements. In December 2009, the Sierra Clulb aeseparate NOI to WPL containing similar alléga regarding the Edgewa
Generating Station (Edgewater). WPL and the otherers of Columbia and Edgewater are explorindesetint options with the Siel
Club while simultaneously defending against theg®as.

- November 200¢- The EPA issued a final rule staying the applicatbrthe Clean Air Interstate Rule (CAIR) annual S@%1 nitroge
oxide (NOx) programs for Minnesot

- December 2009 - The EP&\Mandatory GHG Reporting rule became effectiveictvinequires electric utilities, among other comipa
to monitor and report annual levels of GHG emissibaginning with calendar year 20:

- December 2009 - The EPA published a proposed hde would establish a new oheur National Ambient Air Quality Stand:
(NAAQS) for SO2 and associated monitoring requiretse The final standard is expected by June 20t0fiaal designations of non-
attainment areas are expected to be issued by2Dirie

- December 2009 The EPA sent a Notice of Violation (NOV) to WPL as owner and the operator of Nelson Dewey, Colurabi
Edgewater. The NOV alleges that the owners faited comply with appropriate presnstruction review and permitti
requirements. WPL and the other owners of Coluména Edgewater are exploring settlement optionsh wite EPA whil
simultaneously defending against these acti

- December 2009 The EPA issued a final rule finding that conceldrag of GHG emissions in the atmosphere threatétigpbealth an
welfare and that emissions from motor vehicles Gbouate to atmospheric concentrations of GHG emissiand hence to the threa
climate change

- January 2010 The Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (DNR)ed a state thermal rule, subject to EPA agbroggulating
the amount of heat that generating facilities dacltarge into Wisconsin wate

- January 2010 The EPA issued a proposal to reduce the primary Q8Astandard for ozone and establish a new seasecahdar
standard for ozone. The final rule is expecteddadssued by August 2010 and final designationsoofattainment areas are expecte
be issued by August 201

- January 2010 The EPA issued a final rule to strengthen the pymMAAQS for NOx as measured by nitrogen dioxideD@). The
EPA expects to designate r-attainment areas for the new NO2 standard by Jar@dr2.

- January 2010 - The EPA issued an information ctilacrequest for coal- and diked electric utility steam generation units o\&%
MW in order to develop a proposed Utility Maximunvailable Control Technology (MACT) standard for tbentrol of mercury ar
other federal hazardous air pollutants. The EP&ursently negotiating a consent decree that coedgire the agency to propose Uti
MACT standards no later than March 2011 and proateldinal standards no later than November 2

Refer to “Environmental Matters” for additional dié$ regarding these and other environmental dgvedmts.
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Legislative Matters
Alliant Energy, IPL and WPL monitor various legitle developments, including climate change, tdatesl and other matters. Key legislative
developments impacting Alliant Energy, IPL and WdRiring 2009 include:

- February 2009 The American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2008RRA) was enacted. The most significant provisiaf the
ARRA for Alliant Energy, IPL and WPL provide a ogear extension of the 50% bonus depreciation deztufdr certain expenditur
for property that is acquired or constructed in 20icentives for wind facilities placed in servibg Dec. 31, 2012 and grants
qualifying investments that are expected to impritnveelectric grid and transportation infrastruet

- February 2009 The Wisconsin Senate Bill 62 (SB 62) was enacitke most significant provision of SB 62 for Alliagnergy, IPI
and WPL requires combined reporting for corporatmime taxation in Wisconsin beginning with tax retufiled for the calendar ye
2009.

- June 2009 - The U.S. House of Representatives @oagproved H.R. 2454. H.R. 2454 contains a pregpasap-andrade GH(
emissions reduction progral

- November / December 20(- The House and the U.S. Senate passed differeribmsrsf proposed healthcare legislation. Both i@
contain a provision that would eliminate the rterable status of the 28% subsidy provided to eygsbwho continue prescription di
coverage for their retiree

- December 2009 The House approved H.R. 4173. The most signifipaavision of H.R. 4173 for Alliant Energy, IPL amdPL may
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Refer to “Legislative Matters” for additional ddtaregarding these and other legislative developsaen

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Based on their current liquidity positions and talpstructures, Alliant Energy, IPL and WPL belighey will be able to secure the additional
capital required to implement their strategic pland to meet their long-term contractual obligagioiey financing developments impacting
Alliant Energy, IPL and WPL during 2009 and earBA® include:

- June 2009 - IPL's and WP&'respective shelf registration statements becdfaetige, which provided IPL and WPL the flexibjlito
offer up to an aggregate of $650 million and $70Mion, respectively, of preferred stock and unsecudebt securities from June 2!
through June 201:

- June 2009 - MPUC approved IRLAnnual capital structure filing, which providesherization for IPL to issue debt securities dgrihe
12 months ended June 30, 2010 as long as IPL nrantatal capitalization (including shawfrm debt) below $3.11 billion anc
common equity ratio between 41.3% and 50.5% dusnogh period. The annual capital structure filimgits IPL's shortterm
borrowings to a maximum of $300 million outstandatgany time during the 12 months ended June 3.

- July 2009- WPL received authorization from the PSCW to issure-term debt securities of no more than $350 millio2010.

- July 2009 -IPL issued $300 million of 6.25% senior debentudee 2039 and WPL issued $250 million of 5% debestwiu
2019. Proceeds from these issuances were usegdayp sho-term debt and invest in sh-term assets

- August 200¢- IPL paid at maturity $135 million of its 6.625% sendebentures

- September 2009 - Alliant Energyshelf registration became effective, which presidlliant Energy flexibility to offer from time
time an unspecified amount of common stock, semiées and other securities from September 2002 gir&eptember 201

- September 2009 Alliant Energy announced a tender offer and consmficitation for its Exchangeable Senior Notes @G8(
(Notes). In 2009, Alliant Energy repurchased 5,680 Notes for $241 million. As of Dec. 31, 20@ere were 300 Notes outstandi

- October 2009 - Alliant Energy issued $250 millidr4ét senior notes due 2014 and used the procegdpay a shorterm loan used fi
the repurchase of the Notes and for general comp@@rposes

- December 2009 - IPL received authorization from EBR issue up to $900 million of long-term debtwsétes, $750 million of short-
term debt securities and $200 million of preferseatk during 2010 and 201

- December 2009 At Dec. 31, 2009, Alliant Energy and its subsidiarhad $433 million of available capacity undeirtrevolving credi
facilities and $175 million of cash and cash eqlgnts.

- January 2010 Alliant Energy announced an increase in its exgkatenual common stock dividend from $1.50 per shau®l.58 pe
share, which is equivalent to a rate of $0.395share per quarter, beginning with the Feb. 12, 2Aiidend payment

Refer to “Liquidity and Capital Resources” for atiloial details regarding these and other finandegelopments.
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STRATEGIC OVERVIEW

Strategic Plan- Alliant Energy’s, IPL’s and WPL'’s strategic plancicses on the execution of their utility generatiemyironmental compliance
and energy efficiency plans, while meeting or exaeg customers’ and regulators’ expectations reggreeliability, availability, customer
service and community support. The utility genergtenvironmental compliance and energy efficieplans reflect a balanced approach to
meeting the needs of customers, shareowners amhtfir®nment and includes the following key compuse

- Utility generation plans - include building or acquiring electric generatirarifities to meet customer demand and renewabléqtiol
standards, reduce reliance on purchased power dighta any impacts of future plant retirementdliaft Energys proposed new elect
generating facilities have a diversified fuel midacurrently include wind projects in the Midwestdaa natural gafired generating facilit
in Wisconsin. Alliant Energy, IPL and WPL belieaediversified fuel mix for new electric generatifagilities is important to meeting t
needs of their customers, shareowners and the oemént while preparing for a potentially carboomstrained environment in 1
future. Additional details of new electric genargtfacilities are included i“Utility Generation Plar” below.

- Environmental compliance plans- include implementing emission controls at IPL's awPL’s existing fleet of electric generat
facilities to meet current and proposed environ@lerggulations issued by the EPA and state enviegrial agencies. After implementati
IPL’s and WPL5 new emission controls are expected to signifigareduce future emissions of NOx, SO2 and mer@irtheir generatir
facilities. Additional details regarding proposeelv emission controls are includec” Environmental Compliance Ple” below.

- Energy efficiency programs- include implementing IPL’'s Energy Efficiency Plam llowa, contributing to Wisconsis’'Focus on Ener
program, continuing IPL’s and WP&'Shared Savings programs in Minnesota and Wiscasi installing AMI as a platform for Sm
Grid initiatives in IPL’s and WPL's utility servicerritories. Additional details of energy effinigy plans are included irEhergy Efficienc
Program” below.

The strategic plan for Alliant Energy’s non-regeldioperations involves maintaining a portfolio aélmesses that are accretive to earnings but
not significant users of capital.

Utility Generation Plans - Alliant Energy, IPL and WPL review and update, aemied necessary and in accordance with regulatory
requirements, their utility generation plans. &t Energy, IPL and WPL are currently evaluatingtifpes of capacity additions they will pur:

to meet their customers’ long-term energy needsaa@dnonitoring several related external factoas till influence those evaluations. Some of
these external factors include regulatory decisregarding proposed projects, changes in long-t@ojections of customer demand, availability
and cost effectiveness of different generationnetdgies, market conditions for obtaining financidgvelopments related to federal and state
renewable portfolio standards, environmental resquents for new generation, such as future carbdrremewable requirements and federal
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state tax incentives. The following provides dstaf two generation projects within the Utility Geration $essinh &aladiertcorhpleted during
2009. Page 8213 of 9808

Whispering Willow- East- In the fourth quarter of 2009, IPL’s 200 MW Whéspg Willow - East wind project located in FranklCounty,
lowa, began commercial operation. As of Dec. 0% IPL incurred construction costs for Whispenfiilow - East of $466 million, excludir
AFUDC.

Neenah Energy Facilit- In June 2009, WPL acquired the Neenah Energy Baaitid related assets from Resources for $92 millibhe Neenz
Energy Facility is a 300 MW, simple-cycle, dualde (natural gas/diesel) electric generating faciicated in Neenah, Wisconsin.

The remaining generation projects in the curreitityugeneration plans for Alliant Energy, IPL aMdPL through 2013 are as follows (Not
Applicable (N/A); To Be Determined (TBD)):

40
Primary Expected Current Actual / Expected
Generation Project Name / Capacity Availability Cost Capitalized Regulatory
Type Location (MW) Date Estimate (a) Costs (b) Decision Date
IPL:
Wind Whispering Willow- West 10C 201z % 225-$27 % 29 TBD
Franklin County, 1A
WPL:
Q4 201(
Wind Bent Tree- Phase 20C anc 425- 46( 162 October 200¢
Freeborn County, M! Q1 201:
Natura-gas Riverside Energy Centi 60C 201z 365- 37¢ N/A 2012- 2013

Beloit, WI
$ 101

(a) Cost estimates represent IPL’'s or WPL'’s estahgiortion of the total escalated construction acglisition expenditures in millions of
dollars and exclude AFUDC, if applicable.

(b) Costs represent capitalized expenditures ifiang of dollars recorded in “Property, plant ampigment” on the respective Consolidated
Balance Sheets as of Dec. 31, 2009 and exclude AFKUfapplicable.

Whispering Willow- In 2007, IPL acquired approximately 500 MW of wisite capacity in Franklin County, lowa referredas the Whispering
Willow wind project. IPL utilized 200 MW of this iwd site capacity for its Whispering Willow - Eagind project discussed above. IPL
currently anticipates utilizing 100 MW of the wisde capacity for development of the second phasiedVhispering Willow wind project,
known as Whispering Willow - West. IPL plans tdiaé the final 100 MW of wind turbine generatorsderelated equipment under the master
supply agreement entered into with Vestas-Amerit@md Technology, Inc. (Vestas) in 2008 for the Wieigng Willow-West wind project. In
2009, IPL made progress payments of $22 milliowestas for the 100 MW of wind turbine generatossetd related equipment. Future
development of the remaining 200 MW of the win& siapacity will depend on numerous factors suale@swable portfolio standards,
availability of wind turbines and transmission daifiies. As of Dec. 31, 2009, IPL’s capitalizedsts related to the final 200 MW of wind site
capacity held for future development were $10 iwilli

Bent Tree- In March 2009, WPL acquired approximately 400 M¥\vind site capacity in Freeborn County, MinnesofdPL plans to use 200
MW of the capacity from this site for its Bent TreBhase | wind project. In July 2009, WPL recdiaa order from the PSCW approving
construction of the 200 MW project. The total gijcost approved by the PSCW is $497 million ($a6ilon, excluding AFUDC). WPL mu
promptly notify the PSCW if the scope, design aaliion of the project changes significantly, othié project cost exceeds the approved amount
by more than 10%. WPL expects to use traditioatd making procedures for the recovery of and neburits capital costs for the 200 MW of
capacity. In October 2009, WPL received an ordamfthe MPUC approving the Site Permit and Cedtficof Need applications. WPL plans
utilize 200 MW of wind turbine generator sets aathted equipment under the master supply agreeeméaited into with Vestas in 2008 for the
Bent Tree - Phase | wind project. In 2009, WPL enptbgress payments of $146 million to VestasHer2a00 MW of wind turbine generator
sets and related equipment. Construction of Bes¢ T Phase | is expected to begin in 2010 anéxtpected commercial operation date is
subject to the timing of remaining local permits&laxecution of a transmission interconnect agreémiéature development of the remaining
200 MW of wind site capacity will depend on humesdactors such as renewable portfolio standardsladility of wind turbines and
transmission capabilities. As of Dec. 31, 2009,lV8Rapitalized costs related to the additional B0 of capacity held for future development
were $14 million.

Riverside Energy Center (RiversiddlVPL has a purchased power agreement (PPA) witlhsidiary of Calpine Corporation related to Rivee
that extends through May 2013 and provides WPLothteon to purchase Riverside at the end of the RiP@y. For planning purposes, WPL is
currently assuming it will exercise its option terphase Riverside, a 600 MW natugas fired electric generating facility in Beloit,i$gonsin, tt
replace the output currently obtained under the PPA

Other Wind Projects In March 2009, WPL purchased development rights tvind site with the potential to develop an agpnate 100 MW of
wind capacity in Green Lake and Fond du Lac CouaritiaNisconsin. Development and construction efgioject will depend on numerous
factors such as renewable portfolio standardspsgitanitting and environmental approvals, transroisanterconnections and availability of wind
turbines. As of Dec. 31, 2009, W's capitalized costs related to the wind projectes&s million.
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WPL’'s Contingent Purchase Agreement for Edgewater &JnRefer to Note 12(i) of Alliant Energy’s “Notes @onsolidated Financial
Statements” for discussion of WPL'’s contingent pase agreement for Edgewater Unit 5.

Environmental Compliance Plans- Alliant Energy, IPL and WPL have developed enviremtal compliance plans to help ensure cost effectiv
compliance with current and proposed environmaeiglilations expected to significantly reduce futemgssions of NOx, SO2 and mercury at
their generating facilities. Details of these eatrand proposed environmental regulations areisssd in “Environmental MattersThe curren
environmental compliance plans for IPL and WPL ude investments in emission controls for their eesipe electric generating facilities as
well as purchases of emission allowances. Alliamérgy, IPL and WPL review and update, as deemeedssary and in accordance with
regulatory requirements, their environmental coangle plans to address various external factormeSd these external factors include
regulatory decisions regarding proposed emissiorabprojects, developments related to environ@lerggulations, availability and cost
effectiveness of different emission reduction tedbgies, market prices for emission allowances ketactonditions for obtaining financings and
federal and state tax incentives. The followingvidies details of capital expenditure estimate2firO through 2012 for emission control
projects included in Alliant Energy, IPL’s and WRLCurrent environmental compliance plans (in miléip

Generating Uni Emissions Controlle: Technology (a 2010 2011 2012
IPL:
Lansing Unit 4 NOx and Mercury SCR and Baghous $ 5 $ - $ ==
Ottumwa Mercury Baghouse 5 30 30
60 30 30
WPL:
Edgewater Unit ! NOx SCR 15 40 45
Columbia SO2 and Mercury Scrubber and Baghouse 20 10C 12E
35 14C 17C
Alliant Energy $ % $ 17C % 20C

(a)Selective Catalytic Reduction (SCRis a post-combustion process that injects ammaniaea into the stream of gases leaving the
generating facility boiler to convert NOx emissiant nitrogen and water. The use of a catalybbenes the effectiveness of the conversion
enabling NOx emissions reductions of up to 9

Baghouse / carbon injection procesis a post-combustion process that injects carbaticfes into the stream of gases leaving the geimegra
facility boiler to facilitate the capture of mergun filters or bags. A baghouse / carbon injetfwocess can remove more than 85% of
mercury emission

Scrubber is a post-combustion process that injects limenoe Islurry into the stream of gases leaving theegating facility boiler to remove
SO2 and capture it in a solid or liquid waste bgeurct. A scrubber typically removes more than 3fi%e SO2 emissions regardless of
generating facility boiler type or desic

These capital expenditure estimates represent IBFLVEPL's respective portion of the total escalatagdital expenditures and exclude AFUDC,
if applicable. Capital expenditure estimates afgext to change based on future changes to ppawiic costs of emission control technologies
and air quality rules. Alliant Energy, IPL and WRte currently evaluating their environmental caanpte plans for 2013 and beyond and will
update their capital expenditure plans for thes@®gs in the future when the plans are finaliz&kfer to “Environmental Mattergbr additional
details regarding proposed environmental rulesriet impact environmental compliance plans.

IPL’s Emission Control Projects - Under lowa law, IPL is required to file an Em@ss Plan and Budget (EPB) at least bi-annuallyindg-bf
annual periodic reports regarding the implementatiblPL’s compliance plan and related budget $® akquired under a settlement agreement
between IPL and the Office of Consumer Advocatiowa. An EPB provides a utility’s compliance pland related budget to meet applicable
state environmental requirements and federal alityustandards. 1UB approval of an EPB demonsgr#éihat the IUB believes the EPB is
reasonably expected to achieve cost-effective ciamg® with applicable state environmental requinetsi@nd federal air quality standards. In
October 2008, the IUB approved the most recent EHE& by IPL in March 2008. In October 2009, IRled its required annual periodic report
regarding the implementation of its compliance @ad related budget as contained in IPL's EPBdilpproved in October 2008. IPL’'s EPB
filing includes the following emission control peaits.

Lansing Generating Station Unit 4 (Lansing Unit 4L is currently installing a SCR system and bagde at Lansing Unit 4 to reduce NOx and
mercury emissions, respectively, at the generdéindjity. The SCR system for Lansing Unit 4 waslided in IPLS Amended EPB approved
the IUB in November 2007. The baghouse for Lan&ing 4 was included in IPL’'s EPB approved by thiBlin October 2008. Total capital
expenditures, excluding AFUDC, for the Lansing Uhimission controls are currently estimated t&188 million ($94 million for controls to
reduce NOx and $94 million for controls to reducercury). As of Dec. 31, 2009, Alliant Energy afd Irecorded $74 million of capitalized
expenditures for the SCR system and $57 milliooagfitalized expenditures for the baghouse at Landmit 4 in “Construction Work in
Progress (CWIP)” on their respective ConsolidatathBce Sheets. Remaining capital expenditurekdnsing Unit 4's emission controls are
included in the above estimates for Alliant Enesgghd IPLS environmental compliance plans. The SCR systalrbaghouse at Lansing Uni
are expected to be completed by the second qurg€¥10. The SCR system and baghouse at Lansiitgidme expected to support complia
obligations for current and anticipated air quatiégulatory requirements, primarily including CA#Rd the Utility MACT Standard.
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Ottumwa Generating Station (OttumwapPL'’s current EPB approved by the IUB in OctoB608 includedpranadipiatairtd 9Aghouse at
Ottumwa to reduce mercury emissions at the gemeréiility. The baghouse at Ottumwa is expectestAS8EBRp#ERtce obligations for
anticipated air quality regulatory requirementdudang the Utility MACT Standard. IPL’s portion ¢étal capital expenditures, excluding
AFUDC, for the baghouse is currently estimatedecbh03 million, a portion of which is included metabove estimates for Alliant Energydnc
IPL’s environmental compliance plans. The projeaturrently under review to determine whetherilt be included in the next EPB that IPL
plans to file in the second quarter of 2010.

WPL’s Emission Control Projects- WPL must file a construction application and ieeeauthorization from the PSCW to proceed with any
individual clean air compliance project containggfimated project costs of $8 million or more.March 2007, the PSCW approved the deferral
of the retail portion of WPL's incremental pre-éfication and pre-construction costs for currenfudure clean air compliance rule projects
requiring PSCW approval, effective on the request @f November 2006. Alliant Energy and WPL cotiseanticipate that such deferred costs
will be recovered in future rates and thereforesdoa expect these costs to have an adverse irapdbeir financial condition or results of
operations. WPL has filed construction applicaior the following individual clean air complianpeojects.

Edgewater Unit 5 In 2008, WPL filed a certificate of authority Wwithe PSCW to install a SCR system at Edgewatetr 2w reduce NOXx
emissions at the facility. WPL'’s portion of thep@tal expenditures, excluding AFUDC, for the EdgesvdJnit 5 emission controls is currently
estimated to be $115 million, a portion of whichrisluded in the above estimates for Alliant Enésgand WPL’s environmental compliance
plans. WPL currently expects the PSCW to issudiag on its application in the second quarter 1@ The SCR system at Edgewater Unit 5
is expected to support compliance obligations forent and anticipated air quality regulatory regoients, primarily including CAIR and the
Wisconsin Reasonably Available Control Technolo@ACT) Rule.

Columbia- In April 2009, WPL and its cowners filed a certificate of authority with the ®# to install a scrubber and baghouse at Coluntt
reduce SO2 and mercury emissions, respectivetheagenerating facility. WPL'’s portion of the cgbiexpenditures, excluding AFUDC, for the
Columbia emission controls is currently estimat8é $290 million, a portion of which is includedthe above estimates for Alliant Energy’s
and WPL'’s environmental compliance plans. WPL ently expects the PSCW to issue a ruling on itdiegjon in the first quarter of

2010. The scrubber and baghouse at Columbia @ected support compliance obligations for currert anticipated air quality regulatory
requirements, primarily including CAIR and the Wissin State Mercury Rule.

Nelson Dewe- In 2007, WPL filed a certificate of authority withe PSCW to install a scrubber and baghouse awihexisting units at Nelsc
Dewey to reduce SO2 and mercury emissions, resedgtat the generating facility. WPL is re-evalog this project due to forthcoming
changes in environmental rules and regulationserdhre no capital expenditures included in thevalvable relating to this project.

Energy Efficiency Programs- Alliant Energy has several energy efficiency peogs that help customers reduce their energy ubagegh the
use of new energy efficient equipment, productsaadtices. The following are Alliant Energy’s cemt key energy efficiency programs:

Smart Grid Initiatives - Smart Grid initiatives are designed to improvstomer service, enhance energy management andreatise and
provide operational savings through increasediefiiies of IPL's and WPIS electric distribution systems. AMI is expectede the foundatic
for the Smart Grid in IPL's and WPL's service taries. WPL has completed approximately 90% oAl4l deployment by installing over
560,000 AMI electric meters and gas modules isétvice territory as of Dec. 31, 2009. WPL anttgs its total capital expenditures for AMI
will be approximately $110 million ($90 million fdhe electric portion and $20 million for the gastmwn) upon completion of the deploymen
2010. IPL also plans to install AMI in its lowadiMinnesota service territories at an estimated abapproximately $145 million, conditional
upon appropriate cost recovery treatment in itsilagry jurisdictions.
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IPL Ener gy Efficiency Plan (EEP) -In April 2008, IPL filed an EEP for 2009 through1®with the IUB. The EEP includes spending
approximately $400 million for electrical and natluigas energy efficiency programs in lowa overrthgt five years, and aspires to conserve
electric and gas usage equal to that of more tB&000 homes. In accordance with lowa law, IPteguired to file an EEP every five

years. An EEP provides a utility’s plan and reddtedget to achieve specified levels of energyregai I[UB approval demonstrates that the IUB
believes that IPL’s EEP is reasonably expectedieae cost-effective delivery of the energy effitty programs. To the extent approved by
the IUB, costs associated with executing the EERregovered from ratepayers through an additiar#f talled an Energy Efficiency Cost
Recovery (EECR) factor. The EECR factors are sg/snnually and include a reconciliation to eliniénany under- or over-recovery of energy
efficiency expenses from prior periods. Thererare&arrying costs associated with the cost recofaatprs. In March 2009, the IUB approved
new EECR factors for IPL’s electric and gas retagtomers for the period from April 1, 2009 throldarch 31, 2010. The new EECR factors
are based on IPL’s approved budget as filed watlEEP for 2009 through 2013, along with any ovemraler-collection from the prior year and
therefore are not expected to have a material itmad\lliant Energy’s and IPL’s financial conditiar results of operations.

Focus on Energy Program WPL contributes 1.2% of annual retail utility swes to help fund Focus on Energy, Wisconsintewide energy
efficiency and renewable energy resource progreotus on Energy works with eligible Wisconsin resits and businesses to finance and
install energy efficiency and renewable energy pangint. Contributions to Focus on Energy are reaa/&om WPL's retail rate payers.
Shared Savings Programs IPL and WPL offer energy efficiency programs &stain customers in Minnesota and Wisconsin refetoeas
Shared Savings programs. These programs prowdedst financing to help customers identify, pussthand install energy efficiency
improvement projects. The customers repay IPL\&RA with monthly payments over a term up to fivenge

RATE MATTERS

Overview - Alliant Energy has two utility subsidiaries, IPLdaVPL. Alliant Energ’s utility subsidiaries are subject to federal ragoh by
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FERC, which has jurisdiction over wholesale electates, electric transmission and certain nafymalfacifiesgningd stafeareefidtion in lowa,
Wisconsin and Minnesota for retail utility rateslastandards of service. Such regulatory oversitgut cov@?8 18 f§4#/PL’s plans for
construction and financing of new generation féiedi and related activities.

Retail Base Rate Filings Details of IPL's and WPL's retail base rate casegdcting its historical and future results of opierss are as follows
(dollars in millions; Electric (E); Gas (G); Not Aficable (N/A)):

Interim Final Return
Increase Interim Increase Final on
Utility Filing Implemented Effective (Decrease’ Effective Common
Retail Base Rate Case Type Date (a) Date Granted Date Equity
WPL:
2010 Test Yea E/G May-09 N/A N/A E-$59; C-$6 Jar-10 10.4(%
2009/2010 Test Peric E/G Fek-08 N/A N/A G-(4) Jar-09 N/A
2008 Test Yea E Apr-07 N/A N/A 26 Jar-08 N/A
IPL:
lowa 2008 Test Yee E Mar-09 $ 84 Mar-09 84 Fet-10 10.5(%

(a) Interim rates are implemented (without regulateview for IPL), subject to refund, pending detenation of final rates. The amount of the
interim rates is replaced by the amount of fintésaonce the final rates are granted.

WPL'’s Retail Rate Case (2010 Test Year)ln May 2009, WPL filed a request with the PSCWrtorease annual retalil electric rates by $86
million, or approximately 9%, and increase anne#it natural gas rates by $6 million, or approxieha3%. The request was based on a 2010
forward-looking test year. The key drivers for filieag included recovery of infrastructure cosfstloe electric and natural gas utility systems,
which had been impacted by a material reducticsales and increased costs. In addition, WPL regdeecovery of the remaining retail port
of the deferred costs for its cancelled Nelson De#& project. In September 2009, WPL reviseddtgiest to an annual electric retail rate
increase of $99 million and annual retail natuias gate increase of $8 million. The increase érdguested amount for the retail electric rates
was primarily due to increased infrastructure casid a reduced 2010 sales forecast.
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In December 2009, WPL received an order from th€\WWSuthorizing an annual retail electric rate il of $59 million, or approximately 6
and an annual retail natural gas rate increasé aiiffion, or approximately 2%, effective Januafl®. The PSCW order included the follow
details:

- Return on common equity of 10.4

- Regulatory capital structure comprised of 50.4% am equity, 43.3% lor-term debt, 3.9% shc-term debt and 2.4% preferred eqt

- Weighted average cost of capital of 8.1

- 2010 average rate base of $1.38 billion for retigittric and $0.21 billion for retail natural g

The December 2009 order from the PSCW also approae/ery of certain deferred benefits costs ireailyy WPL in 2009 and a portion of t
previously deferred costs for the cancelled NeBewey #3 project. Refer to Note 1(b) of Alliantdtgy’s “Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements” and “Alliant Energy’s Results of Opienag” for further discussion regarding the PSCWsidion regarding recovery of these
deferred costs and regulatory-related charges® 26r the portion of the cancelled Nelson Deweycg8ts that WPL was denied recovery.

The 2010 retail electric rate relief approved by BECW includes an amount that represents a cugtmh on 50% of the estimated CWIP for
WPL’s Bent Tree - Phase | wind project for 201theTfemaining CWIP balance for its Bent Tree - Phagied project will accrue AFUDC
during 2010. In addition, the PSCW authorized W&defer the retail portion of return on rate baksgreciation expense and other operation
and maintenance expenses for those portions @dehéTree -Phase | wind project placed in servic2l10.

WPL'’s Retail Rate Case (2009/2010 Test Period)r February 2008, WPL filed a request with the PSt@Whcrease current retail electric re
by $93 million, or approximately 9%, and reducerent retail gas rates by $1 million, or approxinhats, effective Jan. 1, 2009. The electric
request was based on a 2009 forward-looking testwéh approval to reopen the case to addressdihdost drivers for 2010. The electric
request reflected recovery for increased projespathding on electric generation infrastructure jremvnental compliance and stewardship,
enhanced investment in renewable energy projeeigped-up customer energy efficiency and consematiforts, and related electric
transmission and distribution costs. The gas reiquas based on an average of 2009 and 2010 pdjeosts.

Through the course of the PSCW audit, the 2009esimas updated for various new cost estimateseandval of capital projects that had not
yet been approved by the PSCW. These projectsdadBent Tree Phase |, Nelson Dewey #3 (subsequently rejectaido?SCW in Decemb
2008) and various environmental compliance proje#°L received approval from the PSCW for the Benele - Phase | wind project in 2009,
and it was subsequently included in WPL’s 2010ires¢e case.

In December 2008, WPL and major intervenors inciiee reached a stipulated agreement on electrigasthte changes for 2009. The parties
agreed to hold retall electric rates flat and daseeretail gas rates by $4 million. The stipulatgceement also included a provision that
authorized WPL to defer, and record carrying coststhe retail portion of pension and benefit castsxcess of $4 million, any change in the
retail portion of network wheeling costs chargedMiyC that is different than the $82 million includlen rates and any change in the retail
portion of emission allowance expense that is éfiethan $2 million. In addition, the stipulategreement included the recovery of $9 million
over a two-year period for pre-certification costkated to the Nelson Dewey #3 project that hadh lieeurred through December 2007. The
PSCW approved the stipulations in December 2008.
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WPL’s Retail Rate Case (2008 Test Yea- In April 2007, WPL filed a request with the PSCWrémpen fis'a0 RatgiPeitd eb&e for the limited
purpose of increasing electric retail rates in moant equal to deferral credits that were fully atized on Bree 17268308 WPL also requested
clarification that it is authorized to record AFU@ all CWIP balances in excess of the CWIP balamdeded in the 2007 test year. In
November 2007, the PSCW issued a final written ioagig@roving an annual electric retail rate increafsg26 million effective Jan. 1, 2008 a
approving WPL's requested clarification regardinglDC and CWIP.

IPL’s lowa Retail Rate Case (2008 Test Year) lh March 2009, IPL filed a request with the IUBibarease annual electric rates for its lowa
retail customers by $171 million, or approximat&Rg6. The filing was based on a 2008 historicalyear as adjusted for certain known and
measurable changes occurring up to 12 monthstafesommencement of the proceeding. The key drif@rthe filing included recovery of
increased costs and capital investments since laktdowa electric retail rate case filed in 200hese increased costs and capital investments
included increased costs for electric transmiss@mice, infrastructure investments completed dutiire past five years to enhance the reliak

of IPL’s electric system and lower emissions aggserating facilities, increased costs for pensioth other employee benefits, capital
investments and operating expenses incurred bydRéstore electric service following 2007 wintee istorms and 2008 severe flooding that
impacted its lowa electric service territory, amgbital expenditures for the cancelled Sutherlangréfect. In September 2009, IPL revised this
request to seek an increase of $146 million, or@pmately 14%. The decrease in the requested atrvaas primarily due to an alternative cost
recovery process for the capitalized expenditunesStitherland #4 discussed below and an alternatatbod (five-year average) for calculating
the annual recovery amount of pension and othdrgtaement benefit costs.
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In January 2010, IPL received an order from the Biuhorizing a final annual retail electric raterease of $84 million, or approximately 7%,
plus the use of a portion of IPL’s regulatory liz#s to offset costs related to the cancellech8dand #4 project and future electric transmission
service costs. The IUB order included the follogvaetails:

- Return on common equity of 10.5% for all -Emery Generating Stati-related capita

(Emery Generating Station-related capital has sipusly approved return on common equity of 12.23%)

- Regulatory capital structure comprised of 49.5% mwam equity, 43.5% lor-term debt and 7.0% preferred eqt

- Weighted average cost of capital of 8.76% for alt-Emery Generating Stati-related capita

- 2008 average rate base of $1.82 billion for rekscttric.

Refer to Note 1(b) of “Alliant Energy’s “Notes too@solidated Financial Statements” for additionatdssion of the IUB’s decision in its
January 2010 order to allow IPL to recover $8 miilbf flood+elated costs incurred in 2008 and to use reguyldi@bilities to offset the recove
of $26 million of costs incurred for the cancel®dtherland #4 base-load project and $46 milliotrarismission costs expected to be billed to
IPL in 2010 related to ITC Midwest LLC’s (ITC’s) 28 transmission revenue true-up adjustment.

Planned Utility Rate Cases in 2010 FPL expects to file an lowa retail electric ratsean March 2010 based on a 2009 historical test

period. The key drivers for the filing include oaery of investments in the Whispering Willow - Easnd project and emission control projects
at Lansing Unit 4 and recovery of increased eled¢tansmission service costs. Any rate changeexected to be implemented in two phases
with interim rates effective approximately 10 dafter the filing and final rates effective approxsitaly 11 months after the March filing

date. IPL also anticipates filing a retail electidte case in Minnesota in the second quarte®@dd2 Any rate changes in Minnesota are curre
expected to be implemented in two phases withimtesites effective approximately two months after filing and final rates effective
approximately 10 months after the filing date.

WPL expects to file a retail electric and gas se in March 2010 based on a forward-lookingpesbd that includes 2011 and 2012. The key
drivers for the filing include recovery of investne in WPL'’s Bent Tree - Phase | wind project atiteo infrastructure projects. Any rate
changes granted are expected to be effective arl,Ja011, which is the start of the test-yearqgari

Other Utility Rate Case Information - With the exception of recovering a return on addisi to IPL's and WPL'’s infrastructure, a significan
portion of the rate increases included in the aliabte reflect a recovery of increased costs irxlior expected to be incurred by IPL and WPL
and the impact of lower sales. Thus, increasesvienues from rate increases cannot be expecteguti in an equal increase in income before
income taxes to either IPL or WPL, as applicable.

Retail Fuelrelated Rate Filings - Details of WPL's retail fuel-related rate filing®mpacting its historical results of operations asefollows:

2009 Test Year 4n August 2009, WPL notified the PSCW that its attetail fuel-related costs incurred during thentioof July 2009 were
below the monthly monitoring range of plus or mi@3 and projected annual retail fuel-related ctmt2009 could fall outside the annual
monitoring range of plus or minus 2%. In Septen9, the PSCW issued an order that set WPL'd edégtric fuel rates currently in effect
subject to refund beginning Sep. 1, 2009. In JgnR@10, WPL filed a retail electric fuel refundomt indicating retail fuel over collections of
$4 million for the period from Sep. 1, 2009 througéc. 31, 2009. As of Dec. 31, 2009, WPL resednillion, including interest, for refunds
anticipated to be paid to its retail electric cas¢éss. WPL currently expects to receive the PSE€ué¢cision and complete any refunds to its n
electric customers in the second quarter of 2010.
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2008 Test Year 4n March 2008, WPL filed a request with the PSCWhizrease annual retail electric rates by $16 arillio recover anticipated
increased electric production fuel and energy paseb (fuel-related costs). Actual fuel-relatedstigough February 2008, combined with
projections of continued higher fuel-related cdetshe remainder of 2008, significantly exceedeel @amounts being recovered in retail electric
rates at the time of the filing. In the secondrtgraof 2008, WPL received an order from the PSQ\arizing the requested $16 million intel
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increase, subject to refund, effective in April 80(Retail fuel-related costs incurred by WPL iD2@vere fsieeningdpaiefdltfliel2elated costs
used to determine interim rates that were effecipgl 2008, resulting in $23 million, including tierest, of @& 81 3%o0 its retail electric
customers. WPL refunded the $23 million to itailetlectric customers in 2009.

2007 Test Year 4n May 2007, WPL notified the PSCW that its actaa¢rage fuel-related costs for the month of Ma@b72had fallen below
the monthly fuel monitoring range set in WPL's mustent retail rate case and that projected avdtegieelated costs for 2007 could be below
the annual monitoring range to an extent that wetdd-ant a decrease in retail electric rates.uhre2007, the PSCW issued an order that set
WPL’s retail electric rates currently in effect gedt to refund beginning June 1, 2007. Retail-fedhted costs incurred by WPL for the period
from June 1, 2007 to Dec. 31, 2007 were lower tiesal fuel-related costs used to determine ratesd such period resulting in $22 million,
including interest, of refunds owed to its retddatric customers. WPL completed these refundeebyibursing its retail electric customers $4
million in 2007, $16 million in 2008 and $2 millian 2009.

Refer to “B. Information Relating to Alliant Energy a Consolidated Basis - Regulation - PSCW - iReteel-related Cost Recovery
Mechanisms” in Item 1 Business for additional detaf WPL's electric fuel-related cost recovery tagism.

WPL'’s Wholesale Rate Filing In December 2006, WPL received an order from FER®orizing an interim rate increase, subjecefand,
effective June 1, 2007 related to WBItequest to implement a formula rate structuretéoiwvholesale electric customers. In February&@idal
written agreements were filed with FERC that caoredia settlement between WPL and its wholesal®wwess of the issues identified in WPL'’s
filing requesting the formula rate structure. Inghist 2008, FERC approved the settlement and thkeimentation of settlement rates effective
June 1, 2008. During the period the interim rateease was effective from June 1, 2007 to May2808, WPL over-recovered $10 million,
including interest, from its wholesale customers September 2008, WPL refunded the $10 millioitdavholesale electric customers.

Authorized Return on Equity - At Dec. 31, 2009, IPL’s and WPL'’s most recentlytanrized return on common equity for each of its key
jurisdictions were as follow:

Authorized Authorized
Return on Return on
IPL’s Jurisdictions Common Equity WPL's Jurisdictions Common Equity
lowa retail (IUB): Wisconsin retail (PSCW):
Electric- Emery Generating Static 12.23% Electric 10.40%
Electric- Whispering Willow- East 11.70% Gas 10.40%
Electric- Other 10.50% Wholesale (FERC):
Gas 10.40% Electric 10.90%
Minnesota retail (MPUC):
Electric 10.39%
Gas 10.75%

Proposed Changes to Rate Recovery Mechanisms

IPL’s lowa Transmission Rider - In 2009, IPL filed a proposal with the IUB to implent an automatic cost recovery rider for annuahgles

in electric transmission service costs. The predaaitomatic cost recovery rider would not reqaifase rate case for annual revisions of rates
charged to IPL’s lowa retail electric customerg, Wwauld require that the electric transmission &ereosts incurred be fully reconciled against
the revenues collected for such costs. In itsdan2010 order, the IUB deferred the decision dddProposal to IPL’s next filed rate case.

IPL’s Minnesota Transmission Rider -In January 2010, IPL filed a proposal with the MPtdGmplement an automatic cost recovery rider for
annual changes in electric transmission servictscokhe proposed automatic cost recovery riderdvoat require a base rate case for annual
revisions of rates charged to IPL’s Minnesota tetigictric customers, but would require that thextic transmission service costs incurred be
fully reconciled against the revenues collectedsfarh costs. IPL is currently unable to determthen the MPUC will take action on this
request.
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WPL’s Wholesale Formula Rate Change n August 2009, WPL filed a request with FERC resfingy approval of changes to WPL'’s
wholesale formula rates in order to implement fiiimg purposes the full impact of accounting fafthed benefit postretirement plans. In
October 2009, WPL wholesale customers requested-ERC suspend the August 2009 filing and set upvaghentiary hearing to be held
pending the outcome of settlement discussions.

Electric Fuel-related Cost Recovery Mechanism in Waconsin -In November 2009, legislation (2009 Assembly BOD§ was introduced in
Wisconsin to change statutes related to the prdmesshich utilities recover electric fuel-relatedsts from their retail electric customers. If
approved, the new electric fuel-related costs regpmechanism would allow Wisconsin utilities td@uatically defer electric fuel-related costs
that fall outside a symmetrical cost tolerance bamdl reflect the over/under recovery of these defiecosts in future billings to its retail
customers. This change would eliminate the cumegntlatory lag between the point in time fuelated costs fall outside tolerance bands an
point in time when new rates are placed into eff@dte PSCW supports this legislation. In Febri2¥0, the Wisconsin Assembly approved
the 2009 Assembly Bill 600. However, Alliant Engrand WPL are unable to predict whether the letiiawill be enacted.

ENVIRONMENTAL MATTERS

Overview - Alliant Energy, IPL and WPL are subject to regudatbf environmental matters by federal, state aedllauthorities as a result of
their current and past operations. Alliant Enet&y, and WPL monitor these environmental matteis atdress them with pollution abatem
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programs. These programs are subject to contimevigw and are periodically revised due to varifactoPsr4an cparige2in
environmental regulations, litigation of environrarequirements, construction plans and compliaostS29¢§éld & ently significant
regulatory uncertainty with respect to the variensironmental rules and regulations discussed hel@wen the dynamic nature of
environmental regulations and other related regyatequirements, IPL and WPL have establishedhtegrated planning process that is use
environmental compliance of their future anticightperations. Alliant Energy, IPL and WPL anti¢gpéuture expenditures for environmental
compliance will be material including significardpital investments. Alliant Energy anticipatest fwaudent expenditures incurred by IPL and
WPL to comply with environmental requirements likelould be recovered in rates from its custométsfer to “Strategic Overview -
Environmental Compliance Plans” for details of Afit Energy’s, IPL’s and WPL’s environmental comptia plans, including estimated capital
expenditures. The following are major environméntatters that could potentially have a significempact on Alliant Energy’s, IPL’s and
WPL'’s financial condition and results of operations

Air Quality - The Clean Air Act (CAA) and its amendments mangaeservation of air quality through existing redigas and periodic reviev
to ensure adequacy of these provisions based entdid data. As part of the basic framework unitier CAA, the EPA is required to establish
NAAQS, which serve to protect public health andfered. These standards address“criteria” pollutants, four of which are particulgr
relevant to Alliant Energy’s electric utility opéians, including NOx, SO2, particulate matter (Pkidd ozone. Ozone is not directly emitted
from Alliant Energy’s generating facilities; howay& Ox emissions may contribute to its formatiortie atmosphere. Fine particulate matter
(PM2.5) may also be formed in the atmosphere fr@2 8nd NOx emissions.

State implementation plans (SIPs) document thectidin of regulations that individual state agescid@l apply to maintain NAAQS and related
CAA requirements. The EPA must approve each StPfaaSIP is not acceptable to the EPA or if destdnooses not to issue separate state
rules, then the EPA can assume enforcement of A#ei that state by issuing a federal implementatiban (FIP). Areas that comply with
NAAQS are considered to be in attainment, whereasnely monitored locations that do not complyhtitese standards may be classifiec

the EPA as non-attainment and require further astio reduce emissions. Additional emissions stedgimay also be applied under the CAA
regulatory framework beyond the NAAQS. The spedifideral and state regulations that may affedaAIEnergy’s operations include: CAIR,
Clean Air Visibility Rule (CAVR), Wisconsin State éfcury Rule, Wisconsin RACT Rule, MACT standardd &iAAQS rules. Alliant Energy
also monitors various other potential environmentatters related to air quality, including: litigat of various federal rules issued under the
CAA statutory authority; revisions to the New SaiReview/Prevention of Significant DeterioratiorS{(® permitting programs and New Sot
Performance Standards; and proposed legislatiother regulatory actions to regulate the emissioBH6G.
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CAIR - CAIR was issued by the EPA in 2005 to reduce emissof SO2 and NOx from electric generating unit \greater than 25 MW of
capacity. CAIR established new SO2 and NOx (batiual and ozone season) emission caps beginn@@lid and 2009, respectively, with
further reductions in SO2 and NOx emission capscéiffe in 2015. CAIR included a large regional-eayglirade system, where compliance t
be achieved by either adding emission controlsamulirchasing emission allowances. In July 2008,U.S. Court of Appeals for the D.C.
Circuit (D.C. Circuit Court) vacated CAIR in itstimety. In September 2008, the EPA and other édfitparties filed petitions requesting the
D.C. Circuit Court review this decision, includiagequest that CAIR be remanded to the EPA forngideration and not vacated in its

entirety. In December 2008, the D.C. Circuit Cassued an order that denied rehearing of theralgiourt decision and also remanded (rather
than vacated) CAIR to the EPA for revision to addréaws identified in the July 2008 opinion in tese. The impact of the court’s remand of
CAIR to the EPA is that CAIR obligations becamesefive Jan. 1, 2009. The EPA has indicated thavised CAIR proposal is expected to be
issued by May 2010 and the final revised rule igeexed to be issued 12 to 14 months later.

The 2008 court ruling may have an indirect impactiee CAVR issued by the EPA in 1999 and relatest Be@ailable Retrofit Technology Rule
(BART) determination guidance in 2005 to addreggomal haze as discussed below. The EPA’s resportsiés court decision and associated
implications to IPL and WPL are uncertain at tliset. There are also uncertainties regarding thie segulations in lowa and Wisconsin that
were adopted to implement CAIR and state responbes a federal CAIR replacement rule is finalizgdte EPA.

In November 2009, the EPA took final action to adrone issue under CAIR related to the inclusfdvionesota in the CAIR program. At
issue were claims that the EPA had included Mintaesothe CAIR region based on inaccurate datathaduse of better data would result in
Minnesota falling below the threshold impact lev€lonsistent with the 2008 court ruling, the EPguisd a final rule staying the application of
the CAIR annual SO2 and NOx programs for Minnesdthae final rule retired the annual 2009 NOx enuisskllowances allocated to owners of
Minnesota generating facilities. The EPA’s CAlIRlexement rule will further assess whether or notridsota will be included in the future as
part of the CAIR region based on revised thresholds

IPL and WPL are currently unable to predict th@fioutcome of the EPA’s further work on a replacetmale for CAIR, but expect that capital
investments and/or modifications resulting from thplacement air quality rules that address SO2NDx emissions could be

significant. Alliant Energy, IPL and WPL continteeimplement their environmental compliance planseet the currently effective CAIR
requirements, which include investments in emissiamirols for electric generating facilities as & purchases of emission

allowances. Alliant Energy, IPL and WPL will cldgenonitor future developments relating to the CAHgulations and update their
environmental compliance plans as needed.

CAVR - CAVR requires states to develop and implement 8iR&ldress visibility impairment in designated oadil parks and wilderness areas
across the country with a national goal of no impent by 2064. Affected states including lowa, ¥issin and Minnesota were required to
submit a CAVR SIP to the EPA by December 2007 ttuie BART emission controls and other additionabsures needed for reducing state
contributions to regional haze. lowa submittedReggional Haze SIP for EPA review and approval eréth 2008. Minnesota and Wisconsin
have not yet submitted a CAVR SIP for EPA revidw.January 2009, the EPA found both Minnesota algt@sin to be deficient regarding
the CAVR SIP submittal. The EPA is now requiregotomulgate a FIP within two years. However, thié fequirement is void if a state
submits a regional haze SIP, and the EPA apprdwasSiP within the tw-year period. Electric generating facility emissiaf primary concer
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for BART and regional haze regulation include SB@x and PM. There are pending obligations undef@RAannCBaiRPaitdathplete BART
determinations that would evaluate control optitmeeduce these emissions at certain WPL and IRts theto%8r84riit89&tween 1962 and
1977. The D.C. Circuit Court CAIR ruling in 2008&ynhave an indirect impact on the CAVR and BART Bhplementation approach because
the EPA allowed for BART obligations for SO2 and d€missions to be fulfilled by the CAIR programs A result of the D.C. Circuit Court
CAIR ruling in December 2008 to revise CAIR, thare uncertainties in the applicability of and coiapte outcomes of BART control
approaches that will be approved for inclusion AMR SIPs. In addition, there are uncertainties thbeadditional emission reductions coulc
required to address regional haze impacts beyorl@BAAlliant Energy, IPL and WPL are unable to petthe impact that CAVR might have
on the operations of existing electric generataglities until EPA final approval of state CAVRals, which is currently expected in 2011.

Utility MACT Standard - In February 2009, the EPA filed a motion to disniissequest for review of the D.C. Circuit Countiscision

vacating the Clean Air Mercury Rule. Accordinghe motion to dismiss, the EPA intends to developQW standards for electric generating
units pursuant to Section 112 of the CAA. Whenedaping a MACT standard, the EPA looks at the autrtevel of emissions control achieved
by best-performing similar sources. These emissaamtrol levels set a baseline, often referreastthe “MACT floor” for the new standard. In
January 2010, the EPA issued an information catieatequest for coal- and oil-fired electric utilsteam generating units over 25 MW in order
to develop a proposed Utility MACT standard for ttomtrol of mercury and other federal hazardougaililutants. The purpose of the proposed
information collection request is to collect datcessary to identify affected categories of elegieneration units that will be subject to a Utilit
MACT standard and to define the MACT floor. TheAB currently negotiating a consent decree thataoequire the agency to propose Ut
MACT standards for coal- and oil-fired electric gesating units no later than March 2011 and promeldjaal standards no later than November
2011. Alliant Energy, IPL and WPL are currentlyabte to predict the final outcome of Utility MACTamdards to regulate mercury and other
federal hazardous air pollutants from electric getieg units, but expect that capital investmemnid/ar modifications could be significant to
comply with any such regulations.
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Wisconsin State Mercury Rule -In December 2008, a state-only mercury emissiotrobrule became effective, which requires eleattitity
companies in Wisconsin to reduce annual mercurggions by 40% from a historic baseline beginningdf0. As part of its environmental
compliance plan, WPL has invested in emission cbmgéichnologies to meet the 2010 compliance remerds. In addition, the Wisconsin State
Mercury Rule requires large coal-fired electric gexting units with greater than 150 MW of capatitgither achieve a 90% annual mercury
emissions reduction standard or limit the annuateaotration of mercury emissions to 0.008 pounds@fcury per gigawatt-hour beginning in
2015. There is also an alternative mplbHutant option that extends the time for compdiamvith the annual mercury reduction requiremertit
2021, but in addition requires the affected faeiitto achieve NOx and SO2 reductions beyond thosently required by federal and state
regulations. Other coal-fired electric generatimigts between 25 MW and 150 MW of capacity mustah8ACT by Jan. 1, 2015 to reduce
mercury emissions. WPL is planning additional stweents in emission controls to meet the post-2@kdpliance requirements. Refer to
“Strategic Overview - Environmental Compliance RlaWPL’s Emission Control Projects” for discussiafrthese proposed WPL emission
controls. WPL continues to evaluate the impadhif state mercury rule and the federal Utility MA@ile discussed above to determine further
mercury emission reductions that will be required.

Wisconsin RACT Rule -In 2004, the EPA designated 10 counties in SoutheasVisconsin as non-attainment areas for the@zon

NAAQS. This designation includes Sheboygan Countgre WPL operates the Sheboygan Falls Energyityd&FEF) and Edgewater.

2007, the Wisconsin DNR issued a RACT rule thatuireg NOx emission reductions at electric genegaf@tilities as part of the federal ozone
SIP submittal to address non-attainment areas gtdVisin. Facility modifications are not necessdr$FEF to comply with this rule. As part of
its environmental compliance plan, WPL completagstments for installation of NOx emission conteahnologies at Edgewater to meet the
2009 to 2012 compliance requirements. Refer teat8gic Overview - Environmental Compliance PlalgRL’s Emission Control Project$or
discussion of proposed emission controls for furt®x emission reductions at Edgewater Unit 5 ten®913 compliance deadlines.

Ozone NAAQS Rule -In March 2008, the EPA announced reductions irptiraary NAAQS for eight-hour ozone to a level od05 parts per
million (ppm) from the previous standard of 0.081ppA court has challenged that this new standarwt stringent enough. In January 2010,
the EPA issued a proposal to reduce the primandsta to a level within the range of 0.060 to 0.ppén and establish a new seasonal seco
standard. The final rule is expected to be issiyeAugust 2010 and final designations of non-attent areas are expected to be issued by
August 2011. Depending on the level and locationom-attainment areas, Alliant Energy, IPL and WRay be subject to additional NOx
emissions reduction requirements to meet the n@eme@standard. Alliant Energy, IPL and WPL are entlly unable to predict the impact of ¢
potential changes to these ozone standards orfiteicial condition and results of operations.

Fine Particle NAAQS Rule -The EPA lowered the 2Beur fine particle primary NAAQS (PM2.5 NAAQS) frofb micrograms per cubic me
(ug/m3) to 35 ug/m3 in 2006. In October 2009, ERA announced final designation of PM2.5 non-attent areas. IPL and WPL do not have
any generating facilities in these non-attainmeeas. However, in February 2009, the D.C. Cir@aitirt of Appeals issued a decision for
litigation regarding the EPA’s determination nofdaver the annual PM2.5 NAAQS in 2006. In respotusthe litigation decision, the EPA must
re-evaluate its justification for not tighteningethnnual standard related to adverse effects dthreead visibility. If the annual PM2.5 standard
becomes more stringent, it could require SO2 and Bi@ission reductions in areas designated as namiaent. Alliant Energy, IPL and WPL
are currently unable to predict the potential impEche 2006 PM2.5 NAAQS revaluation on their financial condition and resoft®perations

NO2 NAAQS Rule -In January 2010, the EPA issued a final rule terggthen the primary NAAQS for NOx as measured by N®he final

rule establishes a new one-hour NO2 standard opa@8 per billion (ppb) and associated ambientrainitoring requirements, while
maintaining the current annual standard of 53 ppive EPA is expected to designate non-attainmeatsafior the new NO2 standard by January
2012. Alliant Energy, IPL and WPL are currentlyabte to predict the impact of any potential NOZdtrd changes on their financial condition
or results of operations.
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S0O2 NAAQS Rule -In December 2009, the EPA published a proposedthatewould establish a new one-hour NAAQS for @@ associated
monitoring requirements. The proposed rule woaldse the primary SO2 standard to a level of betvEand 100 ppb measured over one
hour. The EPA anticipates that a new one-hourdstahin the proposed range would prevent SO2 cdrat@ms from exceeding the current 24-
hour and annual healthased standards. As a result, the EPA is propasirgyvoke both of the current primary SO2 stanslaiternatively, th
EPA is seeking comment on a one-hour standard @ppb, which would supplement the existing stanslarthe EPA is under a court order to
issue a final SO2 standard by June 2010 and iscéegbéo designate non-attainment areas by June 28liant Energy, IPL and WPL are
currently unable to predict the impact of any ptigdr5O2 standard changes on their financial caodior results of operations.

Industrial Boiler and Process Heater MACT Rule -The EPA’s Industrial Boiler and Process Heater MAGIE became effective in 2004 and
compliance with these new emission requirementidaardous air pollutants was required by Septe@®@@r. This rule applies to fossil fuel
electric generating units with less than 25 MW cdiyaas well as certain auxiliary boilers and psgbeaters operated at electric generating
facilities. In June 2007, a court decision vacdtesirule. The EPA will be revising the Induskioiler and Process Heater MACT rule by A|
2010 in response to this court decision, and tt@idations to IPL and WPL are uncertain at thisginUntil the EPA issues a revised Industrial
Boiler and Process Heater MACT rule, the federaRQyenerally requires affected facilities to subtoitate permitting authorities an
application for a case-by-case MACT determinatiomalll potentially affected units under this rul€ase-by-case MACT determinations are
effective compliance measures until revised fieafral regulations can replace these interim rements. Alliant Energy, IPL and WPL
submitted case-by-case permit application inforamain 2009. The outcome of the case-by-case MA&Erdhinations by the lowa DNR and
Wisconsin DNR are uncertain at this time. Alli&@mtergy, IPL and WPL are currently unable to pretlietimpact of any potential Industrial
Boiler and Process Heater MACT standard changabeinfinancial condition or results of operaticarsd continue to monitor related regulatory
developments.

Air Permit Renewals -WPL is aware of certain public comments or petgifrom citizen groups that have been submittetiéd/¥isconsin

DNR or to the EPA regarding the renewal of air aegieag permits at certain of its facilities. WPLshgince received renewal air permits for
Edgewater and Columbia, which considered all puldimments and contain changes to permit requirestteat resulted from the Wisconsin
DNR'’s review process. In December 2008, the Si€trd submitted a notice of intent to sue the EBAféilure to respond to its petition
encouraging the EPA to challenge the air permitddsby the Wisconsin DNR for Columbia. In OctoB809, the EPA responded to the Sierra
Club petition and granted one of three issues fiteerSierra Club petition, objecting to that portafrthe permit issued by the Wisconsin

DNR. The Wisconsin DNR has been working with EBAdJ has been in contact with WPL, related to trasten. To date, no changes have t
made to the previously issued permit for Columbia.

In October 2009, the Sierra Club petitioned the E®Abject to a proposed Title V air permit for Edgter that the Wisconsin DNR had
submitted to the EPA for review. The EPA had 69sdaom the filing of the petition to respond. @Qttober 2009, the Wisconsin DNR issued
the Title V air permit renewal for Edgewater, resgimg to comments made by the Sierra Club, whictewtee foundation for the petition. In
December 2009, the Sierra Club filed a notice tdrihto sue the EPA over its failure to act onghétion. The EPA has not yet acted on the
petition, and WPL cannot predict the outcome ofEERA’s response to the Sierra Club petition orSiera Club’s notice of intent to sue the
EPA for failure to act on the petition.

Air Permitting Violation Claims - In October 2009, WPL, as an owner and the opedithlielson Dewey and Columbia, received from Sierra
Club an NOI based on allegations that modificatimese made at those facilities without complyinghathe PSD program requirements, Title V
Operating Permit requirements of the CAA and stegrilatory counterparts contained within the WisiorsIP designed to implement the

CAA. In December 2009, WPL received from SierratCh separate NOI, which contained similar allegetiregarding Edgewater. The NOIls
allege that various projects performed at Nelsow®g Columbia and Edgewater in years past were mmagalifications, as defined in the CAA,
and that the owners violated the CAA when they uiodd those projects without obtaining permits amstalling the best available emission
controls for SO2, NOx and PM. In the Edgewater Nfalditional allegations were made regarding viofeg of emission limits for visible
emissions.

In December 2009, the EPA sent an NOV to WPL asvamer and the operator of Nelson Dewey, ColumbéEtdgewater. The NOV alleges
that the owners failed to comply with appropriate-ponstruction review and permitting requiremeartd as a result violated the PSD program
requirements, Title V Operating Permit requiremaritthhe CAA and the SIP.
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If pursued successfully by the EPA and/or the Si€iub, these actions could result in civil pemaliin amounts of up to $37,500 per day for
each violation and/or injunctive relief to requinstallation of pollution control technology at Neh Dewey, Columbia and Edgewater, which
would increase future capital and operating exgeanel of Alliant Energy and WPL. Alliant EnergydaWPL are currently reviewing the
allegations and are unable to predict the impathefillegations on their financial conditions esults of operations, but believe that an adverse
outcome could be significant. WPL and the otheners of Columbia and Edgewater are exploring se#te options with each of the EPA and
Sierra Club while simultaneously defending againsse actions. WPL believes the projects at NeBmnmey, Columbia and Edgewater were
routine or not projected to increase emissionsefioee did not violate the permitting requiremenrftshe CAA.

Water Quality -

Section 316(b) of Federal Clean Water Act The Federal Clean Water Act requires the EPA taletg cooling water intake structures to as
that these structures reflect the “best technobbgilable” for minimizing adverse environmental aaps to fish and other aquatic life. The
second phase of this EPA rule became effectiv®@2and is generally referred to as Section 3168&ction 316(b) applies to existing cooling
water intake structures at large steam-electrieggimg facilities. In 2007, a court opinion inidated aspects of the Section 316(b), which
allowed for consideration of cc-effectiveness when determining the appropriate diamge measures. As a result, the EPA formallypendec



WPD-6
Section 316(b) in 2007. In April 2009, the U.SpBme Court granted the EPA authority to use &bestﬁﬁf%ﬁggﬁstwﬁ@hkﬁtﬁng technology-
based requirements under Section 316(b). A reésmtion 316(b) rule reflecting the U.S. Supremer€sS@€ei&sR ¥ Wificipated to be
proposed by the EPA in 2010 and a final rule iseexgd in 2012. IPL and WPL have identified seveth three generating facilities,
respectively, which may be impacted by the reviSedtion 316(b) rule. Alliant Energy, IPL and WPie @urrently unable to predict the final
requirements from Section 316(b), but expect thattal investments and/or modifications resultimgpf the rule could be significant.

Wisconsin State Thermal Rule 4n January 2010, the Wisconsin Natural Resourcesdadopted a revised thermal rule proposal fanleging
the amount of heat that facilities can discharge Wisconsin waters. The rule must now be apprdwethe EPA and is anticipated to be
effective in the first half of 2010. Compliancetiwthe thermal rule will be evaluated on a casesése basis as discharge permits for WPL'’s
generating facilities are renewed. WPL continwesvaluate the thermal rule regulatory requiremantsthe compliance options available to
meet the heat limitations for its generating fégitlischarges into Wisconsin waters. WPL is unableredict the final requirements of this rule
until discharge permits for the impacted facilitage renewed; however, should capital investmamd#oa modifications be required, WPL
believes these investments could be significant.

Hydroelectric Fish Passages and Fish Protective Diees -In 2002, FERC issued an order requiring the follgpéctions regarding WPL's
Prairie due Sac hydroelectric generating facillfydevelop a detailed engineering and biological@ation of potential fish passages for the
facility within 12 months; 2) install an agency-apged fish-protective device at the facility withHi2 months; and 3) install an agency-approved
fish passage at the facility within three yearsie Hue dates for designing the potential fish mgessand installing the fisprotective device wel
extended to June 30, 2010, and the due date falling the fish passage was extended to Dec. @122 In December 2009, WPL completed
installation of an agencgpproved fish protection device at its Prairie dg fcility as required by FERC. Alliant Energyntiaues to work witl
the agencies to design and install the fish passAgimnt Energy and WPL believe the required talphvestments and/or modification to
comply with the FERC order for the fish passagisa®rairie du Sac facility could be significant.

Land and Solid Waste-

Manufactured Gas Plant (MGP) Sites 1PL and WPL have current or previous ownershiprigts in 40 and 14 MGP sites, respectively,
previously associated with the production of gasafhich they may be liable for investigation, renatidn and monitoring costs relating to the
sites. IPL and WPL are working pursuant to theinegnents of federal and state agencies to inwvastignitigate, prevent and remediate, where
necessary, the environmental impacts to propertyuding natural resources, at and around the isitesder to protect public health and the
environment. Refer to Note 12(e) of Alliant Enésg$Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements’dstimates of the range of remaining costs
to be incurred for the investigation, remediatiow anonitoring of IPL’s and WPL’s MGP sites.

Coal Combustion By-products (CCB) -Alliant Energy, IPL and WPL are monitoring potehtiagulatory changes that may affect the rules for
operation and maintenance of active ash ponds alahdfills, in the wake of an ash pond containmgerm failure at a different utility. In 20C
IPL and WPL responded to information collectionuests from the EPA for data on coal ash surfac@img@gments at ten and four of their
facilities, respectively. The EPA is evaluating lesponses and has indicated its intent to issapoped regulations for public comment in 2010
and final regulations in 2011. These proposed|edigms may include additional requirements wiingficant impact for CCB management,
beneficial use applications and disposal. Allignergy, IPL and WPL are currently unable to pretlietimpact of these information collection
requests or potential regulations resulting frorhstequests.
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Closed Ash Landfill Sites -In 2004, IPL received communication from the lowld®regarding an evaluation of groundwater monigriesult
for four of its closed ash landfills and a requediurther evaluate potential offsite groundwataepacts at two of its closed landfills. The lowa
DNR approved IPL’s plans to evaluate potentialitéfgroundwater impacts at these two landfills, aithivere implemented beginning in

2005. Work was completed at one of the landfill2005. Work at the other landfill has not beempteted pending access agreements from
two neighboring property owners to install addiibgroundwater monitoring wells. One access agee¢mas obtained in 2008 and installation
of wells at that location was completed in Decen9. |IPL provides periodic updates to the lowdRDon the status of implementing the
monitoring plan. Results from this additional ntoning will be evaluated by the lowa DNR to detemmif further actions are required.

Polychlorinated Biphenyls (PCBs) Alliant Energy, IPL and WPL are monitoring possiblew regulations for PCB that could require
replacement of all electrical equipment contairf@B insulating fluid. Alliant Energy, IPL and WRite currently unable to predict the outcc
of this possible regulatory change, but believe the required capital investment and/or modificasi resulting from these potential regulations
could be significant.

EPA GHG Rulemakings- Climate change continues to garner public atbengilong with support for policymakers to take actio mitigate
global warming. There is considerable debate diggrthe public policy response that the U.S. sti@dlopt, involving both domestic actions
and international efforts. Several members of Cesghave proposed legislation to regulate GHGsams, primarily targeting reductions of
carbon dioxide (CO2) emissions. In addition, éf@re underway by the EPA to respond to a colinghat could require rules to reduce G
emissions, including assessment of whether or hevagency should regulate GHG emissions. Inigatio address GHG emissions are also
underway in the states covering Alliant Energyiitytservice territories. Given the highly uncairt outcome and timing of future regulations
regarding the control of GHG emissions, Alliant Eqe IPL and WPL currently cannot predict the fingh impact of any future climate change
regulations on their operations but believe theeexitures to comply with any new emissions regaoiketicould be significant. Refer to
“Legislative Matters - Climate Change LegislativeM@lopments” for federal and state legislativeiatiites to address GHG emissions.

EPA Mandatory GHG Reporting Rule - In December 2009, the final EPA Mandatory GHG Répgrule became effective. The final rule
does not require control of GHG emissions, rathegquires that sources above certain thresholeldenonitor and report emissions. The EPA
anticipates that the data collected by this ruléimiprove the U.S. government’s ability to formtdaa set of climate change policy options. The
GHG emissions covered by the final EPA reporting mclude CO2, methane (CH4), nitrous oxide (N2)fur hexafluoride
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hydrofluorocarbons (HFCs), perfluorocarbons an@ofluorinated gases. Emissions of GHG will b regnine PatdReridwaian CO2-
equivalent (CO2e) and include those facilities #mait 25,000 metric tons or more of CO2e annuallje fiferedé35 9788 to electric utility and
natural gas distribution operations at Alliant EgyenPL and WPL. The annual reporting complianeguirement begins for the calendar year
2010, with the first GHG emissions reports due bgrah 31, 2011.

The primary GHG emitted from Alliant Energy’s utylioperations is CO2 from the combustion of fofigélls at its larger electric generating
facilities. Alliant Energy’s annual CO2 emissidnam its larger electric generating facilities,térms of total mass, ranged from 19 million tons
(or 17 million metric tons) to 24 million tons (82 million metric tons) during the 2005 through 2Qferiod. These amounts represent emis:
from IPL’s and WPL'’s ownership portion of fossildied electric generating units with a design naatepdf 25 MW or greater that are required
to be equipped with continuous emissions monitosygtems. Alliant Energy is currently updatingdteissions monitoring methodologies to
capture all the GHG emissions data required to dpmujth the EPA’s mandatory GHG reporting rule.

GHG Endangerment and Cause or Contribute Finding 4n April 2009, the EPA issued a “Proposed Endangetrand Cause or Contribute
Findings for GHG under the CAA.” This proposallues two distinct findings regarding GHG emissiansler the CAA. First, the current and
projected concentrations of GHG emissions in theoaphere threaten the public health and welfamio®nt and future generations. This is
referred to as the endangerment finding and incltlde six key GHG emissions identified in the EPgYsposed reporting rule. Second, the
combined emissions of CO2, CH4, N20, and HFCs fnrem motor vehicles and motor vehicle engines cbutei to the atmospheric
concentrations of these key GHG emissions and henitee threat of climate change. This is refetreds the cause or contribute finding. The
EPA's proposed findings do not include any specé#igulations that mandate reductions in GHG emissidHowever, finalization of these
findings is requisite to EPA’s future issuanceegulations to reduce GHG emissions from motor dekior other emissions sources, which
could include electric utility operations. In Deager 2009, the EPA published the final rule fosttimding with an effective date of January
2010. The final rule is currently being challendpdseveral groups in the D.C. Circuit Court.

The implications of the EPA’s findings are highlyaertain, including the nature or timing relateduture issuance of regulations mandating
reductions of GHG emissions. Alliant Energy, IRidaVPL are currently unable to predict the finalomme of the EPA’s findings, but expect
that expenditures to comply with any regulationsettuce GHG emissions could be significant.
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GHG Tailoring Rule - In October 2009, the EPA published the GHG Tailgninle proposal to establish GHG permit applic&pili

thresholds. This proposed rule defines when CAdnits under the PSD and Title V programs woulddmguired for new and existing large
industrial facilities. The proposed rule wouldateea new emissions threshold (25,000 tons per@@&e) for GHG emissions. New and
significantly modified facilities would be requireéd obtain PSD pre-construction permits that dertratesuse of BACT and energy efficiency
measures to minimize GHG emissions. Existing iiesl may also be required to obtain a reviseceWloperating permit if their GHG
emissions exceed the proposed threshold. A fikEQ ailoring rule is anticipated in the first half 2010. Alliant Energy, IPL and WPL are
currently unable to predict the final outcome of EPA’s proposed permitting rule, but expect thxaeaditures to comply with any regulations
to reduce GHG emissions could be significant.

Chicago Climate Exchange (CCX) Alliant Energy, IPL and WPL continue to take volant measures to reduce their emissions including CO
and other GHG as prudent steps to address potehirgte change regulation. In May 2009, AlliameEgy committed to continued patrticipat

in Phase Il of the CCX for the period from 2007otigh 2010. CCX is a voluntary market-based emissgap and trade program for reducing
GHG emissions, including CO2.

Refer to Note 12(e) of Alliant Energy’s “Notes toisolidated Financial Statements,” Iltem 1 Busin&tsategic Overview” and “Liquidity and
Capital Resources - Cash Flows - Investing Actgiti Construction and Acquisition Expenditures”fiather discussion of environmental
matters.

LEGISLATIVE MATTERS

Climate ChangeL egislative Developments

Federal -The U.S. Congress is currently debating variousifoof legislation to regulate GHG emissions, ingigdegislation to create a cap
and trade program (i.e., H.R. 2454 approved byHbese in June 2009). Alliant Energy, IPL and W& aot able to determine what, if any,
GHG legislation will finally be enacted, or the iagt of such legislation. If enacted, Alliant EngrtPL and WPL believe that GHG legislation
could have a material adverse impact on their firdrcondition and results of operations.

Midwestern Governors Association GHG Accord (GHG Acord) - The Midwest Governors Association began a proce2007 to develop a
series of policy recommendations and proposalsidoess various Climate Change GHG issues. Varew@mmendations have come from the
process related to infrastructure siting and cademjuestration studies. Other recommendationsedth system to enable a regional market-
based multi-sector cap and trade program for GHitatons. The recommendations for a cap and sgsieem are still under discussion, and
any final recommendations will be advisory onlyttie form of a model rule. Any adoption of any eaqul trade or other GHG reduction
proposals that are allowed under interstate comenand other federal law will have to be adoptedngymber states subject to the approval of
their legislatures and governors.

Wisconsin -In April 2007, Governor Doyle signed Executive Qrd81, which created the Wisconsin Task Force ab&lWarming

(GWTF). In July 2008, the GWTF issued its fingboet containing policy recommendations for stateeleactions to address climate

change. The report contains short- and long-tesaisgand action items Wisconsin might undertakd,iawas understood legislation would be
introduced where needed to accomplish the recomatemd. In 2009, Senate Bill 450 and Assembly &41® were introduced proposing
enactment of some of the GWTF recommendations. mde significant provisions of these bills includé increasing the Wiscons
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Renewable Portfolio Standard (RPS) to 20% by 2020D25% by 2025; 2) requiring a portion (6% by 2@@ea00g Bgt2Ba%) of 2he RPS to be
met with renewable sources located in Wisconsinjplementing a statewide goal of 2% annual enedyjf§82A¢®'88nding energy
efficiency programs and spending to accomplishgbal; and 4) allowing the PSCW to mandate utgitie make power purchases at prices
higher than avoided cost (Feed in Tariffs) from Bliagtributed renewable generation owned by tipiadties. The bills do not propose a
Wisconsin or regional cap and trade regime. Allanergy and WPL expect final action on these prajsasy April 2010. Alliant Energy and
WPL are currently unable to determine what imp#utse initiatives will have on their future finaalccondition or results of operations.

lowa and Minnesota -No specific GHG legislation is currently being cmlegsed in lowa or Minnesota.
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Other Recent Legislative Developments

American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 20091 February 2009, the ARRA was enacted. The migsif&cant provisions of the ARRA
for Alliant Energy, IPL and WPL provide a one-yeatension of the 50% bonus depreciation deductiorcdrtain expenditures for property that
is acquired or constructed in 2009, incentivesafiord facilities placed in service by Dec. 31, 2@kl grants for qualifying investments that are
expected to improve the electric grid and transgimn infrastructure. Based on capital projece&etl into service in 2009, Alliant Energy, IPL
and WPL estimate their 2009 bonus tax depreciatexfuction to be approximately $427 million, $337lioni and $79 million,

respectively. These 2009 bonus tax depreciatioduct®ns significantly reduced the amount of castes paid by Alliant Energy, IPL and WPL
in 2009. Refer to “Other Matters - Other Futuren€iderations” for additional details of potentiaténtives for IPL’s and WPL'’s proposed wind
projects and grants related to its investmentsainsiportation infrastructure. Refer to Note 5 tifaiit Energy’s ‘Notes to Consolidated Financ
Statements” for discussion of a deferral of Alli&mergys federal tax obligation associated with the repase of its Exchangeable Senior N¢
due 2030 based on provisions of the ARRA.

Wisconsin Senate Bill 62 in February 2009, SB 62 was enacted. The mosifisignt provision of SB 62 for Alliant Energy, IPand WPL
requires combined reporting for corporate inconxatian in Wisconsin beginning with tax returns dilfor the calendar year 2009. This
provision will require legal entities in which Adiht Energy owns a 50% or more interest to file amimers of a unitary return in Wisconsin. In
addition, the provisions of SB 62 make it unlikéhat Alliant Energy will be able to utilize the noaity of its current Wisconsin net operating
loss carryforwards before they expire. Refer taeNmof Alliant Energy’s “Notes to Consolidated &ntial Statements” and to “Other Matters -
Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates - Incoiaxes” for additional discussion of SB 62 andritpact on Alliant Energy’s, IPL’s and
WPL’s financial condition and results of operatiahsing 2009.

Federal Healthcare Legislation (Senate Bill H.R. 380 and House Bill H.R. 3962) Both the House and the U.S. Senate approved differe
versions of proposed healthcare legislation regeriboth versions of healthcare legislation contjorovision that would eliminate the non-
taxable status of the 28% subsidy provided to eygskowho continue prescription drug coverage feirttetirees. If healthcare legislation that
contains this provision is enacted, Alliant Eneridl, and WPL expect to record deferred income tgpease of $10 million, $5 million and $4
million, respectively, in the period the legislatis enacted.

Federal Regulatory Reform Legislation -In December 2009, the House approved comprehereigatory reform legislation (H.R.

4173). The most significant provision of this kgtion for Alliant Energy, IPL and WPL would crea€ommodities Futures Trading
Commission regulations and mandatory clearing defivs, which may require Alliant Energy, IPL andPlYto post large amounts of cash
collateral related to their derivative instrumenBuring consideration of this legislation, an amhexent was approved that narrowed the
definition of major swaps participant to focus gstemic risk, not counterparty credit risk exposurés a result, Alliant Energy, IPL and WPL
as well as other end-users of derivatives mayalbtihder the scope of this legislation. AlliamteEgy, IPL and WPL are currently unable to
determine the ultimate impact of this proposeddiagiion on their financial condition and resultopkrations.

ALLIANT ENERGY'S RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Overview - “Executive Summary” provides an overview of Alligahergys 2009, 2008 and 2007 earnings and the various coemts of Allian
Energy’s business. Additional details of Alliameétgy’s 2009, 2008 and 2007 earnings are discussle.

Utility Electric Margins - Electric margins are defined as electric operatéwgnues less electric production fuel, energy lmases and

purchased electric capacity expenses. Managenetiavbs that electric margins provide a more megfnirbasis for evaluating utility

operations than electric operating revenues silemtree production fuel, energy purchases and paset electric capacity expenses are generally
passed through to customers, and therefore, riastiianges to electric operating revenues that@mgparable to changes in electric production
fuel, energy purchases and purchased electric tp@apenses. Electric margins and megawatt-hbiw) sales for Alliant Energy were as
follows:
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Revenues and Costs (dollars in millio MWhs Sold (MWhs in thousand
2009 2008 (a) 2007 (b) 2009 2008 (a) 2007 (b)
Residentia $ 868.6 $ 844.% 3% $ 847.t -- 7,53 7,66¢ (2%) 7,75 (1%)
Commercial 556.¢ 537.k 4% 535.2 - 6,10¢ 6,181 (1%) 6,22- (1%)
Industrial 710.7 734.7 (3%)  731.¢ - 10,94¢  12,49( (12%) 12,69: (2%)
Retail subtota 2,136.. 2,116.¢ 1% 2,114.¢ - 24,58¢ 26,33t (7%) 26,66 (1%)

Sales for resale
Wholesale 190.1 201.¢ (6%) 179.¢ 12% 3,251 3,81: (15%) 3,541 7%
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Bulk power and othe 98.2 31.1  21€% 56.7  (45%) 2,58:  ScoRaing Degadart 1 pB5(  (61%)

Other (includes wheeling) 51.4 61..  (16%) 59.7 3% 155 Pagg$225 of 3 167 (2%)

Total revenues/sales 2,475.¢ 2,411.: 3% 2,410.¢ -- 30,577 31,29¢ (2%) 32,93: (5%)
Electric production fuel expen: 388.t 424.( (8%) 478.¢ (11%)
Energy purchases exper 502.¢ 419.1 20% 343.¢ 22%
Purchased electric capacity expense 281.1 285.1 (2%) 298.¢ (4%)
Margins $1,303.. $1,282.! 2% $1,289.: (1%)

(a) Reflects the % change from 2008 to 2009. @f)eRts the % change from 2007 to 2008.

2009 vs. 2008 Summary Electric margins increased $21 million, or 2% i©20primarily due to the impact of IPL’s 2009 interetail rate
increase effective March 2009, which increased $Riléctric revenues by $62 million in 2009, anmeated $10 million reduction in electric
margins in 2008 due to the loss of retail salesnduelectric service outages caused by the sel@rdihg in IPL’s service territory in 2008, $9
million of lower purchased electric capacity expehat WPL related to the RockGen Energy CenterKBen) PPA, which terminated in May
2009, $6 million of incremental purchased eleatapacity expenses at IPL in 2008 resulting fromseneere flooding, $5 million of higher
energy conservation revenues at IPL, a $4 millegutatory-related credit recorded by IPL in 200@ted to the IUB’s approval to recover
electric capacity expenses incurred in 2008 reltigte severe flooding, and changes in the regoekelectric production fuel and energy
purchases at WPL. These items were partially bffgean estimated $33 million reduction in electriargins from changes in the net impacts of
weather conditions and Alliant Energy’s weatherdird activities, a decrease in weather-normalizdessvolumes, $12 million of higher
purchased electric capacity expenses at WPL retatdte Kewaunee Nuclear Power Plant (Kewaunee), BBAnillion of higher purchased
electric capacity expenses at IPL related to thari@uArnold Energy Center (DAEC) PPA and a $4 millieduction in electric margins from the
impact of annual adjustments to unbilled reventienases. Changes in energy conservation revermadamely offset by changes in energy
conservation expenses.

2008 vs. 2007 Summary Electric margins decreased $7 million, or 1%, i0&0primarily due to $12 million of lower wheelimgvenues at IPL
largely due to the sale of its electric transmississets in December 2007, an $11 million redudtiaectric margins from the impact of elec
production fuel and energy purchases cost recavati®/PL, an estimated $10 million reduction ircéle margins during 2008 due to the loss
of retail sales during electric service outagesediby the severe flooding in IRLService territory in 2008, an estimated $10 orillieduction i
electric margins from changes in the net impactsedther conditions and Alliant Energy’s weatheddirg activities, $6 million of incremental
purchased electric capacity expenses at IPL in 28688ting from the severe flooding and lower irtdatsales volumes at WPL due to the
negative impact the slowing economy in 2008 had#tlL’s large industrial customer demand during spetiod. These items were partially
offset by $16 million of purchased electric capaeixpenses at WPL in 2007 related to a contrattethded in December 2007, a $9 million
impact from changes in annual adjustments to wibilevenue estimates, $8 million of lower purchasdedtric capacity expenses at WPL in
2008 from its Kewaunee PPA, the loss of retailsdlering electric service outages caused by théewsatorms in IPL’s service territory in 2007
and an increase in weather-normalized sales ap#ptially due to increased industrial sales to mth@roduction facilities in IPL’s service
territory.

Electric Production Fuel and Energy Purchases (Fuelelated) Cost Recoveries Alliant Energy burns coal and other fossil fuelptoduce
electricity at its generating facilities. The co$ffossil fuels used during each period is inchlideelectric production fuel expense. Alliant
Energy also purchases electricity to meet the denodits customers and charges these costs toyeparghases expense. Alliant Energy’s
electric production fuel expense decreased $36amjlbr 8%, in 2009 and decreased $55 million,¥%1in 2008. The 2009 decrease was
primarily due to lower coal volumes burned at gsgrating facilities resulting from reduced generaheeded to serve the lower sales
volumes. The 2008 decrease was primarily dueweilduel volumes burned at IPL’'s Emery GeneratitegiSn and at the generating facilities
impacted by the severe flooding in IPL’s serviagitery in 2008. Alliant Energy’s energy purchassgense increased $84 million, or 20%, in
2009 and increased $75 million, or 22%, in 2008e 2009 increase was primarily due to higher enprgghased volumes and higher costs in
2009 related to derivative instruments used togaig pricing volatility for the electricity purchedto supply to its customers. The 2008 incr
was primarily due to changes in commodity pricEke impact of the changes in energy purchases \aduwaere largely offset by the impact of
changes in bulk power sales volumes discussed below
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Due to IPL’s rate recovery mechanisms for fueltedecosts, changes in fuel-related costs resultedmparable changes in electric revenues
and, therefore, did not have a significant impactRL’s electric margins. WPL's rate recovery macism for wholesale fuel-related costs also
provides for subsequent adjustments to its whadeslgictric rates for changes in commodity costxely mitigating impacts of changes to
commodity costs on its electric margins.

WPL'’s retail fuel-related costs incurred in 200008 and 2007 were all lower than the forecastelrklated costs used to set retail rates during
such periods. WPL estimates the lower than foteda®tail fuelrelated costs increased electric margins by apprataly $8 million, $5 millior
and $16 million in 2009, 2008 and 2007, respedyivel

Refer to “Other Matters - Market Risk Sensitivettoments and Positions” for discussion of risksoakgted with increased electric production
fuel and energy purchases expenses on WPL's eectigins. Refer to “Rate Matters” and Note 1(bf) Alliant Energy’s “Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements” for additionébimation relating to recovery mechanisms for leproduction fuel and energy purchases
expenses including proposed changes to the ratairecovery mechanism in Wisconsin for such exgens

Impacts of Weather Conditions (excluding the impaa of severe flooding and winter storms in IPL’s sefice territory) - Estimated
increases (decreases) to Alliant Energy’s eleatidcgins from the net impacts of weather and Allianergys weather hedging activities were
follows (in millions):
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2009  Page 82260708 2007
Weather impacts on demand compared to normal we $ (36) $ 11) $ 9
Gains (losses) from weather derivatives (a) (3) 5 (5)
Net weather impact $ (39 $ 6) $ 4

(a) Recorded in “Other” revenues in the above table

Alliant Energy’s electric sales demand is seastmabme extent with the annual peak normally odegrin the summer months due to air
conditioning usage by its residential and comméziatomers. Cooling degree days (CDD) data isl tseneasure the variability of
temperatures during summer months and is correlmithdelectric sales demand. Heating degree ddip)() data is used to measure the
variability of temperatures during winter monthslas correlated with electric and gas sales dem&efer to “Utility Gas Margins - Impacts of
Weather Conditions” for details regarding HDD irliaht Energy’s service territories. CDD in AlliaBhergy’s service territories were as
follows:

Actual
CDD (a): 2009 2008 2007 Normal (a)
Cedar Rapids, lowa (IPL 40€ 583 84¢€ 77¢
Madison, Wisconsin (WPL 36¢ 53¢ 781 642

(a) CDD are calculated using a simple average@htbh and low temperatures each day compare®dfodegree base. Normal degree days are
calculated using a rolling 20-year average of hisad CDD.

Alliant Energy periodically utilizes weather deriiees based on CDD and HDD to reduce the potewdiktility on its margins during the
summer months of June through August and the winterths of November through March, respectivelyliaAt Energy entered into weather
derivatives based on CDD in Cedar Rapids, lowaMadison, Wisconsin for the periods June 1, 2008ug. 31, 2008 and June 1, 2007 to A
31, 2007. Alliant Energy did not enter into anyatreer derivatives for the June 1, 2009 to Aug.28D9 time period. Alliant Energy entered i
weather derivatives based on HDD in Cedar Rap@saland Madison, Wisconsin for the periods Nox2aQ8 to March 31, 2009 and Nov. 1,
2007 to March 31, 2008 and weather derivativesdaseHDD in Chicago, lllinois for the periods Ndy.2006 to March 31, 2007. As of Dec.
31, 2009, Alliant Energy did not enter into any e derivatives for the Nov. 1, 2009 to March 20210 time period.

Purchased Electric Capacity Expense Alliant Energy enters into PPAs to help meet theegicity demand of its customers. Certain of ¢éhes
PPAs include minimum payments for IPL’s and WPli¢ghts to electric generating capacity. Detailpofchased electric capacity expense
included in the electric margin table above weré&#sws (in millions):
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2009 2008 2007

DAEC PPA (IPL) $ 14C $ 134 $ 132
Kewaunee PPA (WPL 74 62 70
Riverside PPA (WPL 57 56 57
RockGen PPA (WPL- Expired May 200¢ 7 16 16
Flooc-related PPA (IPL- Summer of 2008 only (: 4) 6 --
Minnesota Power PPA (WPI- Expired December 20( -- -- 16
Other 7 12 8

$ 281 % 28¢ $ 29¢

(a) IPL received approval from the IUB to recovdrrillion from its retail customers in lowa relatedthe incremental purchased electric
capacity expenses IPL incurred during the summe008 for leasing temporary generation to contghliotthe reliability of the electric grid in
Cedar Rapids, lowa due to damage to infrastructavsed by the severe flooding in 2008.

At Dec. 31, 2009, the future estimated purchasedtiét capacity expense related to the DAEC (espime2014), Kewaunee (expires in 2013)
and Riverside (expires in 2013) PPAs were as fdl@w millions):

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 Total
DAEC PPA (IPL) $ 143 3 14 $ 15z $ 154 $ 28 % 623
Kewaunee PPA (WPL 73 51 60 63 -- 247
Riverside PPA (WPL) 58 59 60 17 -- 194
$ 274 % 25¢ $ 27z $ 234 $ 28 $ 1,06¢

Unbilled Revenue Estimates tn the second quarter of each year, when weathaséts on electric sales volumes are historicalkyimmal,

Alliant Energy refines its estimates of unbilleédtic revenues. Adjustments resulting from thre$@ed estimates can increase (e.g. 2008) or
decrease (e.g. 2009 and 2007) electric margingtexpbm the second quarter. Estimated increasegddses) in Alliant Energy’s electric
margins from the annual adjustments to unbille&nexe estimates recorded in the second quarteragedmlows (in millions):

2009 2008 2007
IPL $ 6) $ 3 3 (2
WPL 5 - (4)
Alliant Energy $ 1) $ 3 3 (6)
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Sales Trends Retail sales volumes decreased 7% and 1% in 2002@08, respectively. The 2009 dedreefs@2#/ad §8l to a 12% decrease
in industrial sales, which was caused by reductgb ¢a two of IPL’s larger industrial customers wihansitioned to their own cogeneration
facilities in 2009 and plant closures and shiftugttbns as a result of economic conditions in 20B@tail sales volumes in 2008 were impacted
by temporary disruptions of electric service asaieel with severe flooding in 2008. At the peakhef disruptions caused by the severe weather,
approximately 40,000 electric customers of IPL wamable to receive service. The most significergdcts of these disruptions on electric sales
related to several large industrial customers idaE&apids, lowa who were unable to receive sefie the flood.

Wholesale sales volumes decreased 15% and incréé&sau 2009 and 2008, respectively. The 2009 demrevas largely due to the impact of
weather and economic conditions in 2009 on thetiédegales demand of IPL’s and WPL'’s wholesale @ugrs. Wholesale and retail sales
volumes in 2008 were impacted by IPL’s and WPLlesaf their respective electric distribution pradjes in lllinois in February 2007. Prior to
these asset sales, electric revenues and MWhgostéthil customers in lllinois were included irsigential, commercial and industrial sales in
the electric margin table above. Upon completibthese asset sales, IPL and WPL entered into aepatolesale agreements to continue to
provide electric service to their former retail mmers in Illinois. Electric revenues and MWhsdsohder these wholesale agreements are
included in wholesale sales in the electric matgbie above. The lower pricing for wholesale costts as compared to retail customers res
in a decrease to electric margins following the sdlthe electric distribution properties in llliso
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Bulk power and other revenue changes were largadytd changes in revenues from sales in the wHeles&rgy market operated by the
Midwest Independent Transmission System Operaté8@J and PJM Interconnection, LLC. These changesnapacted by several factors
including the availability of Alliant Energy’s gersing facilities and electricity demand within #gewholesale energy markets. Changes in bulk
power and other sales revenues were largely dffsehanges in energy purchases expense and theetifbnot have a significant impact on
electric margins.

Refer to “Other Matters - Other Future Consideratidor discussion of retail electric sales proj@es expected to be influenced by economic
conditions, new cogeneration facilities construdigdwo of IPL’s industrial customers and ethanaduction facilities in Alliant Energy’s
service territories.

Utility Gas Margins - Gas margins are defined as gas operating reveasgesbst of gas sold. Management believes thahgegins provide a
more meaningful basis for evaluating utility operas than gas operating revenues since cost cd@dsare generally passed through to
customers, and therefore, result in changes topgesating revenues that are comparable to changesst of gas sold. Gas margins and
dekatherm (Dth) sales for Alliant Energy were dbofes:

Revenues and Costs (dollars in millio Dths Sold (Dths in thousand
2009 2008 (a) 2007 (b) 2009 2008 (@) 2007 (b)

Residentia $ 290.¢ $ 385.( (24%) $ 348.¢ 1% 27,71 30,63( (10%) 28,13d 9%

Commercial 174.7 240.5 (27%) 199.C 21% 20,72t 22,461 (8%) 19,417 16%

Industrial 30.7 51.1 (40%) 39.4 30% 4,55¢ 5,55¢ (18%) 4,694 18%

Retail subtota 496.2 676.€ (27%) 587.C 15% 52,99 58,64¢ (10%) 52,24¢ 12%

Interdepartmente 4.¢ 7.8 (37%) 17.4 (55%) 93¢ 1,37: (32%) 2,591 (47%)

Transportation/other 24.2 26.C (7%) 25.¢ 1%  53,58( 59,25: (10%) 58,911 1%

Total revenues/sales 525.: 710.¢ (26%) 630.2 13% 107,51: 119,27! (10%) 113,75( 5%
Cost of gas sold 347.¢ 519.€ (33%) 441.1 18%
Margins $ 1774 $ 190.¢ (7%) $ 189.1 1%

(a) Reflects the % change from 2008 to 2009. @f)eRts the % change from 2007 to 2008.

2009 vs. 2008 Summary Gas margins decreased $13 million, or 7%, in 2@8fmarily due to an estimated $7 million reductiorgas margins
from changes in the net impacts of weather conastand Alliant Energy’s weather hedging activitigsd the impact of WPL’s 2009 retail gas
rate decrease effective in January 2009 that redWieL’s gas revenues in 2009 by $4 million.

2008 vs. 2007 Summary Gas margins increased $2 million, or 1%, in 200Bnarily due to an estimated $11 million increasgas margins
from changes in the net impacts of weather conustand Alliant Energy’s weather hedging activiti§shis item was partially offset by $5
million of gains in 2007 from WPL'’s performance-bdggas commodity cost recovery program (benefite \a#ocated between ratepayers and
WPL) and a decrease in weather-normalized retsiflemtial sales largely due to the negative imphigs natural gas prices and the slowing
economy in 2008 had on customer demand during geigad.

Natural Gas Cost Recoveries i 2009 and 2008, Alliant Energy’s cost of gas sibddreased $172 million, or 33%, and increasedn$ifidn,

or 18%, respectively. The 2009 decrease was pitirtare to a decrease in Dths sold to retail cugienand a decrease in natural gas prices.
2008 increase was primarily due to an increaseioral gas prices and an increase in Dths soldt&l customers. Due to Alliant Energy’s rate
recovery mechanisms for natural gas costs, themegess in cost of gas sold resulted in comparaldagéds in gas revenues and, therefore, did
not have a significant impact on gas margins. Refélote 1(h) of Alliant Energy’s “Notes to Consolidated Finariceatementsfor additiona
information relating to natural gas cost recoveries

Impacts of Weather Conditions -Estimated increases (decreases) to Alliant Enemggssmargins from the net impacts of weather aridm|
Energy’s weather hedging activities were as follginsmillions):
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Weather impacts on demand compared to normal we $ Bag 2 3 =
Losses from weather derivatives (a) (3) (5 (4
Net weather impact $ - $ 7 % 4

(a) Recorded in “Transportation/other” revenuethmabove table.
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Alliant Energy’s gas sales demand follows a sedguattéern with an annual base load of gas andge laeating peak occurring during the winter
season. HDD data is used to measure the vanabfltemperatures during winter months and is dateel with gas sales demand. HDD in
Alliant Energy’s service territories were as follew

Actual
HDD (a): 2009 2008 2007 Normal (a)
Cedar Rapids, lowa (IPL 7,07¢ 7,63¢ 6,81F 6,732
Madison, Wisconsin (WPL 7,35¢€ 7,71 6,93t 7,09t

(a) HDD are calculated using a simple average ehigh and low temperatures each day compare®fodegree base. Normal degree days are
calculated using a rolling 20-year average of histd HDD.

Alliant Energy periodically utilizes weather deriiees based on HDD to reduce the potential votgtdn its gas margins during the winter
months of November through March.

Performance-based Gas Commodity Recovery Programla 2007, 35% of all gains and losses from WPL’s gagormance incentive sharing
mechanism were retained by WPL, with 65% refunaeartrecovered from customers. Effective Nov.dQ2 WPL’s gas performance
incentive sharing mechanism was terminated an@cepl with a modified one-for-one pass through sf@ssts. WPL'’s performance-based gas
commodity recovery program resulted in gains whidieased gas margins by $5 million in 2007. Refeéxote 1(h) of Alliant Energy’s “Notes
to Consolidated Financial Statements” for additiatetails of the gas commodity recovery programlamented in November 2007.

Refer to “Rate Matters” for discussion of variolsctric and gas rate filings including anticipatete filings in 2010.

Utility Other Revenues - Changes in utility other revenues were largefgetfby related changes in utility other operatod maintenance
expenses.

2009 vs. 2008 Summary ©ther revenues for the utilities decreased $9 onilln 2009, primarily due to $5 million of lowerestm revenues at

IPL. IPL’s steam revenues were higher than nodnahg the second half of 2008 due to higher ralesged to steam customers for operating
the temporary steam generating systems (naturdirgalspackage boilers and water treatment systerss)l to resume steam service after its
Prairie Creek and Sixth Street Generating Statreer® shut down due to severe flooding in 2008thénsecond quarter of 2009, IPL announced
its decision to discontinue providing steam servigthin the next 12 months to the portion of iteah customers located in downtown Cedar
Rapids, lowa.

2008 vs. 2007 Summary ©ther revenues for the utilities increased $30iamlin 2008, primarily due to higher steam revenaelPL and $7
million of higher coal sales by IPL in 2008. IPIsteam revenues increased $20 million largely diutbe recovery of incremental leasing and
fuel costs incurred to resume steam productionsandgice in Cedar Rapids, lowa after its PrairieeRrand Sixth Street Generating Stations were
shut down due to the severe flooding that occuirret008.

Non-regulated Revenues Alliant Energy’s non-regulated revenues were aefed (in millions):

2009 2008 2007
RMT $ 294 % 397 $ 263
Transportatior 35 36 32
Non-regulated Generatic 7 25 27
Other 3 -- 3
$ 33 $ 458 $ 32E

2009 vs. 2008 Ssummary The decreased RMT revenues were primarily cabgedduced demand for construction managementcasror

large wind generation projects in 2009. Theseahs®s in revenues were largely offset by lowersdosurred by RMT to manage large wind
generation projects, which are included in non-k&igal operation and maintenance expenses. Thendefoaservices from RMT’s
WindConnect® business is impacted by various egldattors, including the availability and amouhgovernment incentives for wind
projects, the number and scope of state-imposesivanie portfolio standards and the availability apdt of capital to fund capital expenditures
for wind projects. The ARRA enacted in Februarp2@xtended incentives to wind projects complete®éc. 31, 2012.

The decreased Naregulated Generation revenues were primarily du@Stmillion of lower revenues generated by the NéselBnergy Facility &
a result of the sale of the facility to WPL on Jun®009 and $6 million of revenues generated fdemand for temporary generation projects
during 2008 as a result of the flooding in Cedapis, lowa in 2008.
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2008 vs. 2007 Summary The increased RMT revenues were primarily dueigber revenues earned by itd38##dCoi8ct® busioesarge
construction management projects related to wijepts. These increased revenues were largelgtdiisincreased costs incurred by RMT for
the large construction management projects inclinledn-regulated operation and maintenance exgense

The decreased Non-regulated Generation revenuespsienarily due to $8 million of lower revenues geated by the Neenah Energy Facility
due to a change in PPAs effective June 1, 2008s ifém was partially offset by $6 million of rewess generated from demand for temporary
generation projects in 2008 as a result of thedilog in Cedar Rapids, lowa in 2008. The $6 millafrincreased revenues from the temporary
generation projects were offset by a comparableease in costs included in non-regulated operati@hmaintenance expenses.

Electric Transmission Service Expenses
2009 vs. 2008 Ssummary Alliant Energy’s electric transmission service exge for the utilities increased $43 million in 20@8@marily due to
$45 million of higher expenses billed to IPL frofifd in 2009, resulting from increased rates effectivJanuary 2009.

2008 vs. 2007 Summary Alliant Energy’s electric transmission service enges for the utilities increased $89 million in 8)primarily due to
$77 million of charges at IPL incurred in 2008 fansmission services provided by ITC following Hade of IPL5 electric transmission asset
ITC in December 2007 and $12 million of increaskstteic transmission services at WPL primarily daéncreased electric transmission rates
billed to WPL by ATC. The electric transmissionated charges from ITC were partially offset byctile transmission-related operating
expenses incurred in 2007 including operation aathteanance expenses, depreciation and amortizetjpenses and taxes other than income
taxes, as well as the positive impacts on earrfirogs the application of the sale proceeds

Refer to “Other Matters - Other Future Consideraidor discussion of material increases in eledinsmission service expenses at IPL
anticipated in 2010 resulting from increased traBsion rates proposed by ITC. Refer to Notes a(ig) 1(h) of Alliant Energy’s “Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements” for additionébimation relating to recovery of electric transgidn service expenses.

Utility Other Operation and Maintenance Expenses -
2009 vs. 2008 Ssummary Alliant Energy’s other operation and maintenance expenses fattithies decreased $21 million, due to the follog
reasons (amounts represent variances between BAA8 in millions):

Alliant
Energy IPL WPL
Incremental expenses incurred in 2008 relatedversdlooding $ (29 $ (29 $ =
Deferral of retail pension and other benefits cas®009 (a’ (12 -- (12
Lower electric generation maintenance expense (20) (20) --
Lower steam fuel, operation and maintenance exgets 9 9 --
Lower incentiverelated compensation ( (6) (©)] (©)]
Regulator-related credits in 2009 related to 2008 flood cée} 4 4 -
Regulator-related charges in 2008 related to Nelson Dewegréjgct (a) 4 -- (@]
Higher pension and other postretirement benefis$sc@) 33 18 15
Restructuring charges in 2009 11 4 7
Regulator-related charges in 2009 related to Nelson Dewegréjgct (a) 11 -- 11
Incremental expenses incurred in 2009 relatedverselooding (g 7 7 -
Higher energy conservation expenses 5 5 -
Charges in 2009 related to a settlement with Slathdr#4 joint partners ( 4 4 --
Loss contingency reserve in 2009 for Cash Balatee Bwsuit (j) 4 2 2
Steam asset impairment in 2009 4 4 -
Other (includes impact of cost saving initiativd}) (26) (12 (14)
$ (21) $ (23) $ 2

(a) Refer to Note 1(b) of Alliant Energy’s “Notes to @mlidated Financial Statements” for details of W8Heferral of pension and bene
costs in 2009 and the regulat-related charges and credits related to the Nelsawel #3 project and flo-related costs incurred in 20C
(b) Primarily due to several planned maintenance osgtag2008.
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(c) Resulting from the additional costs incurred by IR[2008 to operate the temporary steam generajistgms used to resume service afti
Prairie Creek and Sixth Street Generating Statieere shut down due to severe floodi

(d) Resulting from lower performance levels in 200%tigk to the earnings and total shareowner retuetrios established within incenti
plans.

(e) Net of the portion allocated to capital projectsl aesulted from increased amortization of actuddsses and lower expected return on
assets caused by significant decreases in platsass2008,

(f) Related to the elimination of certain corporate apdrations positions, which Alliant Energy estigsawill have the impact of decreasin¢
annual salary costs by approximately $16 million (llion at IPL and $9 million at WPL

(g) Primarily related to operating expenditures reqlite restore operations at IRLPrairie Creek Generating Station that were riatlrerse«
under Alliant Energ’s property insurance polic

(h) Changes in energy conservation expenses wereYavffeet by changes in energy conservation rever

(i) Refer to Note 12(g) of Alliant Ener’s“Notes to Consolidated Financial Statem” for details.

(i) Refer to Note 12(c) of Alliant Ener’s “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statem” for details.

(k) Related to IPLS steam assets as a result of a decision in 208&¢ontinue providing steam service to the portibrits steam custome
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() 1PL and WPL implemented several cost saving initest in 2009 to reduce other operation and FRafmée s §eMses, including, but
limited to, an elimination of certain corporate ampkrations positions, a mandatory one-week futofog all nonbargaining and certe
bargaining unit employees in 2009 and suspensiaprtion of 401(k) Savings Plan contributionsAlyant Energy for the second half
2009.

2008 vs. 2007 Summary ©ther operation and maintenance expenses for tliteestincreased $25 million in 2008, due to tlekldwing reasons
(amounts represent variances between 2008 andi@@iflions):

Alliant
Energy IPL WPL
Incremental expenses incurred in 2008 relatedversdlooding (a $ 29 % 23 3 --
Higher fuel costs for steam production 21 21 --
Higher electric generation planned outage cost 8 8 -
Higher employee health care costs (primarily dueigher claims 8 3 5
Higher expenses related to coal s: 4 4 --
Higher bad debt expenses (primarily due to econamilitions) 4 3 1
Regulator-related charges in 2008 related to Nelson Dewegréjgect 4 -- 4
Lower regulatory liability amortizatior 3 -- 3
Lower incentivi-related compensation expenses (27) (20 @)
Lower pension and other postretirement benefiteeges (e (16) 9 (7
Electric transmission expenses at IPL in 2007 (gocsale) (f) (20) (20) --
Incremental expenses incurred in 2007 related tbewistorms (g 9 9 -
Lower sale of accounts receivable expense 5) 5) -
Regulator-related charge in 20C (4 -- 4
Other 5 4 1
$ 25 $ 29 $ (4

(a) Primarily due to operating expenditures requireddstore operations and impairments of assets iregday the flooding that were
reimbursed under Alliant Ener’s property insurance polic

(b) Primarily due to incremental fuel costs ineatrin 2008 to resume steam production and sermic@edar Rapids, lowa after IPLPrairi¢
Creek and Sixth Street Generating Stations weredsiwin due to the severe floodir

(c) Primarily due to repairs and maintenance costtfh’s Sutherland and M.L. Kapp Generating Station<0i82

(d) Resulting from higher performance levels in 200/atiee to the earnings and total shareowner retoetrics established within incent
plans.

(e) Primarily due to a reduction in the amortizatioracfuarial losses and the impact of higher fundlingls of the qualified pension plans at
measurement date of Sep. 30, 2(

(f) Expenses incurred prior to the sale of’s electric transmission assets in December 2

(9) Includes expenditures to restore operations 0’s electric transmission and distribution systertsriowa and Minnesota service territori

(h) Largely due to IPIS use of a portion of the proceeds from the salesaflectric transmission assets to reduce itsllefzaccounts receivat
sales in December 20C
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Refer to “Other Matters - Other Future Consideraidor discussion of anticipated material decreaseension and other postretirement
benefits expenses in 2010 resulting from increasestirement plans’ assets during 2009 and argteighincreases in maintenance expenses in
2010 for IPL’s Whispering Willow - East wind profec

Non-regulated Operation and Maintenance Expenses- Alliant Energy’s non-regulated operation and nairance expenses were as follows
(in millions):

2009 2008 2007
RMT $ 291 $ 37C $ 243
Transportatior 17 19 16
Non-regulated Generatic 3 10 7
Other (includes eliminations) 3 (2) 5
$ 314 $ 397 $ 271

2009 vs. 2008 Summary Fhe RMT variance was largely driven by lower constion management costs associated with the execatilarge
wind projects in 2009 and lower incentive-relatedhpensation expenses of $8 million in 2009 resgifiom the lower earnings at RMT. The
Non-regulated Generation variance was largely drives@million of project costs incurred in 2008 asated with temporary generation
projects. The increased Other expenses were Yadgel to higher professional expenses incurredeaparent company in 2009.

2008 vs. 2007 Summary Fhe RMT variance was largely driven by higher pcoosts associated with the execution of largestantion
management projects. The Non-regulated Generasinance was largely driven by $6 million of prdjeosts incurred in 2008 associated with
temporary generation projects. The Other expevegance was primarily due to lower incentive-rethtompensation expenses and increased
eliminations of intercompany operating expen
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Depreciation and Amortization Expenses Page 8231 of 9808
2009 vs. 2008 Summary Bepreciation and amortization expenses increasédvfion primarily due to additional depreciatiexpense from
the impact of property additions at IPL relatedéstoration activities associated with the seviereding and the Whispering Willow - East wind
project that began commercial operation in late9288d property additions at WPL related to its Cé&tidge wind project that began
commercial operation in late 2008, AMI placed istvice in 2009 and the June 2009 acquisition @Nbenah Energy Facility. The increases
were also impacted by higher depreciation ratéBlat

2008 vs. 2007 Summary Bepreciation and amortization expenses decreasked$lton primarily due to $16 million of depreciah expense in
2007 related to IPL’s electric transmission ast&twere sold in December 2007, a $9 million dasesfrom the implementation of lower
depreciation rates at WPL in 2008 as a resultreha depreciation study and lower amortization espsrfrom enterprise resource planning
(ERP) software that became fully amortized in 200%ese items were partially offset by additiongpikciation expense from the impact of
utility property additions including WPL’s Cedardgje wind project that began commercial operatidati& 2008.

Taxes other than Income Taxes
2008 vs. 2007 Summary Faxes other than income taxes decreased $6 miili@008, primarily due to $6 million of propertyxtaxpense in
2007 related to IPL’s electric transmission as&twere sold in December 2007.

Refer to “Rate Matters” for discussion of the iplay between utility operating expenses and utitigrgins given their impact on Alliant
Energy’s rate activities.

Gain on Sale of IPL's Electric Transmission Assets The sale of IPL’s electric transmission asset®d@sember 2007 resulted in a pre-tax gain
of $219 million in 2007. The gain reflected the peoceeds from the sale less the net assets sdld eegulatory liability established pursuant to
an IUB order. Refer to Note 22 of Alliant Energyhgotes to Consolidated Financial Statements” fiditional details of the sale of IPL’s
electric transmission assets.

Interest Expense -
2009 vs. 2008 Summary Alliant Energy’s interest expense increased $2%anildue to the following reasons (amounts represariances
between 2009 and 2008 in millions):
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Alliant
Energy IPL WPL
Interest expense variances from certain issuarfdesg-term debt:
WPL's 7.6% debentures issued in October z $ 15 $ - $ 15
IPL’'s 7.25% senior debentures issued in October 14 14 -
IPL’s 6.25% senior debentures issued in July ? 9 9 --
WPL’s 5% debentures issued in July 2I 6 -- 6
Alliant Energy's 4% senior notes issued in October 2 3 -- -
Interest expense variances from certain reductiofenc-term debt
IPL’s 6.625% senior debentures retired in August 2 4 (@] -
WPL’s 5.7% debentures retired in October 2 3) -- 3)
Corporate Services 4.55% senior notes retired toligr 200¢ ) -- --
Alliant Energy' s Exchangeable Senior Notes retired in 2 3 -- -
Other (includes impact of lower commercial papéeriest rates) (5) (4) (5)
$ 29 $ 15 $ 13

2008 vs. 2007 Summary Alliant Energy’s interest expense increased $9iomltue to the following reasons (amounts repreganances
between 2008 and 2007 in millions):

Alliant
Energy IPL WPL
Interest expense variances from certain issuarfdesg-term debt:
WPL's 6.375% debentures issued in August 2 $ 12 $ - % 12
WPL’s 7.6% debentures issued in October z 5 -- 5
IPL’s 7.25% senior debentures issued in October 4 4 -
Interest expense variances from certain reductioteng-term debt
WPL’s 5.7% debentures retired in October 2 Q) -- Q)
Corporate Services 4.55% senior notes retired toligc 200¢ D -- --
WPL's 7% debentures retired in June 2! 3 -- 3
IPL’s 6% collateral trust bonds retired in November7 3 3 -
IPL’s 6.875% collateral trust bonds retired in May 2 Q) Q) --
Resource’ credit facility related to Alliant Energy Neenatiired in March 200° D -- --
Other (includes impact of lower average short-tdeht outstanding) (2) (2) --

$ 9 $ ) 13
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Screening Data Part 1 of 2
Loss on Early Extinguishment of Debt- Refer to Note 8(b) of Alliant Energy’s “Notes @pnsolidated Fi2dfc?aP5eaf8¥entst information or
$203 million of pre-tax losses incurred in 200%ted to the repurchase of Alliant Energy’s Exchaifige Senior Notes due 2030.

Equity Income from Unconsolidated Investments
2009 vs. 2008 Summary Equity income from unconsolidated investments iasezl $3 million in 2009, primarily due to $4 mitiof higher
equity income from ATC largely due to the impadtsnereased transmission rates billed by ATC.

2008 vs. 2007 Summary Equity income from unconsolidated investments iasesl $4 million in 2008, primarily due to $5 mitliof higher
equity income from ATC largely due to the impadtsnereased transmission rates billed by ATC.

Refer to Note 9(a) of Alliant Energy’s “Notes to iwlidated Financial Statements” for a breakdowAlb&nt Energy’s equity income from
unconsolidated investments.

AFUDC -

2009 vs. 2008 Summary AFUDC increased $15 million in 2009, primarily diee$14 million of higher AFUDC recognized in 2008 a
compared to 2008 for IPL’s Whispering Willow - Eaghd project. The increase was also due to AFUBEgnized in 2009 on capital projects
related to restoration activities at IPL associatéti the severe flooding in 2008 and WPL’s Berned'r Phase | wind project. These items were
partially offset by AFUDC recognized in 2008 rethte the construction of WPL’s Cedar Ridge windject
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2008 vs. 2007 Summary AFUDC increased $17 million in 2008, primarily dieeAFUDC recognized in 2008 related to the congiomcof
WPL'’s Cedar Ridge wind project and IPL’'s Whisperifglow - East wind project.

Interest Income and Other-
2009 vs. 2008 Summary nterest income and other decreased $14 millic0i®9, primarily due to $15 million of lower intetéscome caused
by lower average balances of cash and cash eqotsaded lower interest rates on money market famdstments in 2009 compared to 2008.

2008 vs. 2007 Summary nterest income and other increased $3 millionGA&, primarily due to $7 million of increased irget income cause
by higher average balances of cash and cash egnigah 2008 as compared to 2007 as a result cEpds received from the sale of IPL’s
electric transmission assets in December 2007s iTén was partially offset by a $4 million pre-gain realized from the sale of an investment
in 2007.

Refer to Notes 1(d) and 1(l) of Alliant Energy’sdiés to Consolidated Financial Statements” for tamltil information regarding Alliant
Energy’s cash and cash equivalents and interestria@and other, respectively.

Income Taxes- The effective income tax rates for Alliant Energgtatinuing operations were (7.7%), 31.9% and 36@22009, 2008 and
2007, respectively.

2009 vs. 2008 Summary The decrease in the effective income tax rate wiasapily due to $40 million of income tax benefiecognized in
2009 related to the net impacts of SB 62 enactéabruary 2009 and a decision by management tov 8®L to do business in lowa in order
take advantage of efficiencies that will likely &eailable as a result of IPL and WPL sharing resesiand facilities and $4 million of production
tax credits in 2009 from the Cedar Ridge wind prbfbat began commercial operation in late 200BesE items were partially offset by $12
million of income tax benefits recorded in 2008&awsult of finalizing the audit of Alliant EnergyU.S. federal income tax returns for calendar
years 2002 through 2004 and recording known adjgistenfor the tax returns for calendar years 200&utjh 2007.

2008 vs. 2007 Summary The decrease in the effective income tax rate wiasapily due to the impact of income tax expendatesl to the gain
on sale of IPL’s electric transmission assets in72&12 million of income tax benefits recorde@®008 related to the impact of reaching a
settlement with the Internal Revenue Service (IR2008 regarding the audit of Alliant Energy’s Uf&€deral income tax returns for calendar
years 2002 through 2004 and recording known adjgistenfor the tax returns for calendar years 208&utfh 2007, and other changes in the
impacts of property related differences for whigfiedred tax expense is not recorded pursuant ta late making principles. These items were
partially offset by a $6 million reversal of defedrtax asset valuation allowances in 2007 relateth&nges in Alliant Energy’anticipated abilit
to utilize capital losses prior to their expiratié million of income tax benefits recorded in 263 a result of reaching a settlement with the
IRS in 2007 regarding the audits of Alliant Enegy.S. federal income tax returns for calendary&809 through 2001 and recording known
adjustments for the tax returns for calendar y2a62 through 2006, deferred tax rate changes esudt of estimated higher state income tax
rates from apportionment changes anticipated iritthee, a reserve recorded at WPL in 2008 foxarédated regulatory asset and lower
manufacturing production deductions in 2008.

Refer to Note 5 of Alliant Energy’s “Notes to Consolidated Finarlctatements” for additional information regarditgyeffective income tax
rates. Refer to “Other Matters - Other Future @ierations” for discussion of production tax creditr wind projects, which may impact future
effective income tax rates.

Income from Discontinued Operations, Net of Tax Refer to Note 17 of Alliant Energy’s “Notes to Colidated Financial Statements” for
discussion of Alliant Energy’s discontinued opesas.

IPL'S RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
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Screening Data Part 1 of 2
Overview - Earnings available for common stock increased $illiomin 2009 and decreased $149 milliBA%M&2618i€%9809 increase was
primarily due to a lower effective income tax ratee impact of the severe flooding on electric nres@nd operating expenses in 2008 and the
impact of the interim rate increase implementelarch 2009. These items were partially offsetdoydr electric sales resulting from cool
summer weather and economic conditions in 200%hégiter operating expenses. The 2008 decreasenmaariy due to an after-tax gain of
$123 million from the sale of IPL’s electric tranission assets in 2007 and lower electric margimktagher operating expenses caused by the
severe flooding in 2008.

Electric Margins - Electric margins are defined as electric operatéwgnues less electric production fuel, energy lmases and purchased
electric capacity expenses. Management beliewasthctric margins provide a more meaningful besigvaluating utility operations than
electric operating revenues since electric prodadiiel, energy purchases and purchased elecparcis expenses are generally passed througt
to customers, and therefore, result in changeketirie operating revenues that are comparabléamges in electric production fuel, energy
purchases and purchased electric capacity expefdestric margins and MWh sales for IPL were dbofes:
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Revenues and Costs (dollars in millio MWhs Sold (MWhs in thousand
2009 2008 (a) 2007 (b) 2009 2008 (a) 2007 (b)

Residentia $ 478¢ $ 4557 5% $ 451.C 1% 4,11z 4,21¢ (2%) 4,20¢ -
Commercial 336.¢ 319.¢ 5% 316.Z 1% 3,851 3,911 (2%)  3,91- -
Industrial 412.F 407.( 1% 402.( 1% 6,82¢ 7,742 (22%)  7,75C =
Retail subtota 1,228.: 1,181.¢ 4% 1,169. 1% 14,797 15,87 (7%) 15,86¢ -
Sales for resale
Wholesale 23.F 23.4 -- 21.c 1C% 403 44¢ (10%) 40¢€ 11%
Bulk power and othe 37.2 21.1 77% 42.2 (5C%) 901 682 32% 1,581 (57%)
Other (includes wheeling) 26.€ 32.2 (17%) 37.2 (19%) 84 90 (7%) 93 (3%)
Total revenues/sales 1,315.¢ 1,258. 5% 1,270.: (1%) 16,18 17,09: (5%) 17,94¢ (5%)
Electric production fuel expen: 227.¢ 249.¢ (9%) 308.¢ (12%)
Energy purchases exper 212.2 159.5 33% 96.4 65%
Purchased electric capacity expense 136.5 140.€ (3%) 132.: 6%

Margins $ 739.C $ 708.¢ 4% $ 732.F (3%)

(a) Reflects the % change from 2008 to 2009. @f)eRts the % change from 2007 to 2008.

2009 vs. 2008 Summary Electric margins increased $30 million, or 4%, 609, primarily due to the impact of IPL’s 2009 inie retail rate
increase effective in March 2009, which incread@lds electric revenues by $62 million in 2009, atiraated $10 million reduction in electric
margins in 2008 from the loss of retail sales dyiefectric service outages caused by the sevardifig in IPL’s service territory in 2008, $6
million of incremental purchased electric capaexpenses in 2008 resulting from the severe flogdsdgmillion of higher energy conservation
revenues and a $4 million regulatory-related cregtibrded by IPL in 2009 related to IUB approvatdoover electric capacity expenses incurred
in 2008 related to the severe flooding. Thesestarare partially offset by an estimated $21 millreduction in electric margins from change
the net impacts of weather conditions and IPL'stiveahedging activities, a decrease in weather-abized sales volumes, a $9 million
reduction in electric margins from the impact of. ¥annual adjustments to unbilled revenue estimated $6 million of higher purchased
electric capacity expenses related to the DAEC PPie decrease in weather-normalized retail sadksmnes was largely due to a 12% decrease
in industrial sales caused by reduced sales taofW®L'’s larger industrial customers who transigoito their own cogeneration facilities in 2009
and plant closures and shift reductions as a re$g¢onomic conditions in 2009.

2008 vs. 2007 Summary Electric margins decreased $24 million, or 3%, &, primarily due to $12 million of lower wheelingvenues
resulting from the sale of electric transmissioseds in December 2007, an estimated $10 millionatain in electric margins during 2008 dut
the loss of retail sales during electric servictagas caused by the severe flooding in IPL’s sen@gcritory in 2008, an estimated $8 million
reduction in electric margins from changes in teeimpacts of weather conditions and IPL’s weattestging activities and $6 million of
incremental purchased electric capacity expens2808 resulting from the severe flooding. Thesmi were partially offset by a $5 million
impact from changes in IPL’s annual adjustmentsrioilled revenue estimates, the loss of retailssdlging electric service outages caused by
the winter storms in 2007 and an increase in weathemalized sales partially due to the impactgofeased industrial sales to ethanol
production facilities in IPL’s service territory.

Impacts of Weather Conditions (excluding the impad of severe flooding and winter storms in IPL’s sefice territory) - Estimated
increases (decreases) to IPL’s electric margins fitte net impacts of weather and IPL’s weather imggactivities were as follows (in millions):

2009 2008 2007
Weather impacts on demand compared to normal we $ (25 $ (100 $ 4
Gains (losses) from weather derivatives (a) (2) 4 (2)
Net weather impact $ 27 $ 6) $ 2

(a) Recorded in “Other” revenues in the above table

Refer to “Alliant Energy’s Results of OperationStility Electric Margins” for details of IPL’s CDRIata and discussion of the impacts on IPL’s
electric margins of weather conditions, recoveagkslectric production fuel and energy purchasgeeses, details of IFs purchased electr
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capacity expenses, IPL's annual adjustments tdledievenue estimates, impacts of severe weath¢PISsrespiioddetaRersalelin 2008, IPL's
sale of its lllinois electric distribution propessi in February 2007 and wholesale energy markesacions’. 2863846 ffer Matters - Other
Future Considerations” for discussion of electetes projections expected to be influenced by emnnconditions, new cogeneration facilities
constructed by two of IPL’s industrial customersl @thanol production facilities in IPL’s servicerttory.
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Gas Margins- Gas margins are defined as gas operating reveasgsdst of gas sold. Management believes thahgegins provide a more
meaningful basis for evaluating utility operatidhan gas operating revenues since cost of gasaselgenerally passed through to customers,
and therefore, result in changes to gas operatimgnues that are comparable to changes in costsd@d. Gas margins and Dth sales for IPL
were as follows:

Revenues and Costs (dollars in millio Dths Sold (Dths in thousand
2009 2008 (a) 2007 (b) 2009 2008 (a) 2007 (b)

Residentia $ 168.6 $ 219.: (23%) $ 203.c 8% 16,07: 18,11( (11%) 16,54 9%

Commercial 100.¢ 137.2 (27%) 115.C 19% 11,45  13,09¢ (13%) 11,08( 18%

Industrial 25.C 40.4 (38%) 31.2 29% 3,78i 4,53¢ (A7%) 3,811 19%

Retail subtota 294.£ 397.( (2€%)  349.¢ 14% 31,31  35,74¢ (12%) 31,43 14%

Interdepartmentz 2.9 2.2 32% 2.6 (15%) 474 217 11&% 327 (34%)

Transportation/other 11.5 11.2 3% 12.2 (9%) 29,92¢  34,77¢ (14%) 34,43: 1%

Total revenues/sales 308.¢ 410.2 (25%) 364.t 13% 61,70¢ 70,74: (13%) 66,19: 7%
Cost of gas sold 209.¢ 306.( (31%) 266.1 15%
Margins $ 99.C $ 104/ (5%) $ 98.4 6%

(a) Reflects the % change from 2008 to 2009. @f)eRts the % change from 2007 to 2008.

2009 vs. 2008 Summary Gas margins decreased $5 million, or 5%, in 2068 axily due to an estimated $5 million reductiongias margins
from the changes in the net impacts of weatheritiond and IPL’s weather hedging activities.

2008 vs. 2007 Summary Gas margins increased $6 million, or 6%, in 200Bnarily due to an estimated $6 million increasg#s margins
from changes in the net impacts of weather conastiand IPL’s weather hedging activities.

Impacts of Weather Conditions -Estimated increases (decreases) to IPL’s gas nsafigim the net impacts of weather and IPL’'s weather
hedging activities were as follows (in millions):

2009 2008 2007
Weather impacts on demand compared to normal we $ 2 8 $ 1
Losses from weather derivatives (a) (2) (3) (2)
Net weather impact $ - 3 5 $ (@)

(a) Recorded in “Transportation/other” revenuethmmabove table.

Refer to “Alliant Energy’s Results of Operationgtility Gas Margins” for details of IPL’s HDD datand discussion of the impacts on IPL’s gas
margins of recoveries of natural gas costs.

Refer to “Rate Matters” for discussion of IPL’s @kéc rate filings including anticipated rate figja in 2010.

Steam and Other Revenues- Changes in steam and other revenues were laoffsst by related changes in other operation anidter@ance
expenses.

2009 vs. 2008 Summary Steam and other revenues decreased $6 millionG8,3@imarily due to $5 million of lower steam renes. IPL’s
steam revenues were higher than normal duringebersl half of 2008 due to higher rates chargetketans customers for operating the
temporary steam generating systems used to redear® service after its Prairie Creek and Sixthe3t&enerating Stations were shut down due
to severe flooding in 2008. In the second quart&009, IPL announced its decision to discontipt@viding steam service within the next 12
months to the portion of its steam customers latatelowntown Cedar Rapids, lowa.

2008 vs. 2007 Summary Steam and other revenues increased $28 millio®@8 2primarily due to higher steam revenues anchiflion of
higher coal sales in 2008. IPL’s steam revenueased $20 million in 2008, largely due to theowery of incremental leasing and fuel costs
incurred to resume steam production and servi€&eigar Rapids, lowa after its Prairie Creek andhSBtteet Generating Stations were shut
down due to the severe flooding that occurred 6820
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Electric Transmission Service Expenses
2009 vs. 2008 Summary Electric transmission service expense increasecdilidn in 2009, primarily due to $45 million ofigher expense
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billed from ITC resulting from increased rates effee in January 2009. Screening Data Part 1 of 2

Page 8235 of 9808
2008 vs. 2007 Summary Electric transmission service expense increaseddilfion in 2008, primarily due to $77 million oharges incurred
in 2008 for transmission services provided by I'Dlofving the sale of IPL’s electric transmissiorsets to ITC in December 2007. The electric
transmission-related charges from ITC were paytiaffset by electric transmission-related operagmgenses incurred in 2007 including
operation and maintenance expenses, depreciatbaranortization expenses and taxes other than intaxes, as well as the positive impacts
earnings from the application of the sale proceeds.

Refer to “Other Matters - Other Future Consideraidor discussion of material increases in elect@msmission service expenses anticipats
2010 resulting from increased transmission rated Ry

Other Operation and Maintenance Expenses

2009 vs. 2008 Summary ©ther operation and maintenance expenses decrgasedillion in 2009, primarily due to $29 milliorf mcremental
expenses incurred in 2008 related to severe flgodh0 million of lower electric generation mairé@ce expenses caused by planned
maintenance outages in 2008, $9 million of lowerst fuel, operation and maintenance expenses, lffdmaf regulatory-related credits
recorded in 2009 related to 2008 flood costs, $8aniof lower incentive-related compensation exgenand lower expenses resulting from cost
saving initiatives implemented in 2009. These gemere partially offset by $18 million of highernsson and other postretirement benefits ¢

$7 million of incremental expenses incurred in 2088ted to the severe flooding that occurred iB&5 million of higher energy conservation
expenses, $4 million of restructuring charges irexdiin 2009 related to the elimination of certadnporate and operations positions, a $4 million
asset impairment charge recorded in 2009 for #@nstassets used to serve steam customers in dowftesar Rapids, lowa, a $4 million
charge in 2009 related to a settlement with joartmers of the Sutherland #4 project and a $2nilloss contingency reserve recorded in 2009
related to the Alliant Energy Cash Balance PenBiam lawsuit.

2008 vs. 2007 Summary ©ther operation and maintenance expenses incré&28edhillion in 2008, primarily due to $29 milliorf mcremental
expenses related to the severe flooding in 2008dliry operating expenditures required to rest@erations and impairments of assets impe
by the flooding that were not reimbursed under #property insurance policy and $21 million of regfuel costs for steam production due to
incremental fuel costs incurred to resume steardymiion and service in Cedar Rapids, lowa aftelPrrie Creek and Sixth Street Generating
Stations were shut down. The increase was alstod$® million of higher electric generation pladreutage costs, $4 million of higher
expenses related to coal sales, $3 million of higineployee health care costs and $3 million of @idkad debt expenses due to economic
conditions. These items were partially offset i $nillion of electric transmission operating andintenance expenses incurred in 2007 pri
the sale of IPL’s electric transmission assets, i#illlon of lower incentiverelated compensation expenses, $9 million of Iguesrsion and otht
postretirement benefits expenses, $9 million ofenental expenses associated with winter stor28@7 and $5 million of lower sales of
accounts receivable expenses.

Refer to “Other Matters - Other Future Consideraidor discussion of anticipated material decreasepension and other postretirement
benefits expenses in 2010 resulting from increasestirement plans’ assets during 2009 and argteighincreases in maintenance expenses in
2010 for IPL’'s Whispering Willow - East wind profec

Depreciation and Amortization Expenses

2009 vs. 2008 Summary Bepreciation and amortization expenses increas2driion in 2009, primarily due to additional degiation
expense from the impact of property additions aigtidr depreciation rates. The increased propeidjtians were primarily related to
restoration activities associated with the sevierading in 2008 and the IPL’s Whispering Willow a& wind project that began commercial
operation in late 2009.

2008 vs. 2007 Summary Bepreciation and amortization expenses decreasedlion in 2008, primarily due to $16 million afepreciation
expense in 2007 related to IPL’s electric transioisassets that were sold in December 2007 andrlamertization expenses from ERP
software that became fully amortized in 2007. EBhimms were partially offset by additional depaticin expense from the impact of property
additions.

Taxes Other than Income Taxes
2009 vs. 2008 Summary Faxes other than income taxes decreased $4 miili@009, primarily due to lower property tax expens
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2008 vs. 2007 Summary Faxes other than income taxes decreased $7 miilli@008, primarily due to $6 million of propertyxtaxpense in
2007 related to IPL’s electric transmission asteswere sold in December 2007.

Refer to “Rate Matters” for discussion of the iplay between utility operating expenses and utitigrgins given their impact on IPL’s utility
rate activities.

Gain on Sale of IPL's Electric Transmission Assets The sale of IPL’s electric transmission asset®désember 2007 resulted in a pre-tax gain
of $219 million in 2007. The gain reflected the peoceeds from the sale less the net assets sdld eegulatory liability established pursuant to
an IUB order. Refer to Note 22 of Alliant Energyfgotes to Consolidated Financial Statements” fidiional details of the sale of IPL’s
electric transmission assets.

Interest Expense-
2009 vs. 2008 Summary nterest expense increased $15 million in 2009narily due to interest expense from 's issuances of 7.25% sen
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debentures in October 2008 and 6.25% senior detesnii July 2009. These items were partially dffgefPrscienipadtats Hart's g 825% senior
debentures retired in August 2009 and the impatawér interest rates on commercial paper borrowing?880%8fii 898 to 2008.

2008 vs. 2007 Summary Interest expense decreased $2 million in 2008, gmilyndue to long-term debt retirements in 2007 kvder average
short-term debt outstanding during 2008. Thesasteere partially offset by the impact of IPL’s 3% senior debentures issued in October
2008. The lower average short-term debt outstandiming 2008 was primarily due to IPL using a jwortof the proceeds from the sale of its
electric transmission assets to reduce short-tefot id December 2007.

Refer to Note 8(b) of Alliant Energy’s “Notes to @mlidated Financial Statements” for discussiolPtfs long-term debt issuances and
retirements.

AFUDC -

2009 vs. 2008 Summary AFUDC increased $19 million in 2009, primarily diee$14 million of higher AFUDC recognized in 20G% 1PL’s
Whispering Willow - East wind project. The increagas also due to AFUDC recognized in 2009 on ahpibjects related to restoration
activities associated with the severe flooding00&

2008 vs. 2007 Summary AFUDC increased $10 million in 2008, primarily dieeAFUDC recognized in 2008 related to the congioncof the
Whispering Willow - East wind project.

Income Taxes- The effective income tax rates were 15.0%, 27.1%63h2% in 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively.

2009 vs. 2008 Summary The decrease in the effective income tax rate wiasapily due to $33 million of income tax benefiecognized in

2009 related to the net impacts of SB 62 enactéabruary 2009 and a decision by management tov 8N®L to do business in lowa in order
take advantage of efficiencies that will likely &eailable as a result of IPL and WPL sharing resesiand facilities. These items were partially
offset by $13 million of income tax benefits receddn 2008 as a result of finalizing the audit difaht Energy’s U.S. federal income tax returns
for calendar years 2002 through 2004 and recorklirogvn adjustments for the tax returns for calengars 2005 through 2007, and the impacts
of property related differences for which defertaxi expense is not recorded pursuant to lowa raténg principles.

2008 vs. 2007 Summary The decrease in IPL’s effective tax rate was prilpaue to the impact of income tax expense relétetthe gain on
sale of IPL’s electric transmission assets in 2813 million of income tax benefits recorded in 80@@lated to the impact of reaching a
settlement with the IRS in 2008 regarding the aaflAlliant Energy’s U.S. federal income tax retsifior calendar years 2002 through 2004 and
recording known adjustments for the tax returnscidendar years 2005 through 2007, and other clsangbe impacts of property related
differences for which deferred tax expense is sobrded pursuant to lowa rate making principlesesE items were partially offset by $3
million of income tax benefits recorded in 2007atet to the impact of reaching a settlement withlRS in 2007 regarding the audit of Alliant
Energy’s U.S. federal income tax returns for casengars 1999 through 2001 and recording knownsaajents for tax returns for the calendar
years 2002 through 2006, reserves recorded in fl@8d to uncertain tax positions and related@ste deferred tax rate changes as a result of
estimated higher state income tax rates from ajgponent changes anticipated in the future and lowanufacturing production deductions in
2008.

Refer to Note 5 of IPL’s “Notes to Consolidated &hcial Statements” for additional information retjag changes in its effective income tax

rates. Refer to “Other Matters - Other Future @ieraitions”for discussion of production tax credits for a wprdject, which may impact futu
effective income tax rates.
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WPL'S RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Overview - WPL's earnings available for common stock decreasedr#ien in 2009 and increased $5 million in 200Bhe 2009 decrease w
primarily due to lower electric sales resultingnr@ool summer weather and adverse economic condiiin2009, higher depreciation expense
from its Cedar Ridge wind project and the acquisitdf the Neenah Energy Facility, and higher irdeexpense from the issuances of new
debentures. The 2008 increase was primarily dimaer purchased electric capacity expenses arttehigFUDC related to the construction of
WPL'’s Cedar Ridge wind project. These items wengiglly offset by higher interest expense resglfirom the issuance of new debentures and
gains in 2007 from WPL'’s performance-based gas codity cost recovery program.

Electric Margins - Electric margins are defined as electric operatégnues less electric production fuel, energy mases and purchased
electric capacity expenses. Management beliewasthctric margins provide a more meaningful besigvaluating utility operations than
electric operating revenues since electric prodadiiel, energy purchases and purchased elecparcis expenses are generally passed througt
to customers, and therefore result in changesetdréd operating revenues that are comparabledogds in electric production fuel, energy
purchases and purchased electric capacity expeidestric margins and MWh sales for WPL were diofes:

Revenues and Costs (dollars in millio MWhs Sold (MWhs in thousand
2009 2008 (a) 2007 (b) 2009 2008 (a) 2007 (b)
Residentia $ 389.71 $ 389t - $ 396.C (2%)  3,41¢ 3,44¢ (1%)  3,54¢ (3%)
Commercial 220.( 218.1 1% 219.( -- 2,257 2,27( (1%) 2,31C (2%)
Industrial 298.2 327.% (9%)  329.¢ (1%) 4,11¢ 4,74¢ (13%) 4,942 (4%)
Retail subtota 907.¢ 935.: (3%) 945. (1%) 9,79 10,46« (6%) 10,80: (3%)

Sales for resale
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Wholesale 166.¢ 178.t (7%)  158.t 13% 2,84¢ 3y®ering Datadgrt 1 241 7%
Bulk power and othe 61.C 10.C  51(% 145 (31%) 1,68: Pagp$237 gy 96¢  (69%)
Other 24.¢ 29.2 (15%) 22.t 30% 71 74 (4%) 74 -
Total revenues/sales 1,160.0  1,153.( 1% 1,140. 1% 14,39¢ 14,20: 1% 14,98t (5%)
Electric production fuel expen: 160.€ 174.€ (8%) 170.C 3%
Energy purchases exper 290.7 259.¢ 12% 247.5 5%
Purchased electric capacity expense 144.¢ 145.] -- 166.¢ (13%)

Margins $ 564.£ $ 573.i (2%) $ 556.¢ 3%

(a) Reflects the % change from 2008 to 2009. @f)eRts the % change from 2007 to 2008.

2009 vs. 2008 Summary Electric margins decreased $9 million, or 2%, i020primarily due to an estimated $12 million refiturc in electric
margins from changes in the net impacts of weatbhrditions and WPL's weather hedging activities? &iillion of higher purchased electric
capacity expenses related to the Kewaunee PPA dadraase in weather-normalized sales volumes.d&beease in weather-normalized retail
sales volumes was largely due to a 13% decreasédustrial sales caused by plant closures and s#dfictions as a result of economic
conditions in 2009. These items were partiallyseffby $9 million of lower purchased electric cafyaexpenses related to the RockGen PPA,
which terminated in May 2009, a $5 million increaselectric margins from the impact of WPL'’s anhadjustments to unbilled revenue
estimates and a $3 million increase in electricgimsrfrom the impact of changes in the recovergleétric production fuel and energy purche
expense.

2008 vs. 2007 Summary Electric margins increased $17 million, or 3%, 608, primarily due to $16 million of purchased éfieccapacity
expenses in 2007 related to a contract that endBééember 2007, $8 million of lower purchasedtelecapacity expenses in 2008 from the
Kewaunee PPA and a $4 million impact from change&/PL’s annual adjustments to unbilled revenuerestiés. These items were partially
offset by an $11 million reduction in electric meag from the impact of changes in electric produetiuel and energy purchases cost recoveries
and lower industrial sales volumes due to the eganpact the slowing economy in 2008 had on WRarge industrial customer demand
during such period.

Impacts of Weather Conditions -Estimated increases (decreases) to WPL'’s electigims from the net impacts of weather and WPL'’s
weather hedging activities were as follows (in roik):
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2009 2008 2007
Weather impacts on demand compared to normal we $ 11) $ @ $ 5
Gains (losses) from weather derivatives (a) (1) 1 (3
Net weather impact $ (12 $ - 3 2

(a) Recorded in “Other” revenues in the above table

Refer to “Alliant Energy’s Results of OperationStility Electric Margins” for details of WPL’s CDlata and discussion of the impacts on
WPL’s electric margins of weather conditions, remies of WPL’s electric production fuel and enepgychases costs, details of WPL'’s
purchased electric capacity expenses, WPL'’s aradjastments to unbilled revenue estimates, WPL& afits lllinois electric distribution
properties in February 2007 and wholesale energkeh&ransactions. Refer to “Other Matters - OtReture Considerations” for discussion of
electric sales projections influenced by econoritditions.

Gas Margins- Gas margins are defined as gas operating reveasgsdst of gas sold. Management believes thahgegins provide a more
meaningful basis for evaluating utility operatidhan gas operating revenues since cost of gasaselgenerally passed through to customers,
and therefore, result in changes to gas operatimgnues that are comparable to changes in costsd@d. Gas margins and Dth sales for WPL
were as follows:

Revenues and Costs (dollars in millio Dths Sold (Dths in thousand
2009 2008 (a) 2007 (b) 2009 2008 (a) 2007 (b)
Residentia $ 1222 $ 165.% (2€%) $ 145. 14% 11,63¢ 12,52( (7%) 11,59¢ 8%
Commercial 73.€ 103.2 (28%) 84.C 23% 9,27¢ 9,36: (1%) 8,33 12%
Industrial 5.7 10.7 (47%) 8.2 30% 771 1,01¢ (24%) 882 15%
Retail subtota 201.¢ 279.€ (28%) 237. 18% 21,68¢ 22,90: (5%) 20,81¢ 10%
Interdepartmentz 2.C 5.€ (64%) 14.¢ (62%) 464 1,15¢ (60%) 2,26¢ (49%)
Transportation/other 12.7 14.¢ (14%) 13.5 10% 23,65¢ 24,47 (3%) 24,47¢ -
Total revenues/sales 216.5 300.C (28%)  265.% 13% 45,80¢ 48,53¢ (6%) 47,55¢ 2%
Cost of gas sold 138.1 213.€ (358%) 175.C 22%
Margins $ 784 $ 86.4 (9%) $ 90.7 (5%)

(a) Reflects the % change from 2008 to 2009. @f)eRts the % change from 2007 to 2008.

2009 vs. 2008 Summary Gas margins decreased $8 million, or 9%, in 2068q4rily due to the impact of the 2009 retail gaterdecrease
effective in January 2009, which reduced gas reeeim 2009 by $4 million and an estimated $2 mmllieduction in gas margins from changes
in the net impacts of weather conditions and WRéather hedging activities.
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2008 vs. 2007 Summar- Gas margins decreased $4 million, or 5% in 200&)auily due to $5 million ofg&tasing P PérotriARL
performance-based gas commodity cost recovery ano@benefits were allocated between ratepayer 8P 8'988Pease in weather-
normalized retail residential sales largely duthnegative impacts high natural gas prices aadldwing economy in 2008 had on customer
demand during such period. These items were partifiset by an estimated $5 million increase asgnargins from changes in the net impacts
of weather conditions and WPL'’s weather hedging/aies.

Impacts of Weather Conditions -Estimated increases (decreases) to WPL's gas nsairgim the net impacts of weather and WPL’s weather
hedging activities were as follows (in millions):

2009 2008 2007
Weather impacts on demand compared to normal we $ 1 3 4 $ Q)
Losses from weather derivatives (a) (1) (2) (2)
Net weather impact $ - $ 2 $ (3)

(a) Recorded in “Transportation/other” revenuethmabove table.

Refer to “Alliant Energy’s Results of Operationgtility Gas Margins” for WPL’s HDD data and discums of the impacts on WPL'’s gas
margins of recoveries of natural gas costs and WPpEtformance-based gas commodity recovery program.

Refer to “Rate Matters” for discussion of WPL’sahéc and gas rate filings including an anticipatate filing in 2010.
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Electric Transmission Service Expenses
2008 vs. 2007 Summary Electric transmission service expenses increasgdllion in 2008, largely due to increased transsion rates billed
to WPL by ATC.

Other Operation and Maintenance Expenses-

2009 vs. 2008 Summary ©ther operation and maintenance expenses incré&2sexdlion in 2009, primarily due to $11 million eégulatory-
related charges in 2009 related to the Nelson Def@ayroject, $7 million of restructuring chargesurred in 2009 related to the elimination of
certain corporate and operations positions andmi$®n loss contingency reserve recorded in 2888ted to the Alliant Energy Cash Balance
Pension Plan lawsuit. These items were substhntitiset by $4 million of regulatory-related chasgin 2008 related to the Nelson Dewey #3
project, $3 million of lower incentive-related coemnsation expenses and the impact of cost savitigtineés implemented by WPL in

2009. Pension and other postretirement beneftscost of the portion allocated to capital prageatcreased $15 million primarily due to the
amortization of actuarial losses and lower expeottarn on plan assets caused by significant deessia plan assets in 2008. These higher net
pension costs were offset by a deferral of retailgion and benefits costs recorded in accordartbethé stipulation agreement approved by the
PSCW related to WPL’s 2009 retail rate case.

2008 vs. 2007 Summary ©ther operation and maintenance expenses decrgdsailion in 2008, primarily due to $7 million édwer pension
and other postretirement benefits expenses, $omibf lower incentive-related compensation expsras®l a $4 million regulatory-related
charge in 2007. These items were partially offise$5 million of higher employee health care coat$4 million regulatory-related charge in
2008, $3 million of lower regulatory liability amtizations and $1 million of higher bad debt expensemarily due to economic conditions.

Refer to “Other Matters - Other Future Consideraidor discussion of anticipated material decreasepension and other postretirement
benefits expenses in 2010 resulting from increasestirement plans’ assets during 2009.

Depreciation and Amortization Expenses

2009 vs. 2008 Summary Bepreciation and amortization expenses increasédriilion in 2009, primarily due to the impact afoperty

additions related to WPL'’s Cedar Ridge wind projbet began commercial operation in late 2008, AMcted into service in 2009 and the June
2009 acquisition of the Neenah Energy Facility.

2008 vs. 2007 Summary Bepreciation and amortization expenses decreasetli& in 2008, primarily due to a $9 million dease from the
implementation of lower depreciation rates in 2@8& result of a new depreciation study and lowertzation expenses from ERP software
that became fully amortized in 2007. These iterasawartially offset by additional depreciation erpe from the impact of utility property
additions including WPL'’s Cedar Ridge wind projdwdt began commercial operation in late 2008.

Refer to “Rate Matters” for discussion of the iplay between utility operating expenses and utitigrgins given their impact on WPL’s utility
rate activities.

Interest Expense-

2009 vs. 2008 Summary terest expense increased $13 million in 2009narily due to interest expense from WPL's issuarfes6%
debentures in October 2008 and 5% debenturesyr20@9. These items were patrtially offset by theact of WPLS 5.7% debentures retired
October 2008 and lower commercial paper outstandalgnces and interest rates in 2009 compared8.20

2008 vs. 2007 Summary nterest expense increased $13 million in 2008narily due to higher interest expense from WPL376%
debentures issued in August 2007 and 7.6% debenggeed in October 2008. These items were pgraéket by lower interest expense as a
result of WPL’s 7% debentures retired in June 280d 5.7% debentures retired in October 2008.

Refer to Note 8(b) of Alliant Ener’s“Notes to Consolidating Financial Statem” for details of WPI's lon¢-term debt issuances a
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Equity Income from Unconsolidated Investments
2009 vs. 2008 Summary Equity income from unconsolidated investments iaseal $3 million in 2009, primarily due to $4 mitliof higher
equity income from ATC.

2008 vs. 2007 Summary Equity income from unconsolidated investments iasezl $6 million in 2008, primarily due to $5 mitiof higher
equity income from ATC.
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AFUDC -

2009 vs. 2008 Summary AFUDC decreased $4 million in 2009, primarily doedUDC recognized in 2008 related to the constomcof
WPL'’s Cedar Ridge wind project, partially offset AfUDC recognized in 2009 related to the constourctif WPL's Bent Tree - Phase | wind
project.

2008 vs. 2007 Summary AFUDC increased $7 million in 2008, primarily dueAFUDC recognized in 2008 related to the constomodf
WPL'’s Cedar Ridge wind project.

Income Taxes- The effective income tax rates were 33.9%, 36.6863h3% in 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectively.

2009 vs. 2008 Ssummary The decrease in the effective income tax rate @@92vas primarily due to $4 million of productiaxtcredits in 200
from the Cedar Ridge wind project that began concmakoperation in December 2008 and $2 millionrafame tax benefits recognized in 2009
related to the net impacts of the SB 62 enactdekbruary 2009 and a decision by management to &N®A to do business in lowa thus
requiring WPL to file as part of the lowa consotithtax return.

2008 vs. 2007 Summary Fhe increase in the effective tax rate for 2008 pr@®marily due to a reserve recorded in 2008 ftwarelated
regulatory asset and deferred tax rate changesessith of estimated higher state income tax rites apportionment changes anticipated in the
future.

Refer to Note 5 of WPL'’s “Notes to Consolidateddfinial Statements” for additional information redjag changes in its effective income tax
rates. Refer to “Other Matters - Other Future @ierations” for discussion of production tax creditr wind projects, which may impact future
effective income tax rates.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

Overview - Alliant Energy, IPL and WPL believe they have, axgect to maintain, an adequate liquidity positimoperate their businesses ¢
result of available capacity under their revolvargdit facilities, operating cash flows generatgdheir utility business, and available cash and
cash equivalents. Based on their liquidity posgi@and capital structures, Alliant Energy, IPL &BL believe they will be able to secure the
additional capital required to implement their &gac plans and to meet their long-term contracbiibations. Access by Alliant Energy, IPL
and WPL to capital markets to fund their futureitapequirements is largely dependent on theipeesive credit quality and on development
those capital markets.

Liguidity Position - At Dec. 31, 2009, Alliant Energy and its subsitiia had $175 million of cash and cash equivalants$433 million ($97
million at IPL, $240 million at WPL and $96 millicat the parent company) of available capacity utitkr revolving credit facilities. Refer to
“Cash Flows - Financing Activities - Short-term Defor further discussion of the credit facilitieRefer to Note 1(d) of Alliant Energy’sNbtes
to Consolidated Financial Statements” for additionormation on Alliant Energy’s cash and cashigglents.

Capital Structure - Alliant Energy, IPL and WPL plan to maintain colidated debt-to-total capitalization ratios the¢ aonsistent with
investment-grade credit ratings in order to fagi#tongoing and reliable access to capital madeteasonable terms and conditions. Alliant
Energy’s, IPL’'s and WPL'’s capital structures at D&t, 2009 were as follows (dollars in millions):

Alliant Energy

(Consolidated IPL WPL
Common equity $ 2,772 48.5% $  1,330.( 46.5% $  1,254.° 53.5%
Preferred stoc 243.¢ 4.2% 183.¢ 6.4% 60.C 2.5%
Noncontrolling interes 2.1 --% -- --% -- --%
Long-term debt (incl. current maturitie 2,506.( 43.% 1,158.° 40.5% 1,031.¢ 44.(%
Short-term debt 190.( 3.2% 190.( 6.6% -- --%
$ 5714.! 100.% $  2,862.! 100.% $  2,346. 100.(%
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In addition to capital structures, other importnancial considerations used to determine theadtaristics of future financings include finan
coverage ratios, flexibility regarding the utiliggneration plans, state regulations and the l@falgebt imputed by rating agencies. The most
significant debt imputations include a portion loé DAEC, Kewaunee and Riverside PPAs and postneging benefits obligations. The PSC
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explicitly factors certain imputed debt adjustmentestablishing a regulatory capital structurg@art of WHRcrseritdiPeiad eddent 2particularly
those related to operating leases and PPAs. TBaltiés not make any explicit adjustments for imputebes 824415fi8AHg capital ratios use
determining rates, although such adjustments arsidered by IPL in recommending an equity ratio.

Alliant Energy, IPL and WPL intend to manage thregpective capital structures in such a way thet tto not compromise their ability to raise
the necessary funding required to enable themntirage to provide utility services reliably andraasonable costs, while maintaining financial
capital structure targets consistent with those@pmal by regulators. Key considerations includéntaining access to the financial markets on
the terms, in the amounts and within the timefranegsiired to fund Alliant Energy’s strategic plaetaining a prudent level of financial
flexibility and maintaining IPL’s and WPL'’s invesemt-grade credit ratings. The capital structurenly one of a number of components that
needs to be actively managed in order to achiesgetibbjectives. Both IPL and WPL currently exgechaintain a capital structure in which
total debt would not exceed 40% to 45%, and pretestock would not exceed 5% to 10%, of total @piThese targets may be adjusted
depending on subsequent developments and on thteintfal impact on IPL’s and WPL’s investment-gradedit ratings.

Credit and Capital Market Developments - Financial markets were subjected to considerstioén over the past two years, resulting in
adverse impacts on the availability and terms eflitifor businesses. A number of initiatives hbeen taken by the U.S. Treasury Department
and the Federal Reserve System intended to cahiicontraction of credit in the economy and ofiiliity in the various capital markets. The
initiatives have resulted in a degree of stabilatwhich has varied across different sectordiefdapital markets. Financial market conditions
continue to remain highly sensitive to the evolvegpnomic outlook. Liquidity in the various markéias fluctuated unpredictably, as
investment flows continue to alternate betweerstifety of shorter-dated U.S. Treasury obligatiams the higher yields associated with
investments in corporate and/or longer-dated instnts. Concerns regarding the U.S. dollar’s resewrency role, and the willingness of
overseas investors to continue to buy and hold Tr&sury obligations, have also impacted the abpiairkets. The uncertain profile and
impact of prospective financial market re-regulattmntributes to the unsettled tone of the varioasket sectors.

Alliant Energy, IPL and WPL are aware of the poi@ritnplications these credit and capital marketaedlepments might have on their ability to
raise the external funding required for their resipe operations and capital expenditure plandiadd Energy, IPL and WPL had already taken
measures over the past several years to improvrefithencial strengths including: reducing finarldeverage; retiring debt; securing multi-year
committed revolving credit facilities to providedsatop liquidity to their commercial paper prograamsl a committed source of alternative
liquidity in the event the commercial paper matketomes disrupted; arranging an accounts receigalds program for up to $150 million at
IPL as an alternative source of working capitaafining; retaining sufficient cash and cash equitalé fund a portion of Alliant Energy’s,
IPL’s and WPL's current operating and capital regoients in the event of credit market disruptiedending IPL’s and WPL'’s respective
long-term debt maturity profiles and avoiding und@eacentrations of maturities over the next fewrgeand converting certain of IPL’s and
WPL's pollution control revenue bonds from variabiiterest rates to fixed interest rates. As disedsbelow, IPL and WPL retain flexibility in
undertaking their capital expenditure programstipaarly with respect to capital expendituresuod the investment programs within their
strategic plans.

Primary Sources and Uses of CashAlliant Energy’s most significant source of casleisctric and gas sales to its utility customeZsish from
these sales reimburses IPL and WPL for prudentyried expenses to provide service to their utditgtomers and provides IPL and WPL a
return on the rate base assets required to previde services. Utility operating cash flows arpested to cover the majority of IPL’s and
WPL'’s capital expenditures required to maintairirtbarrent infrastructure and dividends paid toi@it Energy’s shareowners. Capital
requirements needed to retire debt and fund capiaénditures related to new generating facilidied environmental compliance programs, are
expected to be financed primarily through extefmancings. Ongoing monitoring of credit and capiharket conditions allows management to
evaluate the availability of funding and the teransl conditions attached to such financing. In otdenaintain debt-to-total capitalization ratios
that are consistent with investment-grade ratiddifgnt Energy, IPL and WPL may periodically fundch capital requirements with additional
debt and equity.

Cash Flows- Selected information from Alliant Energy’s, IPL'es@WPL’s Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows i®kows (in millions):
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Alliant Energy IPL WPL
2009 2008 2007 2009 2008 2007 2009 2008 2007

Cash and cash equivalents at Ja $ 346.¢ $745¢€¢ $266.( $ 62 $ 394 $ 05 $ 45 $ 04 $ 1€

Cash flows from (used for
Operating activitie! 657.1 338.2 607.5 373.2 113.7 257. 305.¢ 239.7 258.(
Investing activities (1,148.9 (866.) 329.C (712.7) (469.)) 452.C (493.9) (376.() (207.0
Financing activities 320.2 129.z (456.9) 333.i 322.: (670.5) 201.¢ 140.4 (52.2)
Net increase (decrease) (171.6) (398.7) 479.€ (5.8 (33.2) 38.¢ 14.C 4.1 (1.2)
Cash and cash equivalents at Dec. 31 $ 175 $346¢ $745€ $ 04 $ 62 $ 394 $ 185 $ 4E $ 04

Operating Activities -

2009 vs. 2008 Alliant Energy’s cash flows from operating acties increased $319 million primarily due to $27®8lion of higher cash flows
from changes in income tax payments and refunesrgpayments for prepaid gas and gas stored urmerdrpartially due to lower natural gas
prices, $73 million of incremental operating expémes in 2008 due to the severe flooding in IPdésvice territory, $50 million of higher cash
flows from changes in the level of accounts redagliwaold at IPL during 2009 and 2008, $32 millidrhigher cash flows from changes in the
amount of collateral paid to and received from detparties of derivative contracts during 2009 2668, $27 million of insurance proceeds
received by IPL in 2009 for operating expendituedated to the severe flooding in 2008 and $16iomlbf refunds paid by WPL to retail elect
customers in 2008 related to o-recovered fuerelated costs in 2007. These items were partidfget by $131 million of pension ple
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contributions in 2009, $40 million of lower casbuls from operations at RMT largely due to paymeeatebeeatiin@be® fartd lefrge wind
construction management project, $23 million ofinefs paid by WPL to its retail customers in 2009dee?as61R#kef B¥Rrelated costs during
2008, $18 million of insurance proceeds receivedRiyin 2008 for operating expenditures relatedawgere flooding and the impact of lower
electric sales at IPL and WPL due to weather anti@mic conditions in 2009.

IPL’s cash flows from operating activities incred$260 million primarily due to $119 million of Higr cash flows from changes in income tax
payments and refunds, $73 million of incrementarafing expenditures in 2008 due to the severdafimpin IPL’s service territory, lower
payments for prepaid gas and gas stored undergmantidlly due to lower natural gas prices, $50ioml of higher cash flows from changes in
the level of accounts receivable sold during 2089 2008 and $27 million of insurance proceeds wetkin 2009 for operating expenditures
related to the severe flooding in 2008. Thesestarare partially offset by $59 million of pensiokap contributions in 2009, $18 million of
insurance proceeds received in 2008 for operatipgreditures related to severe flooding and the ahp&lower electric sales due to weather
economic conditions in 2009.

WPL'’s cash flows from operating activities incred§66 million primarily due to $107 million of high cash flows from changes in income tax
payments and refunds, lower payments for gas standdrground partially due to lower natural gasgsj $28 million of higher cash flows from
changes in the amount of collateral paid to andived from counterparties of derivative contraatsng 2009 and 2008 and $16 million of
refunds paid by WPL to retail electric customer2@08 related to over-recovered fuel-related cios2907. These items were partially offset by
$47 million of pension plan contributions in 20823 million of refunds paid by WPL to its retailstomers in 2009 for over-collected fuel-
related costs in 2008 and the impact of lower dlestiles due to weather and economic conditior2009.

2008 vs. 2007 Alliant Energy’s cash flows from operating acties decreased $269 million primarily due to $71iam of transmission service
expenditures paid to ITC in 2008 following the safdPL’s electric transmission assets in Deceniti¥)7, $73 million of incremental operating
expenditures related to the severe flooding in 2888 million of higher expenditures due to chanigethe level of accounts receivable sold
during 2008 and 2007, $49 million of collateral pagnts received from counterparties of derivativetazts in 2007, $23 million of
expenditures by IPL for prepaid gas in 2008, $16ioni of refunds paid by WPL to retail electric ¢osers in 2008 for over-recovered fuel-
related costs in 2007 and other changes in workamital. These items were partially offset by $aillion of lower income tax payments and
$18 million of property insurance payments receiligdPL in 2008 for reimbursement of covered fldosises allocated to operating
expenditures.

IPL’s cash flows from operating activities decreasett$illion primarily due to $77 million of transnsi®n service expenditures paid to ITC
2008 following the sale of IPL’s electric transniggsassets in December 2007, $73 million of incnetakoperating expenditures related to the
severe flooding in 2008, $50 million of higher ergéures due to changes in the level of accoumsivable sold during 2008 and 2007, $27
million of collateral payments received from couptaties of derivative contracts in 2007, $23 milliof expenditures for prepaid gas in 2008
and other changes in working capital. These ite® partially offset by $126 million of lower inc® tax payments and $18 million of
property insurance payments received in 2008 fionbvarsement of covered flood losses allocated &ratimg expenditures.
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WPL's cash flows from operating activities decrea$&8 million primarily due to $22 million of colieral payments received from
counterparties of derivative contracts in 2007, 8fifion of refunds paid to retail electric custormén 2008 for over-recovered fuel-related costs
in 2007 and other changes in working capital. €htmms were partially offset by $32 million of lewincome tax payments.

Income Tax Payments and Refundacome tax payments and refunds resulted in migash flows from operations for Alliant EnergyLIBnd
WPL in 2009 compared to 2008. These changes omiecax payments and refunds were largely due nodtax depreciation deductions
eligible to be taken by Alliant Energy, IPL and WRIt 2009 under the ARRA and the impact of a changecounting method for repairs
expenditures. Refer to “Legislative Matters” faiditional discussion of the 2009 bonus tax deptigiadeductions under the ARRA and Note 5
of Alliant Energy’s “Notes to Consolidated Finariceatements” for additional discussion of the d&m tax method for repairs expenditures.

IPL’s Accounts Receivable Sale Prografhanges in the levels of accounts receivable IsplldPL decreased Alliant Energy’s and IPL’s cash
flows from operations by $25 million, $75 milliom@& $25 million in 2009, 2008 and 2007, respectivelyre 2008 change was partially due to
IPL using a portion of the proceeds from the isseanf its senior debentures in October 2008 togedine amount of accounts receivable
sold. As of Dec. 31, 2009, IPL does not have atgivables sales outstanding under this prograoweher, IPL still plans to maintain the
program as a potential source of additional ligyidRefer to Note 4(a) of Alliant Energy’s “Notes Consolidated Financial Statements” for
additional information on IPL’s accounts receivabdde program, including new accounting guidane¢ ey impact the accounting for future
sales of accounts receivable.

Cash Collateral Alliant Energy, IPL and WPL have entered intoigas commodity contracts that contain provisiorguigng the parties to
provide cash collateral if their liability positiamder the contract exceeds certain limitationsfeRto Note 4(d) of Alliant Energy’s “Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements” for additionébimation on the cash collateral outstanding a3exf. 31, 2009 and 2008. Refer to
“Legislative Matters” for proposed legislation thmafy impact the amount of cash collateral requioelde paid by Alliant Energy, IPL and WPL
in the future.

Pension Plan Contributiondn 2006, the Pension Protection Act of 2006 waacged. This legislation included changes to mimmfunding

level requirements of pension plans beginning i880In 2008, the Worker, Retiree and Employer ReppAct of 2008 was enacted. This
legislation provides pension plan funding reliefétirement plan sponsors impacted by materiak®$s their retirement plan assets in

2008. Alliant Energy, IPL and WPL are currentlyciompliance with these two acts and expect to raairdompliance with these acts as a result
of future expected pension plan contributions ndteldw. Pension plan contributions for 2007 thito@§09 along with estimates of pension
plan contributions currently expected to be mad20ih0 through 2012 are as follows (in million
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2007 2008 2009 2010 (b) Page 8258 pi @8 2012 (b)
IPL (a) $ - $ - $ 50 $ - $ - $ 10
WPL (a) - - 47 - - 5
Other subsidiaries 8 2 25 8 5 5
Alliant Energy $ 8 $ 2 $ 131 $ 8 $ 5 $ 20

(a) Pension plan contributions for IPL and WPL e contributions to their respective qualified gien plans as well as an allocated portion of
the contributions to pension plans sponsored byp@ate Services.

(b) Pension plan contributions expected to be nia@©10 through 2012 are based on the funded saatdisissumed return on assets as of the
Dec. 31, 2009 measurement date for each plan.r Reféote 6(a) of the “Notes to Consolidated FinahStatements” for discussion of the
current funded levels of pension plans.

Investing Activities -

2009 vs. 2008 Alliant Energy’s cash flows used for investingigities increased $283 million primarily due to28Bmillion of higher
construction expenditures including expenditure3d9 for IPL’'s and WPL’s wind projects, restoratactivities at IPL’s Prairie Creek
Generating Station, AMI at WPL and emission comstia! IPLS Lansing Unit 4. This item was partially offsgtdhanges in the collection of a
advances for customer energy efficiency projectskgher insurance proceeds received by IPL in 2@08pared to 2008 for property damaged
by the severe flooding in 2008.

IPL’s cash flows used for investing activities iaased $244 million primarily due to $254 milliontogher construction expenditures including
expenditures in 2009 for its Whispering Willow -gE&vind project, restoration activities at its PeiCreek Generating Station and emission
controls at its Lansing Unit 4. This item was [&ly offset by higher insurance proceeds receive2009 compared to 2008 for property
damaged by the severe flooding in 2008.
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WPL's cash flows used for investing activities m&sed $117 million due to $145 million of highenswuction and acquisition expenditures
including expenditures in 2009 for the Bent Tréthase | wind project, the Neenah Energy Facility AMI. This item was partially offset by
changes in the collection of and advances for custenergy efficiency projects.

2008 vs. 2007 Alliant Energy’s cash flows used for investingiegities increased $1.2 billion primarily due toG®million of net proceeds
received from asset sales in 2007 and $336 mitifdmigher construction expenditures including exgiemes for IPL’s Whispering Willow Eas
and WPL’s Cedar Ridge wind projects in 2008. Tht=as were partially offset by $24 million of exyhtures for emission allowances at IPL
in 2007.

IPL’s cash flows used for investing activities ieased $921 million primarily due to $801 millionragt proceeds from the sales of its electric
transmission assets and lllinois properties in 280F $164 million of higher construction expenddgimcluding expenditures for its Whispering
Willow - East wind project in 2008. These itemsravpartially offset by $24 million of expendituries emission allowances in 2007.

WPL'’s cash flows used for investing activities increa®&69 million primarily due to $160 million of Higr construction expenditures includi
expenditures for its Cedar Ridge wind project if2@nd $24 million of net proceeds from the salesolilinois properties in 2007.

Construction and Acquisition ExpenditureSapital expenditures and financing plans areensed, approved and updated as part of Alliant
Energy’s strategic planning and budgeting procesbeaddition, significant capital expenditureslanvestments are subject to a cross-
functional review prior to approval. Changes itigkit Energy’s anticipated construction and acqiaisiexpenditures may result from a number
of reasons including economic conditions, regulateguirements, ability to obtain adequate and lfimate relief, changing market conditions
and new opportunities. Alliant Energy, IPL and W&lIrrently anticipate construction and acquisigxpenditures during 2010 through 2012 as
follows (in millions):

Alliant Energy IPL WPL
Utility business (a): 2010 2011 2012 2010 2011 2012 2010 2011 2012
Generatior- new facilities:
IPL wind - Whispering Willow- West $ 45 $ 19C $ 5 $ 45 $ 19C $ 5% - $ - $ -
WPL wind - Bent Tree - Phase | 29C 10 -- -- -- -- 29C 10 --
Total generatior- new facilities 33t 20C 5 45 19C 5 29C 10 --
Environmenta 95 17C 20C 60 30 30 35 14C 17C
AMI 10 15 40 -- 15 40 10 - -
Other utility capital expenditures 42E 47C 52C 23E 25C 27E 19C 22C 24E
Total utility business 865 85¢E 765 $ 34C $ 48t $ 3BC $ 528 $ 37C $ 41F
Non-regulated businesses 10 10 15

$ 87t $ 86E $ 78C

(a) Cost estimates represent IPL’s or WPL'’s estahgiortion of total escalated construction and &sitipn expenditures in millions of dollars
and exclude AFUDC, if applicable.

Alliant Energy, IPL and WPL have not yet enterethicontractual commitments relating to the majooitgheir anticipated future capital
expenditures. As a result, they have discretiah vagard to the level of capital expenditures éwally incurred and closely monitor a
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frequently update such estimates based on numeommmic and other factors. Alliant Energy, IPld anPereneive Raipitarpuethase obligations
under a master supply agreement executed in 20B8\estas for the purchase of wind turbine gene@%‘%@zﬂélaﬁg@équipment to support
IPL’s and WPL's wind generation plans. Refer teef@in Financial Commitments - Contractual Obligas” for long-term capital purchase
obligations related to wind projects and “StrateQicerview” for further discussion of the utility geration plans and environmental compliance
plans.

Alliant Energy, IPL and WPL expect to finance th2@10 through 2012 capital expenditure plans ireamer that allows them to adhere to the
capital structure targets discussed in the “Cafiitalcture” section above. 2010 capital expendgare expected to be funded with a
combination of available cash and cash equivalémix;nally-generated cash, and short- and longr-eebt. The precise characteristics of the
financing for the 2011 and 2012 capital expendgwrdl be determined closer to the time that tmaficing is required. Flexibility will be
required in implementing the long-term financing éapital expenditure plans to allow for schedulagiations in the required authorization and
construction work, changing market conditions ang adjustments that might be required to ensunetaee no material adverse impacts to
Alliant Energy’s, IPL’'s and WPL'’s respective capi#uctures.
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Proceeds from Asset Salellet proceeds from asset sales have been useddbrediction, common share repurchases, fundingatap
expenditures and general corporate purposes. &tsdeom assets sales for Alliant Energy, IPL arfdll\Mduring 2009, 2008 and 2007 were as
follows (in millions):

Alliant Energy IPL WPL
Assets Sold 2009 2008 2007 2009 2008 2007 2009 2008 2007
IPL’s electric transmission ass $ - % 4 $ 772 $ - % 4 $ 772 $ - $ - $ -
Mexico investment -- -- 66 - -- -- -- - -
Electric and gas utility assets in lllinc -- -- 52 -- -- 28 -- -- 24
Other 5 9 11 1 -- 1 -- 3 --
$ 5 $ 13 $ 901 $ 1 % 4 $ 801 $ - $ 3 $ 24

Financing Activities -
2009 vs. 2008 Alliant Energy’s cash flows from financing actieis increased $191 million primarily due to chamgethe amount of
commercial paper outstanding at IPL and changésimmount of long-term debt issued and retirethdul2009 and 2008 discussed below.

IPL’s cash flows from financing activities increds®&12 million primarily due to changes in the amioofncommercial paper outstanding. This
item was partially offset by changes in the amafribng-term debt issued and retired during 2009 2008 discussed below and $50 million of
lower capital contributions from its parent compgAlliant Energy.

WPL'’s cash flows from financing activities incredsk61 million primarily due to changes in the amioofnlong-term debt issued and retired
during 2009 and 2008 discussed below.

2008 vs. 2007 Alliant Energy’s cash flows from financing actieis increased $586 million primarily due to chamgethe amount of long-term
debt issued and retired during 2008 and 2007 a88 $2llion of common stock repurchases under Atlianergy’s common stock repurchase
program in 2007. These items were partially offse$34 million of proceeds received from stockiops exercised in 2007.

IPL’s cash flows from financing activities increds®993 million primarily due to $581 million of lasv common stock dividends, changes in the
amount of long-term debt issued and retired du2®@8 and 2007 and $100 million of higher capitaltdbutions from its parent, Alliant
Energy. These items were partially offset by a 8iflion repayment of capital to its parent, AlliaBnergy, in 2008.

WPL's cash flows from financing activities increds&l93 million primarily due to $100 million of laawv common stock dividends and a $100
million capital contribution from its parent, Allid Energy, in 2008. These items were partiallgetfoy changes in the amount of Iclegm deb
issued and retired during 2008 and 2007.

FERC and Public Utility Holding Company Act FinangiAuthorizations Under the Public Utility Holding Company Act 00@5, FERC has
authority over the issuance of utility securitiegcept to the extent that a state regulatory cosionshas retained jurisdiction over such
matters. In 2008, FERC issued an order allowirgttPpay up to $400 million in common equity dibuitions from additional paid-in capital,
rather than retained earnings. In 2009 and 20@8phid $106 million and $75 million, respectivebf,common equity distributions from
additional paid-in capital under this order. Addsc. 31, 2009, IPL had remaining authority for $2dillion of common equity distributions
from additional paid-in capital, rather than retarearnings, under the 2008 authorization issueeHRC.

In December 2009, FERC authorized IPL to issueoupB00 million of long-term debt securities, $75Mlion of short-term debt securities and
$200 million of preferred stock for a period froenJ 1, 2010 through Dec. 31, 2011. Issuance df skdurities by WPL is authorized by the
PSCW and therefore is exempt from regulation by EERERC does not have authority over the issuahsecurities by Alliant Energy or
Resources.

State Regulatory Financing Authorizations June 2009, IPL received approval from the MPidGts annual capital structure filing, which
provides authorization for IPL to issue debt sa@siduring the 12 months ended June 30, 2010nasds IPL maintains total capitalization
(including short-term debt) below $3.11 billion amdommon equity ratio between 41.3% and 50.5%ndwuch period. The annual capital
structure filing limits IPI's shor-term borrowings to a maximum of $300 million outstang at any time during the 12 months ended JOn
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2010. IPL received approval from FERC and the MRU®Gorrow directly from its parent should exteradifreesinsf Baaiadrnefdebt become
unavailable or short-term interest rates becomessiee. Any borrowings from its parent would bbjeat T8%h82Hai#8h limit of its state
regulatory financing authorization for short-terortowings of $300 million.
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In July 2009, WPL received authorization from tH&RV to issue long-term debt securities of no moaa $350 million in 2010. WPL is also
authorized by the PSCW to have no more than $28®maof short-term borrowings outstanding.

Shelf RegistrationsIn the second quarter of 2009, IPL and WPL filediskegistration statements with the Securities BRdhange Commissic
(SEC). IPL’s shelf registration became effectineliine 2009 and provided IPL flexibility to offeofn time to time up to an aggregate of $650
million of preferred stock and unsecured debt séearfrom June 2009 through June 2012. WPL’sfaleglistration became effective in June
2009 and provided WPL flexibility to offer up to aggregate of $700 million of preferred stock andacured debt securities from June 2009
through June 2012. As of Dec. 31, 2009, IPL and-W&d $350 million and $450 million, respectivelgmaining available under their shelf
registrations. In September 2009, Alliant Eneritggdfa shelf registration statement with the SEGicl was effective immediately upon

filing. Alliant Energy’s shelf registration proved Alliant Energy flexibility to offer from time tdtme an unspecified amount of common stock,
senior notes and other securities from Septemb@9 #trough September 2012.

Common Stock Dividendsin January 2010, Alliant Energy announced an irszea its expected annual common stock dividenoh #$4.50 pe
share to $1.58 per share, which is equivalentreieaof $0.395 per share per quarter, beginning thi¢ Feb. 12, 2010 dividend

payment. Payment of future 2010 quarterly divideisdsubject to the actual dividend declaratiombiant Energy’s Board of Directors. Alliar
Energy’s general long-term goal is to maintain\ad#ind payout ratio that is competitive with thdustry average. Currently, Alliant Energy’s
goal is to attain a dividend payout percentageppfaximately 60% to 70% of its utility earnings.lliant Energy’s dividend payout ratio was
74% of its utility earnings in 2009. Refer to Nat@) of Alliant Energy’s “Notes to Consolidatech&ncial Statements” for discussion of IPL’s
and WPL'’s dividend payment restrictions based ent¢éhms of their outstanding preferred stock argliegble regulatory limitations.

Common Stock Issuances and Capital Contributiohiiant Energy issued $1 million, $1 million a4 million of additional common stock
under its equity incentive plans for employees0082 2008 and 2007, respectively. Alliant Energgrently anticipates its only common stock
issuances in 2010 through 2011 will be to issue sleaves to satisfy demands under its equity incemtians for employees. Refer to Notes 6(b)
and 7(a) of Alliant Energy’s “Notes to Consolidateidancial Statements” for discussion of Alliantegy’s common stock issuances under its
equity incentive plans for employees and capitakicbutions from Alliant Energy to IPL and WPL i©@9.

Common Stock Repurchase PrograRefer to Note 7(a) of Alliant Energy’s “Notes@wnsolidated Financial Statements” for discussion o
Alliant Energy’s common stock repurchase prografmictv was completed in 2007.

Shortterm Debt- In 2007, Alliant Energy, IPL and WPL extended teems of their respective revolving credit fa@di to November

2012. These credit facilities backstop commerng#gder issuances used to finance short-term borgpreiquirements, which fluctuate based on
seasonal corporate needs, the timing of ltarg: financings and capital market conditions. Tdwlity at the parent company is generally use
fund Resources and Corporate Services as web asvit needs. At Dec. 31, 2009, Alliant Energy’srstterm borrowing arrangements included
three revolving credit facilities totaling $623 figh ($96 million for Alliant Energy at the parecdmpany level, $287 million for IPL and $240
million for WPL). Currently, there are 14 lendéhsit participate in the three credit facilitiestwaggregate respective commitments ranging
from $20 million to $68 million. Alliant Energy &nipates that in March 2010, two lenders thatipgrate in the three credit facilities will
merge, resulting in the maximum exposure to a sitegider increasing from $68 million to $118 mitlioAt Dec. 31, 2009, additional credit
facility information was as follows (dollars in ridns; Not Applicable (N/A)):

Alliant Energy Parent
(Consolidatec Company IPL WPL
Commercial papel
Amount outstandini $ 19C $ - % 19C $ --
Weighted average maturi 5 day! N/A 5 day! N/A
Weighted average interest ra 0.4% N/A 0.4% N/A
Available credit facility capacit $ 432 % 9% $ 97 % 24(C
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During 2009, IPL and WPL issued commercial papanéet shorterm financing requirements and did not borrowatiseunder their respectiv
credit facilities. During 2009, the Alliant Energgrent company did not issue commercial papepooly directly under its credit facility.

Alliant Energy’s, IPL’s and WPL's credit facilitygreements each contain a covenant that requiresntitees to maintain certain debt-to-capital
ratios. The debt-to-capital ratios required inesrtb borrow under the credit facilities, and tistual debt-to-capital ratios at Dec. 31, 2009 were
as follows:

Requiremen Status at Dec. 31, 20(
Alliant Energy Less than 659 47%
IPL Less than 589 47%

WPL Less than 589 47%
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The debt component of the capital ratios includegt and short-term debt (excluding non-recourse deddstning Sistaunaes ebZhe extent such
hybrid securities do not exceed 15% of consolidatgaital of the borrower), capital lease obligasidietterSase&G#tHic §§8Pantees of the foreg
and new synthetic leases. The equity componetti@ss accumulated other comprehensive income (loss)

Alliant Energy’s, IPL’s and WPL'’s credit facilityggeements each contain negative pledge provisianish generally prohibit placing liens on
any of the property of Alliant Energy or its subaries with certain exceptions. Exceptions incladeong others, securing obligations of up to
5% of the consolidated assets of the borrower,neanurse project financing and purchase money.liens

The credit facility agreements each contain pravisithat require, during their term, any proceeasfasset sales, with certain exclusions, in
excess of 20% of Alliant Energy’s, IPL’s and WPIéspective consolidated assets to be used to reduemitments under their respective
facilities. Exclusions include, among others, aiersale and lease-back transactions, and trarismiasd non-regulated assets.

The credit facility agreements each contain custgreaents of default. In addition, Alliant Energycredit facility agreement contains a cross-
default provision that is triggered if a domestiajarity-owned subsidiary of Alliant Energy incuns event of default on debt totaling $50
million or more. If an event of default under asfithe credit facility agreements occurs and isticming, the lenders may declare any
outstanding obligations under the credit faciligreements immediately due and payable and couluriate such agreements. In addition, if
order for relief is entered under bankruptcy lawthwespect to Alliant Energy, IPL or WPL, then amytstanding obligations under the
respective credit facility agreements would be irdiately due and payable. At Dec. 31, 2009, Allianergy, IPL and WPL did not have any
direct borrowings outstanding under their crediilfty agreements. In addition, IPL’s sale of agots receivable program agreement contains a
cross-default provision that is triggered if IPLAdliant Energy incurs an event of default on dittaling $50 million or more. If an event of
default under IPL’s sale of accounts receivablegmam agreement occurs, then the counterparty detrdinate such agreement. At Dec. 31,
2009, IPL did not have any outstanding amounts uitslsale of accounts receivable program. A defaua minority-owned affiliate or a
foreign subsidiary would not trigger a cross-deffawkent. A default by either Alliant Energy or Rasces would not trigger a crodsfault even
for either IPL or WPL, nor would a default by eitlad IPL or WPL trigger a cross-default event fbe tother under their respective credit facility
agreements.

A material adverse change representation is natined)for borrowings under the credit facility agneents.
At Dec. 31, 2009, Alliant Energy, IPL and WPL wémecompliance with all covenants and other provisiof the credit facility agreements.
Refer to Note 8(a) of Alliant Energy’s “Notes to 3wlidated Financial Statements” for additionabmfiation on short-term debt.
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Long-term Debt In 2009 and 2008, significant issuances of largatdebt were as follows (dollars in millions):

Principal Interest
Company Amount Type Rate Due Date Use of Proceed
2009
Alliant $ 250.C Senior 4% Ocl-2014 Repay a sho-term loan used for the repurchase of
Energy notes Exchangeable Senior Notes due 2030 and ge
corporate purpose
IPL $ 300.C Senior 6.25% Jul-2039 Repay sho-term debt, invest in shterm assets and redet
debenture at maturity its $135 million 6.625% senior deberat
WPL $  250.C Debenture 5% Jul-2019 Repay sho-term debt and invest in sh-term asset
2008
IPL $ 250.C Senior 7.25% Oct-2018 Reduce the amount of accounts receivable soldsi
debenture in shor-term assets, repay st-term debt and redee
$13.3 million of pollution control revenue bon
WPL $  250.C Debenture 7.€% Oci-2038 Invest in sho-term assets, repay sk-term debt, ani

repay at maturity its $60 million 5.7% debentu

In 2009 and 2008, significant retirements of loagt debt were as follows (dollars in millions):

Principal Interest Original

Company Amount Type Rate Due Date
2009
Alliant Energy $ 402.5 Exchangeable Senior Not 2.5% Fet-2030
IPL $ 135.C Senior debenture 6.625% Aug-2009
2008
Corporate Service $ 75.C Senior note! 4.55% Oct1-2008
WPL $ 60.C Debenture: 5.7% Oct-2008
IPL $ 16.5 Various Pollutior 3.€-6.25% a Nov-2008 to

Control Revenue Bonc Dec. 31, 200 Nov-2023
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Refer to Note 8(b) of Alliant Energy’s “Notes to &olidated Financial Statements” for additionabimfatiotiesningripteeraitdeth® including
details of Alliant Energy’s repurchase of its Exabaable Senior Notes due 2030 in 2009. Page 8246 of 9808

Creditworthiness -

Credit Ratings - Access to the capital markets and the costs ofrabtpexternal financing are dependent on credithiness. Alliant Energy,
IPL and WPL are committed to taking the necesstpssrequired to maintain investment-grade credibgs. Alliant Energy’s, IPL’s and
WPL'’s current credit ratings and outlooks are dloes:

Standard & Poc's Moody's Investors
Ratings Services (S&F Service (Mood’s)
IPL Corporate/issue BBB+ A3
Commercial pape A-2 P-2
Senior unsecured lo-term debi BBB+ A3
Preferred stoc BBB- Baa2
WPL Corporate/issue A- A2
Commercial pape A-2 P-1
Senior unsecured lo-term debi A- A2
Preferred stoc BBB Baal
Resource: Corporate/issue BBB+ Not rated
Alliant Energy Corporate/issue BBB+ Baal
Commercial pape A-2 P-2
Senior unsecured lo-term debi BBB Baal
All Entities Outlook Stable Stable

Credit ratings are not recommendations to buy iseeurities and are subject to change, and eataigrshould be evaluated independently of
any other rating. None of Alliant Energy, IPL oiPly assumes any obligation to update their respectiedit ratings.
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Ratings Triggers -The long-term debt of Alliant Energy and its sulesigts is not subject to any repayment requiremasia result of explicit
credit rating downgrades or so-called “ratingsges.” However, Alliant Energy and its subsidiarége parties to various agreements, including
PPAs, commodity contracts and corporate guarambe¢sire dependent on maintaining investment-gcaglit ratings. In the event of a
downgrade below investment-grade level, Alliant ieyeor its subsidiaries may need to provide credfport, such as letters of credit or cash
collateral equal to the amount of the exposurenay need to unwind the contract or pay the undaglgbligation. In the event of a downgrade
below investmengrade level, management believes Alliant Energl,dRd WPL have sufficient liquidity to cover courgarty credit support
collateral requirements under these various agretsndrefer to Note 11(a) of Alliant Energy’s “Nst® Consolidated Financial Statemerfts”
additional information on ratings triggers for comlity contracts accounted for as derivatives.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

Synthetic Leases Alliant Energy and WPL utilize off-balance sheehtetic operating leases related to the financingedain corporate
headquarters (Alliant Energy) and utility railc§vg8PL). Synthetic leases provide favorable finagaiates to Alliant Energy and WPL while
allowing them to maintain operating control of theiased assets. Refer to Note 3(a) of the “Nt€3onsolidated Financial Statements” for
future minimum lease payments and residual val@gaqiees associated with these synthetic leases.

Special Purpose Entities 1PL uses special purpose entities for its accorgusivable sale program, which is discussed abotV€ash Flows -
Operating Activities - IPL’s Accounts ReceivabldesBrogram” and in Note 4(a) of Alliant Energy’s étés to Consolidated Financial
Statements.” Prior to Jan. 1, 2010, special pw@odities were excluded from the scope of accogrguidance for variable interest

entities. Under new accounting guidance effeclae. 1, 2010, the scope exception for special merpatities has been eliminated. If IPL sells
any of its accounts receivable in the future, thedtparty financial institution that purchases 1®teceivables will require future evaluation to
determine whether it qualifies as a variable irgeentity and whether IPL is the primary benefigiaRefer to Notes 1(r) and 19 of Alliant
Energy’s “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statersiefar further discussion of the new accountingdguice and for information regarding
variable interest entities, respectively.

Guarantees and Indemnifications -Alliant Energy has guarantees and indemnificatimnstanding related to its prior divestiture
activities. Refer to Note 12(d) of Alliant Energy’Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements’afidtitional information.

Certain Financial Commitments -
Contractual Obligations - Alliant Energy’s, IPL’s and WPL's consolidated lotgrm contractual obligations as of Dec. 31, 2008evees follow:
(in millions):

Alliant Energy 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014  Thereafte Total
Operating expense purchase obligations (Note 1.2
Purchased power and fuel commitments $ 65C $ 46€ $ 341 $ 324 $ 66 $ 45 $ 1,89
Emission allowance 9 1 - - -- 34 44
Other (b) 16 15 15 7 -- -- 53
Long-term debt maturities (Note 8(k 10z 201 1 1 29¢ 1,91¢ 2,51¢

Interest- long-term debt obligation 152 141 134 134 132 1,974 2,667
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Wind generation capital purchase obligations (N&))(c) 26t 39 -- Screening Data Part 1 of 2. 304
Operating leases (Note 3(; 76 74 10¢ JAge 8247 ¢f 9808 og 312
Capital leases (Note 3(b)) 2 1 1 1 1 2 8

$1272 $ 93¢ $ 60C $ 48S $ 508 $ 3,998 $ 7,79¢
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IPL 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 Thereafte  Total
Operating expense purchase obligations (Note 1.2
Purchased power and fuel commitments $ 295 $ 25C $ 23C $ 216 $ 42 $ 11 $ 1,04¢
Emission allowance 9 1 - - -- 34 44
Other (b) 9 7 7 - -- -- 23
Long-term debt maturities (Note 8(k -- 20C - - 38 92t 1,16:
Interest- long-term debt obligation 76 68 62 62 61 87C 1,19¢
Wind generation capital purchase obligations (N@&é))(c) 91 39 -- -- -- -- 13C
Operating leases (Note 3(; 5 4 3 3 2 21 38
Capital leases -- -- - - -- 3 3
$ 485 $ 56 $ 302 $ 28 $ 14 $ 1,86/ $ 3,64¢
WPL 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 Thereafte  Total
Operating expense purchase obligations (Note 1z
Purchased power and fuel commitments $ 252 $ 121 $ 104 $ 106 $ 24 $ 34 $ 641
Other (b) 3 8 8 7 -- -- 26
Long-term debt maturities (Note 8(k 10C -- - - 9 93C 1,03¢
Interest- long-term debt obligation 63 59 59 59 59 1,08: 1,382
Wind generation capital purchase obligations (N&))(c) 174 -- -- -- -- -- 174
Operating leases (Note 3(; 65 65 62 20 4 3 21¢
Capital leas- Sheboygan Falls Energy Facility (Note 3( 15 15 15 15 15 15€ 238
Capital leases - other -- -- - - -- 1 1

$ 672 $ 268 $ 24 $ 207 $ 111 $ 2,20¢ $ 3,71f

(a) Purchased power and fuel commitments representaldyusiness contracts used to ensure adequategsectipower, coal and natural
supplies and to minimize exposure to market prigetfiations. Alliant Energy, through its subsigi@orporate Services, has entered
various coal commitments that have not yet beesctlir assigned to IPL and WPL. Such commitmengsiaeluded in the Alliant Enert
purchased power and fuel commitments but are rbided in the IPL or WPL purchased power and foehmitments

(b) Other operating expense purchase obligations repr@sdividual commitments incurred during the natmmourse of business that excee
$1 million at Dec. 31, 200¢

(c) In 2008, Corporate Services, as agent for IPL aRL\ntered into a master supply agreement withtagefor the purchase of 500 MW
wind turbine generator sets and related equipmerdupport IPL's and WP’ wind generation plans. The wind generation plar
described in more detail in “Strategic Overview tiity Generation Plans."Minimum future commitments for capital purchaseigdutions
related to this agreement are based on currendyaege rates at Dec. 31, 20!

At Dec. 31, 2009, Alliant Energy, IPL and WPL hatD$.7 million, $58.4 million and $42.1 million, mectively, of uncertain tax positions
recorded as liabilities, which are not includedhia above tables. It is uncertain if, and wheghsamounts may be settled with the respective
taxing authorities. Related to these uncertairpsitions, Alliant Energy, IPL and WPL also reasddiabilities for potential interest of $5.0
million, $2.8 million and $2.1 million, respectiyelat Dec. 31, 2009, which are also not includeth@above tables.

Refer to Note 6(a) of the “Notes to Consolidatedalicial Statementdbdr anticipated pension and other postretiremenehts funding amount:
which are not included in the above tables. R&féCash Flows - Investing Activities - Constructiand Acquisition Expenditures” for
additional information on Alliant Energy’s, IPL'syd WPL'’s construction and acquisition programsadidition, at Dec. 31, 2009, there were
various other long-term liabilities and deferreddits included on the respective Consolidated R&lé&heets that, due to the nature of the
liabilities, the timing of payments cannot be estied and are therefore excluded from the abovegabl

OTHER MATTERS

Market Risk Sensitive Instruments and Positions Alliant Energy’s, IPL’s and WPL'’s primary markeski exposures are associated with
commodity prices, investment prices, currency ergearates and interest rates. Alliant Energy,dRtd WPL have risk management policies to
monitor and assist in controlling these marketgiakd use derivative instruments to manage sorteaxposures. Refer to Notes 1(i) and 1
Alliant Energy’s “Notes to Consolidated Financigatements” for further discussion of Alliant EnelgyPL’s and WPL's derivative
instruments.
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Commodity Price - Alliant Energy, IPL and WPL are exposed to the iotga market fluctuations in the price and transation costs of
commodities they procure and market. Alliant Eget§L and WPL employ established policies and pdages to mitigate their risks associe
with these market fluctuations including the useafious commodity derivatives and contracts ofougs durations for the forward sale and
purchase of these commaodities. Specifically, IRH WPL have entered into several commodity denreaitistruments to substantially hec
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their open positions related to electric suppl@10. However, IPL and WPL still have some expesarcateaniuifyatisRaisf@sult of changes
in their forecasted electric demand, expected alidily of their generating units and the limitatiof WPLP8%B¢ACRIE Management Plan
(ERMP) discussed below. Alliant Energy’s exposiaoreommodity price risks in its utility businessaiso significantly mitigated by current rate
making structures in place for recovery of its legroduction fuel and purchased energy expe(fsesrelated costs) as well as its cost of
natural gas purchased for resale. IPL’s electiit gas tariffs and WPL'’s gas and wholesale eletdrifs provide for subsequent adjustments to
its rates for changes in prudently incurred comryochsts. IPL’s and WPL's rate mechanisms, combingh commodity derivatives,
significantly reduce commodity risk associated vtithir electric and gas margins.

WPL's retail electric margins have the most expegorthe impact of changes in commodity pricesfitiant Energy and WPL due largely to

the current retail recovery mechanism in place isdahsin for fuel-related costs. WRLretail electric rates approved by the PSCW asedbar
forecasts of forward-looking test year periods enofde estimates of future fuel-related costs#@'h anticipated during the test

period. During each electric retail rate procegdor WPL that includes fuel-related costs, the RG§&ts fuel monitoring ranges based on the
forecasted fuel-related costs used to determine fzdes. If WPL'’s actual fuel-related costs faitside these fuel monitoring ranges during the
test period, WPL and/or other parties can requaest,the PSCW can authorize, an adjustment to fused electric rates based on changes in
fuel-related costs only. The PSCW on its own,tdha request of a party to the case, including WRIn request that the PSCW set rates subjec
to refund pending a review of fuel-related cogis. part of this process, the PSCW may authoriziet@nim fuel-related rate increase or decrease
until final rates are approved. However, if areiith rate increase is granted and the final rateesse is less than the interim rate increase, WPL
must refund the excess collection to retail custemeéth interest at the current authorized returrcommon equity rate. As part of WPL'’s 2010
retail rate case order effective Jan. 1, 2010PtREW approved annual forecasted fuel-related paestdMWh of $27.46 based on $378 million of
variable fuel costs for WPL'’s 2010 test period &ftlunchanged the annual fuel monitoring rangplo$ or minus 2%.

Based on this current retail recovery mechanisriait Energy and WPL have exposure to WPL'’s reghattric margins from increases in fuel-
related costs above the forecasted fuel-relatetd pes MWh used to determine electric rates teettient such increases are not recovered
through prospective fuel only retail rate changabiant Energy and WPL have additional commoditicp risk resulting from the lag inherent
obtaining any approved retail rate relief for padigrincreases in fuel-related costs above the ffumhitoring ranges and the prospective nature of
any retail rate relief, which precludes WPL froncaeering previously under-recovered costs frompayers in the future. Alliant Energy and
WPL are unable to determine the impact of changesimmodity prices on their future retail electmargins given the uncertainty of how futt
fuel-related costs will correlate with the retd@édric rates in place and the outcome of the psepdahanges to the current retail electric fuel-
related cost recovery rules in Wisconsin. ReféiRate Matters” for additional details of the rétate recovery mechanism in Wisconsin for
electric fuel-related costs including potential mhes to WPL'’s electric fuel-related cost recoveschmanism.

In October 2008, the PSCW issued an order apprawngRMP for WPL that expires in December 2010e ERMP determines hedging
options for WPL's electric operations and whichtsas hedging transactions can be included in ¢osts for purposes of cost recovery. The
ERMP was developed with the involvement of indivdtiurepresenting key customer groups as well adNPSi@ff, and as proposed, included a
number of new elements that would expand WPL'’s megdgptions, including longer time horizons andajes protections for decisions made to
take advantage of unusual market conditions. Hewem approving the ERMP, the PSCW added a nevtdtian that WPL may not hedge
more than a cumulative 75% of a future month’s etguk open position (expected electric system dentessdexpected generation and firm
purchases) although this limitation may be waivattfie month immediately preceding the future montbrder to assure reliable provision of
service.

Investment Price -Alliant Energy, IPL and WPL are exposed to invesitrice risk as a result of their investmentsébtiand equity
securities, largely related to securities heldHsirtpension and other postretirement benefitsgpld®tefer to Note 6(a) of Alliant Energy’slttes
to Consolidated Financial Statements” for detdilthe debt and equity securities held by their pgmand other postretirement benefit

plans. Refer to “Critical Accounting Policies alBgtimates - Pensions and Other Postretirement Bghfefr the impact on Alliant Energy’s
retirement plan costs of changes in the rate ofmstearned by its plan assets.
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Currency Exchange Rate Alliant Energy and IPL are exposed to risk resgltirom changes in currency exchange rates as & ofsTiorporate
Services’ master supply agreement with Vestas tohase wind turbine generator sets and relatecpamnt. A portion of the future payments
under the master supply agreement are denomirmatédros, and therefore, are subject to currenciiaxge risk with fluctuations in currency
exchange rates. The impact of a hypothetical 1@®ease in currency exchange rates on the future-denominated payments under the ms
supply agreement would increase the anticipatedhase price of the wind turbine generator setsraladed equipment as of Dec. 31, 2009 by
approximately $8.5 million for Alliant Energy anBlLL.

Interest Rate -Alliant Energy, IPL and WPL are exposed to riskuteésg from changes in interest rates as a reguheir issuance of variable-
rate short-term borrowings. Assuming the impaa bf/pothetical 100 basis point increase in inter@es on consolidated variable-rate short-
term borrowings held at Dec. 31, 2009, both Allignergy’s and IPL’s annual pre-tax expense woutdeiase by approximately $1.9

million. WPL did not have any variable-rate shtatm borrowings outstanding at Dec. 31, 2009.

In addition, Alliant Energy and WPL are expose@hanges in earnings resulting from changes inestantes as a result of balances of cast
cash equivalents that are currently invested ineganarket funds with yields that may fluctuate glaihssuming the impact of a hypothetical
100 basis point increase in interest rates on @tllienergy’s and WPL’s money market fund investmant®ec. 31, 2009, Alliant Energy’s and
WPL's annual interest income would increase by apipnately $1.7 million and $0.2 million, respectiye Refer to Note 1(d) of Alliant
Energy’s “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statersiefar additional information on its investmentsnitoney market funds.

New Accounting Pronouncements Refer to Note 1(r) of Alliant Energy’s “Notes to @solidated Financial Statements” for discussione
accounting pronouncements impacting Alliant EnetBy, and WPL.
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Screening Data Part 1 of 2
Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates The preparation of consolidated financial stateméntonfdtASRPePERREP requires that
management apply accounting policies and make atgBrthat affect results of operations and the atsaf assets and liabilities reported in the
financial statements. Based on historical expegeand various other factordilliant Energy, IPL and WPL believe the following@unting
policies and estimates are critical to their bussnend the understanding of their financial resadtthey require critical assumptions and
judgments by management. The results of thesergmigns and judgments form the basis for makingreges regarding the results
operations and the amounts of assets and liabititiat are not readily apparent from other souréegual financial results may differ materially
from these estimates. Alliant Energy’s, IPL’s &N&L’s management has discussed these critical atiogupolicies and estimates with the
Audit Committee of their Board of Directors. ReferNote 1 of Alliant Energy’s “Notes to ConsoliddtFinancial Statements” for additional
discussion of Alliant Energy’s, IPL’s and WPL'’s acmting policies and the estimates used in thegregjpn of the consolidated financial
statements.

Contingencies -Alliant Energy, IPL and WPL make assumptions ardfjjuents regarding the future outcome of contingeents and record
loss contingency amounts for any contingent eviratsare both probable and reasonably estimabkdb#son current available

information. The amounts recorded may differ fribra actual income or expense that occurs whenrtbertainty is resolved. The estimates
Alliant Energy, IPL and WPL make in accounting émntingencies, and the gains and losses that geayd upon the ultimate resolution of th
uncertainties, could have a significant effectlom tesults of operations and the amount of assel$iabilities in their financial statements. R
to Note 1(e) of Alliant Energy’s “Notes to Consalidd Financial Statementi&r discussion of the cost cap included in the l&iBer authorizing
IPL to construct the 200 MW wind project referreces Whispering Willow - East and management’senitrassessment regarding its ability to
recover construction costs in excess of the cqst &efer to Note 12 of Alliant Energy’s “Notes@onsolidated Financial Statements” for
discussion of current contingencies that may haweterial impact on Alliant Energy’s, IPL’'s and WRIfinancial condition or results of
operations.

Regulatory Assets and Liabilities -Alliant Energy’s utility subsidiaries (IPL and WPhJe regulated by various federal and state regnylat
agencies. As a result, they are subject to acemuguidance for regulated operations, which recgmthat the actions of a regulator can
provide reasonable assurance of the existence a$sat or liability. Regulatory assets or lial@Btarise as a result of a difference between
GAAP and the accounting principles imposed by #wulatory agencies. Regulatory assets represemntr@d costs that have been deferred as
they are probable of recovery in future customtgs.a Regulatory liabilities represent obligatiomsnake refunds to customers and amounts
collected in rates for which the related costs haseyet been incurred.

IPL and WPL recognize regulatory assets and ligdxlin accordance with the rulings of their fedarad state regulators and future regulatory
rulings may impact the carrying value and accogntieatment of Alliant Energy’s, IPL’s and WPL'gytdatory assets and

liabilities. Management periodically assesses trethe regulatory assets are probable of futuwevery and the regulatory liabilities are
probable of future obligations by considering fasteuch as regulatory environment changes, ragr®igsued by the applicable regulatory
agencies and historical decisions by applicableleggry agencies regarding similar regulatory asaed liabilities. The assumptions and
judgments used by regulatory authorities have graghon the recovery of costs, the rate of returingested capital and the timing and amc
of assets to be recovered by rates. A changeesethssumptions may result in a material impaétiiient Energy’s, IPL’s and WPL's results of
operations and the amount of assets and liabiliti¢seir financial statements. Refer to Note {bAlliant Energy’s “Notes to Consolidated
Financial Statements” for details of the nature ambunts of Alliant Energy’s, IPL’s and WPL's regtdry assets and liabilities as of Dec. 31,
2009 and 2008.
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Long-Lived Assets -Alliant Energy’s, IPL's and WPL’s Consolidated Batse Sheets include long-lived assets, which argetdbeing

recovered from their customers or may cease ted@vered from their customers as a result of régnylaecisions in the future. As a result,
Alliant Energy, IPL and WPL must determine whettiezy will be able to generate sufficient futurefciews from such assets to ensure
recovery of the carrying value of the long-livedets. Alliant Energy, IPL and WPL assess the aagrgmount and potential impairment of
these assets whenever events or changes in cil@ueestindicate that the carrying value may notlbeverable. Factors considered in
determining if an impairment review is necessagjude a significant underperformance of the assd#sive to historical or projected future
operating results, a significant change in theafsbe acquired assets or business strategy relateach assets, and significant negative indu
regulatory or economic trends. When an impairmewiew is deemed necessary, a comparison is madede the expected undiscounted
future cash flows and the carrying amount of theetisif the carrying amount of the asset is tihgdeof the two balances, an impairment loss is
recognized equal to the amount the carrying amotitite asset exceeds the fair value of the addes.fair value is determined by the use of
quoted market prices, appraisals, or the use ofati@n techniques such as expected discountecefaagh flows. Alliant Energy, IPL and WPL
must make assumptions and judgments regarding dstiseated future cash flows and other factorsetermine the recoverability and fair value
of its long-lived assets. Refer to Note 1(e) diakit Energy’s “Notes to Consolidated Financialt&taents” for details of wind sites and wind
turbine generators currently expected to be usdé®byand WPL to develop future wind projects, aRdl’s Sixth Street Generating Station
damaged by the severe flooding in 2008.

Unbilled Revenues Unbilled revenues are primarily associated withakit Energy’s, IPL’s and WPL'’s utility operation&nergy sales to
individual customers are based on the readingeif theters, which occurs on a systematic basisigirout the month. At the end of each
month, amounts of energy delivered to customexsedine date of the last meter reading are estinatddhe corresponding estimated unbilled
revenue is recorded. The unbilled revenue estimdiased on daily system demand volumes, estintatgtdmer usage by class, weather
impacts, line losses and the most recent custoates.r Such process involves the use of variougjedits and assumptions and significant
changes in these judgments and assumptions cowtdehmaterial impact on Alliant Energy’s, IPL’s aWiPL’s results of operations. At Dec.
31, 2009 and 2008, unbilled revenues associatddAliiant Energy’s utility operations were $169 fich ($82 million at IPL and $87 million at
WPL) and $186 million ($94 million at IPL and $92llion at WPL), respectively. Refer to “Alliant Engy’s Results of Operations - Utility
Electric Margins- Unbilled Revenue Estimat” for discussion of annual adjustments to unbilledt&lc revenue estimates in the second qua
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Pensions and Other Postretirement BenefitsAlliant Energy, IPL and WPL sponsors various defifenefit pension and other postretirement
benefits plans that provide benefits to a signifigaortion of their employees. Accounting for thestirement plans requires the use of
judgments and assumptions, which represent signifiestimates. There are many judgments and assimsvolved in determining &
entity’s pension and other postretirement lialg$tand costs each period including employee dembips(including age, life expectancies and
compensation levels), discount rates, assumedfaeturns and funding. Changes made to the plavigions may also impact current and
future benefits costs. Judgments and assumptiensupported by historical data and reasonablegtiiopns and are reviewed annually. As of
Dec. 31, 2009 (Alliant Energy’s most recent measwet date), future assumptions included discouasraf 5.80% and 5.55% to calculate
benefit obligations associated with its defineddfgmpension and other postretirement benefits plagspectively, and an 8.25% future annual
expected rate of return on plan assets. In sabpeth assumed discount rate, management revieveaigarorporate Aa bond indices. The 8.2
annual expected rate of return is based on prajdotey-term equity and bond returns, maturities asget allocations. The following table
shows the impacts of changing certain key actuasalimptions discussed above (in millions):

Defined Benefit Pension Pla Other Postretirement Benefits Ple
Impact on Projecte Impact on 201( Impact on Projecte Impact on 201(
Benefit Obligatior Net Periodic Benefit Obligatior Net Periodic
Change in Actuarial Assumptic at Dec. 31, 200 Benefit Costs at Dec. 31, 200 Benefit Costs
1% change in discount ra $ 106 $ 7 % 26 $ 2
1% change in expected rate of ret -- 8 -- 1
1% change in medical trend ra -- -- 12 1

Refer to Notes 1(j) and 6(a) of the “Notes to Cdidsded Financial Statements” for additional disias of the accounting for pension and other
postretirement benefits. Refer to “Other Future€derations - Retirement Plan Costs” for discussibanticipated material decreases in
pension and other postretirement benefits expensg®10 resulting from increases in retirement plassets during 2009.
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Income Taxes -Alliant Energy, IPL and WPL are subject to incoragds in various jurisdictions. Accounting for ince taxes requires
judgments and assumptions to determine an s income tax assets, liabilities, benefits andemges each period. These judgments and
assumptions represent significant estimates ardda@rojections of Alliant Energy’s future taxalifeome used to determine its ability to
utilize loss and credit carryforwards prior to thexpiration and the interpretation of tax lawsaeting uncertain tax positions. Judgments and
assumptions are supported by historical data aagbreable projections and are reviewed quarteripagagement. Significant changes in these
judgments and assumptions could have a materiadhgn Alliant Energ's, IPL’s and WPL'’s financial condition and resutisoperations.

Federal Net Operating Loss Carryforward Utilizatiohlliant Energy currently expects its Federal tatura for calendar year 2009 will includ:
Federal net operating loss of approximately $398aniprimarily due to an estimated $427 milliontwdnus depreciation deductions allowed in
2009 under the ARRA. Federal net operating lofsesach calendar year can be utilized to offselefFal taxable income in other years by
carrying the losses back two years or forward 20rgie Alliant Energy currently expects to utilizgpaoximately $237 million of its 2009 Federal
net operating loss to offset Federal taxable incgereerated prior to 2009 and utilize the remaifih§5 million of its 2009 Federal net operal
loss to offset Federal taxable income in the futBased on current projections of Alliant Enerdiyisire Federal taxable income, the 2009
Federal net operating loss carryforwards are erpeitt be fully utilized in the Federal tax retuon the calendar year 2011. Alliant Energy’s
Federal tax return for calendar year 2008 inclual&@deral net operating loss that was fully utilize partially offset Federal taxable income in
2006 and 2007.

Federal Tax Credit Carryforward UtilizatierAlliant Energy generates Federal tax credits sesar primarily based on the amount of electricity
generated by wind projects at IPL and WPL and theumt of its research and development activitiesaddition, in prior years, Alliant Energy
generated significant non-conventional source ¢oedlits. Federal tax credits reduce Alliant En&rdiederal income tax obligations in calendar
years that Alliant Energy generates sufficient Feldexable income to utilize the tax credits Alliant Energy does not generate sufficient
Federal taxable income to utilize the Federal taxlits generated for that year, the Federal taditsrean be carried back and carried forward to
be utilized to reduce Federal income tax obligatidsufficient Federal taxable income exists ia tarry back and carry forward years. The
Federal tax credits have different expiration pasiavith the most stringent limiting the carry fomdgeriod to 20 years. As a result of Federal
net operating losses generated in 2009 and 2008vtha carried back to prior years, Federal taxitseof $65 million previously used in prior
years’ Federal tax returns will now be requirethéocarried forward to be utilized. In additioniopryear’s alternative minimum tax of $10
million will also be carried forward as creditskie utilized. Federal tax credits generated in 26f086 million will also be required to be carried
forward to be utilized. Based on current projetsiof Alliant Energy’s future Federal taxable inagrall current Federal tax credit carry
forwards with specific expiration periods are expddo be utilized by 2011.

Wisconsin Net Operating Loss Utilizatierin February 2009, SB 62 was enacted. The cumenisions of SB 62 make it unlikely that Alliant
Energy will be able to utilize a substantial pomtiaf its current Wisconsin net operating loss damyards before they expire. As a result, Alli
Energy recorded a valuation allowance for the detetax assets associated with its Wisconsin netating loss carryforwards, which increased
income tax expense by $6 million in 2009. At D&t, 2009, Alliant Energy had deferred tax assatatidn allowances related to Wisconsin net
operating loss carryforwards of $18 million.

Capital Loss Utilization The provisions of SB 62 and WPL's recent planbaancluded in lowa consolidated returns in otdetiake advantage
of efficiencies that will likely be available agesult of IPL and WPL sharing resources and faedlitesulted in changes in expected state
apportioned income tax rates. These changes iecteqh state apportioned income tax rates resuitedanges in the amount of deferred tax
assets related to Wisconsin capital loss carryfoderand associated valuation allowances in 2009e%. 31, 2009, Alliant Energy had defer
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income tax asset valuation allowances related tc@isin capital loss carryforwards of $9 million. gcreegi2'15919?tg£z” 1of2
age o}

Refer to Note 5 of the “Notes to Consolidated FeiahStatements” for additional details regardiag tarryforwards and uncertain tax positions
of Alliant Energy, IPL and WPL.
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Other Future Considerations- In addition to items discussed earlier in MDA, lire t‘Notes to Consolidated Financial Statementdteém 8 and
in “Risk Factors” in Item 1A, the following item®uld impact Alliant Energy’s, IPL’s or WPL's futufenancial condition or results of
operations:

IPL’s Electric Transmission Service Charges {PL currently receives substantially all its transsion services from ITC. The annual
transmission service rates that ITC charge thetarners is calculated each calendar year usingRCF&pproved cost of service formula rate
template referred to as Attachment O. The Attacitrerate is based on IT€projected net revenue requirement for the upcgroatendar ye:
(i.e. the year the rates will be billed) as welbasue-up adjustment for any over-recovered oeumdcovered amounts from the previous
calendar year (i.e. two years prior to the year#tes will be billed). Because Attachment O IKERC-approved formula rate, ITC can
implement new rates each calendar year withouigfii request with FERC. However, new rates argsuto challenge by FERC if the rates
proposed by ITC are determined by FERC to be umuahreasonable or another mechanism is deternip&ERC to be just and reasonable.

In November 2008, IPL filed a FERC 206 complairdiagt ITC concerning certain cost components iretlich ITC's 2009 proposed rates. I’
requested that the FERC 206 complaint be dismisedte grounds that the asset sale agreement bretReeand ITC barred IPL from
challenging the rate elements for a seven-yeao@eriPL maintains that its complaint does not teslseie with the use of forward-looking data to
set rates and instead is challenging how these vetee implemented. In April 2009, FERC denied'$HEERC 206 complaint filed against

ITC. FERC concluded that IPL had not presentedjaalte evidence that ITC’s formula rate implementaproduced unjust and unreasonable
rates with respect to operations and maintenande@dministrative and general expenses for 200RG-Blso rejected IPK’allegations that IT
had not been adequately forthcoming with informra@dbout its projected rates and true-up. In May920PL filed a request for rehearing with
FERC. In June 2009, FERC granted IPL’s requestdbearing; however, it is unknown when FERC veike final action on the complaint.

In October 2009, ITC filed with MISO the Attachméat” rate it proposes to charge its customers ih@fbr transmission services. The
proposed rate was based on ITC’s net revenue exgaint for 2010 as well as the impact of a truedjpsaiment related to amounts that ITC
under-recovered from its customers in 2008. THeEO28ttachment “O” rate is approximately 60% higltean the rate ITC charged IPL in

2009. Based on this proposed rate increase, Ihaes the electric transmission service charges fTC for 2010 will be approximately $85
million to $95 million higher than 2009. In Jany&010, the IUB issued an order authorizing IPluse $46 million of regulatory liabilities to
offset the portion of the transmission service gbarexpected to be billed in 2010 related to ITZD88 true-up adjustment. IPL currently plans
to file retail electric rate cases in lowa and Misata in 2010 to address the recovery of the rangagxpected increases in transmission sen
charges from ITC for 2010. Refer to “Rate MatteP¥oposed Changes to Rate Recovery Mechanismgrémosals made by IPL to each of the
IUB and MPUC to implement an automatic adjustméatige for electric transmission service chargesriec by IPL to serve its utility
customers. Alliant Energy and IPL are currentlalole to predict the ultimate impact of ITC's propddransmission rate increase for 2010, but
believe it could have a material impact on theigficial condition and results of operations in 2010

Retirement Plan Costs Alliant Energy’s, IPL’s and WPL’s net periodicmefit costs related to their defined benefit pensiad other
postretirement benefits plans are currently exgetidoe lower in 2010 than 2009 by approximately #gllion, $15 million and $10 million,
respectively. The decrease in expected net perloehiefit costs are primarily due to lower amotimaof actuarial losses and higher expected
returns on plan assets resulting from significanteéases in retirement plan assets during 200QroXmately 30% to 40% of net periodic
benefit costs are allocated to capital projecthg@ar. As a result, the decrease in net perioeliefit costs is not expected to result in a
comparable decrease in other operation and maimterexpenses. In addition, the PSCW authorized Y@Rlefer $12 million of other
operation and maintenance expenses incurred in 20@@d to the retail portion of net periodic bi@nzosts that exceeded levels used to
determine retail rates in 2009. Refer to Note 6{dhe “Notes to Consolidated Financial Stateniefmisadditional details of Alliant Energy’s,
IPL’s and WPL's defined benefit pension and othestpetirement benefits plans.

Electric Sales Projections -

Economic Conditions Alliant Energy, IPL and WPL are currently expegtimodest decreases in weather-normalized retaitraed sales in 2010
compared to 2009 largely due to economic conditinribeir service territories and reduced salesvtoof IPL’s industrial customers discussed
below. Electric sales from industrial customer2@i0 are expected to be impacted the most asuli ofshe full year impacts of plant closures
at various industrial customers in Alliant EnergyBL’s and WPL's service territories in 2009.
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Customer Owned Generatie\rcher Daniels Midland (ADM), owner of wet cornllimg plants in lowa and historically one of IPLIargest
industrial customers, constructed a 105 MW cogédiwerédacility and a 75 MW cogeneration facility @linton, lowa to meet its own electric
demand. ADM fully transitioned to its cogeneratfanilities in the fourth quarter of 2009. Rogeeftmerica, owner of a wet corn milling plant
in lowa and one of IPL’s largest industrial custespeonstructed a 34 MW cogeneration facility irokKek, lowa to partially meet its own
electric demand. Roquette America transitioneitstoogeneration facilities in the second quarfe2G99. The transition of ADM and Roquette
America to their cogeneration facilities is expécte result in a material reduction to Alliant Egg's and IPL’s future electric industrial sales
and electric margins.

Ethanol Productior Ethanol production in the U.S. experienced grovinkes 2002 largely due to a mandate for ethanoleigathe Energ
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Policy Act of 2005 and the promotion of E85, a lolerf 85% ethanol and 15% gasoline, used to fueilcledrrezthing Bhis Batdtida facilities in tl
U.S. are concentrated in the corn-growing regiorth& Midwest given corn is the primary raw matenise8a%s §r5d $&88%hanol. Electricity
demand from new ethanol production facilities leckin Alliant Energy’s, IPL’'s and WPL'’s utility séce territories has resulted in an increase
in electric sales volumes. Currently there is eti&nol plant that is under construction within 'B&ervice territory, which is expected to be
completed in late 2010 or early 2011. Once comaplethis plant may add another 46 MW of electricigmand to Alliant Energy’s existing
demand from ethanol plants, which is approximatdlg MW (89 MW in IPL’s service territory and 24 MIW WPL'’s service territory)
currently. A number of previously announced plantalliant Energy’s, IPL’'s and WPL's service taniies have not begun construction, which
is reflective of a nationwide slowdown in the conostion of ethanol production facilities. This widown has been caused by a number of fa
including changes in the price of ethanol, a declinthe cost of gasoline, an increase in the @osbrn, tighter access to financing and escali
of construction costs to build the production fitieis. Alliant Energy, IPL and WPL are currentlgable to estimate the impacts ethanol
production facilities in their service territoriesll have on their future electric sales demand aletttric margins.

Government Incentives for Wind Projects -Alliant Energy’s, IPL’s and WPL’s corporate strayegcludes building wind projects to produce
electricity to meet customer demand and renewattégbio standards. In addition to producing etimity, these wind projects may also gene
material incentives depending on when they begmroercial operation. The ARRA enacted in Febru&@®2provides incentives to owners of
wind projects placed into service between Jan0@92nd Dec. 31, 2012. The incentives availablguadified wind projects under the ARRA
include production tax credits for a 10-year petiaded on the electricity output generated by timel wroject, an investment tax credit equal to
30% of the qualified cost basis of the wind projecta government grant equal to 30% of the qualifiost basis of the wind project. The
government grant incentive is only available foalified wind projects that are placed into seniit@009 or 2010 and qualified wind projects
that began construction in 2009 or 2010 and areeplanto service by Dec. 31, 2012.

Alliant Energy’s utility generation plan has thieend projects that currently qualify, or are expetto qualify, for one of these incentives based
on the provisions of the ARRA. These three winojguts are IPL’'s Whispering Willow - East wind peof (200 MW capacity) that began
commercial operation in the fourth quarter of 20087L’s Bent Tree - Phase | wind project (200 MW agify) that is expected to be fully
commercially operational in 2011, and IPL’s WhispgrWillow - West wind project (100 MW capacity)ahis expected to begin commercial
operation in 2012 pending regulatory approval fiar project. Alliant Energy, IPL and WPL contingeetvaluate the three options to maximize
the incentives for its wind projects. Selectiortted government grant option must be made prithecapplication deadline on Sep. 30,

2011. Selection of the investment tax credit aptitust be made prior to the due date of the Fetlexakturn for the calendar year the wind
project begins commercial operation. Alliant EnenddPL and WPL currently plan to recognize prodottax credits for their eligible wind
project until an incentive option is selected fack project. IPL currently expects to recognizedpiction tax credits between $5 million to $10
million in 2010 for its Whispering Willow East wind project. The amount of production teedits is dependent on the level of electricity ot
generated by the wind project, which is impactedariety of operating and economic parametensy iAcentives for IPL’'s and WPL's wind
projects are expected to be utilized in determirmiagtomers’ rates.

Maintenance Costs for Wind Projects Wind projects require periodic maintenance to emseliability of operations. IPL and WPL have
entered into agreements with outside vendors teigecthese services for their Whispering WillowadEand Bent Tree - Phase | wind
projects. IPL and WPL currently estimate approsteha$7 million to $8 million of annual maintenaneepenses for each of its Whispering
Willow - East and Bent Tree - Phase | wind projextsr they begin commercial operations.
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Incentive Compensation Plans Alliant Energy’s total compensation package inchida incentive compensation program, which provides
substantially all of Alliant Energy’s non-bargaigiemployees an opportunity to receive annual steont-incentive cash payments based on the
achievement of specific annual operational andnfiie performance measures. The operational pegoce measures relate to diversity, safety
and customer satisfaction and the financial perforce measures include utility earnings per share frontinuing operations and cash flows
from operations generated by IPL, WPL and Corpogatievices. In addition, the total compensatiorgpam for certain key employees includes
long-term incentive awards issued under an Equitemtive Plan (EIP). Refer to Note 6(b) of Allidtergy’s “Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements” for additional discussion of outstagdiwards issued under Alliant Energy’s EIP andailliEnergy's proposed 2010 Omnibus
Incentive Plan. Alliant Energy, IPL and WPL areremtly unable to determine what impacts theseritice compensation plans will have on
their future financial condition or results of opgons.

Resources’ Cedar River Railroad Bridge Grant -Resources’ railroad bridge over the Cedar River seagrely damaged by flooding in

2008. Resources’ reconstruction of the bridge eamspleted in July 2009. Costs incurred by Resaufoeclean up and reconstruction of the
bridge due to the flood damage were $9 millionMialy 2009, Resources was notified that it was aeca $7 million grant from the Federal
Railroad Administration (FRA), which will cover thmajority of the cost to replace the bridge. Reseslis currently unable to determine when
it will receive the $7 million from the FRA. Anyrant amounts received by Resources will primardyused to reduce property, plant and
equipment and therefore will not have a materigddst on Alliant Energy’s results of operations.

Resources’ Interchange Project Grant Application 4n 2009, Resources, along with the lowa Department of Trartation, applied for a $7
million grant made available through the ARRA. Jrant is specific to the transportation indusing is available through the Transportation
Investment Generating Economic Recovery Discretip@ant process. Any grant amounts received goReses will be used to cover a
majority of the engineering, procurement and cartsiton costs for the addition of two rail spurdamva. Resources is currently unable to
determine whether it will be awarded the $7 millgmant funds. Any grant amounts received by Resmuwill be used to reduce property, plant
and equipment and therefore will not have a mdtempact on Alliant Energy’s results of operations.
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Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About MdArRisk are reported under “Other Matters - MaRisk Sensitive Instruments and
Positions” in MDA.

ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DA TA
MANAGEMENT’S ANNUAL REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

The management of Alliant Energy Corporation arusgliaries (Alliant Energy) is responsible for édishing and maintaining adequate inte
control over financial reporting, as such termeéimed in Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f) under teeBities Exchange Act of 1934. Alliant
Energy’s internal control over financial reportiisgdesigned to provide reasonable assurance regaitk reliability of financial reporting and
the preparation of financial statements for extepo@poses in accordance with accounting princigkeserally accepted in the United States of
America.

Because of the inherent limitations of internaltcoinover financial reporting, misstatements may o prevented or detected on a timely
basis. Also, projections of any evaluation of #fiectiveness of the internal control over finahogporting to future periods are subject to the
risk that the controls may become inadequate begaiushanges in conditions, or that the degreeofgliance with the policies or procedures
may deteriorate.

Alliant Energy’s management assessed the effeas&nf Alliant Energy’s internal control over firgal reporting as of December 31, 2009
using the criteria set forth imternal Control - Integrated Framewoiksued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatifrike Treadway
Commission. Based on this assessment, Alliantgg'®management concluded that, as of Decembe2®19, Alliant Energy’s internal control
over financial reporting was effective.

Deloitte & Touche LLP, Alliant Energy’s independeargistered public accounting firm, has auditedahll Energy’s internal control over
financial reporting. That report is set forth inufiegely prior to the report of Deloitte & Touche Blon the financial statements included herein.

[s/ William D. Harvey
William D. Harvey
Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer

s/ Patricia L. Kampling
Patricia L. Kampling
Executive Vice President-Chief Financial Officedafreasurer

/s/ Thomas L. Hanson
Thomas L. Hanson
Vice President-Controller and Chief Accounting O#fi

February 26, 2010
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Shareowners of Atlianergy Corporation
Madison, Wisconsin

We have audited the internal control over finanglorting of Alliant Energy Corporation and sulisites (the “Company”) as of December 31,
2009, based on theriteria established imternal Control — Integrated Frameworksued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatidriee
Treadway Commission. The Company’s managemeesgonsible for maintaining effective internal cohtiver financial reporting and for its
assessment of the effectiveness of internal cootret financial reporting, included in the accomyiag Management's Annual Report on
Internal Control over Financial Reporting. Ourpessibility is to express an opinion on the Compaimternal control over financial reporting
based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the stededof the Public Company Accounting Oversighti@q&nited States). Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to abtaasonable assurance about whether effectivenaiteontrol over financial reporting was
maintained in all material respects. Our audituded obtaining an understanding of internal cdraver financial reporting, assessing the risk
that a material weakness exists, testing and etnaduthe design and operating effectiveness ofimatiecontrol based on the assessed risk, and
performing such other procedures as we considezedssary in the circumstances. We believe thaawdit provides a reasonable basis for our
opinion.
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A company’s internal control over financial repodiis a process designed by, or under the supenvisi tﬁ@%@)}i&%&ﬁﬁéﬁﬁﬁdipﬁ executive ar
principal financial officers, or persons performisignilar functions, and effected by the companyarl of tfig& ohaPthgement, and other
personnel to provide reasonable assurance regatttngliability of financial reporting and the paration of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepteduatiog principles. A company’s internal controleovinancial reporting includes those
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to thenteaiance of records that, in reasonable detailrately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) idmyveasonable assurance that transactions anelegcas necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generalbepted accounting principles, and that receiptsexpenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorizations of nganaent and directors of the company; and (3) pewdsonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized asiion, use, or disposition of the company’s assleat could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Because of the inherent limitations of internaltcoinover financial reporting, including the poskty of collusion or improper management
override of controls, material misstatements duertor or fraud may not be prevented or detected timely basis. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the effectiveness of the internaltoarover financial reporting to future periods atéject to the risk that the controls may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, bthbalegree of compliance with the policies orcpures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, the Company maintained, in all mialerespects, effective internal control over fig&l reporting as of December 31, 2009,
based on the criteria establishedriternal Control — Integrated Framewoissued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatidribe
Treadway Commission.

We have also audited, in accordance with the stdsd# the Public Company Accounting Oversight Blo@nited States), the consolidated
financial statements and financial statement sdiescas of and for the year ended December 31, @Dif2 Company and our report dated
February 26, 2010, expressed an unqualified opiaiothose financial statements and financial staterachedules.

/s/ DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP
DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP

Milwaukee, Wisconsin
February 26, 2010
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Shareowners of Atlianergy Corporation
Madison, Wisconsin

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balgineets of Alliant Energy Corporation and subsies (the “Company”) as of December
31, 2009 and 2008, and the related consolidatéeinséants of income, common equity, comprehensivenre; and cash flows for each of the
three years in the period ended December 31, 2008.audits also included the financial statemehedules listed in the Index at Item

15. These financial statements and financial state schedules are the responsibility of the Comygananagement. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on the financial statementdiaadcial statement schedules based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstats of the Public Company Accounting OversighamlaUnited States). Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtaasonable assurance about whether the finastataiments are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, orsaheasis, evidence supporting the amounts andogisids in the financial statements. An a
also includes assessing the accounting princiged and significant estimates made by managementelhas evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our apditgide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, such consolidated financial statetag@resent fairly, in all material respects, tinarficial position of the Company as of
December 31, 2009 and 2008, and the results op#sations and its cash flows for each of the tlyezes in the period ended December 31,
2009, in conformity with accounting principles gealy accepted in the United States of Americasdilin our opinion, such financial statement
schedules, when considered in relation to the l@msisolidated financial statements taken as a wipoésent fairly, in all material respects, the
information set forth therein.

We have also audited, in accordance with the stdsd# the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@nited States), the Company’s
internal control over financial reporting as of Batber 31, 2009, based on the criteria establishbddrnal Control—Integrated Framework
issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatadriee Treadway Commission and our report datdauzgy 26, 2010 expressed an
unqualified opinion on the Company’s internal cohtrver financial reporting.

/s/ DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP
DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP

Milwaukee, Wisconsin
February 26, 201
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ALLIANT ENERGY CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

Year Ended December 3
2009 2008 2007

Operating revenues:

(dollars in millions, except per share amoul

Utility:
Electric $ 2,475.¢ % 24110 $ 2,410.¢
Gas 525.: 710.¢ 630.2
Other 92.¢ 102.1 71.7
Non-regulated 338.7 457.¢ 324.¢
3,432.¢ 3,681." 3,437.¢
Operating expenses
Utility:
Electric production fuel and energy purche 891./ 843.1 822.¢
Purchased electric capac 281.1 285.7 298.¢
Electric transmission servi 225.¢ 182.2 92.¢
Cost of gas sol 347.¢ 519.¢ 441.1
Other operation and maintenat 599.% 620.£ 595.2
Nor-regulated operation and maintena 314.: 397. 270.¢
Depreciation and amortizatic 275.¢ 241.¢ 262.7
Taxes other than income taxes 100.2 102.¢ 108.7
3,035.¢ 3,193.; 2,893.1
Gain on sale of IPL's electric transmission asse - - 218.¢
Operating income 397.2 488.€ 763.1
Interest expense and other
Interest expens 154.¢ 125.¢ 116.7
Loss on early extinguishment of dt 203.( - -
Equity income from unconsolidated investments, (36.€) (33.2 (29.9)
Allowance for funds used during construct (39.7) (24.7) (7.9
Interest income and other (4.€) (18.2) (15.7)
277.( 49.7 63.€
Income from continuing operations before income tags 120.2 438.¢ 699.2
Income tax expense (benefi (9.2 140.2 255.¢
Income from continuing operations, net of tax 129. 298.7 4432
Income from discontinued operations, net of ta: 0.3 8.C 0.€
Net income 129.7 306.7 444.(
Preferred dividend requirements of subsidiaries 18.7 18.7 18.7




WPD-6

Net income attributable to Alliant Energy common stareowners $ 111.C Sgreening Datg8art 14f 2 425.2
—_— m —_—
Weighted average number of common shares outstandjnbasic) (000s 110,26¢ 110,17( 112,28«

Earnings per weighted average common share attribable to
Alliant Energy common shareowners (basic)

Income from continuing operations, net of $ 1.01 $ 254 % 3.7¢
Income from discontinued operations, net of tax - 0.07 0.01
Net income $ 1.01 $ 261 $ 3.7¢
Weighted average number of common shares outstandjn(diluted) (000s) 110,35: 110,30¢ 112,52:

Earnings per weighted average common share attribable to
Alliant Energy common shareowners (diluted):

Income from continuing operations, net of $ 1.01 $ 254 % 3.77
Income from discontinued operations, net of tax - 0.07 0.01
Net income $ 1.01 $ 261 $ 3.7¢

Amounts attributable to Alliant Energy common shareowners:

Income from continuing operations, net of $ 1107 $ 280.C $ 424.7
Income from discontinued operations, net of tax 2 8.C 0.€
Net income $ 1110 $ 288.C $ 425.3
Dividends declared per common shar $ 1.5C $ 1.4C $ 1.27

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial 8&ments are an integral part of these statement
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ALLIANT ENERGY CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

December 31

ASSETS 2009 2008
(in millions)
Property, plant and equipment:
Utility:
Electric plant in servic $ 7,037 $ 6,018.¢
Gas plant in servic 798.1 761.€
Other plant in servic 522.( 481.(
Accumulated depreciation (accum. depr.) (2,909.9 (2,766.2)
Net plan 5,448.: 4,495.;

Construction work in progres

Whispering Willow- East wind project (Interstate Power and Light Camyp - 189.¢
Bent Tree«- Phase | wind project (Wisconsin Power and Lighinpany) 165.5 -
Othel 238.t 294.;
Other, less accum. depr. of $5.8 and $5.5 67.2 22.4
Total utility 5,919.¢ 5,001.:

Nor-regulated and othe
Nor-regulated Generation, less accum. depr. of $36i12baf.2 133.1 230.1
Alliant Energy Corporate Services, Inc. andeotthess accum. depr. of $160.4 and $157.9 150.: 122.2
Total non-regulated and other 283. 352.:
6,203.( 5,353.!

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivale 175.% 346.¢



Accounts receivable
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Customer, less allowance for doubtful accoont5.5 and $7.1 Page 8257 of 9599 - 233.¢
Unbilled utility revenue 169.C 186.2
Other, less allowance for doubtful account$@6 and $0.. 86.C 138.¢
Income tax refunds receivak 170.C 67.7
Production fuel, at weighted average ¢ 140.2 111.%
Materials and supplies, at weighted average 53.¢ 55.¢
Gas stored underground, at weighted average 44.¢ 75.C
Regulatory asse 154.¢ 101.€
Derivative assel 23.¢ 18.1
Other 112.7 110.1
1,377.: 1,445.¢
Investments:
Investment in American Transmission Company L 218.¢ 195.1
Other 62.€ 60.€
281.t 256.(
Other assets:
Regulatory asse 999.: 933.1
Deferred charges and other 174.¢ 213.3
1,174.: 1,146.¢
Total assets $ 9,036.( $ 8,201.
The accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial &ements are an integral part of these statement
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ALLIANT ENERGY CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (Continued)
December 31
CAPITALIZATION AND LIABILITIES 2009 2008

Capitalization:
Alliant Energy Corporation common equi
Common stocl- $0.01 par valu- 240,000,000 shares authoriz

(in millions, except pe
share and share amour

110,656,498 and 110,449,099 shares outstg $ 11 $ 1.1
Additional pait«in capital 1,499.. 1,494.¢
Retained earning 1,281.° 1,336.:
Accumulated other comprehensive i (1.4 (1.4)
Shares in deferred compensation t- 262,161 and 238,241 shal

at a weighted average cost of $30.25 and/®38er share (7.9 (7.3

Total Alliant Energy Corporation commoruéy 2,772.¢ 2,823t
Cumulative preferred stock of Interstate Powet kight Company 183.¢ 183.¢
Noncontrolling interest 2.1 2.1

Total equity 2,958.! 3,009.¢
Cumulative preferred stock of Wisconsin Power bigiht Company 60.C 60.C
Long-term debt, net (excluding current portion) 2,404t 1,748.:

5,423.( 4,817."

Current liabilities:

Current maturities of lor-term debt 101.t 136.4
Commercial pape 190.C 86.1
Accounts payabl 332.2 425.1
Regulatory liabilities 102.% 101.¢
Accrued taxe: 78.% 2.k
Derivative liabilities 100.t 78.€
Other 168.¢ 157.¢




WPD-6
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Other long-term liabilities and deferred credits:
Deferred income taxe 1,186.¢ 971.2
Regulatory liabilities 734.1 637.¢
Pension and other benefit obligatic 323.¢ 513.¢
Other 294.F 222.€
2,538.¢ 2,345.¢
Commitments and contingencies (Note 1:
Total capitalization and liabilities $ 9,036.( $ 8,201.t
The accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial &ements are an integral part of these statement
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ALLIANT ENERGY CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Year Ended December 2
2009 2008 2007
(in millions)
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income $ 129.7 $ 306.7 $ 444.(
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash fles from operating activities:
Depreciation and amortizatit 275.€ 241.¢ 262.7
Other amortization 42.1 44.F 47.:
Deferred tax expense and investment tax cr 94.: 73.t 99.7
Loss on early extinguishment of d 203.C - -
Equity income from unconsolidated investmenét (36.€) (33.9 (29.9)
Distributions from equity method investme 29.¢ 27.¢ 21.¢
Equity component of allowance for funds usedrduconstructior (28.2) (17.2) (2.0
Gains on dispositions of assets, (0.9 (0.5) (236.9
Other 15.€ 16.€ 6.1
Other changes in assets and liabilities
Accounts receivabl 73.E (140.9 30.C
Sale of accounts receival (25.0 (75.0 (25.0
Income tax refunds receival (2102.9) (54.2) 3.2
Production fue (28.5) (19.5) (19.0
Gas stored undergrou 30.2 (4.5) (6.€)
Regulatory asse (163.9 (507.¢ 129.:
Prepaid gas cos 22.7 (16.9) (0.9
Prepaid pension cos - 65.5 (43.0)
Current deferred tax ass (219.9) (25.¢) 33.1
Derivative asse! (3.9 8.4 (27.9
Accounts payabl (37.€ 19.¢ 31.t
Regulatory liabilitie: 136.7% (11 8.7
Accrued taxe 25.¢ (22.0) 10.C
Derivative liabilities 16.: 77.2 (66.5)
Deferred income tax¢ 118.¢ 74.¢€ (41.€
Nor-current taxes payab 60.7 (15.6€) 1.C
Pension and other benefit obligati (190.0 311.% (0.9
Other 18.2 13.€ (21.9)
Net cash flows from operating activities 657.1 338.2 607.5
Cash flows from (used for) investing activities
Construction and acquisition expenditu
Utility busines: (1,149.9) (842.9 (516.0
Alliant Energy Corporate Services, Inc. aod-regulated business (53.0 (36.€) (26.0
Advances for customer energy efficiency pra (31.0 (38.9) (49.9
Collections of advances for customer energigieficy project: 63.€ 38.2 36.5



Insurance proceeds received for property das
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Proceeds from asset se 4 Bage 8259 of 980§ ¢ 900.¢
Purchases of emission allowan (1.0) - (23.9)
Other (20.5) (18.7) 7.5
Net cash flows from (used for) investingities (1,148.9 (866.7) 329.(
Cash flows from (used for) financing activities:
Common stock dividenc (165.5 (154.9) (143.29)
Preferred dividends paid by subsidial (18.7) (18.7) (18.7)
Proceeds from issuance of I-term deb 800.2 500.( 300.(
Payments to retire lo-term debi (377.9 (154.9) (273.2)
Net change in sh-term borrowings 103.¢ (25.2) (67.5)
Repurchase of common stc (0.9 .7 (296.9
Proceeds from issuance of common s 1.0 1.3 34.1
Other (21.9) (17.9) 8.4
Net cash flows from (used for) financingiaties 320.z 129.2 (456.9
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivake (171.¢ (398.9) 479.€
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of peric 346.¢ 745.€ 266.(
Cash and cash equivalents at end of peric $ 1752 $ 346.¢ $ 745.¢

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial &ements are an integral part of these statement
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ALLIANT ENERGY CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMMON EQUITY

Total
Accumulatec Shares ir Alliant
Additional Other Deferred Energy
Commor Paic-In Retainec Comprehensiv. Compensatic Commor
Stock Capital Earnings  Income (Loss Trust Equity
(in millions)

2007:

Beginning balance (z $ 12 $ 1,743.( $ 923¢€ $ 8.7 $ (7.8) $2,651.:
Net income attributable to Alliant Energy commomisgowner: 425.¢ 425.¢
Common stock dividenc (143.9) (143.9
Common stock repurchas 0.3 (296.7) (296.9)
Adoption of accounting for uncertain tax positighote 5) (0.5) (0.5)
Common stock issued and otl 37.1 0.9 36.2
Other comprehensive income, net of tax 8. 8.C

Ending balanc 1.1 1,483. 1,205.: 0.2 (8.7  2,681.

2008:

Net income attributable to Alliant Energy commomigowners: 288.( 288.(
Common stock dividenc (154.9 (154.9)
Adoption of new measurement date for retirements|
net of tax of ($2.6) (Note 6(a (2.7) (2.7
Common stock issued, repurchased and othe 11.5 1.4 12.¢
Other comprehensive loss, net of tax (1.6) (1.€)
Ending balanc 11 1,494.¢ 1,336.: (1.4 (7.9 2,823
2009:
Net income attributable to Alliant Energy
common shareowners 111.C 111.C
Common stock dividends (165.5 (165.5)
Common stock issued, repurchased and other, n 4.2 (0.€) 3.€
Ending balance $ 11 $ 1499.. $ 1281l $ 14 $ (1.9 $2,772.¢

(a) Accumulated other comprehensive loss at Jan. I7 2060sisted of ($9.8) retirement benefits compéms-related adjustment
$0.6 of net unrealizegains on securities and $0.5 of net unrealizedsgainqualifying derivative:

ALLIANT ENERGY CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Year Ended December &



WPD-6
Screening DeoPart 12008 2007
Page 8260 ot &)BUB(in millions)

Net income $ 129.7 $ 306.7 $ 444.(
Other comprehensive income (loss), net of
Unrealized holding gains (losses) on securities ofitax of $0.3, ($0.6) and $C 0.5 1.0 0.3
Less: reclassfication adjustment for gélosses) included in net income, net of tax ofL$(0.2) and $- 0.1 0.9 -
Net unrealized gains (losses) on secur 0.4 (0.7 0.3
Pension and other postretirement benefits amadizaitind reclassification to regulatory ass
net of tax of ($0.2), ($0.6) and $6.8 (0.4 (0.9 9.1
Unrealized holding gains (losses) on qualifyitegivatives, net of ta - - -
Less: reclassification adjustment for gaimtduded in net income, net of tax of $-, $- &wd3 - - 0.5
Net unrealized losses on qualifying derivative - - (0.5)
Total other comprehensive income (loss) - (1.€) 8.2
Comprehensive incorr 129.7 305.1 452.¢
Preferred dividend requirements of subsidiaries (18.7) (18.7) (18.7)
Comprehensive income attributable to Alliant Enecgypnmon shareowners $111.C $286.. $ 434.C

The accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial &ements are an integral part of these statement
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ALLIANT ENERGY CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(1) SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a) General -

Description of Business The consolidated financial statements includesitepunts of Alliant Energy Corporation (Alliant &gy) and its
consolidated subsidiaries. Alliant Energy is arestor-owned public utility holding company, whgsénary subsidiaries are Interstate Power
and Light Company (IPL), Wisconsin Power and Lig@lompany (WPL), Alliant Energy Resources, LLC (Reses) and Alliant Energy
Corporate Services, Inc. (Corporate Services).

IPL and WPL are utility subsidiaries that are ergghgrincipally in the generation and distributidretectric energy and the distribution and
transportation of natural gas in lowa, Wisconsid &finnesota. IPL is also engaged in the generatiahdistribution of steam for certain
customers in Cedar Rapids, lowa. Refer to Notey 1¢ and 22 for discussion of IPL’s steam plargérvice that was impacted by the severe
flooding in downtown Cedar Rapids, lowa in June&08lliant Energy’s utility operations in lllinoisold in February 2007 and IPL'’s electric
transmission assets sold in December 2007, respbcti

Resources is comprised of RMT (including WindCon®@cNon-regulated Generation, Transportation atieionon-regulated

investments. RMT provides renewable energy sesvéeel environmental consulting and engineeringicesvo industrial and commercial
clients nationwide. Non-regulated Generation ottes300 megawatt (MW), simple-cycle, natural gasdiSheboygan Falls Energy Facility
near Sheboygan Falls, Wisconsin, which is leasatiRd. for an initial period of 20 years ending in2%0 Also included in Non-regulated
Generation is Industrial Energy Applications, IGEA), which provides on-site energy services véthall standby generators. Transportation
includes a short-line railway that provides freightvice between Cedar Rapids, lowa and lowa @itya; barge terminal and hauling services
on the Mississippi River; and other transfer amdagie services.

Corporate Services is the subsidiary formed to ipladministrative services to Alliant Energy atgdsubsidiaries.

Basis of Presentation The consolidated financial statements reflecestments in controlled subsidiaries on a cons@ulaasis and Alliant
Energy’s proportionate shares of jointly owneditytifacilities. Unconsolidated investments, whighiant Energy does not control, but does
have the ability to exercise significant influermesr operating and financial policies (generall@¥2to 50% voting interest), are accounted for
under the equity method of accounting. Investm#rasdo not meet the criteria for consolidationthe equity method of accounting are
accounted for under the cost method. Alliant EpeligL and WPL did not reflect any variable intdrestities on a consolidated basis in their
consolidated financial statements. Refer to N6fe$ and 19 for further discussion of equity methmstments and variable interest entities,
respectively.

All significant intercompany balances and transatdj other than certain energy-related transactéfesting IPL and WPL, have been
eliminated from the consolidated financial stateteerSuch energy-related transactions not eliméhatelude costs that are recoverable from
customers through rate making processes. The bdatea financial statements are prepared in conifigrwith accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America (U.S.) ABA which give recognition to the rate making aedounting practices of the Federal
Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) and state casiomns having regulatory jurisdiction. Certairopperiod amounts have been
reclassified on a basis consistent with the cumpenibd financial statement presentation. Unleéksravise noted, the notes herein have been
revised to exclude discontinued operations fopatiods presented.

Use of Estimates The preparation of the consolidated financialesteents requires management to make estimatessanthptions that affect:
a) the reported amounts of assets and liabilitiesthe disclosure of contingent assets and ligsliat the date of the financial statements; and b)
the reported amounts of revenues and expensegdheneporting period. Actual results could difiem those estimates.
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(b) Regulatory Assets and Liabilities- Alliant Energy, IPL and WPL are subject to regudatby FERC S¢tdepiddistadtaterelgulatory
commissions. As a result, Alliant Energy, IPL aki@L are subject to GAAP provisions for regulateeefditse3ihiiPEi®vide that rate-
regulated public utilities record certain costs aretlits allowed in the rate making process inedéht periods than for non-regulated
entities. These are deferred as regulatory aeseiscrued as regulatory liabilities and are gdheracognized in the Consolidated Statements of
Income at the time they are reflected in rates.
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Regulatory Assets At Dec. 31, regulatory assets were comprised ofdhewing items (in millions):

Alliant Energy IPL WPL
2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008

Pension and other postretirem

benefits (Note 6(a) $ 4664 $ 577¢ $ 2441 $ 3106 $ 222 $  266.¢
Tax-related (Notes 1(c) and 3227 123.2 310.¢ 112.¢ 11.¢ 10.€
Derivatives (Note 11(a 116.3 95.¢ 51.2 82.¢ 65.1 13.C
Asset retirement obligations (Note 1 47.1 44.C 32.4 30.€ 14.7 13.4
Environmente-related (Note 12(e 40.¢€ 41.¢ 34.1 33.¢ 6.5 8.1
Proposed ba-load projects 37.C 65.¢ 24.% 30.2 12.7 35.€
Proposed clean air compliance proje 19.5 20.7 9.C 12.5 10.3 8.2
Debt redemption costs (Note 1( 18.¢ 20.z 11.1 12.1 7.7 8.2
WPL'’s benefits cost 12.C -- -- -- 12.C -
IPL’s flooc-related cost 8.C -- 8.C -- -- -
WPL's Midwest Independent Transmiss

System Operator (MISt-related cost 5.C 10.C -- -- 5.C 10.C
Other 60.E 35.5 18.7 8.8 41.¢ 26.5

$ 1153° $ 1,034 $ 743t $ 634.: $ 409.¢ $ 400.4

A portion of the regulatory assets in the abovéetalbe not earning a return. These regulatorytasse expected to be recovered from customer:
in future rates, however the carrying costs oféhessets are borne by Alliant Energy’s shareowngtPec. 31, 2009, IPL and WPL had $62
million and $25 million, respectively, of regulayomssets representing past expenditures that veémaming a return. IPL’s regulatory assets
that were not earning a return consisted primafilgosts for proposed base-load and clean air damg# projects, debt redemption costs and
flood-related costs. WPL'’s regulatory assets were not earning a return consisted primarily ditdedemption costs, the wholesale portion of
costs for proposed base-load and clean air comg@iprojects and the retail portion of under coidatatural gas costs. All other regulatory
assets reported in the above table either eartumrer the cash has not yet been expended, inhwdaise the assets are offset by liabilities that
also do not incur a carrying cost.

Pension and other postretirement benefits The lowa Utilities Board (IUB) and Public Servicei@mission of Wisconsin (PSCW) have
authorized IPL and WPL, respectively, to recordrétail portion of their previously unrecognized aetuarial gains and losses, prior service
costs and credits, and transition assets and oioligaas regulatory assets in lieu of accumulatbdracomprehensive loss on their respective
Consolidated Balance Sheets. IPL and WPL alsagréze the wholesale portion of their previouslyeoagnized net actuarial gains and losses,
prior service costs and credits and transitiontassed obligations as regulatory assets on thepreretive Consolidated Balance Sheets because
these costs are expected to be recovered in rafatire periods under the formula rate structarpléemented in 2007. These regulatory assets
will be increased or decreased as the net actugaiat or losses, prior service costs or creditd,teansition assets or obligations are
subsequently amortized and recognized as a compohaat periodic benefit costs.

Tax-related - IPL and WPL record regulatory assets for certamnpterary differences (primarily related to utilityoperty, plant and equipment
IPL) that result in a decrease in current ratesggthto customers and an increase in future réi@ged to customers based on the timing of
income tax expense that is used to determine sueb.r These temporary differences include theanpf accelerated tax depreciation, which
contributes to lower income tax expense durindfitisepart of an asset’s useful life and higher ¢éappense during the last part of an assetefu
life. These regulatory assets will be recoveredhifcustomers in the future when these temporafgréifices reverse resulting in additional
income tax expense used to determine customees.r&efer to Note 5 for discussion of a changhentax methods for accounting for repairs
expenditures and allocating flood insurance prosgetiich resulted in a material increase in regujaassets on Alliant Energy’s and IPL’s
Consolidated Balance Sheets during 2009.

Derivatives -IPL and WPL generally record unrealized losses ftoeir derivative instruments with offsets to regfaly assets based on their
fuel and natural gas cost recovery mechanisms,hwddlow prudently incurred costs from derivativetimments to be recovered from customers
in the future when any losses are realized.

Asset retirement obligations 41PL and WPL believe it is probable that any diffazes between expenses accrued for legal assennetit
obligations related to its regulated operations exyjknses recovered currently in rates will beverable in future rates, and is deferring the
difference as a regulatory asset.

100

Environmental-related - The IUB has permitted utilities to recover prudgrticurred costs by allowing a representative l@fehanufacture:
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gas plants (MGP) costs in retail gas rate caseslelthe current rate making treatment approveth&y SEveeting NP expe@hditures of WPL
are deferred and collected from retail gas custsroeer a five-year period after new rates are impleted "2PREMHMEEBRa Public Utilities
Commission (MPUC) also allows the deferral of MGated costs applicable to the Minnesota sitedRhdas been successful in obtaining
approval to recover such costs in retail gas ratééinnesota. Regulatory assets have been recdogédl and WPL, which reflect the probable
future rate recovery of MGP expenditures.

Proposed base-load projects

IPL’s basdoad project In March 2009, IPL announced a decision to catieekonstruction of the proposed 630 MW coal-fiedettric
generating facility in Marshalltown, lowa referredas Sutherland #4. Costs included in the ababie tas of Dec. 31, 2009 and 2008 include
remaining lowa retail portion of costs relatedhis tproject. In addition, costs included in th@abtable as of Dec. 31, 2008 include the
remaining Minnesota retail portion of costs relaithis project.

lowa retail- In January 2010, IPL received approval from 48 ko recover $26 million of the Sutherland #4 sdsbm its retail customers in
lowa by amortizing the costs over a five-year pgeading September 2014 and offsetting the amaidizaf these costs with an equal reduction
of the regulatory liability resulting from the saléthe Duane Arnold Energy Center (DAEC). The lalIBo determined that IPL should not
include the unamortized balance of these Suthesdntbsts in rate base during the five-year regoperiod.

Minnesota retai- In November 2009, the MPUC issued a decision ohgnfPL’s request to defer the Minnesota retailtipor of the Sutherland
#4 costs as of Dec. 31, 2008 in the above tabka Pesult of this MPUC decision, Alliant EnergyddRL recorded a pre-tax regulatory-related
charge of $2 million in “Other operation and mairgace” on their Consolidated Statements of Incan0D9.

Refer to Note 12(g) for discussion of a settlensgreement entered into in the fourth quarter oP2@0ated to a request from the joint partners
for reimbursement of their portion of the Sutheda# costs.

WPL's basdoad project In December 2008, the PSCW issued an order dgiWiRL’s application to construct a 300 MW coal-firelectric
generating facility in Cassville, Wisconsin refett® as Nelson Dewey #3. Costs included in thevalbable reflect the remaining retail and
wholesale portions of costs related to this project

Retail portion- In December 2008, WPL received approval fromRISEW to recover $4 million from its retail customeuring calendar year
2009 for a portion of the costs incurred througlt@rber 2007. In December 2009, WPL received agpfoym the PSCW to recover an
additional $11 million of project costs from itga@ customers over a five-year period ending Ddeein2014. In December 2009, the PSCW
also denied WPL recovery of the remaining projests, which represent all project costs incurredBL after June 2008 and one-half of the
pre-construction project costs incurred by WPL pt@July 2008. As a result of this PSCW ordetiahlt Energy and WPL recorded a pre-tax
regulatory-related charge of $11 million in “Otregreration and maintenance” on their ConsolidatetkeStents of Income in 2009.

Wholesale portion In April 2009, WPL executed an agreement withniteolesalecustomers to recover $4 million of the wholesalgipa of the
capitalized expenditures for the Nelson Dewey #fequt that were incurred by WPL through Decembé&0The agreement allows WPL to
recover the $4 million of capitalized expenditufiesn its wholesale customers over a 12-month peginding May 2010. As a result of this
agreement, Alliant Energy and WPL recorded a pxegulatory-related charge of $4 million in “Othmgeration and maintenance” on their
Consolidated Statements of Income in 2008.

Proposed Clean Air Compliance Program (CACP) projets - CACP projects require material expenditures foiviis related to determining
the feasibility of environmental compliance progeander consideration. These expenditures commeatligd preliminary survey and
investigation charges are generally recorded adatyy assets on the Consolidated Balance Sheettiordance with FERC regulations. In
lowa, no specific retail authorization is requiteefore charging these costs to regulatory asseuats. In Wisconsin, the retail portion of these
amounts is expensed immediately unless otherwigeered by the PSCW. However, since these amaretsnaterial for WPL's CACP
projects, WPL requested and received deferral adoayapproval to record the retail portion of thessts as regulatory assets on the
Consolidated Balance Sheet.
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For IPL, amounts deferred and recorded as prelipisarvey and investigation charges do not incladg accrual of carrying costs or allowance
for funds used during construction (AFUDC). Upegulatory approval of the projects, all such amsimtiuded as preliminary survey and
investigation charges are transferred to constraatiork in progress (CWIP) and begin to accrue ABJD

For WPL, the wholesale portion of amounts defemed recorded as preliminary survey and investigatltarges do not include any accrual of
carrying costs or AFUDC. WPL'’s retail portion céfdrred preliminary survey and investigation char@@mmonly referred to as pre-
certification expenditures) and construction expiemes incurred prior to project approval that exeorded in regulatory assets include accru
carrying costs as prescribed in the approved dgferder. Upon regulatory approval of the projéog, wholesale portion of deferred prelimin
survey and investigation charges as well as atcprestruction expenditures are transferred to C#Hé begin to accrue AFUDC. The retail
portion of deferred preliminary survey and inveatign charges or pre-certification expendituresaienas regulatory assets until they are
approved for inclusion in revenue requirementsamdrtized to expense. In December 2009, WPL redepproval from the PSCW to recover
$4 million from its retail customers over a thresay period ending December 2012 for a portion efte-certification expenditures incurred
through December 2008.

IPL and WPL anticipate that all remaining costsgavposed clean air compliance projects are prebatbtecovery from future rates charged to
customers. The recovery period for these remaioasgs will generally be determined by regulatarfuiure rate proceedings.
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Debt redemption costs- For debt retired early with no subsequent re-issealiPL and WPL defer any uifgreertigdtrddlartidaidoses and
discounts as regulatory assets. These regulassstaare amortized over the remaining originaldifthe §8p¢ fefifed ¥¥y. Losses resulting
from the refinancing of debt by IPL and WPL areatefd as regulatory assets and amortized oveif¢heflthe new debt issued.

WPL benefits costs 4n December 2008, WPL received approval from th€EWSo defer the retail portion of pension and othenefit costs
charged to other operation and maintenance expensieg 2009 in excess of $4 million. WRLretail portion of pension and other benefit c
expensed during 2009 were $16 million resultinthim recognition of a regulatory asset of $12 millfor the deferred portion of these costs. In
December 2009, WPL received approval from the PS@Yecover the deferred costs over a five-yeampeending December 2014.

IPL flood-related costs -In January 2010, IPL received approval from the lidBecover $8 million from its retail customerslawa over a
four-year period ending December 2013 related stscimcurred in 2008 as a result of severe floodin@L'’s service territory. These costs
included $4 million of operations and maintenangeesses and $4 million of charges for leasing teamyogenerating capacity. Based on
information presented during the rate proceedin20id9 and the order received in January 2010, AlEnergy and IPL recorded pre-tax
regulatory-related credits of $4 million in “Otheperation and maintenance” and $4 million in “Pasdd electric capacity” on their
Consolidated Statements of Income in 2009.

WPL MISO-related costs -In August 2007, the PSCW issued an order requiti)- to discontinue, effective Dec. 31, 2007, théedal of the
retail portion of certain costs incurred by WPLptrticipate in the MISO market. WPL incurred $1illion of deferred retail costs prior to 2008
to participate in the MISO market that were recagdiin regulatory assets on Alliant Energy’s andlV§RZonsolidated Balance Sheets. In
December 2008, WPL received approval from the PS&veécover the $10 million of deferred retail coster a two-year period ending
December 2010. MISO costs incurred after Dec280y are subject to recovery through WPL's retaitieic fuel-related cost recovery
mechanism.

Other - IPL and WPL assess whether their regulatory assetprobable of future recovery by consideringdexsuch as applicable regulations,
recent orders by the applicable regulatory agenbistorical treatment of similar costs by the &mile regulatory agencies and regulatory
environment changes. Based on these assessnitdntmd WPL believe the regulatory assets recograseaf Dec. 31, 2009 in the above table
are probable of future recovery. However, no amste can be made that IPL and WPL will recoveofalhese regulatory assets in future
rates. If future recovery of a regulatory assefses to be probable, the regulatory asset wilhbeged to expense in the period in which future
recovery ceases to be probable.
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Regulatory Liabilities - At Dec. 31, regulatory liabilities were comprisddtre following items (in millions):

Alliant Energy IPL WPL
2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008
Cost of removal obligatior $ 402¢ $ 408f $ 259.¢ % 257.¢ $ 143.C $ 150.€
Tax-related (Notes 1(c) and 178.t 16.¢ 166.: 4.9 12.2 12.C
IPL electric transmission assets s 83.€ 90.¢ 83.€ 90.¢ -- -
Emission allowances (Note 1 53.4 64.4 47 .2 57.1 6.2 7.3
IPL DAEC sale 47.C 65.2 47.C 65.2 -- -
Commaodity cost recovery (Notes 1(h) anc 26.2 71.1 22.C 32.¢ 4.2 38.2
Derivatives (Note 11(a; 25.4 10.t 13.2 1.€ 12.2 8.2
Other 19.¢ 12.: 5.E 4.3 14.: 8.C

$ 836.6 $ 739.8 3 644.7 $ 514.¢ $ 1921 $ 225.(

Regulatory liabilities related to cost of removaligations, to the extent expensed through deptieaiaates, reduce rate base. A significant
portion of the remaining regulatory liabilities aret used to reduce rate base in the revenue sgqgeit calculations utilized in IPL’s and WPL’s
respective rate proceedings.

Cost of removal obligations Alliant Energy collects in rates future removal tsofor many assets that do not have an assocedgedldsset
retirement obligation. Alliant Energy records gukatory liability for the estimated amounts it ladlected in rates for these future removal
costs less amounts spent on removal activities.

Tax-related - Refer to Note 5 for discussion of a change in &xentethods for accounting for repairs expenditareallocating flood insurance
proceeds, which resulted in a material increasegnulatory liabilities on Alliant Energy’s and IPA.Consolidated Balance Sheets during 2009.

IPL electric transmission assets saleln December 2007, IPL completed the sale of itstatetransmission assets to ITC Midwest LLC (ITC)
and recognized a gain based on the terms of tleeagmt. Upon closing of the sale, IPL establishegjulatory liability of $89 million pursua
to conditions established by the IUB when it allovtke transaction to proceed. The regulatoryliighiepresented the present value of IPL’s
obligation to refund to its customers payments teigig in the year IPL’s customers experience arege in rates related to the transmission
charges assessed by ITC.

In June 2009, the IUB issued an order authorizifigtb use a portion of this regulatory liability teduce lowa retail electric customers’ rates by
$12 million for the period from July 2009 througltfuary 2010 with billing credits included in thenthly energy adjustment clause. As of
Dec. 31, 2009, IPL refunded $8 million to its lovedail electric customers. In January 2010, thB l&sued an order authorizing IPL to use $46
million of this regulatory liability to offset elédc transmission costs expected to be billed tobl ITC in 2010 related to ITC’s 2008
transmission revenue adjustment. Refunds relatétetremaining balance of this regulatory liapitite expected to be determined in future
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Emission allowances {PL and WPL have entered into various transactfonghe purchase and sale or nmenetary exchange of sulfur dioxi
(S02) and nitrogen oxide (NOx) emission allowancEke emission allowances acquired in these trdiosscwere recorded as intangible
assets. The value received from these transactiaasecorded as regulatory liabilities given thassion allowances relinquished had a zero-
cost basis. The amortization of these intangibkets and regulatory liabilities are equal andettifsy and based on the amount of the emission
allowances acquired that were utilized each repgnieriod.

IPL DAEC sale - In January 2006, IPL completed the sale of its @¥aership interest in DAEC and recognized a regudiability of
approximately $59 million from the transaction bhsa the terms of the sale agreement. PursuahéettiB order approving the DAEC sale,
the gain resulting from the sale was used to dstablregulatory liability. In 2009, IPL receiv8d2 million as part of a settlement of a claim
filed against the U.S. Department of Energy (DQE2004 for recovery of damages due to the DOE’aydiel accepting spent nuclear fuel
produced at DAEC. IPL recognized the $12 milliengived from the settlement as an increase tcethdatory liability established with the si
of DAEC. The regulatory liability accrues interesthe monthly average U.S. Treasury rate forettygar maturities.
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In September 2009, the IUB authorized IPL to wtilikis regulatory liability to offset AFUDC for iegtments in new generation in lowa. In
2009, IPL recognized a $29 million reduction irsthegulatory liability with an offsetting reductiam electric plant in service related to the
cumulative AFUDC recognized for the Whispering \Wi - East wind project. In January 2010, IPL reediapproval from the 1UB to utilize
$26 million of this regulatory liability to offséhe amortization of costs incurred for the Suth@dl&4 project over a five-year period ending
September 2014.

Commaodity cost recovery -The wholesale electric rates and retail gas rdt&@3loand WPL as well as the retail electric raté$PL provide for
subsequent adjustments to rates for changes ireptlydncurred commaodity costs used to serve custemThe cumulative under/over
collection of these commodity costs are recordegtgslatory assets/liabilities until they are auddicelly reflected in future billings to
customers. Refer to Note 2 for discussion of gerae refund reserves recorded as regulatorylitiab on Alliant Energy’s and WPL's
Consolidated Balance Sheets related to the comgnooét recovery mechanism used to determine WHit&lrelectric rates.

Derivatives -IPL and WPL generally record unrealized gains ftheir derivative instruments with offsets to redaig liabilities based on their
fuel and natural gas cost recovery mechanisms,hwigiguire gains from derivative instruments to dfeimded to customers in the future when
any gains are realized.

(c) Income Taxes Alliant Energy, IPL and WPL follow the liability ntieod of accounting for deferred income taxes, whetuires the
establishment of deferred income tax assets ahiliti@s, as appropriate, for temporary differenbesween the tax basis of assets and liabilities
and the amounts reported in the consolidated fiahstatements. Deferred income taxes are recardedj currently enacted tax rates. Char

in deferred income tax assets and liabilities daased with certain property-related basis diffeesat IPL are accounted for differently than
other subsidiaries of Alliant Energy as a resultaté making practices in lowa. Deferred tax esgefenefit) is not recorded by IPL for certain
temporary differences (primarily related to utilgyoperty, plant and equipment at IPL) becauseél retiees in lowa only reflect the impact of
current tax expense (benefit). As IPL’s defertees become payable (over periods exceeding 38 f@asome generating plant differences)
they are recovered through retail rates. Accolgin@L has recorded deferred tax liabilities ardulatory assets for certain temporary
differences, as identified in Note 1(b). In Wissom the PSCW has allowed rate recovery of defetares on all temporary differences since
August 1991.

Alliant Energy, IPL and WPL recognize positionsdakor expected to be taken, in income tax rettivasare more-likely-than-not to be
realized, assuming that the position will be exagdiby tax authorities with full knowledge of alleeant information. If it is more-likely-than-
not that a tax position, or some portion thereodll, ot be sustained, the related tax benefitsranterecognized in the financial statements. For
the majority of uncertain tax positions, the ulttmdeductibility is highly certain, but there isc@ntainty about the timing of such

deductibility. Uncertain tax positions may resalan increase in income taxes payable, a reduofiaomcome tax refunds receivable or changes
in deferred taxes. Also, when uncertainty aboatdeductibility of an amount is limited to the tirgiof such deductibility, the increase in taxes
payable (or reduction in tax refunds receivableddsompanied by a decrease in deferred tax liegsilitAlliant Energy, IPL and WPL recognize
current taxes payable related to uncertain taxtiposiin “Accrued taxes” and non-current taxes [gaelated to uncertain tax positions in
“Other long-term liabilities and deferred creditsi their respective Consolidated Balance Sheelis&anfEnergy, IPL and WPL recognize net
interest and penalties related to uncertain tatipas in “Income tax expense (benefit)” in thedspective Consolidated Statements of
Income. Refer to Note 5 for further discussiomngertain tax positions.

Alliant Energy, IPL and WPL defer investment tardits and amortize the credits to income over tlegage lives of the related property. Other
tax credits for Alliant Energy, IPL and WPL reduneome tax expense in the year claimed.

Alliant Energy, IPL and WPL have elected the al&ive transition method to calculate their begignaool of excess tax benefits available to
absorb any tax deficiencies associated with re¢imgnof share-based payment awards.

(d) Cash and Cash Equivalents -Cash and cash equivalents include short-term liognidstments that have original maturities of léss 90
days. At Dec. 31, 2009 and 2008, the majority iaAt Energy’s cash and cash equivalents weresitectin money market funds providing

daily liquidity. The yield on these funds can fiuate daily. Information on Alliant Energy’s caahd cash equivalents at Dec. 31 was as follows
(dollars in millions):

2009 2008




WPD-6

Total cash and cash equivale $  Screening Data Pag 1 of 2 347

Money market fund investmer $  Page 8265080808 33¢

Interest rates on money market fund investm 0.09- 0.11% 1.43-1.82%
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(e) Utility Property, Plant and Equipment -

General - Utility plant in service (other than acquisitionjastments) is recorded at the original cost of trmasion, which includes material,
labor, contractor services, AFUDC and allocablerbgads, such as supervision, engineering, beneditgin taxes and transportation. At Dec.
31, 2009 and 2008, IPL had $13.5 million and $ilfion, respectively, of acquisition adjustmenmntst of accumulated amortization, included

in utility plant ($3.0 million and $3.2 million, spectively, of such balances are currently beicgvered in IPL’s rates). Repairs, replacements
and renewals of items of property determined ttebs than a unit of property or that do not incegthe property’s life or functionality are
charged to maintenance expense. Ordinary retiresmodutility plant and salvage value are netted emarged to accumulated depreciation upon
removal from utility plant accounts and no gairass is recognized. Removal costs incurred aregelokto a regulatory liability.

Electric plant in service - Electric plant in service by functional categoryDetc. 31 was as follows (in millions):

Alliant Energy IPL WPL
2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008
Generatior $ 3,402.C $ 2,632.¢ $ 2,263.. $ 1589.. % 1,138.¢ % 1,043.°
Distribution 3,371.¢ 3,147.: 1,842.¢ 1,745.: 1,529.( 1,402.:
Other 263.¢ 238.% 205.2 184.: 58.€ 54.4

$ 7,037 % 6,018.{ $ 4311 $ 3,518t $ 2,726 $ 2,500.:

Wind Generation Projects -

IPL’s Whispering Willow Wind Projectin 2007, IPL acquired approximately 500 MW of wisite capacity in Franklin County, lowa referre:
as the Whispering Willow wind project. The init200 MW of the wind project, referred to as the ¥yt@ring Willow - East wind project, began
commercial operation in 2009. Future developméth® balance of the wind project will depend omauous factors such as renewable
portfolio standards, availability of wind turbinaad transmission capabilities.

In February 2008, IPL received approval from th& itd construct the initial 200 MW of the wind profe The advanced rate making principles
for this project, as approved by the IUB in Febyu2008, included a predetermined level, or “cogt,taf $417 million for construction

costs. Final construction costs for the projecteexied this cost cap. Therefore, IPL will be resplito demonstrate the construction costs above
the cost cap are prudent and reasonable in ordectwer the additional costs in future electriesa Alliant Energy and IPL believe the
construction costs incurred for Whispering Willowast through Dec. 31, 2009 are prudent and rebkana

As of Dec. 31, 2009, IPL incurred construction sast$466 million and recognized AFUDC of $29 noillirelated to the project. The
capitalized project costs of $466 million were sfamred from “Construction work in progress - Wiaspg Willow - East wind project” to
“Electric plant in service” on Alliant Energy’s atEHL’s Consolidated Balance Sheets in 2009. Tipitalized costs for the project are being
depreciated using a straight-line method of dept&xi over a 25-year period. Refer to Note 1(lb)discussion of the regulatory liability
established at the time of the DAEC sale, a portibwhich was used in 2009 to offset the Whispehkiijow - East wind project plant in servi
balance related to the $29 million of AFUDC recagni for this project. Refer to Note 18 for dis¢osf asset retirement obligations recorded
by IPL in 2009 related to its Whispering Willow a& wind project.

As of Dec. 31, 2009, IPL had $39 million recordad®ther property, plant and equipment” on Allid&riergy’s and IPL’s Consolidated Balance
Sheets related to the remaining approximately 300 ™M site capacity for the Whispering Willow windgject and an initial payment to Vestas-
American Wind Technology, Inc. (Vestas) for 100 MdMwvind turbine generator sets and related equipmen

WPL's Bent Tree Wind Projeet In March 2009, WPL acquired approximately 400 MWnafid site capacity in Freeborn County, Minnesota,
referred to as the Bent Tree wind project. Theah200 MW of the wind project is expected to begonstruction in 2010. Future development
of the balance of the wind project will depend amerous factors such as renewable portfolio statisdawailability of wind turbines and
transmission capabilities.

In 2009, WPL received approval from the MPUC an€WSto construct the initial 200 MW of the wind peoj. The capitalized costs related to
this 200 MW wind project were transferred from “@ttproperty, plant and equipment” to “Constructveork in progress - Bent Tree - Phase |
wind project” on Alliant Energy’s and WPL'’s Considited Balance Sheets in 2009 upon receiving remylapproval for the project. As of
Dec. 31, 2009, WPL incurred costs of $162 milliow aecognized $3 million of AFUDC related to thed2@W wind project. The $162 million
of incurred costs includes payments to Vestas ®0r W of wind turbine generator sets and relatagigent and site acquisition costs.
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As of Dec. 31, 2009, WPK'capitalized costs related to the remaining apprately 200 MW of wind site capacity for the Bene& wind projec
were $14 million and were recorded in “Other proypgplant and equipment” on Alliant Energy’s and W4Consolidated Balance Sheets.

WPL's Green Lake and Fond du Lac Counties Wind -SiteMarch 2009, WPL purchased development righitart approximately 100 MW
wind site in Green Lake and Fond du Lac Countied/isconsin. As of Dec. 31, 2009, W’s capitalized costs related to this wind projectes
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$5 million and were recorded in “Other propertyamland equipment” on Alliant Energy’s and WPL’sr@;ﬂ'i@I%[Bfg&m?%M%éets.
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WPL’s Acquisition of the Neenah Energy Facility -In June 2009, WPL acquired a 300 MW, simple-cydlel-fueled (natural gas/diesel)
electric generating facility and related inventsr{diesel fuel and materials and supplies) locatédeenah, Wisconsin from Resources for $92
million. The purchase price was allocated to propglant and equipment ($90 million), productime! ($1 million) and materials and supplies
($1 million) based on the net book value of theetssacquired. WPL's acquisition of the Neenah Byéacility from Resources resulted in a
$90 million decrease in “Non-regulated Generatioopprty, plant and equipment” and a $90 millionréase in “Electric plant in service” on
Alliant Energy’s Consolidated Balance Sheet in 2008e Neenah Energy Facility is being depreciatsidg a group method of depreciation
over a 30-year period.

WPL'’s Rock River and Blackhawk Generating Units -In 2009, WPL ceased operations and retired foutsafas-fired electric generating
units know as Rock River Units 1 and 2, and Blagkh&nits 3 and 4 to reduce operating costs. Thesements were recorded as reductions
of $58 million to “Electric plant in service” andJtility accumulated depreciation” on Alliant Enefgyand WPL's Consolidated Balance Sheets
in 2009.

IPL’s Sixth Street Generating Station -IPL’s Sixth Street Generating Station was shut dewdune 2008 as a result of significant damage
caused by severe flooding in downtown Cedar Raplde Sixth Street Generating Station was a fgditiat generated electricity and was also
the primary source of steam generating capabilityawntown Cedar Rapids. IPL is currently evahgthe future viability of generating
electricity at its Sixth Street Generating Statidxs of Dec. 31, 2009, Alliant Energy and IPL hatB3$nillion recorded in “Electric plant in
service” and $20 million recorded in “Utility accummated depreciation” on their Consolidated BalaBbeets related to the electric portion of
IPL’s Sixth Street Generating Station.

Depreciation - IPL and WPL use a combination of remaining life atréhight-line depreciation methods as approvethby respective

regulatory commissions. The composite or grouphoebf depreciation is used, in which a single dejation rate is applied to the gross
investment in a particular class of property. Thisthod pools similar assets and then depreciatgsgroup as a whole. Periodic depreciation
studies are performed to determine the appropgiatep lives, net salvage and group deprecatiors.ralbese depreciation studies are subject to
review and approval by IPL’s and WPL'’s respecti@guiatory commissions. Depreciation expense isidted within the recoverable cost of
service component of rates charged to customehns. aVerage rates of depreciation for electric aglmoperties, consistent with current rate
making practices, were as follows:

IPL WPL
2009 2008 2007 2009 2008 (a) 2007
Electric 3.1% 3.1% 2.8% 3.2% 3.2% 3.5%
Gas 3.1% 3.0% 2.9% 2.8% 3.1% 3.6%

(a) Effective July 1, 2008, WPL implemented updatedrdejation rates as a result of a new depreciatiodys These updated deprecia
rates increased Alliant Ener's net income in 2008 as compared to 2007 by apmiately $5.3 million, or $0.05 per sha

AFUDC - AFUDC represents costs to finance constructiontamdi including a return on equity component anst b debt component as
required by regulatory accounting. The concuroeadit for the amount of AFUDC capitalized is reded as “Allowance for funds used during
construction” in the Consolidated Statements obine. The amount of AFUDC generated by equity aetit domponents was as follows (in
millions):

Alliant Energy IPL WPL
2009 2008 2007 2009 2008 2007 2009 2008 2007
Equity $ 282 $ 172 $ 2C % 242 $ 10.¢ $ 0E $ 4C $ 64 $ 85
Debt 11.5 7.5 5.€ 9.€ 4.3 4.7 1.7 3.2 1.1
$ 39.7 $ 247 $ 7.8 $ 34.C $ 15.1 $ 52 $ 57 $ 96 $ 2.€
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The increase in Alliant Energy’s and IPL’'s AFUDC2009 and 2008 compared to 2007 was primarily dueRUDC recognized in 2009 and
2008 for IPL’'s Whispering Willow - East wind profeclPL’s Whispering Willow - East wind project wataced in service in the fourth quarter
of 2009. The increase in WPL’'s AFUDC in 2008 conagito 2009 and 2007 was primarily due to AFUDMggtzed in 2008 for WPL’s Cedar
Ridge wind project. WPL’s Cedar Ridge wind projeets placed in service in the fourth quarter of®00

In the fourth quarter of 2009, Alliant Energy aritLIrecorded an out-of-period adjustment of $5.4iomilto correct an error in IPL's AFUDC
calculation that was immaterial to prior periodshe $5.4 million reduction in AFUDC in the fourtliarter of 2009 is comprised of the follow
impacts to prior periods (in millions):

2009
Second
2008 First Quarte Quarter Third Quartel Total
IPL AFUDC calculation correctio $ 1.2 $ 1.2 $ 13 $ 1.7 $ 5.4

AFUDC for IPL’s construction projects is calculat@edaccordance with FERC guidelines. AFUDC for W&tetail and wholesale jurisdiction
construction projects is calculated in accordanitk RSCW and FERC guidelines, respectively. Th&BE recovery rates, computed in
accordance with the prescribed regulatory formuriee as follows
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2009 Page 826 gf 9808 2007
IPL (FERC formule- Whispering Willow- East) 8.4% 8.0% --
IPL (FERC formule- other projects 8.0% 7.6% 6.3%
WPL (PSCW formulé- retail jurisdiction) (a 9.0% 9.0% 9.0%
WPL (FERC formule- wholesale jurisdiction 6.7% 6.8% 5.5%

(a) Consistent with the PSCW’most recent retail rate case order issued in rbleee 2009, WPL will earn a current return on 50%ittee
estimated CWIP related to its Bent Trehase | wind project for 2010 and accrue AFUDChenremaining 50% beginning Jan. 1, 201C
addition, the PSCV's order changed WFs AFUDC recovery rate to 8.76% from 9.0% effectiam. 1, 201C

(f) Non-regulated and Other Property, Plant and Egipment - Non-regulated and other property, plant and egeint is recorded at the
original cost of construction, which includes makdabor and contractor services. Repairs, i@gteents and renewals of items of property
determined to be less than a unit of property at tlo not increase the property’s life or functiityaare charged to maintenance expense. The
Sheboygan Falls Energy Facility within Alliant Eggis Non-regulated Generation business represesitmiicant portion of the non-regulated
and other property, plant and equipment and isgodapreciated using the straight-line method ov&s-gear period. The property, plant and
equipment related to Corporate Services, RMT, Tpariation, Industrial Energy Applications, Inc. amitier non-regulated investments is
depreciated using the straight-line method oveiogsrranging from 5 to 30 years. Upon retiremargade of non-regulated and other property,
plant and equipment, the original cost and relasmimulated depreciation are removed from the ats@nd any gain or loss is included in the
Consolidated Statements of Income. Refer to N for discussion of WPL'’s purchase of the NeelBabrgy Facility from Resources in June
2009.

(g) Operating Revenues -

Utility - Revenues from Alliant Energy’s utility business pramarily from electricity and natural gas sales @are recognized on an accrual
basis as services are rendered or commoditiesetived to customers. IPL and WPL recognize Uadbitevenues based on estimated amounts
of electricity and natural gas delivered but ndtlyiled to customers at the end of each reponpiagod.

IPL and WPL participate in bid/offer-based wholesahergy and ancillary services markets operatddIB). The markets require that all
market participants, including IPL and WPL, subhtrly day-ahead and/or real-time bids and offershergy and ancillary services at
locations across the MISO region. The day-aheddeal-time transactions are grouped together]thegun a net supply to or net purchase
from MISO of megawatt-hours (MWhs) for each houeath day. The net supply to MISO is recordedEiectric operating revenues” and the
net purchase from MISO is recorded in “Electricdarction fuel and energy purchases” in the Consw@ii&tatements of Income.

Non-regulated - Revenues from Alliant Energy’s non-regulated busses are primarily from its RMT business and ategrized on an accrual
basis based on services provided as specified woddract terms. Alliant Energy’s RMT businessagts for revenues from certain large
construction management projects under the pergemBcompletion and cost-to-cost methods. Revefmoen fixed-price and modified fixed-
price construction contracts are recognized orpéreentage-of-completion method, measured by theeptage of costs incurred to date to the
estimated total costs for each contract. This owbth used because management considers totaltodststhe best available measure of proc
on these contracts. Revenues from cost-plus-fetraxis are recognized on the basis of costs iadwduring the reporting period plus the fee
earned, measured by the cost-to-cost method. Regdrom time-and-material contracts are recogniizéke period the work is performed.
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Taxes Collected from Customers Certain of Alliant Energy’s subsidiaries serve alection agents for sales or various other taxesracord
revenues on a net basis. Operating revenues doatotle the collection of the aforementioned taxes

(h) Utility Cost Recovery Mechanisms -

Electric Production Fuel and Energy Purchases IPL and WPL burn coal and other fossil fuels toduee electricity at their generating
facilities to meet the demand of their customeis emarge the cost of fossil fuels used during gaefod to electric production fuel
expense. IPL and WPL also purchase electricityéet the demand of their customers and charge tusse to energy purchases expense.

The tariffs for IPL’s retail electric customers aftl.’s and WPL'’s wholesale electric customers pdevior subsequent adjustments to their
electric rates for changes in electric productieel ind purchased energy expenses. Changesumdee/over collection of these expenses are
also recognized in electric production fuel andrgpg@urchases expense. The cumulative effectseofibder/over collection of these costs are
recorded in Alliant Energy’s, IPL’s and WPL’s Colidated Balance Sheets as current regulatory agsetgrent regulatory liabilities until they
are reflected in future billings to customers.

WPL's retail electric rates approved by the PSCW!lased on forecasts of forward-looking test peraad include estimates of future electric
production fuel and purchased energy expensesi@latied costs) anticipated during the test periodring each electric retail rate proceeding,
the PSCW sets fuel monitoring ranges based orotieedsted fuel-related costs used to determin# betse rates. If WPL’s actual fuel-related
costs fall outside these fuel monitoring rangesrduthe test period, WPL and/or other parties euest, and the PSCW can authorize, an
adjustment to future retail electric rates basedlmnges in fuel-related costs only. The PSCW audlgorize an interim retail rate

increase. However, if the final retail rate in@eds less than the interim retail rate increaseL\Wust refund the excess collection to retail
customers with interest at the current authorizédrn on common equity rate.

Purchased Electric Capacity- IPL and WPL enter into purchased power agreem&R#§) to help meet the electricity demand of their
customers. Certain of these PPAs include minimaymgents for IPL’s and WPL's rights to electric geateng capacity, which are charged to
purchased electric capacity expense. Purchasettieleapacity expenses are recovered from thd edéartric customers of IPL and WPL
through changes in base rates determined duringdierate proceedings. Purchased electric capagipenses are recovered from whole
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Electric Transmission Service- IPL and WPL incur costs for the transmission ot#leity to their customers and charge these dosédectric
transmission service expense. Electric transmsséovice expenses are recovered from retail @emistomers of IPL and WPL through
changes in base rates determined during periotiqraceedings. Electric transmission service Bgpeg are recovered from wholesale electric
customers of IPL and WPL through annual changésge rates determined by a formula rate structikectric transmission service expenses
for Alliant Energy and IPL are significantly highier 2009 and 2008 compared to 2007 due to elezaitsmission service expenses billed to IPL
by ITC following the sale of IPL’s electric transssion assets to ITC in December 2007.

Cost of Gas Sold IPL and WPL incur costs for the purchase, transpion and storage of natural gas to serve theicgagmers and charge
these costs to cost of gas sold. The tariffsfars and WPL's retail gas customers provide forsaguent adjustments to their rates for changes
in the cost of gas sold. Changes in the under/oe#ection of these costs are also recognizea#t of gas sold. The cumulative effects of the
under/over collection of these costs are recordedlliant Energy’s, IPL’'s and WPL'’s ConsolidatedIBace Sheets as current regulatory assets
or current regulatory liabilities until they ardleeted in future billings to customers.

In 2007, WPL had a gas performance incentive ticdtded a sharing mechanism whereby 35% of gail@sses relative to current commodity
prices and benchmarks were retained by WPL, with é&funded to or recovered from customers. Effediov. 1, 2007, this gas performance
incentive sharing mechanism was terminated. WBhasperformance incentive sharing mechanism rabintgains of $5 million recorded as
“Gas operating revenues” in Alliant Energy’s and M&Consolidated Statements of Income in 2007.

Refer to Notes 1(b) and 2 for additional informatiegarding these utility cost recovery mechanisms.
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(i) Financial Instruments - Alliant Energy, IPL and WPL periodically use finaalcinstruments to hedge exposures to fluctuatioreertain
commodity prices, volatility in a portion of eleicity and natural gas sales volumes due to weattarsmission congestion costs, currency
exchange rates and interest rates. The fair \@#ltleose financial instruments that are determitoeloe derivatives are recorded as assets or
liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheetsriviaéive instruments representing unrealized gaisitipns are reported as derivative assets and
derivative instruments representing unrealized jmsstions are reported as derivative liabilitiethe end of each reporting period. Alliant
Energy, IPL and WPL also have certain commoditychase and sales contracts that have been desigaatedualify for, the normal purchase
and sale exception and based on this designatiesgtcontracts are accounted for on the accruel dbaaccounting. Alliant Energy, IPL and
WPL do not offset fair value amounts recognizedtfi@rright to reclaim cash collateral (receivaloejhe obligation to return cash collateral
(payable) against fair value amounts recognizediéivative instruments executed with the same wyparty under the same master netting
arrangement. Refer to Note 1(b) for discussiothefrecognition of regulatory assets and regulatahyjlities related to the unrealized losses
unrealized gains on IPL’s and WPL'’s derivative instents. Refer to Notes 11 and 12(f) for furthiscdssion of derivatives and related credit
risk, respectively.

(i) Pension and Other Postretirement Benefits Plam- For the defined benefit pension and other poséneiant benefits plans sponsored by
Corporate Services, Alliant Energy allocates ctost®L, WPL, Resources and the parent company baséabor costs of plan participants.

(k) Asset Valuations -Long-lived assets to be held and used, excludigglatory assets and goodwill, are reviewed for fpbssmpairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances irdibatcarrying value of the assets may not be erafrle. Impairment is indicated if the
carrying value of an asset exceeds its undiscodntace cash flows. An impairment charge is reépgt equal to the amount the carrying value
exceeds the asset’s fair value. Refer to Note fbfbjiscussion of long-lived assets classifiedeggilatory assets.

Goodwill is subject to annual impairment tests, elihéire completed in the third quarter, and whenamezvent occurs or circumstances change
in the interim that would indicate goodwill might impaired. Refer to Note 15 for additional disias of goodwill.

If events or circumstances indicate the carryinige/af investments accounted for under the equiyhod of accounting may not be recoverz
potential impairment is assessed by comparingahesélue of these investments to their carryinlyes as well as assessing if a decline in fair
value is temporary. If an impairment is indicatadiharge is recognized equal to the amount thgingrvalue exceeds the investment's fair
value. Refer to Note 9(a) for additional discussid investments accounted for under the equityhieabf accounting.

(I) Supplemental Financial Information - The other (income) and deductions included in ‘fiege€income and other” in Alliant Energy’s
Consolidated Statements of Income were as follamven{llions):

2009 2008 2007
Interest incom $ 42 $ (19.00 $ (11.9
Gains on investment sales, | (0.2 -- (3.9
Other (0.2 0.8 --
$ (4.6) $ (18.2) $ (15.7)

The supplemental cash flows information for Alli&#mergy’s Consolidated Statements of Cash Flowsasdsllows (in millions):

2009 2008 2007

Cash paid (refunded) during the period
Interest, net of capitalized intere $ 1424 $ 1302 $ 114.7





